
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 25 July 2012 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) Thomas R Moher 
Daly (Vice-Chair) Long Naheerathan 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Allie 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
John Van Kalwala Ogunro 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
RS Patel Gladbaum Harrison 
Krupa Sheth Oladapo Powney 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 6.15pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 10 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. All Flats at Jubilee Heights, Shoot Up Hill, London, NW2 
(Ref: 12/0817)  

Mapesbury 15 - 26 

4. Asda, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9EX (12/1268)  Barnhill 27 - 40 

5. Fryent Primary School, Church Lane, London, NW9 8JD 
(12/1297)  

Fryent 41 - 56 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

6. MIRACLE SIGNS & WONDERS MININSTRIE, Church 
Road, London, NW10 9NR (12/1093)  

Dudden Hill 57 - 68 

7. 79 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3ND (12/0967)  Queens Park 69 - 74 

 WESTERN AREA 

8. Barham Primary School, Danethorpe Road, Wembley, HA0 
4RQ (12/1315)  

Sudbury 75 - 88 

9. 107-109 Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4BP (12/0417)  Alperton 89 - 98 

10. Mitchell Brook Primary School, Bridge Road, London, NW10 
9BX (12/1298)  

Stonebridge 99 - 112 

 PLANNING APPEALS - 1 June-30 June 2012 

11. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

Site Visits 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 21 JULY 2012 
 



 

 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

12/1268 Asda, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 
9EX 
  

4 Barnhill 9:35  

12/1297 Fryent Primary School, Church Lane, 
London, NW9 8JD 

5 Fryent 9:55  

      

12/1298 Mitchell Brook Primary School, Bridge 
Road, London, NW10 9BX 

    10 Stonebridge  10:25  

12/0417  107-109 Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 
4BP 

9 Alperton 10:50  

12/1315 Barham Primary School, Danethorpe 
Road, Wembley, HA0 4RQ 

8 Sudbury 11:05  

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 22 August 2012 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday, 18 August 2012 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves Brent House. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Wednesday 20 June 2012 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), Daly (Vice-Chair), Aden, Cummins, 
Hashmi, John, Oladapo (In place of Councillor Krupa Sheth), CJ Patel, RS Patel and 
Singh 
 
Also present: Councillor Muhammed Butt  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Krupa Sheth 
 
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
None declared at this stage of the meeting. 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 22 May 2012 be approved as an 
accurate record of the meeting. 
 
 

3. Kingsbury Community Centre, Eton Grove, London, NW9 9LD (Ref. 12/1028) 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a part single/part 2 storey community centre (overall 
floorspace [GIA] - 1039.3 sq m) comprising:  children's nursery (336.5sqm) for 
approximately 85 children; community room (137.8sqm) with a capacity to seat 
between 150-200 visitors; cafe (142.2sqm) with a capacity to seat approximately 
50 visitors;  office space (123.4sqm) with a capacity to seat approximately 
21visitors;  exercise room (81.8sqm) for centre staff;  changing rooms (73sqm) 
for hire with use of park sports pitches;  management suite (40.0sqm) for the 
community centre to accommodate 5 staff;  conference room & facility 
(39.6sqm) to accommodate at least 30 visitors; 
   
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse planning permission. 
 
Councillor Daly declared an interest in that she knew the applicant and was not 
present to consider or vote on this item. 
 
Tony Vincett (Legal Adviser) stated that he lived on the same street as the site, 
however he had no involvement with the application and so remained present 
during consideration of this item. 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 
 
 

2 

Steve Weeks (Head of Area Planning) introduced the report and advised that the 
applicant was responding to a council tender to replace facilities that had 
previously existed on the site. However, he felt that the application was excessive 
in terms of the range of activities proposed and did not provide the necessary 
parking spaces for such a scheme.  In addition, the council’s Sports Services had 
indicated that they were not satisfied with some of the replacement services 
proposed.  Members also noted that the applicant had previously withdrawn the 
application but subsequently re-submitted it despite the concerns raised by 
officers. 
 
Robert Dunwell, an objector and representing the Queensbury Area Residents’ 
Association (QARA) and Group of Associates, commented that although 
community facilities were required on the site, the application did not fully address 
the area’s needs.  He felt that the applicant should undertake further discussion 
with officers to address issues in relation to the scale and size of the proposals 
and the lack of parking and to submit an improved scheme.  In reply to a query 
from the Chair about what were the particular concerns he had about the 
application, Robert Dunwell explained that he felt the proposed building was 
excessively expansive as it exceeded the footprint of the original building and he 
also felt the number of services offered was excessive as some of the proposed 
amenities were not required in the area.  The proposed uses could attract 
excessive visitors to the area and it also raised accessibility issues.  In reply to a 
further query from Councillor R S Patel, Robert Dunwell confirmed that the 
applicant had not directly consulted with QARA and Group of Associates but he 
had been made aware of the application through the council. 
 
Alton Bell, the applicant, then addressed the committee.  He began by stating that 
work had started in developing the proposals since 2010, following a successful 
tender submission.  It was intended to submit a staged development to improve 
the site which was currently an eyesore and attracting drug and alcohol users.  
Alton Bell stated that the Environmental Resource Centre had been appointed as 
consultants to help make the application commercially viable and sustainable.  He 
asserted that the original tender had indicated that use of the green hatch area 
was permitted and that the applicant was willing to work with officers and also 
other service areas such as Brent Parks and Children and Families to submit 
proposals acceptable to all.  Residents associations and community groups had 
also indicated their support for the scheme.  Alton Bell requested that the 
application be deferred so the concerns raised by officers could be addressed.  
 
Members then asked a number of questions to the applicant.  Councillor Hashmi 
enquired if a travel plan had been submitted.  Councillor John stressed that it 
would have been made clear to the applicant what was acceptable and she asked 
why this had seemingly not received due consideration by the applicant.  
Councillor R S Patel sought further comments in respect of lack of parking, 
including disable parking spaces and why had there been a failure to agree a 
Section 106 agreement. 
 
The Chair sought further clarification with regard to parking, access, perceived 
traffic impact and the total size of the site. 
 

Page 2



 
 

 
 
 

3 

In reply, Alton Bell confirmed that the application did include a travel plan which 
would be re-assessed after the site was in operation and the applicant had also 
suggested that a controlled parking zone scheme could be introduced.  He stated 
that the original tender document had indicated that six parking spaces and a 
disabled parking space could be provided, however since further discussion with 
officers he had been informed that no parking spaces should be provided and so 
provision had not been included in the application.  However, Alton Bell suggested 
that there were sufficient parking spaces in the locality to cope with the demand.  
He asserted that the applicant had kept officers fully informed of proposals and 
had explained the reasons behind them.  Members noted that the size of the site 
was 1,200sqm and there were four access points to the site.  Alton Bell felt that 
the applicant was in a position to accept a Section 106 Agreement. 
 
During discussion by Members, Councillor Oladapo enquired whether there had 
been a stage when the officers were in agreement that the proposed building 
could be larger than the original footprint.  Councillor John sought assurances that 
the applicant was being suitably advised as to what would be acceptable in the 
proposals and enquired how large was the encroachment upon the green space.  
She also asked if the site would suffer from lack of interest if the applicant 
withdrew and it needed to be re-marketed.  She also commented that Sports 
Services and Parks had raised concerns about the application. 
 
In reply to the issues raised, Steve Weeks confirmed that a Section 106 
agreement had not been agreed.  He advised that there were two buildings on the 
original site and although the tender did not specifically restrict the size of any 
proposed buildings, it did include all necessary restrictions and the applicant had 
not been encouraged to submit proposals for an expansive building.  The 
proposed building was three times the size of the original two buildings on the site.  
Steve Weeks informed Members that there were concerns about the number of 
activities proposed particularly in respect of the building and it would be difficult, 
for example, to see how a conference room could be appropriately provided on the 
site.  The applicant had been made fully aware of the concerns raised by officers 
and what was required to make a planning application acceptable.  Members 
noted that the sports pavilion had been cleared and the land upon which it stood 
was now public green space.  In respect of parking, Steve Weeks stated that if 
visitors to the site parked on Rugby Road, this may become an issue.  It was 
difficult to forecast if there would be a lack of interest if the site was re-marketed, 
however the original tender did not attract a large number of submissions and it 
was possible that alternative sources of funding could be sought should this 
situation arise. 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



 
 

 
 
 

4 

4. 1-32 inc, Coles Green Court & Garages r/o Coles Green Court, Coles Green 
Road, London, NW2 (Ref.12/0871) 
 
PROPOSAL:Demolition of block comprising 32 no. self-contained flats and 17 
no. existing garages and erection of a residential development of 38 units 
comprising eight no. one-bed flats, 20 no. two-bed flats, six no. three-bed flats 
and four no. four-bed dwellinghouses and associated means of enclosure and 
hard and soft landscape to provide 30 car parking spaces, secure cycle storage 
for 38 bicycles and refuse storage. 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
a) Grant Planning Permission, subject to conditions, informatives, 

amendments to conditions 1 and 2 set out in the supplementary 
information and an appropriate form of Agreement in order to secure the 
measures set out in the Section 106 Details section of this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an 
appropriate agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary 
Development Plan, Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations 
Supplementary Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of 
Area Planning, or other duly authorised person, to refuse planning 
permission 

 
Steve Weeks drew Members’ attention to observations and changes to conditions 
one and two as set out in the supplementary information. 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 

5. Cullen House, Salusbury Road NW6, 313 & 341 Kilburn Lane, 50 Claremont 
Road W9 and car parks (Ref.12/0788) 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of Keniston Press, Premier House, Cullen House and 
the Falcon public house and redevelopment of 137 flats (39 affordable), along 
with new public space, 1270 square metres of commercial space (Use classes 
A1/A3/A4) and 959 square metres of office space (Use class B1a for 
dedicated use by TfL) within a part 4, part 5, part 6, part 8 and part 9 storey 
building. Application includes the stopping up of the gyratory system and the 
introduction of a new signalled junction at Kilburn Lane and Salusbury 
Road/Carlton Vale 

Page 4



 
 

 
 
 

5 

RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a 
satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal Services and Procurement, 
conditions, informatives and amendments to the recommendation relating to 
referral to the London Mayor, the development description, conditions 1, 8, 17 
and 18 and informative relating to hours of work and to the Heads of Terms as 
set out in the supplementary information. 
 
Andy Bates (Area Planning Manager) drew Members’ attention to additional 
comments with regard to consultation, interested parties and amendments to the 
recommendation, conditions, informative and Heads of Terms as set out in the 
supplementary information. 
 
During discussion, Councillor Hashmi commented that affordable housing only 
made up 28% of the scheme, despite the lack of such housing and even though 
the applicant was the council.  Councillor Cummins enquired whether Members 
needed to be mindful of the recommendation for approval in view of a proposed 
tunnel vent shaft on the site in relation to High Speed 2 rail link application and 
would need the application need to go back to committee or be delegated to 
officer approval should there be any complications arising from this.  Councillor 
Oladapo enquired whether the buildings proposed for demolition were currently 
occupied. 
 
The Chair sought further details with regard to the affordable housing element of 
the scheme. 
 
In reply, Steve Weeks explained that the Mayor of London and the council were 
motivated to provide the maximum affordable housing possible.  In the case of 
South Kilburn, he advised that the sites were being developed in appropriate 
phases and not all had identical plans.  It was unclear what impact there may be 
on the site in respect of the proposal tunnel vent shaft and the council needed to 
be mindful of this issue, however it did not warrant a recommendation to refuse.  
Steve Weeks advised that the buildings proposed for demolition were currently 
being occupied for various uses, including TfL offices and a public house, whilst 
the print works were mainly vacant and the majority of the site was council 
owned. 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 
 

 
 
 

6 

6. Bronte House & Fielding House, Cambridge Road, London, NW6 (Ref. 
12/0454) 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of buildings on Bronte House and Fielding House site 
and erection of 229 flats (126 market/103 social rented) together with associated 
landscaping, private & communal amenity space, car parking, new public 
pedestrian route & square. Development includes the stopping up of 
Cambridge Road and the formation of a new access road through the 
rearrangement of existing Cambridge Road/Kilburn Park Road junction 
   
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a 
satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal Services and Procurement, 
conditions and informative relating to hours of work and amendments to the 
recommendation relating to referral to the Mayor of London, Section 106 
Agreement and Heads of Terms as set out in the supplementary information. 
 
Andy Bates drew Members’ attention to the amendment to the recommendation, 
Section 106 Agreement and Heads of Terms and observations in respect of the 
Design Review Panel meeting as set out in the supplementary information.   
 
Councillor Hashmi sought further details in respect of how contributions were 
made to the Mayor of London where these were the terms of planning 
permission. 
 
The Chair welcomed information in the report detailing the mix of affordable and 
private units and felt that this would be useful to provide for similar applications 
in future. 
 
Steve Weeks confirmed that the council collected contributions on behalf of the 
Mayor of London. 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 

7. 135 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 5QT (Ref. 11/1208) 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a two storey side extension, single storey rear 
extension, rear roof dormer and installation of two rear roof lights and two side 
roof lights to dwellinghouse 
  
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse planning permission. 
 
Steve Weeks introduced the report and confirmed that the recommendation 
remained to refuse planning permission.   
 
Mr Nassir objected to the application on the grounds of loss of light in living areas, 
the boundary with 137 Chatsworth Road being particularly overbearing and the 
application was out of character with the surrounding area and contradicted the 

Page 6



 
 

 
 
 

7 

council’s SPG5 and the UDP.  He felt that on this basis, the application should be 
rejected. 
 
The Chair sought further comments and clarification with regard to the application 
being out of character with the surrounding area and what habitable rooms existed 
on the first floor of 137 Chatsworth Road, including how long had the kitchen been 
in use.  In reply, Mr Nassir stated that the removal of the boundary between the 
two properties would be out of keeping with the rest of the street and would set an 
unwelcome precedent.  He confirmed that a kitchen and a bathroom existed on the 
first floor of 137 Chatsworth Road and that the bathroom had been in use for over 
ten years. 
 
Neal Osbourne introduced himself as a friend of the applicant.  He began by 
asserting that the kitchen in 137 Chatsworth Road was a functioning space and 
therefore ability to impede enjoyment of the room was not an issue.  In his view, 
the proposed extension was otherwise acceptable and the applicant was also 
entitled to enjoy use of his property. 
 
Councillor John commented that the extension could be amended to make it more 
acceptable whilst Councillor Hashmi stated that the applicant had increased the 
set back.   
 
The Chair sought officers views as to whether the application could be considered 
harmful to neighbours. 
 
In reply, Steve Weeks stated that consideration of the application was a balancing 
matter, however with regard to rear extensions, there was a margin as to what was 
considered acceptable and not acceptable.  It could be assumed that the kitchen 
in 137 Chatsworth Road was used routinely and as the proposed wall would be 
only 2.3m from the kitchen window, this would be considered too close to be 
acceptable. 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 

8. Former Willesden New Social Club, Rucklidge Avenue, London, NW10 4PX 
(Ref.12/0915) 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a four and five storey building accommodating 22 flats, 
ground floor A1, A2 and/or D1 floorspace and retention of electricity sub-station. 
   
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a 
satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal Services and Procurement, 
conditions, an informative and an amendment to condition 8 prohibiting 
bookmakers/betting offices as set out in the supplementary information. 
 
Andy Bates drew Members’ attention to observations with regard to issues raised 
at the site visit, additional representations and officers’ responses to them as set 

Page 7



 
 

 
 
 

8 

out in the supplementary information.  He also advised the committee of an 
amendment to condition 8 contained within the supplementary information. 
 
The Chair agreed to additional papers being circulated by Louise Holmes, an 
objector to the application, whilst she addressed the committee.  Louise Holmes 
asserted that the application would have a permanent, detrimental effect on 
nearby residents.  She stated that the application was an overdevelopment, out of 
character and would overwhelm the surrounding area by the large size of the 
proposed building.  In addition, only two of the twenty flats would have access to 
green space and this would be unsuitable particularly for any children moving onto 
the site as well as the application failing to provide at least 20sqm of open space 
per dwelling as set out in SPG17.  She also expressed concern about the 
apparent lack of parking and the proximity of the electricity sub-station and felt that 
the application should be refused with a view to the applicant considering a 
smaller scheme.   
 
With the Chair’s agreement, Ian Britton, an objector and representing Rucklidge 
Avenue Residents’ Association, also circulated papers to Members for their 
consideration.  Ian Britton began by referring to the council’s UDP which stated 
that applications on brown sites should not have a negative impact on the area.  
He felt that the proposed building was unsuitable and also disregarded established 
building lines, with 18m of the 32m total frontage excessively close to Rucklidge 
Avenue and Park Parade.  Whilst he was not objecting specifically about the 
proposed height of the building, Ian Britton felt that the application overall was 
overbearing and dominating and in its present form should be rejected. 
 
In reply to a query from the Chair, Ian Britton stated that it was the overall size and 
scale of the application he was objecting to as well as the closeness of the building 
to the pavement.   
 
Mark Pender, the applicant’s agent, then addressed some of the issues raised by 
objectors and at the site visit.  He felt that considering the site’s location near the 
town centre and that it was a brown site, the number of flats proposed was 
appropriate as high density on such locations was permissible.  The applicant had 
amended the building line on Rucklidge Avenue to provide an additional two 
metres gap.  As the site was well served by good transport links and was within a 
controlled parking zone, it was ideal for the car free scheme proposed and this 
was reflected in application with regard to parking spaces.  Mark Pender 
acknowledged the concerns in respect of amenity space, however, given the site’s 
town centre location and the Section 106 contribution to offset this, he felt that the 
application was entirely acceptable.  He also indicated that the applicant would be 
willing to accept a condition restricting betting office use on the site, however they 
would wish that A2 use remain permitted to provide the flexibility the applicant felt 
was necessary. 
 
During discussion by Members, Councillor Cummins agreed that the site was in 
need of development, however it was also important to adhere to building lines 
and considering that the Design Works adjacent to the site conformed to these, he 
felt that this application should too.  He also commented that residents and 
Councillor Hector had raised valid objections. 

Page 8



 
 

 
 
 

9 

 
The Chair sought further comments with regard to the perceived impact of the 
electricity sub-station on the site. 
 
In reply to the issues raised, Andy Bates acknowledged comments made in 
respect of amenity space, however he reiterated that it was a town centre location 
and each unit had space provided by balconies that were larger than the average 
size for such developments.  In addition, as the applicant was making a financial 
contribution to off-site amenity provision, on balance the application was 
acceptable.  Andy Bates drew Members’ attention to page 102 in the report which 
provided an explanation with regard to the set back and he felt that an appropriate 
approach had been taken with regard to taking building line guidance into account.  
As it was a brown site with a history of previous development, the proposed 
development was also acceptable.  The electricity sub-station had been discussed 
with the council’s Environmental Health unit who had stated that it presented a 
very low health risk. 
 
Steve Weeks added that following discussions with the applicant, appropriate 
amendments to the building line had been made which made the application 
acceptable.  He advised that there was also a degree of step out in respect of the 
design works opposite and that some flexibility was afforded in respect of building 
lines. 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 

9. 1A Elmside Road, Wembley, HA9 8JB (Ref. 12/0408) 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of two additional floors of office accommodation. 
   
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse planning permission. 
 
Neil McClellan (Area Planning Manager) drew Members’ attention to the 
supplementary information confirming that the applicant had submitted a 
Community Infrastructure Levy Declaration form.  A number of outstanding 
concerns about the application remained as set out on page 118 of the main report 
and the recommendation remained to refuse planning permission. 
 
The Chair invited a Mr S Raza and then a Mr S Chaudhry to address the 
committee as both had made requests to speak, however there was no response 
to either of the invitations. 
 
Mr Goodman, the applicant’s agent, then addressed the committee.  Mr Goodman 
suggested that the first three of the four reasons for refusal would be 
straightforward for the applicant to address, whilst the submitted plans could also 
be amended accordingly.  He asserted that the case officer had not visited the site 
to consider concerns raised about the perceived impact of the proposals on 
Wayside Court, whilst the application also offered the opportunity for employment.  
Mr Goodman asked that the application be deferred to the next Planning 
Committee meeting to allow the applicant to address the concerns raised.  In reply 

Page 9



 
 

 
 
 

10 

to a question from the Chair, Mr Goodman stated that he had only represented the 
applicant since the previous week and this was why the issues raised had not 
been addressed earlier. 
 
During discussion, Councillor John enquired whether it was realistic to defer the 
application to the next meeting in view of the number of outstanding issues the 
applicant needed to address.  
 
In reply, Neil McClellan advised that the case officer was likely to have been 
liaising with the previous agent as they had not been notified of the change.  
Although Mr Goodman had indicated that he was willing to negotiate with officers 
on behalf of the applicant, Neil McClellan felt there were significant inaccuracies in 
respect of the plans and these would require much work to address. 
 
Steve Weeks added that a reduction in the scale of the building was necessary 
and he advised that both reasons one and four for refusal were likely to need more 
time to address that that afforded by deferring the application to the next meeting.  
He advised that deferral could have been considered where the outstanding 
issues were minor in nature, however in view of the fundamental concerns raised, 
he advised that the application be refused and that the applicant consider 
submitting a new application addressing these concerns. 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 

10. Crown House, 43-51 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AU (Ref. 12/0387) 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of two additional storeys on top of existing building to 
create 8 self-contained flats and the re-cladding of the whole building. 
   
RECOMMENDATION: Grant consent subject to the completion of a satisfactory 
Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the Head of Area 
Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms thereof on 
advice from the Director of Legal Services and Procurement and conditions. 
 
Neil McClennan advised that this was a revised application that was now 
considered acceptable by officers.  Members noted Councillor Hashmi’s 
observation that a section (e) had been omitted in respect of Mayor of London’s 
policy considerations on page 122 of the report. 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 

11. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None. 
 
 

KETAN SHETH 
CHAIR 

Page 10



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 11



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 12



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456738 9+,& 3 "1 33

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:'5.;5 !2<&',"- !"#$%!&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 122+32,)/+,)+456(2**+7*(89)/:+'9;;)+<=+7(22:+>;?-;?:+@A"

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

B9(/+C,=+(/+(?-(D,)(E*+;?2FG

Agenda Item 3

Page 15



(>!>+?>@A !H+1=.(2:+"$!"

BC(@A I,=*/65.F

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA J(265.?+K+J*?/,2+L;?/52),)(E*+3;.5C

DF!CG+F,A 122+32,)/+,)+456(2**+7*(89)/:+'9;;)+<=+7(22:+>;?-;?:+@A"

0(F0FHCDA M,.(,)(;?+;N+D;?-()(;?+"+O-*E*2;=C*?)+);+6*+D,..(*-+;5)+(?+,DD;.-,?D*+P()9
,==.;E*-+=2,?/Q+);+,22;P+C(?;.RC,)*.(,2+,C*?-C*?)+D;C=.(/(?80

R+=.;E(/(;?+;N+!+S+"+6*-.;;C+,?-+T+S+H+6*-.;;C+N2,)/+O(?/)*,-+;N+U+S+"+6*-.;;C
N2,)/Q

;N+N522+=2,??(?8+=2,??(?8+=*.C(//(;?+!!#!H$&+,==.;E*-+5?-*.+,==*,2+-,)*-
"&#$"#!"+N;.+V.*D)(;?+;N+,+UR/);.*F+65(2-(?8:+D;C=.(/(?8+U+/*2NRD;?),(?*-+N2,)/
P()9+.;;N+8,.-*?:+,)),D9*-+);+/;5)9*.?+*2*E,)(;?+;N+456(2**+7*(89)/

C00D+!C,GA W*-,6+I(-);P?+>)-+,?-+W*-,6+J(265.?+>)-

!F,GC!GA 1X1+1.D9()*D)/

0DC,',FIHA
'**+D;?-()(;?+"

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
B;0

O,Q+ + + W*/;2E*+ );+ Y.,?)+ Z2,??(?8+ Z*.C(//(;?:+ /56[*D)+ );+ ,?+ ,==.;=.(,)*+ N;.C+ ;N+ 18.**C*?)+ (?+ ;.-*.+ );
/*D5.*+)9*+C*,/5.*/+/*)+;5)+(?+)9*+'*D)(;?+!$\+X*),(2/+/*D)(;?+;N+)9(/+.*=;.): ;.

O6Q+ + + ]N+P()9(?+,+ .*,/;?,62*+=*.(;-+ )9*+,==2(D,?)+ N,(2/ );+*?)*.+ (?);+,?+,==.;=.(,)*+,8.**C*?)+ (?+;.-*.+ );
C**)+ )9*+ =;2(D(*/+ ;N+ )9*+ <?(),.F+ X*E*2;=C*?)+ Z2,?:+ L;.*+ ').,)*8F+ ,?-+ '*D)(;?+ !$\+ Z2,??(?8
^62(8,)(;?/+'5==2*C*?),.F+Z2,??(?8+X;D5C*?): );+-*2*8,)*+,5)9;.()F+);+)9*+7*,-+;N+1.*,+Z2,??(?8:
;.+;)9*.+-52F+,5)9;.(/*-+=*./;?:+);+.*N5/*+=2,??(?8+=*.C(//(;?

H>!G+F,';.K'@>GC+DH
B9*+,==2(D,)(;?+.*_5(.*/+,+'*D)(;?+!$\+18.**C*?):+(?+;.-*.+);+/*D5.*+)9*+N;22;P(?80

O,Q Z,FC*?)+;N+)9*+L;5?D(2/+2*8,2+,?-+;)9*.+=.;N*//(;?,2+D;/)/+(?
+ O(Q+=.*=,.(?8+,?-+D;C=2*)(?8+)9*+,8.**C*?)`+,?-
+ O((Q+C;?();.(?8+,?-+*?N;.D(?8+()/+=*.N;.C,?D*G
O6Q 1+ D;?).(65)(;?+ ;N+ a!$$:$$$+ );P,.-+ 1NN;.-,62*+ 7;5/(?8+ (?+ )9*+ 6;.;589:+ -5*+ ;?+ C,)*.(,2+ /),.)+ ,?-

(?-*SR2(?b*-+N.;C+)9*+-,)*+;N+)9*+=.*E(;5/+-*D(/(;?G
ODQ 1+D;?).(65)(;?+aT":$$$+ OaH:$$$+=*.+,--()(;?,2+=.(E,)*+6*-.;;CQ:+-5*+;?+C,)*.(,2+ /),.)+,?-+ (?-*SR2(?b*-

N.;C+)9*+-,)*+;N+)9*+=.*E(;5/+-*D(/(;?+N;.+V-5D,)(;?:+'5/),(?,62*+B.,?/=;.),)(;?:+^=*?+'=,D*+,?-+'=;.)/
(?+)9*+2;D,2+,.*,

O-Q 4;(?+,?-+,-9*.*+);+)9*+L;?/(-*.,)*+L;?).,D);./+'D9*C*G

>L+HG+,E
B9*+/56[*D)+/()*+(/+,?+*(89)R/);.*F+.*/(-*?)(,2+62;Db+P9(D9+9,/+6**?+D;?E*.)*-+,?-+*S)*?-*-+;E*.+)9*+=,/)+!U
F*,./+ N.;C+ ()/+ ;.(8(?,2+ N5?D)(;?+ ,/+ ;NN(D*/G+ ])+ (/+ 2;D,)*-+ ;?+ )9*+ D;.?*.+ ;N+ '9;;)+ <=+ 7(22+ ,?-+ VS*)*.+ W;,-
,-[,D*?)+);+)9*+J(265.?+<?-*.8.;5?-+W,(2P,F+'),)(;?G+'9;;)+<=+7(22+N;.C/+)9*+6;.;589+6;5?-,.F+P()9+>;?-;?
c;.;589+;N+L,C-*?+);+)9*+*,/)G

B9*+ 65(2-(?8+ D;?),(?/+ d!+ .*/(-*?)(,2+ 5?()/+ O(?D25-(?8+ )9*+ D;?E*./(;?+ ;N+ )9*+ 8.;5?-+ N2;;.+ N.;C+ ;NN(D*/+ );
.*/(-*?)(,2+ N2,)/+,?-+ )9*+ *.*D)(;?+ ;N+ ,+ \+ /);.*F+*S)*?/(;?Q:+ -(E(-*-+,/+ N;22;P/0+ !U+ S+ !R6*-:+&!+ S+"R6*-:+ U+ S
HR6*-G+B9*+/5..;5?-(?8+5/*/+,.*+=.*-;C(?,?)2F+.*/(-*?)(,2+,2)9;589+);+)9*+/;5)9+)9*.*+ (/+,+/9;.)+/*D)(;?+;N

Page 16



'*D;?-,.F+'9;==(?8+3.;?),8*G

B9*+=.;=*.)F+ (/+?;)+,+ 2(/)*-+65(2-(?8:+,2)9;589+ ()/+D5.)(2,8*+,65)/+ )9*+I,=*/65.F+L;?/*.E,)(;?+1.*,+ O);+ )9*
.*,.+;N+L*-,.+>;-8*QG

@>?>DF0=>,G'H!M>@ND>
B9*+),62*O/Q+6*2;P+(?-(D,)*+)9*+*S(/)(?8+,?-+=.;=;/*-+5/*/+,)+)9*+/()*+,?-+)9*(.+.*/=*D)(E*+N2;;./=,D*+,?-+,
6.*,b-;P?+;N+,?F+-P*22(?8/+=.;=;/*-+,)+)9*+/()*G
O1""*<)2P&'Q*&2RS"T3

NH>
,8#U&* 0*$#2*9'N<& H8U'N<&
! -P*22(?8+9;5/*/ 9;5/(?8+R+=.(E,)*

ODFF(H0C!>'$3'<V#
,8#U&* >W$<%$34 (&%2$3&S D"<% ,&T ,&%'42$3
! $ $ $ U$& U$&

GFGCDH'$3'<V#
G"%21< >W$<%$34 (&%2$3&S D"<% ,&T ,&%'42$3

$ $ $ U$& U$&

I,F;.(2+L]>+C52)(=2(*.+(/+aHU+=*.+'eI+;N+);),2+?*)+8,(?+N2;;./=,D*:+)9*.*N;.*+1C;5?)+Z,F,62*+(/ a!&:&TUG$$

0(F0FHCD
B9*+ ,==2(D,)(;?+ =.;=;/*/+ ,+ C(?;.+ C,)*.(,2+ ,C*?-C*?)+ );+ ,+ =.*E(;5/2F+ ,==.;E*-+ -*E*2;=C*?)+ O>Z1+ W*N0
!!#!H$&Q+N;.+)9*+*.*D)(;?+;N+,+UR/);.*F+65(2-(?8+D;C=.(/(?8+U+/*2NRD;?),(?*-+N2,)/+P()9+.;;N+8,.-*?:+,)),D9*-+);
/;5)9*.?+*2*E,)(;?+;N+456(2**+7*(89)/G

B9(/+,==2(D,)(;?+=.;=;/*/+);+D9,?8*+)9*+C(S+;N+5?()/+P()9(?+)9*+,==.;E*-+65(2-(?8+N.;C+U+S+"+6*-.;;C+N2,)/+);
=.;E(-*+!+S+"+6*-.;;C+N2,)+O.*),(?*-+;?+)9*+8.;5?-+N2;;.Q+,?-+T+S+H+6*-.;;C+N2,)/+;?+)9*+5==*.+N2;;./

B9*.*+,.*+?;+*S)*.?,2+D9,?8*/+=.;=;/*-+;)9*.+)9,?+C(?;.+,2)*.,)(;?/+);+)9*+P(?-;P+,..,?8*C*?)+(?+)9*
*2*E,)(;?+N,D(?8+VS*)*.+W;,-G

M+HGF(X
B9*.*+(/+,+-*),(2*-+=2,??(?8+9(/);.F+.*2,)(?8+);+)9(/+/()*G+B9*+C;/)+.*2*E,?)+,==2(D,)(;?+(/+)9,)+6*2;P0

;;Y;/.Z' [ V.*D)(;?+;N+ ,+UR/);.*F+65(2-(?8:+ D;C=.(/(?8+U+ /*2NRD;?),(?*-+ N2,)/+ OU+ S+ "+6*-.;;C+ N2,)/Q+P()9+ .;;N
8,.-*?:+,)),D9*-+);+/;5)9*.?+*2*E,)(;?+;N+456(2**+7*(89)/R+=2,??(?8+=*.C(//(;?+P,/+.*N5/*-+;?+!U+452F+"$!!
N;.+)9*+N;22;P(?8+.*,/;?/0

!G :;&) <'(="-$#(<"')"1)+) 1<>&) ?("=&@)&A(&'?<"') ?<(&-)B<(;<') (;&) ?"$(;&=')&'-)"1) (;&)&A<?(<',) #"%%$'+C
+%&'<(@)?/+#&)1="'(<',)D;""()E/)F<CC)<?)#"'?<-&=&-)(")?<,'<1<#+'(C@)<%/+#()$/"')(;<?)&A<?(<',)+%&'<(@
?/+#&G)+?) <() =&?$C(?) <') (;&) C"??)"1)+')+=&+)"1)&A(&='+C)?/+#&)B;<#;);+?);<,;)+%&'<(@)>+C$&)&><-&'(
(;="$,;)<(?)"=<&'(+(<"')#$==&'(C@)=&#&<><',),""-)-+@C<,;()+'-)?$'C<,;()(;="$,;"$()%"?()"1)(;&)-+@H)+'-
<')+--<(<"')+->&=?&C@)<%/+#(?)$/"')(;&)=&%+<'<',)&A(&='+C)?/+#&)(;="$,;)(;&)=&%">+C)+'-)?#=&&'<',
"1) ?$'C<,;() 1"=) (;&)%+I"=<(@) "1) (;&) -+@) (") (;<?) ?/+#&J) ) :;&) ;+=%1$C) <%/+#() <?) '"() #"'?<-&=&-) (") K&
?$11<#<&'(C@)"11?&()K@)(;&)/="><?<"')"1)+)=""1),+=-&'G)/+=(<#$C+=C@)+?)(;&)?<(&)<?)C"#+(&-)B<(;<')+')L=&+)"1
M/&')D/+#&)!&1<#<&'#@J):;&)/="/"?+C) <?)#"'(=+=@)(")/"C<#<&?)NOPG)F34)+'-)F3Q)"1)N=&'(R?)+-"/(&-
E'<(+=@) !&>&C"/%&'() 9C+') 466S) +'-) (;&) ,$<-+'#&) +?) "$(C<'&-) <') (;&) +-"/(&-) D$//C&%&'(+=@
9C+''<',)T$<-+'#&)U"J)38)V!&?<,')T$<-&)1"=)U&B)!&>&C"/%&'(WJ

4J) :;&) <'(="-$#(<"')"1)+) 1<>&)?("=&@)&A(&'?<"')"')(;&)?"$(;&=')&'-)"1)X$K<C&&)F&<,;(?G)K@)=&+?"')"1) <(?
#C"?&)/="A<%<(@)+'-)&A#&??<>&)-&/(;)<')=&C+(<"')(")(;&)Y<(#;&')B<'-"B?)"1)&A<?(<',)1C+(?)+()1<=?()(")(;<=-
1C""=) C&>&C?G) <?) #"'?<-&=&-) (") =&?(=<#() "$(C""Y) 1="%) (;&?&)B<'-"B?) +'-) ;+>&) +) ,&'&=+C) ">&=K&+=<',
+//&+=+'#&)+'-)$'-$&)?&'?&)"1)&'#C"?$=&G)(")(;&)-&(=<%&'()"1)(;&)+%&'<(<&?)"1)(;&)"##$/<&=?)"1)(;&
&A<?(<',) 1C+(?J):;&) <%/+#() <?)&A+#&=K+(&-)K@) (;&)/="/"?&-)&A(&'?<"') =&?$C(<',) <') +) C"??)"1)%"='<',

Page 17



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456738 9+,& 4 "1 33

?$'C<,;()(")(;&?&)<%/"=(+'();+K<(+KC&)=""%?J):;<?)B"$C-)K&)#"'(=+=@)(")/"C<#@)NOP)"1)N=&'(R?)+-"/(&-
E'<(+=@)!&>&C"/%&'()9C+')466S)+'-)(;&),$<-+'#&)+?)"$(C<'&-)<')D$//C&%&'(+=@)9C+''<',)T$<-+'#&
U"J)Z)VLC(&=<',)+'-)OA(&'-<',)["$=)F"%&WJ

QJ) *')(;&)+K?&'#&)"1)+)C&,+C)+,=&&%&'()(")#"'(="C)(;&)%+((&=G)(;&)-&>&C"/%&'()B"$C-)=&?$C()<')+--<(<"'+C
/=&??$=&) "') (=+'?/"=() <'1=+?(=$#($=&) +'-) &-$#+(<"'G) B<(;"$() +'@) #"'(=<K$(<"') ("B+=-?) ?$?(+<'+KC&
(=+'?/"=()<%/=">&%&'(?)"=)?#;""C)+'-)'$=?&=@)/C+#&?G)+'-)<'#=&+?&-)/=&??$=&)1"=)(;&)$?&)"1)&A<?(<',
"/&') ?/+#&G) B<(;"$() #"'(=<K$(<"'?) (") &';+'#&) "/&') ?/+#&G) ?/"=(?) "=) %+Y&) "(;&=) #"'(=<K$(<"'?) ("
<%/=">&) (;&) &'><="'%&'() +'-) +<=) \$+C<(@J) ) L?) +) =&?$C(G) (;&) /="/"?+C) <?) #"'(=+=@) (") /"C<#@) ]937) "1
N=&'(^?)+-"/(&-)]"=&)D(=+(&,@)4636)+'-)/"C<#<&?)]0_G):.U4G):.UQ)+'-):.U33)+'-) (;&)+-"/(&-
D36_)9C+''<',)MKC<,+(<"'?)D$//C&%&'(+=@)9C+''<',)!"#$%&'(J

SJ) *') (;&) +K?&'#&) "1) +) C&,+C) +,=&&%&'() (") #"'(="C) (;&) %+((&=G) (;&) /="/"?&-) -&>&C"/%&'() -"&?) '"(
/="><-&)?$11<#<&'()+11"=-+KC&);"$?<',)"')?<(&)"=)%+Y&)?+(<?1+#("=@)/="><?<"') (") #"%/&'?+(&)"11) ?<(&G
#"'(=+=@)(")9"C<#<&?)QLJPG)QLJ36G)QLJ33)"1)(;&)`"'-"')9C+')4667G)/"C<#<&?)]94)+'-)]943)"1)N=&'(R?
+-"/(&-)]"=&)D(=+(&,@)4636

1?+,==*,2+P,/+2;-8*-+);+)9*+Z2,??(?8+]?/=*D);.,)*G+B9*+=.;=;/,2+P,/+,22;P*-+5?-*.+,==*,2+;?+"&+3*6.5,.F
"$!"G

0FD+!X'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
!"#$%&"'

T=&+(&=) 1C&A<K<C<(@) 1"=)/C+''<',)/&=%<??<"'?)T$<-+'#&G)!&/+=(%&'() 1"=)]"%%$'<(<&?)+'-)`"#+C)T">&='%&'(G
U">&%K&=)4636J

U+(<"'+C)9C+''<',)9"C<#@)0=+%&B"=Y
B9*+ @ZZ3+ P,/+ =562(/9*-+ ;?+ "&+ I,.D9+ ,?-+ .*=2,D*-+ Z2,??(?8+ Z;2(DF+ Y5(-,?D*+ ,?-+ Z2,??(?8+ Z;2(DF
'),)*C*?)/+ P()9+ (CC*-(,)*+ *NN*D)G+ ])/+ (?)*?)(;?+ (/+ );+ C,b*+ )9*+ =2,??(?8+ /F/)*C+ 2*//+ D;C=2*S+ ,?-+ C;.*
,DD*//(62*:+);+=.;)*D)+)9*+*?E(.;?C*?)+,?-+);+=.;C;)*+/5/),(?,62*+8.;P)9G+])+(?D25-*/ ,+=.*/5C=)(;?+(?+N,E;5.
;N+/5/),(?,62*+-*E*2;=C*?)+(?+6;)9+=2,?+C,b(?8+,?-+-*D(/(;?+C,b(?8+,?-+()/+=562(D,)(;?G

',E*-+=;2(D(*/+N.;C+)9*+,-;=)*-+<XZ+P(22+9,E*+(?D.*,/(?82F+2*//+P*(89)+5?2*//+)9*F+,.*+(?+D;?N;.C()F+P()9+)9*
@ZZ3+,?-+D,?+6*+-*C;?/).,)*-+);+6*+/)(22+.*2*E,?)G++L;.*+').,)*8F+=;2(D(*/+P(22+,2/;+?**-+);+6*+(?+D;?N;.C()F
P()9+6;)9+)9*+>;?-;?+Z2,?+,?-+)9*+@ZZ3+,?-+9,E*+D;?/(-*.,62*+P*(89)G

>X3+ L;.*+ ').,)*8F+ ,?-+ <XZ+ /,E*-+ =;2(D(*/+ .*N*..*-+ );+ (?+ )9*+ .*=;.)+ 6*2;P+ 9,E*+ 6**?+ D;?/(-*.*-+ (?+ )9*
,//*//C*?)+;N+)9*+,==2(D,)(;?+,?-+)9*+.*D;CC*?-,)(;?+(/+D;?/(-*.*-+);+D;C=2F+P()9+)9*+@ZZ3G

B9*+>;?-;?+Z2,?

/-;;A'C\\"*S2U1&']"8<$34'%2*4&%<+R+]?+/*))(?8+),.8*)/+6;.;589/+/9;52-+),b*+,DD;5?)+;N+2;D,2+,//*//C*?)+;N
?**-:+)9*+I,F;.f/+/).,)*8(D+ ),.8*)+N;.+,NN;.-,62*+9;5/(?8+=.;E(/(;?+)9,)+U$g+;N+=.;E(/(;?+6*+,NN;.-,62*:+,?-
)9*+=.;C;)(;?+;N+C(S*-+,?-+6,2,?D*-+D;CC5?()(*/G

/-;5A' ,&4"%$2%$34' 2\\"*S2U1&' ]"8<$34' "3' $3S$^$S821' )*$^2%&' *&<$S&3%$21' 23S' #$W&S[8<&' <P]&#&< R
c;.;589/+/9;52-+/**b+)9*+C,S(C5C+.*,/;?,62*+,C;5?)+;N+,NN;.-,62*+9;5/(?8+P9*?+?*8;)(,)(?8+;?+(?-(E(-5,2
=.(E,)*+.*/(-*?)(,2+/D9*C*/:+9,E(?8+.*8,.-+);+)9*(.+,NN;.-,62*+9;5/(?8+),.8*)/G

/-;/A'C\\"*S2U1&']"8<$34'%]*&<]"1S< R+c;.;589/+/9;52-+?;.C,22F+.*_5(.*+,NN;.-,62*+9;5/(?8+=.;E(/(;?+;?+,
/()*+P9(D9+9,/+D,=,D()F+);+=.;E(-*+!$+;.+C;.*+9;C*/G

L;.*+').,)*8F

B9*+L;5?D(2f/+L;.*+').,)*8F+P,/+,-;=)*-+6F+)9*+L;5?D(2+;?+!")9+452F+"$!$G+1/+/5D9+)9*+=;2(D(*/+P()9(?+)9*
L;.*+').,)*8F+9;2-+D;?/(-*.,62*+P*(89)G+B9*+.*2*E,?)+=;2(D(*/+N;.+)9(/+,==2(D,)(;?+(?D25-*0

!05A'0")812%$"3'23S'M"8<$34'E*"T%] R+B9*+6;.;589+P(22+,(C+);+,D9(*E*+)9*+>;?-;?+Z2,?+),.8*)+)9,)+U$g
;N+?*P+9;C*/+/9;52-+6*+,NN;.-,62*G

!0;_A'0*"%&P%$"3'23S'>3]23P&#&3%'"\'F)&3'H)2P&:'H)"*%<'23S'Q$"S$^&*<$%9A '5==;.)+P(22+6*+8(E*?+ );

Page 18



)9*+ *?9,?D*C*?)+ ,?-+ C,?,8*C*?)+ ;N+ ;=*?+ /=,D*+ N;.+ .*D.*,)(;?,2:+ /=;.)(?8+ ,?-+ ,C*?()F+ 5/*+ ,?-+ )9*
(C=.;E*C*?)+;N+6;)9+;=*?+/=,D*+,?-+)9*+65(2)+*?E(.;?C*?)+N;.+6(;-(E*./()F+,?-+?,)5.*+D;?/*.E,)(;?G+@*P+;.
(C=.;E*-+=.;E(/(;?+ O(?D25-(?8+ (C=.;E*-+,DD*//Q+P(22+ 6*+ /;589)+ (?+ ,.*,/+;N+ -*N(D(*?DF+,?-+P9*.*+,--()(;?,2
=.*//5.*+;?+;=*?+/=,D*+,?-+;5)-;;.+=2,F+N,D(2()(*/+P;52-+6*+D.*,)*-G

!05;A'C'Q2123P&S'M"8<$34'H%"PR R+1+6,2,?D*-+9;5/(?8+/);Db+/9;52-+6*+=.;E(-*-+ );+C**)+b?;P?+?**-/
,?-+);+*?/5.*+)9,)+?*P+9;5/(?8+,==.;=.(,)*+D;?).(65)*/+);P,.-/+)9*+P(-*+.,?8*+;N+6;.;589+9;5/*9;2-+?**-/
(?D25-(?8+,?+,==.;=.(,)*+.,?8*+,?-+C(S+;N+/*2N+D;?),(?*-+,DD;CC;-,)(;?+)F=*/+,?-+/(h*/G

c.*?)f/+<XZ+"$$T

]?+,--()(;?+ );+ )9*+L;.*+').,)*8F:+ )9*.*+,.*+,+?5C6*.+;N+=;2(D(*/+P9(D9+9,E*+6**?+/,E*-+P()9(?+ )9*+<?(),.F
X*E*2;=C*?)+Z2,?+O<XZQ:+P9(D9+P,/+N;.C,22F+,-;=)*-+;?+!U+4,?5,.F+"$$TG+B9*+/,E*-+=;2(D(*/+P(22+D;?)(?5*
);+6*+.*2*E,?)+5?)(2+?*P+=;2(DF+(?+)9*+>;D,2+X*E*2;=C*?)+3.,C*P;.b+(/+,-;=)*-+,?-:+)9*.*N;.*:+/5=*./*-*/+()G
B9*+.*2*E,?)+=;2(D(*/+N;.+)9(/+,==2(D,)(;?+(?D25-*0

Q>5A' G"T3<P2)&A' D"P21'!"3%&W%' `'!]2*2P%&* + R+ Z.;=;/,2/+ /9,22+ 6*+ -*/(8?*-+P()9+ .*8,.-+ );+ )9*(.+ 2;D,2
D;?)*S):+C,b(?8+,+=;/()(E*+D;?).(65)(;?+);+)9*+D9,.,D)*.+;N+)9*+,.*,G

Q>/A'N*U23'H%*8P%8*&A'H)2P&'`'="^&#&3%+ R+ Z.;=;/,2/+ /9;52-+ 9,E*+ .*8,.-+ );+ )9*+ *S(/)(?8+ 5.6,?+ 8.,(?:
-*E*2;=C*?)+=,))*.?/+,?-+-*?/()F+(?+)9*+2,F;5)+;N+-*E*2;=C*?)+/()*/:+,?-+/9;52-+6*+-*/(8?*-+);+*?/5.*+)9,)
=,.)(D52,.+ *C=9,/(/+ (/+ =2,D*-+ ;?+ =.;C(?*?)+ D;.?*.+ /()*/:+ *?).,?D*+ =;(?)/:+ ,?-+ D.*,)(?8+ E(/),/+ ,?-+ =562(D
,.*,/`+,?-+.*/=*D)(?8+)9*+N;.C+;N+)9*+/).**)+6F+.*/=;?-(?8+);+*/),62(/9*-+2(?*/+;N+N.;?),8*:+5?2*//+)9*.*+(/+,
D2*,.+5.6,?+-*/(8?+;.+=2,??(?8+[5/)(N(D,)(;?G

Q>KA'08U1$P'(&21#A'D23S<P2)&'@&<$43+ R+1+9(89+/),?-,.-+;N+ 2,?-/D,=*+-*/(8?+ (/+ .*_5(.*-+,/+,?+ (?)*8.,2
*2*C*?)+ );+ -*E*2;=C*?)+ /D9*C*/+ (?D25-(?8+ ,?+ ,-*_5,)*2F+ 2,?-/D,=*-+ N.;?),8*+ ,?-+ 6;5?-,.F+ ).*,)C*?)/
P9(D9+D;C=2*C*?)+)9*+-*E*2;=C*?)+,?-+*?9,?D*+)9*+/).**)/D*?*G

Q>aA'C*P]$%&P%8*21'b821$%9+R+VS)*?/(;?/+,?-+,2)*.,)(;?/+);+*S(/)(?8+65(2-(?8/+/9,22+6*+-*/(8?*-+);0R+O,Q+6*+;N
,+/D,2*:+C,//(?8+,?-+9*(89)+)9,)+(/+,==.;=.(,)*+);+)9*(.+/*))(?8:+D(E(D+N5?D)(;?+,?-#;.+);P?/D,=*+2;D,)(;?`+O6Q
9,E*+ ,)).,D)(E*+ N.;?)+ *2*E,)(;?/+ P9(D9+ 9,E*+ ,+ -(.*D)+ .*2,)(;?/9(=+ P()9+ )9*+ /).**)+ ,)+ 8.;5?-+ 2*E*2:+ P()9+ P*22
=.;=;.)(;?*-+P(?-;P/:+,?-+9,6(),62*+.;;C/+,?-+*?).,?D*/+;?+)9*+N.;?),8*:+P9*.*E*.+=;//(62*`+ODQ+6*+2,(-+;5)
);+*?/5.*+)9,)+65(2-(?8/+,?-+/=,D*/+,.*+;N+,+/D,2*:+-*/(8?+,?-+.*2,)(;?/9(=+);+*,D9+;)9*.:+P9(D9+=.;C;)*/+)9*
,C*?()F+;N+5/*./:+=.;E(-(?8+,+/,)(/N,D);.F+2*E*2+;N+/5?2(89)(?8:+-,F2(89)(?8:+=.(E,DF+,?-+;5)2;;b+N;.+*S(/)(?8+,?-
=.;=;/*-+ .*/(-*?)/`+ ,?-+ O-Q+ *C=2;F+ C,)*.(,2/+ ;N+ 9(89+ _5,2()F+ ,?-+ -5.,6(2()F:+ )9,)+ ,.*+ D;C=,)(62*+ ;.
D;C=2*C*?),.F+D;2;5.+,?-+)*S)5.*:+);+)9*+/5..;5?-(?8+,.*,G

>05A',"$<&'`'?$U*2%$"3 R+@;(/*+/*?/()(E*+-*E*2;=C*?)+P(22+?;)+6*+=*.C())*-+P9*.*+5/*./+P;52-+/5NN*.+?;(/*
2*E*2/+,6;E*+,DD*=),62*+2*E*2/:+,?-+(N+)9(/+D,??;)+6*+,DD*=),62F+,))*?5,)*-G

M;5A'(&<$S&3%$21'b821$%9' ['D29"8%'!"3<$S&*2%$"3< R+W*/(-*?)(,2+-*E*2;=C*?)/+/9;52-+9,E*+,+/()*+ 2,F;5)
P9(D9+ .*(?N;.D*/+ ;.+ D.*,)*/+ ,?+ ,)).,D)(E*+ ,?-+ -(/)(?D)(E*+ (-*?)()F:+ ,==.;=.(,)*+ );+ ()/+ 2;D,2()F+ D.*,)(?8+ ,+ D2*,.
/*?/*+;N+=2,D*:+9,E*+9;5/(?8+N,D(?8+;?+);+/).**)/`+9,E*+,?+,==.;=.(,)*+2*E*2+;N+D,.+=,.b(?8+,?-+DFD2*+=,.b(?8`
,?-+,E;(-+,?+*SD*//(E*+D;E*.,8*+;.+9,.-+2,?-/D,=(?8+,?-+9,E*+,?+,C;5?)+,?-+_5,2()F+;N+;=*?+2,?-/D,=*-
,.*,+,==.;=.(,)*+);+)9*+D9,.,D)*.+;N+)9*+,.*,:+,?-+2;D,2+,E,(2,6(2()F+;N+;=*?+/=,D*:+,?-+?**-/+;N+=.;/=*D)(E*
.*/(-*?)/G

M;/A'(&<$S&3%$21'@&3<$%9+ R+@*P+.*/(-*?)(,2+-*E*2;=C*?)+/9,22+C,b*+,?+*NN(D(*?)+5/*+;N+ 2,?-+,?-+C**)+ )9*
,C*?()F+?**-/+;N+=;)*?)(,2+ .*/(-*?)/G+7(89*.+-*?/()(*/+,.*+ /5==;.)*-+ (?+,.*,/+;N+8;;-+;.+ E*.F+8;;-+=562(D
).,?/=;.)+,DD*//(6(2()FG+B9*+-*?/()F+;N+,+/()*+/9,22+,2/;+9,E*+.*8,.-+);+)9*+D;?)*S)+,?-+?,)5.*+;N+)9*+=.;=;/,2:
D;?/).,(?)/+,?-+;==;.)5?()(*/+;N+)9*+/()*+,?-+)9*+)F=*+;N+9;5/(?8+=.;=;/*-G

!OKA'HP]""1'012P&<'[ L;?).(65)(;?/+);+65(2-+?*P+/D9;;2+D2,//.;;C/+,?-+,//;D(,)*-+N,D(2()(*/+P(22+6*+.*_5(.*-
P9*.*+?*P+9;5/(?8+-*E*2;=C*?)+P;52-+P;./*?+;.+D.*,)*+,+/9;.),8*+;N+/D9;;2+=2,D*/G

G(,5A'08U1$P'G*23<)"*%'+3%&4*2%$"3'[ X*E*2;=C*?)+=.;=;/,2+/9;52-+6*?*N()+,?-+?;)+9,.C+)9*+;=*.,)(;?+;N
)9*+=562(D+).,?/=;.)+?*)P;.bG

G(,/A' >3^$*"3#&3%21' +#)2P%' "\' G*2\\$P[ Z.;=;/,2/+ /9;52-+ ?;)+ D,5/*+ ;.+ P;./*?+ ,?+ 5?,DD*=),62*
*?E(.;?C*?),2+(C=,D)+N.;C+).,NN(DG

Page 19



G(,;;A'G]&'D"3S"3'!9P1&',&%T"*R+R+X*E*2;=C*?)/+/9;52-+D;C=2F+P()9+)9*+=2,?f/+C(?(C5C+DFD2*+=,.b(?8
/),?-,.-/+ OZ'!\Q:+ P()9+ DFD2*+ =,.b(?8+ /()5,)*-+ (?+ ,+ D;?E*?(*?):+ /*D5.*+ ,?-:+ P9*.*+ ,==.;=.(,)*:+ /9*2)*.*-
2;D,)(;?G

G(,5/A' 02*R$34' H%23S2*S<' [' (&<$S&3%$21' @&^&1")#&3%< R+ iL,.+ N.**i+ 9;5/(?8+ -*E*2;=C*?)/+ C,F+ 6*
=*.C())*-+(?+,.*,/+P()9+8;;-+;.+E*.F+8;;-+=562(D+).,?/=;.)+,DD*//(6(2()FG

H8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'E8$S23P&

'ZYU+i12)*.(?8+,?-+VS)*?-(?8+j;5.+7;C*i
'ZY!&+iX*/(8?+Y5(-*+N;.+@*P+X*E*2;=C*?)i

H8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'@"P8#&3%

'!$\0+Z2,??(?8+^62(8,)(;?/

!F,HNDGCG+F,
!"3<81%2%$"3'0&*$"SA'._Y.KY5.;5'['5aY.KY5.;5

Z562(D+L;?/52),)(;?

!d"+?*(896;5./+D;?/52)*-+k+\+2*))*./+;N+;6[*D)(;?+.*D*(E*-+P()9+)9*+N;22;P(?8+C,))*./

! >;//+;N+/5?2(89)+);+?*(896;5.(?8+=.;=*.)(*/+,)+A,)2(?8+Y,.-*?/`
! ]C=,D)+;?+9*,2)9+;N+?*(896;5.(?8+.*/(-*?)/+(?+/5..;5?-(?8+65(2-(?8/`
! ]?D.*,/*+=;225)(;?+,?-+?;(/*`
! Z,.b(?8+=.;62*C/+,2.*,-F+*S(/)+P()9(?+456(2**+7*(89)/+,?-+/5..;5?-(?8+/).**)/R+)9(/+=.;=;/,2+P(22+,22;D,)*

C;.*+=,.b(?8+/=,D*/+,P,F+ N.;C+*S(/)(?8+ .*/(-*?)/+P9(D9+ (?+ )5.?+P(22+ N5.)9*.+ (?D.*,/*+=.*//5.*+;?+ 2;D,2
=,.b(?8+(//5*/`

! VS(/)(?8+*S)*?/(;?/+9,E*+-,C,8*-+N,D(2()(*/+,)+A,)2(?8+Y,.-*?/+(?D25-(?8+D*?).,2+9*,)(?8`
! ^E*.+=;=52,)(?8+)9*+*/),)*`
! L;?D*.?/+ ;E*.+ ,DD*//+ );+ )9*+ .;;N);=+ 8,.-*?+ =;)*?)(,22F+ 6*(?8+ ,DD*//*-+ E(,+ )9*+ U)9+ 32;;.+ D;..(-;.+ ;N

456(2**+7*(89)/+D,5/(?8+,+-(/)5.6,?D*+);+)9*+.*/(-*?)/G

M11<#&=)]"%%&'(2 1/+,+C(?;.+C,)*.(,2+,C*?-C*?)+,==2(D,)(;?:+)9*+-*E*2;=C*?)+P9(D9+)9*+,==2(D,)(;?+/**b/
);+ ,C*?-+ 9,/+ ,2.*,-F+ 6**?+ [5-8*-+ ,DD*=),62*G+ L;?/(-*.,)(;?+ C5/)+ )9*.*N;.*+ 6*+ N;D5/*-+ ;?+ ,?F+ =;2(DF
D9,?8*/+;.+;)9*.+C,)*.(,2+D;?/(-*.,)(;?/+)9,)+C,F+9,E*+D9,?8*-+/(8?(N(D,?)2F+/(?D*+)9*+;.(8(?,2+=*.C(//(;?:
,/+P*22+,/+)9*+D9,?8*/+/;589)G

]?)*.?,2+L;?/52),)(;?

7(89P,F/+K+B.,?/=;.)+X*2(E*.F+k+@;+).,?/=;.)+;6[*D)(;?/+/56[*D)+);+,+.*E(/*-+'*D)(;?+!$\+>*8,2+18.**C*?)
D;?N(.C(?8+,--()(;?,2+=,FC*?)+);P,.-/+9(89P,F+/,N*)F+(C=.;E*C*?)/+,?-+(C=.;E(?8+?;?RD,.+,DD*//G

(>=C(cH
(")*+,%-&.

B9(/+,==2(D,)(;?+(/+N;.+/;C*+C(?;.+C,)*.(,2+,C*?-C*?)/G+W*D*?)+D9,?8*/+);+Y;E*.?C*?)+=;2(DF+.*D;8?(/*/
)9,)+/;C*+)9(?8/+C,))*.+C;.*+)9,?+;)9*./`+/(?D*+"$$d+,==2(D,?)/+9,E*+6**?+,62*+);+/56C()+,==2(D,)(;?/+N;.
,C*?-C*?)/+iP9;/*+/D,2*+,?-+?,)5.*+.*/52)/+(?+,+-*E*2;=C*?)+P9(D9+(/+?;)+/56/),?)(,22F+-(NN*.*?)+N.;C+)9*
;?*+P9(D9+9,/+6**?+,==.;E*-Gi+OL>Y:+"$$dQG

/012)%&3$.0,"#$%&3

j;5.+;NN(D*./+D;?/(-*.+)9*+N;22;P(?8+);+6*+)9*+b*F+=2,??(?8+(//5*/0

O,Q+ P9*)9*.+)9*+.*E(/*-+C(S+,?-+_5,2()F+;N+,DD;CC;-,)(;?+(/+,DD*=),62*`
O6Q++P9*)9*.+)9*+=.;=;/*-+,2)*.,)(;?/+P;52-+9,E*+,?+,-E*./*+(C=,D)+;?+?*(896;5.(?8+,C*?()F`
ODQ+ P9*)9*.+N;22;P(?8+)9*+=.;=;/,2+P;52-+8(E*+.(/*+);+,?F+9(89P,F/+(//5*/`
O-Q+ + P9*)9*.+ )9*.*+ ,.*+ D9,?8*/+ .*_5(.*-+ );+ )9*+ 2*8,2+ ,8.**C*?)+ );+ C()(8,)*+ )9*+ (C=,D)/+ ;N+ )9*

Page 20



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456738 9+,& Q "1 33

-*E*2;=C*?(J

d2e'=$W'23S'b821$%9'"\'CPP"##"S2%$"3

B9(/+,==2(D,)(;?+=.;=;/*/+T+ S+ )9.**R6*-.;;C+/*2N+ D;?),(?*-+ N2,)/+,?-+!+ S+ )P;R6*-.;;C+/*2N+ D;?),(?*-+ N2,)G
B9*+C(S+;N+5?()/+(/+D;?/(-*.*-+,DD*=),62*+N;.+)9*+/()*`+)9*+=.;E(/(;?+;N+N,C(2F+/(h*-+5?()/+(/+/5==;.)*-+6F+=;2(DF
LZ"!+(?+)9*+L;.*+').,)*8F+"$!$G

a)L11"=-+KC&)F"$?<',)/="><?<"'

B9*+=.*E(;5/+,==*,2+-*D(/(;?+(?-(D,)*-+)9,)+)9*+N2,)/+P(22+6*+C,.b*)+9;5/(?8`+)9(/+,==2(D,)(;?+-(-+?;)+ (?+ ()/*2N
.*_5(.*+)9*+=.;E(/(;?+;N+,NN;.-,62*+9;5/(?8+,/+()+=.;E(-*/+U+5?()/+O6*2;P+)9*+!$+5?()+)9.*/9;2-QG+7;P*E*.:+-5*
);+ )9*+ (?D.*C*?),2+ (?D.*,/*+;N+5?()/+;?+ )9*+/()*+/(?D*+"$$&+ );),22(?8+!d+O(?D25-(?8+ )9(/+=.;=;/,2Q:+;E*.,22+ )9*
,--()(;?,2+5?()/+*SD**-*-+)9*+)9.*/9;2-+N;.+)9*+=.;E(/(;?+;N+,NN;.-,62*+9;5/(?8+,/+/*)+;5)+(?+)9*+>;?-;?+Z2,?
,?-+=;2(DF+LZ"+;N+c.*?)f/+L;.*+').,)*8F+"$!$+,?-+()+P,/+D;?/(-*.*-+)9,)+C()(8,)(;?+P,/+.*_5(.*-G

B9*+ 2*8,2+,8.**C*?)+P9(D9+P,/+/(8?*-+,/+=,.)+;N+ )9*+=.*E(;5/+,==2(D,)(;?+O>Z1+W*N0+!!#!H$&Q+ );+/*D5.*+,
D;?).(65)(;?+ ;N+ a!$$:$$$+ );P,.-/+ ,NN;.-,62*+ 9;5/(?8+ (?+ )9*+ c;.;589G+ B9*+ =;2(DF+ =;/()(;?+ N;.+ )9*+ D5..*?)
,==2(D,)(;?+9,/+?;)+,2)*.*-+/(?D*+)9*+=.*E(;5/+-*D(/(;?+O)9*+5=-,)*-+>;?-;?+Z2,?+"$!!+.*()*.,)*/+()/+=.*E(;5/
/),?D*+;?+,NN;.-,62*+9;5/(?8+=.;E(/(;?Q+)9*.*N;.*+/5D9+,+D;?).(65)(;?+P;52-+/)(22+6*+.*_5(.*-G

a)E'<()?<b&?

'5==2*C*?),.F+Z2,??(?8+Y5(-,?D*+!&+(?-(D,)*/+C(?(C5C+5?()+/(h*/+N;.+N2,)/+,?-+/**b+)9*+N;22;P(?8+N2,)+/(h*/
,/+,+C(?(C5C0

! "R6*-.;;C+OTR=*./;?Q+N2,)+k+\U+/_5,.*+C*).*/G
! HR6*-.;;C+OUR=*./;?Q+N2,)+k+%$+/_5,.*+C*).*/G

7;P*E*.+ )9*+>;?-;?+Z2,?+"$!!+ .*E(/*-+/=,D*+/),?-,.-/+,.*+ 2,.8*.+,?-+/**b+ )9*+ N;22;P(?8+ N2,)+ /(h*/+,/+,
C(?(C5C0

! "R6*-.;;C+OTR=*./;?Q+N2,)+k+&$+/_5,.*+C*).*/G
! HR6*-.;;C+OUR=*./;?Q+N2,)+k+%\+/_5,.*+C*).*/G

1?+ ,//*//C*?)+ ;N+ )9*+ D5..*?)+ /D9*C*+ (?-(D,)*/+ )9,)+ ,22+ N2,)/+ /9;P?+ ;?+ )9*+ =2,?/+ ,.*+ (?+ *SD*//+ ;N+ )9*
L;5?D(2f/+ 85(-*2(?*/+ ,?-+ )9;/*+ /*)+ ;5)+ (?+ )9*+ >;?-;?+ Z2,?G+ 1/+ /5D9:+ )9*+ (?)*.?,2+ /=,D*+ (/+ D;?/(-*.*-
,DD*=),62*G

122+;N+)9*+5?()/+,.*+-5,2+,/=*D)`+;5)2;;b+(/+D;?/(-*.*-+,DD*=),62*+N;.+)9*+9,6(),62*+P(?-;P/+;N+)9*+,22+N(E*+N2,)/G

a)OA(&='+C)+%&'<(@)?/+#&

122+ =.;=;/*-+ N2,)/+ ,.*+ =.;E(-*-+P()9+ ,+ 6,2D;?F+ ;N+ \/_CG+V,D9+ N2,)+ ,2/;+ 9,/+ ,DD*//+ );+ )9*+ D;CC5?,2+ .;;N
8,.-*?+P9(D9+(/+C*,/5.*/+!$T/_CG+]?+)*.C/+;N+)9*+,C*?()F+/=,D*+.*_5(.*C*?)/+/*)+;5)+(?+'ZY!&:+)9(/+-;*/
?;)+D9,?8*+,/+,+.*/52)+;N+)9*+=.;=;/,2`+)9*+)9.**+6*-.;;C+5?()/+,.*+?;)+2;D,)*-+;?+)9*+8.;5?-+N2;;.+)9*.*N;.*
)9*+85(-,?D*+P;52-+?;)+).(88*.+)9*+.*_5(.*C*?)+N;.+U$+/_+C+;N+,C*?()F+/=,D*+=*.+5?()G

dUe',&$4]U"8*$34'C#&3$%9

B9*+ N;;)=.(?)+ ,?-+ .*2,)(;?/9(=+ ;N+ )9*+ =.;=;/*-+ *S)*?/(;?+ .*C,(?/+ 5?D9,?8*-+ );+ )9*+ =.*E(;5/2F+ ,==.;E*-
=.;=;/,2G+B9*+Z2,??(?8+]?/=*D);.,)*+D;?/(-*.*-+)9*+(C=,D)+;?+;5)2;;b:+=.(E,DF+,?-+-,F2(89)+);+)9*+,-[;(?(?8
;DD5=(*./+,?-+D;?/(-*.*-+)9,)+)9(/+P,/+P()9(?+,DD*=),62*+2(C()/G

L;?D*.?+ 9,/+ 6**?+ .,(/*-+ .*8,.-(?8+ )9*+ (?D.*,/*+ (?+ 5/*+ ;N+ )9*+ D;CC5?,2+ D;..(-;./+ N.;C+ .*/(-*?)/+ P()9(?
456(2**+7*(89)/+,?-+)9;/*+ (?+L*-,.+>;-8*+);+,DD*//+)9*+D;CC5?,2+.;;N+ )*..,D*G+A9(2/)+ ()+ (/+,Db?;P2*-8*-
)9,)+)9*+=.;E(/(;?+;N+,+.;;N+)*..,D*+C,F+(?D.*,/*+)9*+N;;)N,22+;N+.*/(-*?)/+5/(?8+)9*+(?)*.?,2+D;..(-;./:+8(E*?+)9*
=.;E(/(;?+;N+;)9*.+,.*,/+;N+*S)*.?,2+ ,C*?()F+/=,D*+P()9(?+ )9*+/()*+,?-+ ()+6*(?8+5?2(b*2F+ )9,)+ )9*+5/*+;N+ )9(/
)*..,D*+6F+,+2,.8*+?5C6*./+;N+.*/(-*?)/+P;52-+;DD5.+,)+,?F+;?*+)(C*:+)9*+=.;=;/,2+P;52-+?;)+8(E*+.(/*+);+,?F
/(8?(N(D,?)+ ,C*?()F+ D;?D*.?/G+ @;)P()9/),?-(?8+ )9(/:+ ()+ (/+ ,+ C,))*.+ )9,)+ P;52-+ N,22+ P()9(?+ )9*+ .*C()+ ;N
C,?,8*C*?)+;N+)9*+65(2-(?8+,/+,+P9;2*G

Page 21



dPe'M$4]T29'!"3<$S&*2%$"3<

B9(/+=.;=;/,2+P(22+(?D.*,/*+)9*+);),2+?5C6*.+;N+N2,)/+;?+)9*+/()*+);+!"\+N2,)/+O(?D25-(?8+)9*+*S(/)(?8+N2,)/+P()9(?
L*-,.+ >;-8*Q:+ C*,?(?8+ )9,)+ )9*.*+ (/+ /D;=*+ );+ =.;E(-*+ ,?+ ;?+ /()*+ =,.b(?8+ N;.+ *,D9+ 5?()+ (?D25-(?8+ )9;/*
=.;=;/*-+ ,/+ =,.)+ ;N+ )9(/+ ,==2(D,)(;?G+ + ])+ (/+ )9*.*N;.*+ .*D;CC*?-*-:+ ,/+ =*.+ )9*+ =.*E(;5/+ ,==.;E,2:+ )9,)+ ,
C,?,8*C*?)+=2,?+ );+6*+D;?-()(;?*-+=.;E(-(?8+-*),(2/+;N+9;P+*,D9+/=,D*+P(22+6*+,22;D,)*-+ N;.+*S(/)(?8+,?-
=.;=;/*-+5?()/G

@;+ -*),(2/+ ;N+ .*N5/*+ ;.+ .*DFD2(?8+ /);.,8*+ N;.+ )9*+ ?*P+ 5?()/+ 9,E*+ 6**?+ =.;E(-*-G+ LFD2*+ =,.b(?8+ 9,/+ 6**?
(?-(D,)*-+;?+)9*+=2,?/:+65)+N522+-*),(2/+;N+)9*+-*/(8?+,?-+/()(?8+9,E*+?;)+6**?+/56C())*-G+])+(/+.*D;CC*?-+/5D9
-*),(2/+6*+/*D5.*-+6F+D;?-()(;?+,/+P()9+)9*+=.*E(;5/+D;?/*?)G

dSe'H&P%$"3';.K'!"3%*$U8%$"3<

^?+)9(/+=,.)(D52,.+,==2(D,)(;?:+)9*+=.;=;/*-+7*,-/+;N+B*.C/:+(?D25-(?8+)9*+);),2+N(?,?D(,2+D;?).(65)(;?+.*_5(.*-
);+ D;C=2F+ P()9+ )9*+ L;5?D(2f/+ ,-;=)*-+ 'ZX+ ;?+ )9*+ /56[*D)+ 9,/+ 6**?+ ,8.**-+ P()9(?+ )9*+ =.*E(;5/+ 2*8,2
,8.**C*?)G+ 7;P*E*.:+ ,/+ )9*+ /(h*+ ;N+ )9*+ 5?()/+ 9,E*+ (?D.*,/*-:+ =.;E(-(?8+ ,?+ ,--()(;?,2+ T+ 6*-.;;C/:+ ,?
(?D.*,/*+(?+D;?).(65)(;?+(/+?*D*//,.FG+B9*+L;5?D(2+D9,.8*+=*.+,--()(;?,2+6*-.;;C+(/+aH:$$$+,?-+)9*.*N;.*+,?
(?D.*,/*+ ;N+ a!":$$$+ (/+ ,2/;+ .*_5(.*-G+ B9*+ ,==2(D,?)+ 9,/+ ,2/;+ ,8.**-+ (?+ =.(?D(=2*+ );+ ,NN;.-,62*+ 9;5/(?8
D;?).(65)(;?/G+B9*+7*,-/+;N+B*.C/+)9,)+,.*+/;589)+,.*+,/+N;22;P/0

O,Q+Z,FC*?)+;N+)9*+L;5?D(2/+2*8,2+,?-+;)9*.+=.;N*//(;?,2+D;/)/+(?+O(Q+=.*=,.(?8+,?-+D;C=2*)(?8+)9*+,8.**C*?)
,?-+O((Q+C;?();.(?8+,?-+*?N;.D(?8+()/+=*.N;.C,?D*
O6Q+1+D;?).(65)(;?+aT":$$$+ OaH:$$$+=*.+ ,--()(;?,2+=.(E,)*+6*-.;;CQ:+ -5*+;?+C,)*.(,2+ /),.)+,?-+ (?-*SR2(?b*-
N.;C+)9*+-,)*+;N+)9*+=.*E(;5/+-*D(/(;?+N;.+V-5D,)(;?:+'5/),(?,62*+B.,?/=;.),)(;?:+^=*?+'=,D*+,?-+'=;.)/+(?
)9*+2;D,2+,.*,
ODQ+ 1+ D;?).(65)(;?+ ;N+ a!$$:$$$+ );P,.-+ ,NN;.-,62*+ 7;5/(?8+ (?+ )9*+ 6;.;589:+ -5*+ ;?+ C,)*.(,2+ /),.)+ ,?-
(?-*SR2(?b*-+N.;C+)9*+-,)*+;N+)9*+=.*E(;5/+-*D(/(;?
O-Q+4;(?+,?-+,-9*.*+);+)9*+L;?/(-*.,)*+L;?).,D);./+/D9*C*G

F%]&*'#2%%&*<

^6[*D)(;?/+9,E*+6**?+.,(/*-+(?+.*2,)(;?+);+,+?5C6*.+;N+C,))*./:+/(C(2,.+);+)9*+;.(8(?,2+=.;=;/,2G+7;P*E*.+,/
)9*+ Z2,??(?8+ ]?/=*D);.,)*+ ,22;P*-+ )9*+ ;.(8(?,2+ =.;=;/,2+ ,?-+ )9(/+ (/+ ,+ C(?;.+ C,)*.(,2+ ,C*?-C*?)+ );+ )9,)
/D9*C*:+)9*/*+C,))*./+.,(/*-+9,E*+6**?+,2.*,-F+6**?+),b*?+(?);+,DD;5?)+(?+)9*+D;?/(-*.,)(;?+;N+)9*+;.(8(?,2
=.;=;/,2+,?-+.*C,(?+5?D9,?8*-G

Z2,??(?8+D;?-()(;?/+9,E*+6**?+D,..(*-+;E*.+N.;C+)9*+=.*E(;5/+=2,??(?8+D;?/*?)G

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A Y.,?)+L;?/*?)+/56[*D)+);+>*8,2+,8.**C*?)

O!Q B9*+=.;=;/*-+-*E*2;=C*?)+(/+(?+8*?*.,2+,DD;.-,?D*+P()9+=;2(D(*/+D;?),(?*-+(?+)9*0R

c.*?)+<?(),.F+X*E*2;=C*?)+Z2,?+"$$T
c.*?)+L;.*+').,)*8F+"$!$
>;?-;?+Z2,?+"$!!
L*?).,2+Y;E*.?C*?)+Y5(-,?D*0+)9*+@ZZ3
L;5?D(2f/+'5==2*C*?),.F+Z2,??(?8+Y5(-,?D*+@;/G+H:+!&+,?-+!d+,?-+'5==2*C*?),.F+Z2,??(?8
X;D5C*?) ?J36_)"KC<,+(<"'?

W*2*E,?)+=;2(D(*/+(?+)9*+1-;=)*-+<?(),.F+X*E*2;=C*?)+Z2,?+,.*+)9;/*+(?+)9*+N;22;P(?8
D9,=)*./0R

c5(2)+V?E(.;?C*?)0+(?+)*.C/+;N+)9*+=.;)*D)(;?+,?-+*?9,?D*C*?)+;N+)9*+*?E(.;?C*?)
V?E(.;?C*?),2+Z.;)*D)(;?0+(?+)*.C/+;N+=.;)*D)(?8+/=*D(N(D+N*,)5.*/+;N+)9*+*?E(.;?C*?)+,?-
=.;)*D)(?8+)9*+=562(D
7;5/(?80+(?+)*.C/+;N+=.;)*D)(?8+.*/(-*?)(,2+,C*?()(*/+,?-+85(-(?8+?*P+-*E*2;=C*?)
B.,?/=;.)0+(?+)*.C/+;N+/5/),(?,6(2()F:+/,N*)F+,?-+/*.E(D(?8+?**-/

Page 22



!F,@+G+F,HY(>CHF,HA

O!Q B9*+-*E*2;=C*?)+);+P9(D9+)9(/+=*.C(//(;?+.*2,)*/+C5/)+6*+6*85?+?;)+2,)*.+)9,?+)9*+*S=(.,)(;?
;N+)9.**+F*,./+6*8(??(?8+;?+"&+3*6.5,.F+"$!"G

W*,/;?0++B;+D;?N;.C+P()9+)9*+.*_5(.*C*?)/+;N+'*D)(;?+d!+;N+)9*+B;P?+,?-+L;5?).F+Z2,??(?8
1D)+!dd$G

O"Q B9*+-*E*2;=C*?)+9*.*6F+=*.C())*-+/9,22+6*+D,..(*-+;5)+(?+,DD;.-,?D*+P()9+)9*+N;22;P(?8
,==.;E*-+-.,P(?8O/Q+,?-#;.+-;D5C*?)O/Q0

9C+')'$%K&=?

Z>#"\\#$!R$$!+W*E+l
Z>#"\\#$!R$$"+W*E+l
Z>#"\\#$!R$$H+W*E+l
Z>#"\\#$!R$$T+W*E+l

B9*+N;22;P(?8+=2,?/+,?-+-;D5C*?)/+,.*+=,.)+;N+)9*+=.*E(;5/+D;?/*?)+,?-+/)(22+,==2F0
Z>#"\\#!$$$`+Z>#"\\#!$$!`+Z>#"\\#!$$U`+Z>#"\\#!$$\`+Z>#"\\#!$$&`+Z>#"\\#!$$%`
Z>#"\\#!$$d`+Z>#"\\#!$!$`+Z>#"\\#!$!!`+Z>#"\\#!$!"`+Z>#"\\#!$!H`+,?-+Z>#"\\#!$!T

1"\\+X*/(8?+K+1DD*//+'),)*C*?)+=.*=,.*-+6F+12);?+X*/(8?+1//;D(,)*-+-,)*-+"$+I,F+"$!!
1X1+456(2**+7*(89)/+1C*?()F+')5-F+!"G$UG"$!!
1C*?()F+'=,D*#>,?-/D,=(?8+6F+12);?+X*/(8?+1//;D(,)*/+-,)*-+"$+45?*+"$!!
B.,?/=;.)+'),)*C*?)+=.*=,.*-+6F+]D*?(+Z.;[*D)/+>(C()*-+-,)*-+1=.(2+"$!!
1.D9()*D)5.,2+,?-+5.6,?+-*/(8?+,==.,(/,2+=.*=,.*-+6F+JI+7*.(),8*+-,)*-+1=.(2+"$!!
@;(/*+,?-+M(6.,)(;?+1//*//C*?)+W*E(/(;?+k+"+=.*=,.*-+6F+1D;5/)(D+>;8(D
X,F2(89)+,?-+'5?2(89)+W*=;.)+=.*=,.*-+6F+X.(E*./+4;?,/+X*2;())*+-,)*-+"!+1=.(2+"$!!

W*,/;?0++3;.+)9*+,E;(-,?D*+;N+-;56)+,?-+(?+)9*+(?)*.*/)/+;N+=.;=*.+=2,??(?8G

OHQ B9*+P(?-;P+);+6*-.;;C+"+;N+)9*+8.;5?-+N2;;.+;N+)9*+8.;5?-+N2;;.+N2,)+9*.*6F+,==.;E*-+/9,22+6*
D;?/).5D)*-+ P()9+ ;6/D5.*+ 82,h(?8+ 5=);+ !G%C+ ,6;E*+ (?)*.?,2+ N2;;.+ 2*E*2+ ,?-+ /9,22+ 6*+ /;
C,(?),(?*-+ )9*.*,N)*.+ 5?2*//+ )9*+ =.(;.+ P.())*?+ D;?/*?)+ ;N+ )9*+ >;D,2+ Z2,??(?8+ 15)9;.()F+ (/
;6),(?*-+);+,?F+E,.(,)(;?G

W*,/;?0++B;+C(?(C(/*+(?)*.N*.*?D*+P()9+)9*+=.(E,DF+;N+)9*+;DD5=(*.O/QG

OTQ B9*+.;;NR2(89)/+P()9(?+)9*+D;CC5?,2+.;;N+);=+8,.-*?+9*.*6F+,==.;E*-+/9,22+6*+D;?/).5D)*-+);
6*+ ;6/D5.*+ 82,h*-+ ,?-+ ?;?R;=*?(?8+ ,?-+ /9,22+ 6*+ /;+C,(?),(?*-+ )9*.*,N)*.+ 5?2*//+ )9*+ =.(;.
P.())*?+D;?/*?)+;N+)9*+>;D,2+Z2,??(?8+15)9;.()F+(/+;6),(?*-+);+,?F+E,.(,)(;?G

W*,/;?0++B;+C(?(C(/*+(?)*.N*.*?D*+P()9+)9*+=.(E,DF+;N+)9*+;DD5=(*.O/Q+,?-+(?+)9*+(?)*.*/)+;N
E(/5,2+,C*?()F+;N+)9*+2;D,2()FG

OUQ X*),(2/+;N+C,)*.(,2/+N;.+,22+*S)*.?,2+P;.b+/9,22+6*+/56C())*-+);:+(?D25-(?8+/,C=2*/+,?-#;.
C,?5N,D)5.*.f/+2()*.,)5.*:+,?-+,==.;E*-+(?+P.()(?8+6F+)9*+>;D,2+Z2,??(?8+15)9;.()F+6*N;.*+,?F
D;?/).5D)(;?+P;.b+(/+D;CC*?D*-G+B9*+P;.b+/9,22+6*+D,..(*-+;5)+(?+,DD;.-,?D*+P()9+)9*
,==.;E*-+-*),(2/+,?-+/9,22+6*+.*),(?*-+)9*.*,N)*.+N;.+)9*+2(N*)(C*+;N+)9*+-*E*2;=C*?)G

W*,/;?0+B;+*?/5.*+,+/,)(/N,D);.F+-*E*2;=C*?)+P9(D9+-;*/+?;)+=.*[5-(D*+ )9*+,C*?()F+;N+ )9*
2;D,2()FG

O\Q @;)P()9/),?-(?8+)9*+/56C())*-+=2,?/+;)9*.P(/*+,==.;E*-:+N5.)9*.+-*),(2/+;N+)9*+D;CC5?,2+.;;N
);=+8,.-*?+/9,22+6*+/56C())*-+);+,?-+,==.;E*-+(?+P.()(?8+6F+)9*+>;D,2+Z2,??(?8+15)9;.()F+=.(;.
);+,?F+P;.b/+D;CC*?D(?8+;?+/()*G+B9*+=.;=;/*-+8,.-*?+/9,22+)9*.*,N)*.+6*+D;?/).5D)*-+(?+N522
,DD;.-,?D*+P()9+ )9*+,==.;E*-+-*),(2/+=.(;.+ );+ )9*+ N(./)+;DD5=,)(;?+;N+ ,?F+;N+ )9*+ N2,)/+9*.*6F
=*.C())*-G+'5D9+-*),(2/+/9,22+(?D25-*0

,Q+X*),(2/+;N+)9*+.;;N+D;?/).5D)(;?+(?D25-(?8+-.,(?,8*+,?-+9,.-+2,?-/D,=(?8`+,?-

Page 23



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456738 9+,& S "1 33

6Q+X*),(2/+;N+=.;=;/*-+=2,?)+/=*D(*/+,?-+/56/).,)*G

1?F+2,?-/D,=(?8+=2,?)*-+(?+,DD;.-,?D*+P()9+)9*+2,?-/D,=(?8+/D9*C*+P9(D9:+P()9(?+U+F*,./+;N
=2,?)(?8+ (/+ .*C;E*-:+ -*,-+ ;.+ -F(?8:+ /*.(;5/2F+ -,C,8*-+ ;.+ 6*D;C*/+ -(/*,/*-+ /9,22+ 6*
.*=2,D*-+ (?+ /(C(2,.+ =;/()(;?/+ P()9+ /;N)+ 2,?-/D,=(?8+ ;N+ /(C(2,.+ /=*D(*/+ ,?-+ /(h*+ );+ )9;/*
;.(8(?,22F+=2,?)*-+5?2*//+;)9*.P(/*+,8.**-+(?+P.()(?8+6F+)9*+>;D,2+Z2,??(?8+15)9;.()FG

W*,/;?0++B9*/*+-*),(2/+,.*+.*_5(.*-+);+*?/5.*+)9,)+,+/,)(/N,D);.F+-*E*2;=C*?)+(/+,D9(*E*-G

O&Q 3522+ -*),(2/+ ;N+ )9*+ 2,?-/D,=(?8+ P;.b/+ ,?-+ ).*,)C*?)+ ;N+ )9*+ .*C,(?(?8+ D;CC5?,2+ ,C*?()F
/=,D*/+/9,22+6*+/56C())*-+);+,?-+,==.;E*-+(?+P.()(?8+6F+)9*+>;D,2+Z2,??(?8+15)9;.()F+=.(;.+);
)9*+D;CC*?D*C*?)+;N+,?F+-*C;2()(;?#+D;?/).5D)(;?+P;.b/+;?+)9*+/()*G+1?F+,==.;E*-+=2,?)(?8:
)5.N(?8+ ;.+ /**-(?8+ (?D25-*-+ (?+ /5D9+ -*),(2/+ /9,22+ 6*+ D;C=2*)*-+ (?+ /).(D)+ ,DD;.-,?D*+P()9+ )9*
,==.;E*-+-*),(2/+=.(;.+);+)9*+;DD5=,)(;?+;N+,?F+=,.)+;N+)9*+-*E*2;=C*?)+;.+(?+,DD;.-,?D*+P()9
,+=.;8.,CC*+,8.**-+(?+P.()(?8+6F+)9*+>;D,2+Z2,??(?8+15)9;.()FG+'5D9+,+/D9*C*+/9,22+(?D25-*0

,Q+ B9*+ (-*?)(N(D,)(;?+ ,?-+ =.;)*D)(;?+ ;N+ *S(/)(?8+ ).**/+,?-+ /9.56/+ ?;)+ -(.*D)2F+ ,NN*D)*-+ 6F+ )9*
65(2-(?8+P;.b/+,?-+P9(D9+,.*+);+6*+.*),(?*-`

6Q+-*),(2/+;N+=.;=;/*-+=2,?)(?8+(?D25-(?8+/=*D(*/:+=2,?)+/(h*/+,?-+=2,?)(?8+-*?/()(*/`

DQ+,.*,/+;N+9,.-+2,?-/D,=*+P;.b/+,?-+=.;=;/*-+C,)*.(,2/`

-Q+,+65NN*.+6*)P**?+ )9*+.*C,(?(?8+D;CC5?,2+,C*?()F+/=,D*+,?-+ )9*+8.;5?-+ N2;;.+ N2,)+P()9(?
)9*+=.;=;/*-+-*E*2;=C*?)`

*Q+-*),(2/+;N+)9*+=.;=;/*-+,..,?8*C*?)/+N;.+)9*+C,(?)*?,?D*+;N+)9*+2,?-/D,=*+P;.b/`

NQ+-*),(2/+;N+,?F+*S)*.(;.+2(89)(?8+);+6*+=.;E(-*-+;?+)9*+/()*G

1?F+).**/:+/9.56/+,?-+;)9*.+=2,?)/+=2,?)*-+(?+,DD;.-,?D*+P()9+)9*+2,?-/D,=(?8+/D9*C*+P9(D9:
P()9(?+U+F*,./+;N+=2,?)(?8+,.*+.*C;E*-:+-F(?8:+/*.(;5/2F+-,C,8*-+;.+6*D;C*+-(/*,/*-+/9,22+6*
.*=2,D*-+(?+/(C(2,.+=;/()(;?/+6F+).**/+,?-+/9.56/+;N+/(C(2,.+/=*D(*/+,?-+/(h*+);+)9;/*+;.(8(?,22F
=2,?)*-+5?2*//+;)9*.P(/*+,8.**-+(?+P.()(?8+P()9+)9*+>;D,2+Z2,??(?8+15)9;.()FG

W*,/;?0++B;+*?/5.*+,+/,)(/N,D);.F+/),?-,.-+;N+,==*,.,?D*+,?-+/*))(?8+N;.+)9*+-*E*2;=C*?)
,?-+);+*?/5.*+)9,)+)9*+=.;=;/*-+-*E*2;=C*?)+*?9,?D*/+)9*+E(/5,2+,C*?()F+;N+)9*+2;D,2()F+(?
)9*+(?)*.*/)/+;N+)9*+,C*?()(*/+;N+)9*+;DD5=,?)/+;N+)9*+-*E*2;=C*?)+,?-+);+=.;E(-*+).**+=2,?)(?8
(?+=5./5,?D*+;N+/*D)(;?+!d&+;N+)9*+B;P?+,?-+L;5?).F+Z2,??(?8+1D)+!dd$G

O%Q X*),(2/+ ;N+ )9*+ 2;D,)(;?+ ,?-+ ?,)5.*+ ;N+ .*N5/*+ ,?-+ .*DFD2(?8+ /);.,8*+ N,D(2()(*/+ C**)(?8+ )9*
.*_5(.*-+ D,=,D()F+ ,/+ ;5)2(?*-+ P()9(?+ ic.*?)f/+ A,/)*+ ,?-+ W*DFD2(?8+ ');.,8*+ ,?-+ L;22*D)(;?
Y5(-,?D*+ N;.+ W*/(-*?)(,2+ Z.;=*.)(*/i+ N;.+ *S(/)(?8+ ,?-+ =.;=;/*-+ 5?()/+ P()9(?+ 456(2**+ 7*(89)/
/9,22+ 6*+ /56C())*-+ );+ ,?-+ ,==.;E*-+ (?+ P.()(?8+ 6F+ )9*+ >;D,2+ Z2,??(?8+ 15)9;.()F+ =.(;.+ );+ ,?F
P;.b/+D;CC*?D(?8+;?+/()*G+B9*+,==.;E*-+N,D(2()(*/+/9,22+)9*.*,N)*.+6*+D;?/).5D)*-+=.(;.+);+)9*
N(./)+;DD5=,)(;?+;N+,?F+;N+)9*+N2,)/+9*.*6F+=*.C())*-+,?-+)9*.*,N)*.+.*),(?*-G

W*,/;?0++B;+*?/5.*+,+/,)(/N,D);.F+,==*,.,?D*+,?-+,-*_5,)*+/),?-,.-/+;N+9F8(*?*+,?-+.*N5/*
D;22*D)(;?G

OdQ X*),(2/+;N+ DFD2*+=,.b(?8+ N,D(2()(*/+ );+,DD;CC;-,)*+!\+/*D5.*+DFD2*+=,.b(?8+/=,D*/+ (?D25-(?8
-*),(2/+ ;N+ )9*+ 2;D,)(;?+ ,?-+ -*/(8?+ ;N+ )9*+ DFD2*+ /);.*+ /9,22+ 6*+ /56C())*-+ );+ ,?-+ ,==.;E*-+ (?
P.()(?8+ 6F+ )9*+ >;D,2+ Z2,??(?8+ 15)9;.()F+ =.(;.+ );+ ,?F+ P;.b/+ D;CC*?D(?8+ ;?+ /()*G+ B9*+ DFD2*
=,.b(?8+ N,D(2()(*/+ ,?-+ DFD2*+ /);.*+ /9,22+ )9*.*,N)*.+ 6*+ D;?/).5D)*-+ (?+ N522+ ,DD;.-,?D*+P()9+ )9*
,==.;E*-+-*),(2/+=.(;.+ );+ )9*+ N(./)+;DD5=,)(;?+;N+ ,?F+;N+ )9*+ N2,)/+9*.*6F+=*.C())*-+,?-+ )9*/*
N,D(2()(*/+/9,22+6*+.*),(?*-G

W*,/;?0++B;+*?/5.*+/,)(/N,D);.F+N,D(2()(*/+N;.+DFD2(/)/G

O!$Q X*),(2/+ ;N+ )9*+ C,?,8*C*?)+ ,..,?8*C*?)/+ /9;P(?8+ 9;P+ )9*+ D,.+ =,.b(?8+ /=,D*/+ P()9(?+ )9*
456(2**+7*(89)/#L*-,.+>;-8*+/()*+P(22+6*+,22;D,)*-+N;.+*,D9+5?()+P()9(?+456(2**+7*(89)/#L*-,.
>;-8*:+(?D25-(?8+)9*+,--()(;?,2+N(E*+5?()/+9*.*6F+,==.;E*-:+/9,22+6*+/56C())*-+);+,?-+,==.;E*-

Page 24



(?+ P.()(?8+ 6F+ )9*+ >;D,2+ Z2,??(?8+ 15)9;.()F+ =.(;.+ );+ ,?F+ P;.b/+ D;CC*?D(?8+ ;?+ /()*G+ B9*
,==.;E*-+C,?,8*C*?)+,..,?8*C*?)/+/9,22+6*+(C=2*C*?)*-+=.(;.+);+)9*+N(./)+;DD5=,)(;?+;N+,?F
;N+)9*+N2,)/+9*.*6F+=*.C())*-+,?-+)9*.*,N)*.+.*),(?*-G

W*,/;?0++B;+*?/5.*+)9,)+)9*+=.;=;/*-+-*E*2;=C*?)+-;*/+?;)+=.*[5-(D*+)9*+N.**+N2;P+;N+).,NN(D
;.+D;?-()(;?/+;N+8*?*.,2+/,N*)F+,2;?8+)9*+?*(896;5.(?8+9(89P,F+,?-+);+*?/5.*+,+/,)(/N,D);.F
/),?-,.-+;N+,C*?()F+6F+=.;E(-(?8+,?-+.*),(?(?8+,-*_5,)*+;?+/()*+D,.+=,.b(?8G

+,OF(=CG+?>HA

@;?*+'=*D(N(*-

1?F+=*./;?+P(/9(?8+);+(?/=*D)+)9*+,6;E*+=,=*./+/9;52-+D;?),D)+I(9**.+I*9),:+B9*+Z2,??(?8+'*.E(D*:+c.*?)
7;5/*:+HTd+7(89+W;,-:+A*C62*F:+I(--2*/*S:+71d+\cm:+B*2G+@;G+$"$+%dH& UHH&

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 3 "1 39

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:'5.;5 !2<&',"- !"#!"$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0.,+1*23-(4*5+6)1*7)89:)41*;0<*<=>

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

?@'.*8+A*'.*'6,'B+('C)*36:4D

Agenda Item 4

Page 27



(>!>+?>@A !!*E+41*"F!"

BC(@A G+-6@'::

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA H'6I.9J-4*K*H)6(36*L36.J:(+('C)*23-J8

DF!CG+F,A 0.,+1*23-(4*5+6)1*7)89:)41*;0<*<=>

0(F0FHCDA M-3A3.),*+J(38+(),*N3J-OAJ8A*A)(-3:*N'::'6I*.(+('36*+6,*B+63A4*P'(@'6*B+-
A+-Q1*+6B'::+-4*B36(-3:*J6'(*.(-JB(J-)1*-):3B+(),*:+8A*A3.(*+6,*LL?R*A3.(1
-)+:'I68)6(*3N*+BB)..*-3+,*+6,*N33(A+(@*+6,*+..3B'+(),*@+-,*+6,*.3N(
:+6,.B+A'6I*P3-Q.

C00D+!C,GA 0&S0*&(3-).*5(,

!F,GC!GA L*K*0*S).'I6

0DC,',FIHA

&))*B36,'('36*"

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ
=>=K>(H'!CDDL+,'0(F!>@M(>

T6*+BB3-,+6B)*P'(@*M+-(*U*3N*(@)*L36.('(J('36*+6,*&)B('36*!F*3N*(@)*M:+66'6I*L3,)*3N*M-+B('B)1*(@)*N3::3P'6I
'6N3-8+('36*@+.*9))6*,'.B:3.),*'6*-):+('36*(3*-)VJ).(.*8+,)*94*L3J6B'::3-.*N3-*+AA:'B+('36.*(3*9)*B36.',)-),
94*(@)*M:+66'6I*L388'(())*-+(@)-*(@+6*J6,)-*S):)I+(),*M3P)-.

,2#&'"N'!"83O$11"*

L3J6B'::3-*M+C)4

@2%&'23P'(&2<"3'N"*'(&Q8&<%

?@)* +AA:'B+('36* @+.* (@)* A3()6('+:* (3* I)6)-+()* .J9.(+6('+:* +,,'('36+:* (-+NN'B* 36* +* 9J.4* +6,* ,+6I)-3J.* -3+,
WJ6B('36
?@)*+AA:'B+('36*P'::*+NN)B(*+*:+-I)*6J89)-*3N*-).',)6(.

@&%2$1<'"N'239'*&)*&<&3%2%$"3<'*&O&$R&P

X36)

,2#&'"N'!"83O$11"*

L3J6B'::3-*Y:+,+A3

@2%&'23P'(&2<"3'N"*'(&Q8&<%

?@)* +AA:'B+('36* @+.* (@)* A3()6('+:* (3* I)6)-+()* .J9.(+6('+:* +,,'('36+:* (-+NN'B* 36* +* 9J.4* +6,* ,+6I)-3J.* -3+,
WJ6B('36
?@)*+AA:'B+('36*P'::*+NN)B(*+*:+-I)*6J89)-*3N*-).',)6(.

@&%2$1<'"N'239'*&)*&<&3%2%$"3<'*&O&$R&P

X36)

,2#&'"N'!"83O$11"*

L3J6B'::3-*L@3J,@+-4

Page 28



@2%&'23P'(&2<"3'N"*'(&Q8&<%

?@)*,)C):3A8)6(*P3J:,*-).J:(*'6*+6*'6B-)+.)*'6*(-+NN'B
?@)*,)C):3A8)6(*P3J:,*B36(-+C)6)*(@)*3-'I'6+:*.D!F$*+I-))8)6(*N3-*A)-8'..'36*-)N/*<%#FZ![

@&%2$1<'"N'239'*&)*&<&3%2%$"3<'*&O&$R&P

X3*,)(+':.*A-3C',),

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
\-+6(*B36.)6(

>S+HG+,E
?@)* +AA:'B+('36* .'()* '.* +* A+-(* 3N* (@)* B+-* A+-Q* .)-C'6I* (@)* 0.,+* .JA)-.(3-)* 36* 23-(4* 5+6)]* '(* @+.* .38)
).(+9:'.@),*.@-J9*+6,*(-))*A:+6('6I*+6,*+*B+-*P+.@#C+:)(*J.)*'.*B+--'),*3J(*36*.38)*3N*(@)*A+-Q'6I*.A+B).D*T(
'.* 63(* '6* +* B36.)-C+('36* +-)+* 63-* '.* (@)* 9J':,'6I* :'.(),D* &J--3J6,'6I* J.).* +-)* 8'^),* B388)-B'+:* _(@)
.JA)-.(3-)`1*-).',)6('+:*_(3*(@)*)+.(`*+6,*AJ9:'B*3NN'B).*_(@)*?3P6@+::1*(3*(@)*63-(@`D

2-38*(@)*)+.()-6*),I)*3N*(@)*+AA:'B+('36*.'()*(3*(@)*-).',)6('+:*N:+(.*'.*+*,'.(+6B)*3N*+AA-3^'8+():4*UF8D
G)(P))6*(@)*+AA:'B+('36*.'()*+6,*(@)*N:+(.*:').*(@)*+BB)..*-3+,*+6,*93J6,+-4*(3*(@)*B+-*A+-Q1*+*:+6,.B+A),
A),).(-'+6*N33(A+(@*-3J()*+6,*+6*+BB)..*-3+,*+6,*A+-Q'6I*N3-*(@)*N:+(.*(@)8.):C).D

0(F0FHCD
?@)*+AA:'B+('36*A-3A3.).*+:()-+('36.*(3*(@)*)^'.('6I*B+-*A+-Q*+6,*+BB)..*-3+,*(3*+BB3883,+()*+*6)P*A)(-3:
N'::'6I*.(+('36D*T(*P3J:,*3A)-+()*"Z*@3J-.*+*,+4D

?@)*A-3A3.),*A)(-3:* N'::'6I*.(+('36*P3J:,*@+C)* N3J-*AJ8A.*)+B@*P'(@* (P3* N'::'6I*A3.'('36.1*I'C'6I*)'I@(* N'::'6I
A3.'('36.* '6* (3(+:D*0:()-+('36.*P3J:,* 9)*8+,)* (3* (@)* +BB)..* -3+,* (3* +BB3883,+()* (@)* A)(-3:* N'::'6I* .(+('361
'6B:J,'6I* '6B3-A3-+('6I*+*-'I@(O(J-6'6I* :+6)* '6(3* (@)*A)(-3:* N'::'6I*.(+('36*+6,*+6*)^()6.'36*3N* (@)*)^'.('6I* (P3
:+6)* )^'(* +--+6I)8)6(D* ?@)* A),).(-'+6* N33(A+(@* P3J:,* 9)* )^()6,),* +:36I* (@)* )+.()-6* 93J6,+-4* +6,* (@)
)^'.('6I*A+-Q'6I*.A+B).*(@)-)*P3J:,*9)*-)83C),D

=^'.('6I*+--+6I)8)6(.*N3-*.(3-)*,):'C)-4*C)@'B:).*+6,*-)B4B:'6I*B3::)B('36.*P3J:,*9)*J6+NN)B(),D

?@)*A)(-3:* N'::'6I*.(+('36*P3J:,*9)*A+4O+(OAJ8A*P'(@*63*B+.@*.+:).*+6,*63*6)),* N3-*+*.+:).*Q'3.QD*0*.8+::
.(-JB(J-)* '.* A-3A3.),* (3* @3J.)* (@)* B36(-3:* )VJ'A8)6(D* ?@)* N'::'6I* .(+('36*P3J:,* +:.3* A-3C',)* +'-* +6,*P+()-
.)-C'B).D

?P3*%F1FFF*:'(-)*J6,)-I-3J6,*.(3-+I)*(+6Q.*P3J:,*9)*:3B+(),*9)6)+(@*(@)*N3-)B3J-(D

?@)*.'()*P3J:,*9)*93J6,*(3*(@)*.3J(@*+6,*P).(*94*+*!D"8*@'I@*N)6B)D*?P3*B3:J86O83J6(),*LL?R*B+8)-+.
+-)*A-3A3.),*94*(@)*)6(-+6B)*+6,*(@)*)^'(*(3*(@)*A)(-3:*N'::'6I*.(+('36*+6,*(P3*B3:J86O83J6(),*:+8A.*+-)*+:.3
A-3A3.),*_36)*3N*P@'B@*'.*)^'.('6I*+6,*@+.*(3*9)*-):3B+(),*,J)*(3*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(`D*?@)*B+63A4*P3J:,*@+C)
+,C)-('.'6I*.'I6+I)*36*'(.*N:+6Q.*+6,*+*(3()8*.'I6*'.*.@3P6]*(@).)*P3J:,*9)*.J9W)B(*(3*.)A+-+()*+,C)-('.'6I
+AA:'B+('36.D

T+HGF(U

;;V5WXY M-3A3.),*+J(38+(),*N3J-OAJ8A*A)(-3:*N'::'6I*.(+('36*+6,*B+63A4*P'(@'6*B+-*A+-Q1*+6B'::+-4*B36(-3:*J6'(
.(-JB(J-)1*-):3B+(),*:+8A*A3.(*+6,*LL?R*A3.(1*-)+:'I68)6(*3N*+BB)..*-3+,*+6,*N33(A+(@*+6,*+..3B'+(),*@+-,
+6,*.3N(*:+6,.B+A'6I*P3-Q.'B$%ZP*2[3 !U#!"#"F!!

.XV5W./* L@+6I)* 3N* J.)* 3N* )^'.('6I* B+-* A+-Q.* _+6B'::+-4* (3* 0!* -)(+':`* (3* B+-* P+.@* _&J'* \)6)-'.`* _+.
+BB38A+6'),*94*aL+-*M+-Q*R+:)('6I*5'8'(),/*S-+'6+I)*5)I'.:+('36*&J88+-4a`'E*23%&P !"#!!#"FFb

.XV.\W5*c)B36N'IJ-+('36*3N*)^'.('6I*A+-Q'6I*+6,*A),).(-'+6*P+:QP+4*+6,*)-)B('36*3N*6)P*)^()-6+:*A),).(-'+6
B+63A4*P+:QP+4'E*23%&P [F#FU#"FFb

./V5W/]*0:()-+('36.*(3*)^'.('6I*B+-*A+-Q*:+43J(*+6,*'6.(+::+('36*3N*$*(-3::)4*.@):()-.'E*23%&P !"#!F#"FFZ

Page 29



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 4 "1 39

.]V;..]*R+-'+('36*3N*B36,'('36*<*_@3J-.*3N*,):'C)-4`*3N*A:+66'6I*A)-8'..'36*63D*<%#FZ![1*,+(),*F[#Fb#<%1*N3-
(@)* B36.(-JB('36* 3N* +* -)(+':* .JA)-.(3-)*P'(@* A-3C'.'36* 3N* .)-C'B)* 4+-,* +6,* BJ.(38)-* B+-OA+-Q'6I* (3* -)+,* +.
N3::3P./*a?@)*.(3-)*.@+::*63(*9)*.)-C'B),*36*&J6,+4.*+6,*G+6Q*;3:',+4.*94*83-)*(@+6*.'^*.)-C'B)*C)@'B:).*36
+64*36)*,+4*P'(@3J(*(@)*B36.)6(*'6*P-'('6I*3N*(@)*53B+:*M:+66'6I*0J(@3-'(4a'E*23%&P

.]V;.6]*R+-'+('36*3N*B36,'('36*%*_3A)6'6I*@3J-.`*3N*A:+66'6I*A)-8'..'36*-)N)-)6B)*<%#FZ![*,+(),*F[#Fb#!<<%
N3-* B36.(-JB('36* 3N* +* -)(+':* .JA)-.(3-)* P'(@* A-3C'.'36* 3N* .)-C'B)* 4+-,* +6,* BJ.(38)-* B+-OA+-Q'6I* (3* -)+,* +.
N3::3P./*a?@)*A-)8'.).*.@+::*63(*9)*3A)6*N3-*-)(+':*(-+,)*)^B)A(*9)(P))6*(@)*@3J-.*3N*F%FF*E36,+4.*(3*"ZFF
@3J-.*&+(J-,+4.1*+6,*9)(P))6*!!FF*(3*!bFF*@3J-.*36*&J6,+4.*+6,*G+6Q*;3:',+4.1*J6:)..*3(@)-P'.)*+I-)),
'6*P-'('6I*94*(@)*53B+:*M:+66'6I*0J(@3-'(4Da'E*23%&P FZ#F$#"FFZ

.5V5\\/*T6.(+::+('36*3N*!"*(-3::)4*.@):()-.*P'(@'6*(@)*B+-*A+-Q*3N*.JA)-*.(3-)'E*23%&P [F#!"#"FF"

..V;Y]X* R+-'+('36* 3N* B36,'('36* <* 3N* A:+66'6I* B36.)6(* <%#FZ![* N3-* -)(+':* .JA)-.(3-)* (3* -)+,* +.* N3::3P./* aX3
B388)-B'+:*C)@'B:).*8+4*+--'C)1*,)A+-(1*9)* :3+,),*3-*J6:3+,),*P'(@'6* (@)*I)6)-+:*.'()1*)^B)A(*9)(P))6*(@)
@3J-.*3N*b+8*+6,*<A8*E36,+4.*(3*&+(J-,+4.*+6,*9)(P))6*!F*+8*+6,*ZA8*36*&J6,+4.*+6,*G+6Q*;3:',+4.1
P'(@3J(*(@)*+I-))8)6(*'6*P-'('6I*3N*(@)*53B+:*M:+66'6I*0J(@3-'(4a E*23%&P F<#F"#"FF!

YYV55.W S)(+':.* AJ-.J+6(* (3* B36,'('36* "* _-),JB('36* 3N* :'I@('6I* '6* (@)* B+-OA+-Q* +6,* +(* '(.* +BB)..* A3'6(.`* 3N
A:+66'6I* A)-8'..'36* 63D* <<#!Fb"* P@'B@* .3JI@(* (3* )^()6,* (@)* 3A)6'6I* @3J-.* '8A3.),* 94* B36,'('36* %* 3N
A:+66'6I*A)-8'..'36*63D*<%#FZ![1*,+(),*F[#Fb#<%1*N3-*(@)*B36.(-JB('36*3N*+*-)(+':*.JA)-.(3-)*P'(@*A-3C'.'36*3N
.)-C'B)*4+-,*+6,*BJ.(38)-*B+-OA+-Q'6I E*23%&P Fb#!"#!<<<

YYV;.X5*R+-'+('36*3N*B36,'('36*%*3N*A:+66'6I*+AA-3C+:*<%#FZ![*N3-* -)(+':*.JA)-.(3-)* (3*-)+,*+.*N3::3P./*a?@)
A-)8'.).* .@+::* 63(* 9)* 3A)6* N3-* -)(+':* (-+,)* )^B)A(* 9)(P))6* (@)* @3J-.* 3N* %+8* +6,* !"A81* E36,+4.* (3
&+(J-,+4.1*+6,*!!+8*+6,*UA81*&J6,+4.*+6,*G+6Q*;3:',+4.a'E*23%&P !%#F%#!<<<

YYV;.X]*R+-'+('36*3N* B36,'('36*<*3N*A:+66'6I*+AA-3C+:*<%#FZ![* N3-* -)(+':* .JA)-.(3-)* (3* -)+,*+.* N3::3P./* aX3
B388)-B'+:*C)@'B:).*8+4*+--'C)1*,)A+-(1*9)* :3+,),*3-*J6:3+,),*P'(@'6* (@)*I)6)-+:*.'()*)^B)A(*9)(P))6* (@)
@3J-.*3N*b+8*+6,*<A8*E36,+4.*(3*&+(J-,+4.*+6,*9)(P))6*!F+8*+6,*ZA8*36*&J6,+4.*+6,*G+6Q*;3:',+4.
P'(@3J(*(@)*+I-))8)6(*'6*P-'('6I*3N*(@)*53B+:*M:+66'6I*0J(@3-'(4a E*23%&P !%#F%#!<<<

Y\V./;]*L36.(-JB('36*3N*+*-)(+':*.JA)-.(3-)*P'(@*A-3C'.'36*3N*.)-C'B)*4+-,*+6,*BJ.(38)-*B+-OA+-Q'6I'E*23%&P
F[#Fb#!<<%

0FD+!U'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H

!"#$%&"'

:+(;"'+<)8<+'';',)8"<;#=)0>+%&?">@
?@)*XMM2*P+.*AJ9:'.@),*36*"b*E+-B@*+6,*-)A:+B),*M:+66'6I*M3:'B4*\J',+6B)*+6,*M:+66'6I*M3:'B4
&(+()8)6(.*P'(@*'88),'+()*)NN)B(D*T(.*'6()6('36*'.*(3*8+Q)*(@)*A:+66'6I*.4.()8*:)..*B38A:)^*+6,*83-)
+BB)..'9:)1*(3*A-3()B(*(@)*)6C'-368)6(*+6,*(3*A-383()*.J.(+'6+9:)*I-3P(@D*T(*'6B:J,). +*A-).J8A('36*'6*N+C3J-
3N*.J.(+'6+9:)*,)C):3A8)6(*'6*93(@*A:+6*8+Q'6I*+6,*,)B'.'36*8+Q'6I*+6,*'(.*AJ9:'B+('36D

&+C),*A3:'B').*N-38*(@)*+,3A(),*dSM*P'::*@+C)*'6B-)+.'6I:4*:)..*P)'I@(*J6:)..*(@)4*+-)*'6*B36N3-8'(4*P'(@*(@)
XMM2*+6,*B+6*9)*,)836.(-+(),*(3*9)*.('::*-):)C+6(D**L3-)*&(-+()I4*A3:'B').*P'::*+:.3*6)),*(3*9)*'6*B36N3-8'(4
P'(@*93(@*(@)*536,36*M:+6*+6,*(@)*XMM2*+6,*@+C)*B36.',)-+9:)*P)'I@(D

5S2*L3-)*&(-+()I4*+6,*dSM*.+C),*A3:'B').*-)N)--),*(3*'6*(@)*-)A3-(*9):3P*@+C)*9))6*B36.',)-),*'6*(@)
+..)..8)6(*3N*(@)*+AA:'B+('36*+6,*(@)*-)B388)6,+('36*'.*B36.',)-),*(3*B38A:4*P'(@*(@)*XMM2D

(%)"'

?@)*,)C):3A8)6(*A:+6*N3-*(@)*AJ-A3.).*3N*&[%*_$`*3N*?@)*M:+66'6I*+6,*L38AJ:.3-4*MJ-B@+.)*0B(*"FFZ*'.*(@)
0,3A(),*G-)6(*d6'(+-4*S)C):3A8)6(*M:+6*"FFZ1*(@)*G-)6(*L3-)*&(-+()I4*"F!F*+6,*(@)*536,36*M:+6*"F!!D

A>&'()B';(+>=)!&C&<"/%&'()8<+')4DD9
7'(@'6*(@)*"FFZ*dSM*(@)*N3::3P'6I*:'.(*3N*A3:'B).*+-)*B36.',)-),*(3*9)*(@)*83.(*A)-('6)6(*(3*(@)*+AA:'B+('36D

Page 30



&(-+()I'B
&?c!"* M:+66'6I* ,)B'.'36.* .@3J:,* A-3()B(* AJ9:'B* @)+:(@* +6,* .+N)(4* +6,* '6* A+-('BJ:+-1* .JAA3-(* (@)

+B@')C)8)6(.*3N*(+-I)(.*P'(@'6*(@)*X+('36+:*0'-*eJ+:'(4*&(-+()I4D
&?c!Z* X)P*,)C):3A8)6(*(3*8+Q)*+*A3.'('C)*B36(-'9J('36*(3*'8A-3C'6I*(@)*VJ+:'(4*3N*(@)*J-9+6*)6C'-368)6(

'6*G-)6(

GJ':(*=6C'-368)6(
G="** Y6* (3P6.B+A)/* :3B+:*B36()^(*K*B@+-+B()-*.(+().* (@+(*A-3A3.+:.*.@3J:,*9)*,).'I6),*P'(@* -)I+-,* (3

(@)'-*:3B+:*B36()^(1*8+Q'6I*+*A3.'('C)*B36(-'9J('36*(3*(@)*B@+-+B()-*3N*(@)*+-)+D
G=[** c):+().*(3*J-9+6*.(-JB(J-)1*.A+B)*+6,*83C)8)6(*+6,*'6,'B+().*(@+(*A-3A3.+:.*.@3J:,*@+C)*-)I+-,

N3-*(@)*)^'.('6I*J-9+6*I-+'61*,)C):3A8)6(*A+(()-6.*+6,*,)6.'(4*'6*(@)*:+43J(*3N*,)C):3A8)6(*.'().D
G=U** Y6*J-9+6*B:+-'(4*+6,*.+N)(4*.('AJ:+().*(@+(*,)C):3A8)6(.*.@3J:,*9)*,).'I6),*(3*9)*J6,)-.(+6,+9:)

(3*J.)-.1*N-))*N-38*A@4.'B+:*@+f+-,.*+6,*(3*-),JB)*3AA3-(J6'(').*N3-*B-'8)D
G=$** S'.BJ..).*:+6,.B+A)*,).'I6*'6*(@)*AJ9:'B*-)+:8*+6,*,-+P.*A+-('BJ:+-*+(()6('36*(3*(@)*6)),*(3*B-)+()

,).'I6.*P@'B@*P'::* -)N:)B(* (@)*P+4* '6*P@'B@*(@)*+-)+*P'::*+B(J+::4*9)*J.),*+6,*(@)*B@+-+B()-*3N* (@)
:3B+:'(4* +6,* .J--3J6,'6I*9J':,'6I.D* *0,,'('36+::41* (@'.*A3:'B4*@'I@:'I@(.* (@)* '8A3-(+6B)*3N* 93J6,+-4
(-)+(8)6(.* .JB@* +.* N)6B'6I* +6,* -+':'6I.* P@'B@* B38A:)8)6(* (@)* ,)C):3A8)6(* +6,* )6@+6B)* (@)
.(-))(.B)6)D

G=b** MJ9:'B*c)+:8/*&(-))(.B)6)
G=<** &))Q.*(3*)6.J-)*6)P*9J':,'6I.1*+:()-+('36.*+6,*)^()6.'36.*.@3J:,*)893,4*+*B-)+('C)1*@'I@*VJ+:'(4

+6,*+AA-3A-'+()*,).'I6*.3:J('36*+6,*.@3J:,*9)*,).'I6),*(3*)6.J-)*(@+(*9J':,'6I.*+-)*3N*+*.B+:)*+6,
,).'I6* (@+(* -).A)B(.* (@)* .J6:'I@('6I1* ,+4:'I@('6I1* A-'C+B4* +6,* 3J(:33Q* N3-* )^'.('6I* +6,* A-3A3.),
-).',)6(.D

G=!"** &(+().* (@+(*A-3A3.+:.* .@3J:,*)893,4* .J.(+'6+9:)*,).'I6*A-'6B'A:).*B388)6.J-+()*P'(@* (@)* .B+:)
+6,*(4A)*3N*,)C):3A8)6(D

=6C'-368)6(+:*M-3()B('36
=M"* X3'.)*+6,*C'9-+('36
=MZ* M3()6('+::4*A3::J('6I*,)C):3A8)6(
=M!F* M-3()B('36*3N*.J-N+B)*P+()-

;3J.'6I
;""* M-3()B('36*3N*c).',)6('+:*08)6'(4

?-+6.A3-(
?cX!* M:+66'6I* +AA:'B+('36.* P'::* 9)* +..)..),1* +.* +AA-3A-'+()* N3-* (@)'-* (-+6.A3-(* '8A+B(* 36* +::* (-+6.A3-(

83,).*'6B:J,'6I*P+:Q'6I*+6,*B4B:'6ID
?cX"* S)C):3A8)6(* .@3J:,* 9)6)N'(* +6,* 63(* @+-8* 3A)-+('36* 3N* AJ9:'B* (-+6.A3-(* +6,* .@3J:,* 9)* :3B+(),

P@)-)*+BB)..*(3*AJ9:'B*(-+6.A3-(*B+6*.)-C'B)*(@)*.B+:)*+6,*'6()6.'(4*3N*(@)*A-3A3.),*J.)
?cX[* S'-)B(.* +* -)NJ.+:* P@)-)* +6* +AA:'B+('36* P3J:,* B+J.)* 3-* P3-.)6* +6* J6+BB)A(+9:)* )6C'-368)6(+:

'8A+B(* N-38* (-+NN'B1* 63'.)1* A3::J('36* '(* I)6)-+().* 3-* 'N* '(* P+.* 63(* )+.':4* +6,* .+N):4* +BB)..'9:)* (3
B4B:'.(.*+6,*A),).(-'+6.D

?cXZ* E)+.J-).*(3*8+Q)*(-+6.A3-(*'8A+B(*+BB)A(+9:)
?cX!"* c3+,*.+N)(4*+6,*(-+NN'B*8+6+I)8)6(
?cX!Z* X)P*@'I@P+4*:+43J(.1*C'.'9':'(4*.A:+4),*+6,*+BB)..).*(3*+6,*P'(@'6*,)C):3A8)6(*.@3J:,*9)*,).'I6),

(3*+*.+('.N+B(3-4*.(+6,+-,*'6*()-8.*3N*.+N)(41*NJ6B('361*+BB)A(+9:)*.A)),.1*:'I@('6I*+6,*+AA)+-+6B)D
?cX""** Y6*A+-Q'6I*.(+6,+-,.*N3-*636O-).',)6('+:*,)C):3A8)6(.*-)VJ'-).*(@+(*636O-).',)6('+:*,)C):3A8)6(.

.@3J:,*A-3C',)*63*83-)*A+-Q'6I*(@+6*(@)*:)C):.*:'.(),*'6*M&%*N3-*.@3A.*3C)-*"FFF.V8=
?cX[Z* ?@)*A-3C'.'36*3N*.)-C'B'6I*N+B':'(').*'.*-)VJ'-),*'6*+::*,)C):3A8)6(*B3C)-),*94*(@)*A:+6g.*.(+6,+-,.*'6

0AA)6,'^*?cX"D
M&% 0!*_I-)+()-*(@)6*"FFF.V8`*B+-*A+-Q'6I*.(+6,+-,.
M&!U* M+-Q'6I*.(+6,+-,.*N3-*,'.+9:),*A)3A:)
M&!$* L4B:)*A+-Q'6I*.(+6,+-,.

*+,&#-./00',1,&#"+2-3'"&&$&4-5/$6"&),

E8F3G)!&H;,')F$;-&)1">):&?)!&C&<"/%&'(H
&)(.* 3J(* (@)* I)6)-+:* ,).'I6* .(+6,+-,.* N3-* ,)C):3A8)6(* +6,* @+.* -)I+-,* (3* (@)* B@+-+B()-1* ,).'I6* +6,
+AA)+-+6B)*3N*,)C):3A8)6(.1*(@)*,).'I6*:+43J(*P'(@*-).A)B(*(3*(@)*A-).)-C+('36*3N*)^'.('6I*9J':,'6I*:'6).1*.'f)
+6,* .B+:)* 3N* 9J':,'6I.* +6,* .(-JB(J-).1* +6,* A-'C+B4* +6,* :'I@(* 3N* +,W3'6'6I* 3BBJA+6(.D* * ?@'.* A3:'B4* IJ',+6B)
,3BJ8)6(* +,,-)..).* -).',)6('+:* ,)6.'(').1* 8'6'8J8* .'f).* N3-* -).',)6('+:* ,P)::'6I.1* )^()-6+:* N'6'.@'6I
8+()-'+:.1*+8)6'(4*.A+B).*+6,*A+-Q'6I*-):+(),*'..J).D

Page 31



?@)* +93C)* A3:'B').* +6,* IJ',+6B)* .))Q.* (3* )6.J-)* (@+(* ,)C):3A8)6(* .@3J:,* 63(* .'I6'N'B+6(:4* +NN)B(* (@)
+8)6'(').*3N*(@)*3BBJA')-.*3N*(@)*6)'I@93J-'6I*A-3A)-(').*+6,*.@3J:,*9)*'6*Q))A'6I*P'(@*(@)*,).'I61*.B+:)*+6,
B@+-+B()-*3N*(@)*.J--3J6,'6I*+-)+D

7,4$%&"'

I"'-"')8<+')4D33

&(-+()I'B*A:+66'6I* '6*536,36* '.* (@)*.@+-),*-).A36.'9':'(4*3N* (@)*E+43-*3N*536,361*["*536,36*93-3JI@.*+6,
(@)*L3-A3-+('36*3N*(@)*L'(4*3N*536,36D**d6,)-*(@)*:)I'.:+('36*).(+9:'.@'6I*(@)*\-)+()-*536,36*0J(@3-'(4*_\50`1
(@)*E+43-*@+.*(3*A-3,JB)*+*.A+('+:*,)C):3A8)6(*.(-+()I4*_&S&`*h*P@'B@*@+.*9)B38)*Q63P6*+.*i(@)*536,36
M:+6g* h* +6,* (3* Q))A* '(* J6,)-* -)C')PD* * G3-3JI@.g* :3B+:* ,)C):3A8)6(* ,3BJ8)6(.* @+C)* (3* 9)* i'6* I)6)-+:
B36N3-8'(4g*P'(@*(@)*536,36*M:+61*P@'B@*'.*+:.3*:)I+::4*A+-(*3N*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(*A:+6*(@+(*@+.*(3*9)*(+Q)6*'6(3
+BB3J6(*P@)6*A:+66'6I*,)B'.'36.*+-)*(+Q)6*'6*+64*A+-(*3N*536,36*J6:)..*(@)-)*+-)*A:+66'6I*-)+.36.*P@4*'(
.@3J:,*63(D

?@)*N3::3P'6I*B@+A()-*'.*B36.',)-),*-):)C+6(*(3*(@'.*+AA:'B+('36/

bD*536,36j.*:'C'6I*A:+B).*+6,*.A+B).

!F,HMDGCG+F,
(%)"'

L36.J:(+('36*:)(()-.*P)-)*.)6(*(3*!<b*6)'I@93J-'6I*-).',)6(.*+6,*7+-,*L3J6B'::3-.*36*"Z*E+4*"F!"D*?@)*.'()
P+.*+:.3*+,C)-('.),*+.*9)'6I*'6*(@)*AJ9:'B*'6()-).(*P'(@*.'()*63('B).*36*"<*E+4*+6,*+*A-)..*63('B)*36*[!*E+4D

?P3*:3B+:*-).',)6(.*@+C)*39W)B(),1*36*(@)*N3::3P'6I*I-3J6,./

! T8A+B(*3N*63'.)*+6,*:'I@(*,'.(J-9+6B)*N-38*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(
! T8A+B(*36*(@)*)6C'-368)6(
! X3*6)),*N3-*83-)*A)(-3:*.(+('36.*'6*(@)*+-)+
! T8A+B(*36*A-3A)-(4*A-'B).

?@)*B@+'-*3N*L@+:Q@'::*&B@33:*\3C)-63-.*@+.*+:.3*39W)B(),1*36*(@)*I-3J6,.*3N/

! c'.Q*(3*B@':,-)6g.*.+N)(4*N-38*(@)*+,,'('36+:*(-+NN'B*B-)+(),*94*(@'.*,)C):3A8)6(

?@)*G+-6@'::*c).',)6(.g*0..3B'+('36*@+C)*+:.3*39W)B(),1*36*(@)*I-3J6,.*3N/

! T8A+B(*3N*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(*36*(-+NN'B*(@-3JI@*(@)*G-',I)*c3+,#23-(4*5+6)*WJ6B('36
! c'.Q*(3*A),).(-'+6*.+N)(4*N-38*(@)*+,,'('36+:*(-+NN'B*B-)+(),*94*(@'.*,)C):3A8)6(

L3J6B'::3-.*M+C)41*Y:+,+A3*+6,*L@3J,@+-4*@+C)*-)VJ).(),*(@+(*(@'.*+AA:'B+('36*9)*B+::),*'6*N3-*B36.',)-+('36
94*E)89)-.*N3-*(@)*N3::3P'6I*-)+.36./

! ?@)*+AA:'B+('36*@+.*(@)*A3()6('+:*(3*I)6)-+()*.J9.(+6('+:*+,,'('36+:*(-+NN'B*36*+*9J.4*+6,*,+6I)-3J.*-3+,
WJ6B('36

! ?@)*+AA:'B+('36*P'::*+NN)B(*+*:+-I)*6J89)-*3N*-).',)6(.
! ?@)*+AA:'B+('36*P3J:,*B36(-+C)6)*(@)*3-'I'6+:*.D!F$*+I-))8)6(

89#,+&"'

J'C;>"'%&'()K,&'#=
X3*39W)B('36*.J9W)B(*(3*+*B36,'('36

LM+%&H)N+(&>
X3*39W)B('36

:&#,+&"'

Page 32



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& O "1 39

L>+'H/">(+(;"'
X3*39W)B('36*.J9W)B(*(3*+*B36,'('36

J'C;>"'%&'(+<)P&+<(M
X3*39W)B('36*.J9W)B(*(3*+6*'6N3-8+('C)

I+'-H#+/;',
X3*39W)B('36*.J9W)B(*(3*83-)*,)(+':'6I*:+6,.B+A'6I*A-3A3.+:.

(>=C(^H

?@)*Q)4*B36.',)-+('36.*+-)/

!D* ?@)*A-'6B'A:)*3N*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(
"D* ?@)*'8A+B(*3N*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(*3N*(-+NN'B1*.+N)(4*+6,*A+-Q'6I
[D* ?@)*'8A+B(*3N*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(*36*(@)*)6C'-368)6(
ZD* ?@)*'8A+B(*3N*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(*36*-).',)6('+:*+8)6'(4
UD* ?@)*C'.J+:*'8A+B(*3N*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(

!D ;<,-0+$&)$0',-%=-#<,-6,>,'%01,&#

53B+:*L3J6B'::3-.*+6,*-).',)6(.*@+C)*39W)B(),*36*(@)*I-3J6,.*(@+(*(@)-)*+-)*+:-)+,4*+*.JNN'B')6(*6J89)-*3N
A)(-3:*N'::'6I*.(+('36.*'6*(@)*:3B+:*+-)+*+6,*63*83-)*+-)*6)),),D

?@)-)*'.*63*A:+66'6I*A3:'B4*39W)B('36*(3*(@)*A-'6B'A:)*3N*+*6)P*A)(-3:*N'::'6I*.(+('36*'6*(@'.*:3B+('36D*T6*()-8.*3N
)6C'-368)6(+:*'8A+B(*+6,*'8A+B(*36*6)'I@93J-'6I*+8)6'(4*_.A)B'N'B+::4*A3:'B4*;""*3N*(@)*dSM*"FFZ`*(@)*.'()
'.*.JNN'B')6(:4*N+-*N-38*.)6.'('C)*-)B)A(3-.*(@+(1*.J9W)B(*(3*,)(+':*+6,*B36,'('36.1*'(*'.*:'Q):4*(3*9)*+BB)A(+9:)*36
A:+66'6I*I-3J6,.D*T(*'.*63(*P'(@'6*(@)*A:+66'6I*.4.()8g.*AJ-C')P*(3*B36.',)-*P@)(@)-*(@)*A-3A3.+:*P3J:,*-).J:(
'6*+6*3C)-OA-3C'.'36*3N*A)(-3:*N'::'6I*.(+('36.*'6*(@)*:3B+:*+-)+D

"D ;<,-$10")#-%=-#<,-6,>,'%01,&#-%=-#+"==$)?-@"=,#2-"&6-0"+A$&4

53B+:*L3J6B'::3-.*+6,*-).',)6(.*@+C)*-+'.),*B36B)-6.*+93J(*(@)*'8A+B(*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(*P3J:,*@+C)*36*(@)
3A)-+('36*3N*(@)*WJ6B('36*P'(@*23-(4*5+6)*'6*()-8.*3N*(-+NN'B*B36I).('36*+6,*-3+,*.+N)(4D

?@)*+AA:'B+('36*'.*.JAA3-(),*94*+*?-+6.A3-(*&(+()8)6(*A-)A+-),*94*&T0&*5(,*_E+4*"F!"`D

) 4Q3)L>+11;#);%/+#(

?@)* Q)4* B36.',)-+('36.*+-)*P@)(@)-* (@)* A)(-3:* .(+('36*P3J:,* +((-+B(* .JNN'B')6(* 6J89)-.*3N* 6)P* (-'A.* (3
-).J:(*'6*+*8+()-'+:*B@+6I)*(3*(@)*3A)-+('36*3N*(@)*WJ6B('36*P'(@*23-(4*5+6)*+6,*(@)*WJ6B('36.*(3*(@)*P).(
+6,* (@)* )+.(* _P'(@* G-',I)*c3+,* +6,* ?@)* M+,,3BQ.* -).A)B('C):4`1* +6,*P@)(@)-* '6* ,3'6I* .3* (@'.*P3J:,
-).J:(*'6*+*8+()-'+:*P3-.)6'6I*3N*(-+NN'B*+6,*A),).(-'+6*.+N)(4D

?@)* A-3A3.),* A)(-3:* .(+('36* P3J:,* @+C)* N3J-* AJ8A.* )+B@* P'(@* (P3* N'::'6I* A3.'('36.1* I'C'6I* )'I@(* N'::'6I
A3.'('36.* '6* (3(+:D* T(*P3J:,*9)*+6*+(OAJ8A*A+4*.4.()81*-).J:('6I* '6*VJ'BQ)-* (-+6.+B('36* ('8).*+6,*(@J.*+
I-)+()-*(@-3JI@AJ(*3N*BJ.(38)-.*B+6*9)*+BB3883,+(),D

?@)*?-+6.A3-(*&(+()8)6(*B36.',)-.*'6N3-8+('36*A-3C',),*94*0.,+*-):+('6I*(3*+6('B'A+(),*,)8+6,*,J-'6I
(@)* A)+Q* (-+,'6I* P))Q* 3N* (@)* 4)+-1* 9+.),* 36* )^'.('6I* A)(-3:* N'::'6I* .(+('36.* 3N* (@)* .+8)* ,).'I6* +.
A-3A3.),*@)-)D*?@'.*,+(+*.JII).(.* (@+(*JA* (3*+*8+^'8J8*3N*!Zb*B+-.*8'I@(*J.)* (@)* N'::'6I*.(+('36* '6*+
A)+Q*@3J-D*?@'.*(+Q).*'6(3*+BB3J6(*(@)*(3(+:*C3:J8)*3N*NJ):*(3*9)*,):'C)-),*(3*(@)*.'()*+6,*(@)*+C)-+I)*N'::
'6*+64*C'.'(D*S)8+6,*3J(.',)*3N*(@)*A)+Q*(-+,'6I*A)-'3,*P'::*9)*:3P)-D

0BB3-,'6I*(3*43J-*;'I@P+4*+6,*?-+6.A3-(+('36*3NN'B)-.1*(@'.*'.*B36.'.()6(*P'(@*(@)*,+(+*A-3C',),*(3*3(@)-
:3B+:*+J(@3-'(').*N3-*.'8':+-*A-3A3.+:.*'6*(@)*dHD

?@)*?-+6.A3-(*&(+()8)6(*I3).*36*(3*.+4*(@+(*(4A'B+::4*3C)-*bFk*3N*(@)*(-+6.+B('36.*+(*.(3-)*A)(-3:*N'::'6I
.(+('36.*+-)*+..3B'+(),*P'(@*+6*)^'.('6I*.@3AA'6I*(-'A]*(@+(*'.*(3*.+4*(-'A.*P@'B@*P3J:,*+:-)+,4*9)*8+,)D
?@'.* :)+C).*[Fk*3N*C'.'(.* (3* (@)*A)(-3:* N'::'6I*.(+('361*3-*ZZ*C'.'(.*A)-*A)+Q*@3J-*,J-'6I* (@)*A)+Q*(-+,'6I
A)-'3,1*P@'B@*P3J:,*9)*.3:):4*(3*AJ-B@+.)*NJ):]*(@).)*B+6*9)*B:+..'N'),*+.*i6)Pg*(-'A.D

Page 33



?@)*i6)Pg*(-'A.*P'::*9)*.A:'(*9)(P))6*(@3.)*A)3A:)*P@3*P)-)*A+..'6I*(@)*A)(-3:*N'::'6I*.(+('36*'6*+64*)C)6(
+6,* (@3.)*P@3* @+C)*8+,)* +* .A)B'N'B* (-'A* (3* AJ-B@+.)* A)(-3:]* (@J.* (@)* 6J89)-* 3N*P@3::4* i6)Pg* (-'A.* '.
NJ-(@)-* -),JB),D* ?@)* ?-+6.A3-(* &(+()8)6(* '6,'B+().* (@+(* (@)* B36C)6('36* '6* (@'.* B+.)* '.* (3* +..J8)* +
A+..'6IO94*-+()*3N*[Fk*36*P))Q,+4.*+6,*!Fk*P))Q)6,.D

?3* B+:BJ:+()* (@)* 6J89)-* 3N*P@3::4* i6)Pg* (-'A.* N3-* +6* +C)-+I)* ,+4l(@+(* '.* 3J(.',)* 3N* (@)* A)+Q* (-+,'6I
P))Ql(@)* ?-+6.A3-(* &(+()8)6(* J.)* (@)* '6,)A)6,)6(* ,+(+* @):,* 36* (@)* ?cTL&* 6+('36+:* ,+(+9+.)* _+
6+('36+:*.4.()8*3N* (-'A*I)6)-+('36*+6+:4.'.* N3-*+* -+6I)*3N* :+6,*J.).`* N3-*A)(-3:* N'::'6I*.(+('36.1*93(@*P'(@
+6,*P'(@3J(*+((+B@),* -)(+':* N+B':'(').D*0AA:4'6I* (@)*.+8)* -+('3.*3N*6)P* (-'A.*+6,*A+..'6IO94* (-'A.* (3* (@'.
,+(+*I'C).*(@)*N3::3P'6I*(+9:)*.@3P.*(@)*6J89)-.*3N*P@3::4*6)P*(-'A.*36*(@)*-3+,*6)(P3-Q/

?'8)
7))Q,+4 7))Q)6,

M)(-3:*N'::'6I*.(+('36
P'(@*-)(+':

&(+6,+:36)*A)(-3:
N'::'6I*.(+('36

M)(-3:*N'::'6I*.(+('36
P'(@*-)(+':

&(+6,+:36)*A)(-3:
N'::'6I*.(+('36

F$DFFOFbDFF % [ U $
FbDFFOF%DFF !U !" !" %
F%DFFOF<DFF !$ ![ !$ !"
F<DFFO!FDFF !U !" "F !$
!FDFFO!!DFF !$ !" "U !%
!!DFFO!"DFF !$ !" "U !b
!"DFFO![DFF !% !" "< !$
![DFFO!ZDFF !$ !" "U !$
!ZDFFO!UDFF !$ !" "" !Z
!UDFFO!$DFF !b !" "" ![
!$DFFO!bDFF !b !" "U !"
!bDFFO!%DFF !< !Z "U !!
!%DFFO!<DFF !< ![ "b !F
!<DFFO"FDFF !$ !! "[ !"
"FDFFO"!DFF !Z b !$ $
"!DFFO""DFF % $ !" O

G2_1&';A'B&&`P29'23P'B&&`&3PA'G"%21'a3&[b'%*$)<'"3'*"2P'3&%["*`

?@)* ,+(+* .@3P.* (@+(* (@)* A-),'B(),* 6J89)-* 3N* +,,'('36+:* (-'A.* 36* (@)* -3+,* 6)(P3-Q* +.* +* -).J:(* 3N* (@)
,)C):3A8)6(*P3J:,* 9)*!<* '6* (@)*P))Q,+4*A)+Q*@3J-* _!bDFFO!%DFF`* +6,*"<* '6* (@)*P))Q)6,*A)+Q*@3J-
_!"DFFO![DFF`D

m3J-*;'I@P+4*+6,*?-+6.A3-(+('36*3NN'B)-.*@+C)*+,,),*(@).)*N:3P.*(3*A-)C'3J.:4*.J-C)4),*A)+Q*@3J-*N:3P.
36*(@)*:3B+:*-3+,*6)(P3-QOO'6*(@)*-)I'36*3N*"1[FF*(3*"1ZFF*C)@'B:).*A)-*@3J-OO+6,*(@)*-).J:(+6(*'6B-)+.)*'6
(-+NN'B*C3:J8).*+:36I*23-(4*5+6)OO(@)*+N3-)8)6('36),*P3-.(OB+.)*.B)6+-'3*3N*ZZ*(-'A.OO+.*+*B36.)VJ)6B)
3N* (@'.*,)C):3A8)6(*P3J:,*9)* :)..*(@+6*"k1*P@'B@* '.*63(*B36.',)-),*.'I6'N'B+6(*)63JI@*(3*8)-'(* NJ-(@)-
.(J,4D

M-)C'3J.*B+A+B'(4*+6+:4.'.*B+--'),*3J(* N3-* (@)*.'I6+:'.),* WJ6B('36*+(* (@)*0.,+*)6(-+6B)*36(3*23-(4*5+6)
.JII).(.*(@)-)*'.*A:)6(4*3N*.A+-)*B+A+B'(4*+(*(@'.*A+-('BJ:+-* WJ6B('361*.3*(@)*A-),'B(),*'6B-)+.).*'6*N:3P.
+-)*63(*B36.',)-),*:'Q):4*(3*I'C)*-'.)*(3*+64*WJ6B('36*B+A+B'(4*A-39:)8.*+(*(@)*.'()*+BB)..D

?J-6'6I* (3* (@)* WJ6B('36.* (3* (@)* P).(* +6,* (@)* )+.(1* (@)*83.(* -)B)6(* B+A+B'(4* +..)..8)6(* 3N* (@)* 23-(4
5+6)#G-',I)* c3+,#23-(4* 0C)6J)* WJ6B('36* P+.* J6,)-(+Q)6* (3* .JAA3-(* (@)* 7)89:)4* X3-(@O7).(* :+6,.
+AA:'B+('36*_-)N/*!F#[F["`]*(@'.*.@3P),*(@+(*(@)*WJ6B('36*@+,*!"D%k*A-+B('B+:*-).)-C)*B+A+B'(4* '6*(@)*0E
A)+Q* @3J-* 9J(* 63* -).)-C)* B+A+B'(4* '6* (@)* ME* A)+Q* @3J-D* T6* 3-,)-* (3* 8'('I+()* N3-* (@)* '8A+B(* 3N* 6)P
,)C):3A8)6(1*A+-(*3N*(@)*.D!F$*+I-))8)6(*P'(@*eJ'6(+'6*'.*(3*A-3C',)*@'I@P+4*'8A-3C)8)6(.*+.*(@)*X3-(@
7).(* :+6,.*,)C):3A8)6(*'.*9J':(*3J(D*T(* '.*+BQ63P:),I),*(@+(*(@'.* WJ6B('36*'.*+(*B+A+B'(4*'6*(@)*ME*A)+Q
@3J-*9J(*43J-*3NN'B)-.*B36.',)-*(@+(1*'6*+BB3-,+6B)*P'(@*43J-*;'I@P+4*+6,*?-+6.A3-(+('36*3NN'B)-.*+,C'B)1
(@)*'6B-)+.)*'6*(-+NN'B*C3:J8).*+-'.'6I*N-38*(@'.*,)C):3A8)6(1*)C)6*'6*,J-'6I*A)+Q*(-+,'6I*A)-'3,1*'.*63(*.3
I-)+(* +.* (3* 8)-'(* +,,'('36+:* @'I@P+4* '8A-3C)8)6(* P3-Q.* 63-* P3J:,* '(* 9)* -)+.36+9:)* (3* -)NJ.)* (@)
+AA:'B+('36* N3-* (@'.* -)+.36D*m3J-*3NN'B)-.*)^A)B(* (@+(*A)3A:)* :33Q'6I* (3*8+Q)*+* (-'A*.3:):4* (3* -)NJ):* (@)'-
C)@'B:)*P'::*6+(J-+::4*+C3',*A)+Q*@3J-.*+6,*(@+(*C)@'B:).*N'::'6I*JA*,J-'6I*(@)*ME*A)+Q*@3J-*+-)*:'Q):4*(3*9)
A+..'6I*(@-3JI@*(@)*:3B+:*-3+,*6)(P3-Q*'6*+64*B+.)D

?@)*83.(*-)B)6(*B+A+B'(4*+..)..8)6(*3N*?@)*M+,,3BQ.#23-(4*5+6)*WJ6B('36*P+.*J6,)-(+Q)6*(3*.JAA3-(

Page 34



(@)*0-Q*0B+,)84*+AA:'B+('36*'6*"FF%]*(@'.*.@3P),*A:)6(4*3N*.A+-)*B+A+B'(4D

?@)* P',)6'6I* 3N* (@)* +BB)..* -3+,* (3* +BB3883,+()* +* -'I@(O(J-6* :+6)* N3-* (@)* A)(-3:* N'::'6I* .(+('36* '.
P):B38),* +.* '(* P3J:,* 8'6'8'.)* (@)* -'.Q* (@+(* (-+NN'B* VJ)J'6I* (3* (J-6* -'I@(* '6(3* (@)* N'::'6I* .(+('36* P3J:,
39.(-JB(*+BB)..*'6(3*(@)*.(3-)g.*B+-*A+-Q*+6,*(@J.*:)+,*(3*39.(-JB('36.*+(*(@)*WJ6B('36*P'(@*23-(4*5+6)D*Y6
A-).)6(* N'IJ-).* (@)*+,,'('36+:*P3-.(OB+.)*.B)6+-'3*3N*ZZ* (-'A.*P3J:,* '6B-)+.)* (-+NN'B* N:3P.* '6(3*0.,+*94
["k* '6* (@)*83-6'6I*A)+Q*@3J-*+6,*![DUk* '6* (@)*+N()-6336*A)+Q*@3J-D*m3J-*3NN'B)-.*@+C)*+,C'.),* (@)
+AA:'B+6(*(3*A-3C',)*+,,'('36+:*.J-C)4*,+(+*N3-*(@).)*C)@'B:)*83C)8)6(.*(3*A-3C',)*+*9-3+,)-*B36()^(*N3-
E)89)-.*P@)6*-)+B@'6I*(@)'-*N'6+:*,)B'.'36]*(@'.*'6N3-8+('36*P'::*9)*-)A3-(),*'6*+*&JAA:)8)6(+-4*c)A3-(
(3*E)89)-.*9)N3-)*(@)*B388'(())D

) 4Q4)E+1&(=

m3J-*;'I@P+4*+6,*?-+6.A3-(+('36*3NN'B)-.*@+C)*-)C')P),*(@)*+BB',)6(*-)B3-,.*N3-*(@)*+-)+D*?@)*-)B3-,.
.@3P*!F*A)-.36+:*'6WJ-4*+BB',)6(.*'6*(@)*(@-))*4)+-*A)-'3,*N-38*2)9-J+-4*"FF<*(3*n+6J+-4*"F!"]*3N*(@).)1
36)*'6C3:C),*+*N+(+:'(4*+6,*36)*+*.)-'3J.*'6WJ-4D*&'^*3N*(@)*!F*+BB',)6(.*_'6B:J,'6I*(@)*N+(+:*+BB',)6(`1*+::
A-'3-* (3* "F!!1* '6C3:C)* -'I@(O(J-6'6I* C)@'B:).* +(* (@)* WJ6B('36D*0.* +* -).J:(1* IJ+-,O-+':'6I* +:36I* (@)* B)6(-+:
'.:+6,*)+.(*3N*(@)*WJ6B('36*P+.*-)83C),*(3*'8A-3C)*C'.'9':'(41*P@'B@*.))8.*(3*@+C)*:+-I):4*+,,-)..),*(@'.
A+-('BJ:+-*A-39:)8D*m3J-*3NN'B)-.*+-)*.+('.N'),*(@+(*(@)*:3P*6J89)-.*3N*+,,'('36+:*(-+NN'B*I)6)-+(),*94*(@'.
A-3A3.+:*P3J:,*63(*-).J:(*'6*+64*8+()-'+:*@+-8*(3*@'I@P+4*3-*A),).(-'+6*.+N)(4D

) 4QO)8+>@;',

?@)*,)C):3A8)6(*P3J:,*-).J:(*'6*(@)*:3..*3N*U"*B+-*A+-Q'6I*.A+B).]*(@)*)^'.('6I*B+-*A+-Q*@+.*U!$*.A+B).
+6,*(@)*B+-*P+.@#C+:)(*+-)+*P3J:,*9)*-):3B+(),1*(@J.*(@'.*(3(+:*P3J:,*9)*-),JB),*(3*Zb!*_+.*B3J6(),*N-38
,-+P'6I*_M0`F[`D

L+-*A+-Q*3BBJA+6B4*.J-C)4.*P)-)*J6,)-(+Q)6*(3*'6N3-8*(@)*?-+6.A3-(*&(+()8)6(*3C)-*(@)*A)-'3,*9)(P))6
!$*+6,*!%*E+-B@*_2-',+4*(3*&J6,+4`D*?@)*A)+Q*3BBJA+6B4*P+.*N3J6,*(3*9)*[!Z*C)@'B:).*36*(@)*2-',+41
Z["*C)@'B:).*36*(@)*&+(J-,+4*+6,*[%b*C)@'B:).*36*(@)*&J6,+4D

?@)*6J89)-*3N*B+-.*A+-Q),*36*(@)*&+(J-,+4*(@)-)N3-)*(3(+::),*<!DUk*3N*(@)*B+-*A+-Qg.*8+^'8J8*B+A+B'(4
9+.),*36* (@)*Zb!* -)(+'6),*A+-Q'6I*.A+B).D*m3J-*;'I@P+4*+6,*?-+6.A3-(+('36*3NN'B)-.*63()* (@+(*,).'I6
IJ',+6B)*I)6)-+::4*.JII).(.* (@+(* (@)*8+^'8J8*A-+B('B+:*B+A+B'(4*3N*+* :+-I)*AJ9:'B*B+-*A+-Q* '.* (4A'B+::4
<Uk* 3N* (@)* +B(J+:* 6J89)-* 3N* .A+B).* +6,* (@J.* (@)* -)83C+:* 3N* U"* .A+B).* P'::* :)+,* (3* (@)* B+-* A+-Q
+AA-3+B@'6I*'(.*3A)-+('36+:*B+A+B'(4*36*+*&+(J-,+4D*?@)*3A)-+('36*3N*(@)*B+-*A+-Q*'.*+*8+6+I)8)6(*'..J)
N3-*0.,+*+6,*(@)*+AA:'B+('36*.@3J:,*63(*9)*-)NJ.),*N3-*(@'.*-)+.36D

) 4Q9)E$%%+>=

?@)*A-3A3.),*,)C):3A8)6(*P3J:,*63(* -).J:(* '6*+*8+()-'+:* '6B-)+.)* '6* (-'A.* (3*0.,+*63-* (-+NN'B*6J89)-.
(@-3JI@* (@)* :3B+:* -3+,* 6)(P3-Q* +6,* .A)B'N'B+::4* (@)* 6)+-94* .'I6+:'.),* WJ6B('36.]* 63-* P3J:,* (@)
,)C):3A8)6(* -).J:(* '6* '6B-)+.),* -'.Q.* (3* @'I@P+4* +6,* A),).(-'+6* .+N)(4D* ?@)* )^'.('6I* B+-* A+-Q* B+6
+BB3883,+()*(@)*:3..*3N*U"*.A+B).*P'(@3J(*-).J:('6I*'6*@+-8NJ:*3C)-.A'::*A+-Q'6ID

S)(+':),* B36.(-JB('36* +6,* :)C):* ,-+P'6I.*P'::* 9)* .3JI@(* 94* B36,'('36* N3-* (@)* -)(+'6'6I* .(-JB(J-)* 36* (@)
P).()-6*.',)*3N* (@)*B+-*A+-Q*+6,* (@)* -+8A*9)(P))6* (@)* N'::'6I*.(+('36* N3-)B3J-(*+6,* (@)*.(3-)g.*+BB)..
-3+,1*P@'B@*.@3J:,*,)836.(-+()*+*8+^'8J8*I-+,')6(*3N*Uk*P@)-)*'(*8))(.*(@)*+BB)..*-3+,*'N*A3..'9:)D

[D ;<,-$10")#-%=-#<,-6,>,'%01,&#-%&-#<,-,&>$+%&1,&#

m3J-*=6C'-368)6(+:*;)+:(@*3NN'B)-.*@+C)*B36.',)-),*(@)*A-3A3.+:*+6,*@+C)*-+'.),*63*39W)B('36.D*?@)*A)(-3:
N'::'6I*.(+('36*'.*:'Q):4*(3*-)VJ'-)*+*:'B)6B)*(3*3A)-+()*+6,*(@'.*B+6*9)*39(+'6),*N-38*=6C'-368)6(+:*;)+:(@D

?@)*=6C'-368)6(*0I)6B4*@+C)* -)VJ).(),* (@+(*+*B36,'('36*9)* '8A3.),* (3*)6.J-)*+*.B@)8)*3N*.J-N+B)*+6,
N3J:*P+()-*,-+'6+I)*'.*A-3C',),*+6,*(@+(*.J'(+9:)*8)+.J-).*+-)*'6B:J,),*(3*A-)C)6(*(@)*A3::J('36*3N*(@)*P+()-
)6C'-368)6(]*+*.J'(+9:)*B36,'('36*'.*A-3A3.),D

T6*-).A)B(*3N*(@)*'8A+B(*36*(@)*)6C'-368)6(*(@)*A-3A3.+:*'.*,))8),*(3*9)*+BB)A(+9:)1*.J9W)B(*(3*+*B36,'('36D

ZD ;<,-$10")#-%=-#<,-6,>,'%01,&#-%&-+,@$6,&#$"'-"1,&$#2

?@)*A-3A3.),*,)C):3A8)6(*@+.*(@)*A3()6('+:*(3*B+J.)*.38)*,'.(J-9+6B)*(3*:3B+:*-).',)6(.*'N*(@)*3A)-+('36*3N

Page 35



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 9 "1 39

(@)*A)(-3:*N'::'6I*.(+('36*'.*J6N)(()-),1*.'6B)*'(*'.*A-3A3.),*(3*3A)-+()*"Z*@3J-.*+*,+4D

T(*'.*(@)*3A'6'36*3N*43J-*3NN'B)-.*(@+(*(@)*+B(*3N*+*C)@'B:)*+--'C'6I1*N'::'6I*+6,*,)A+-('6I*'.*J6:'Q):4*(3*B+J.)*@+-8
(3*(@)*+8)6'(4*3N*6)'I@93J-'6I*-).',)6(.1*)C)6*'6*(@)*)+-:4*@3J-.*3N*(@)*83-6'6I1*,J)*(3*(@)*,'.(+6B)*9)(P))6
(@)*A)(-3:*N'::'6I*.(+('36*+6,*(@)*N:+(.*+6,*43J-*3NN'B)-.*)^A)B(*(@)*6J89)-*3N*(-+6.+B('36.*+-)*:'Q):4*(3*9)*:3P
3C)-6'I@(D*m3J-*3NN'B)-.*,3*@+C)*.38)*B36B)-6.1*@3P)C)-1*(@+(*(@)*:)C):*3N*:'I@('6I*9)*:'8'(),*(3*A-)C)6(*@+-8
+-'.'6I* N-38* :'I@(* A3::J('36]* +:(@3JI@* +.* +93C)1* (@)* ,'.(+6B)* 9)(P))6* (@)* .'()* +6,* (@)* 6)+-).(* -).',)6('+:
+BB3883,+('36* '.* .JB@* (@+(* .38)* "ZO@3J-* :'I@('6I* B+6* 9)* +BB)A(),* '6* A-'6B'A:)D* m3J-* 3NN'B)-.* +-)* +:.3
B36B)-6),* (@+(* (@)* +B(* 3N* -)ON'::'6I* (@)* J6,)-I-3J6,* .(3-+I)* (+6Q.* +6,* 3(@)-*8+'6()6+6B)*P3-Q.* B3J:,* 9)
@+-8NJ:*+6,*.3*P3J:,*.))Q*(3*-).(-'B(*(@)*@3J-.*P@)6*(@).)*+B(.*B3J:,*(+Q)*A:+B)D*?@).)*8+(()-.*+.',)1*(@)
A-3A3.+:*'.*B36.',)-),*+BB)A(+9:)*'6*()-8.*3N*'8A+B(*36*6)'I@93J-'6I*-).',)6('+:*+8)6'(4D

) 9Q3)I;,M(;',

T6* ()-8.* 3N* :'I@('6I1* (P3* %8* B3:J86O83J6(),* :+8A.* +-)* A-3A3.),* +6,1* +BB3-,'6I* (3* (@)* S).'I6* +6,
0BB)..*&(+()8)6(1*(@)*B+63A4*N+.B'+*P3J:,*63(*9)*'::J8'6+(),D*X'I@(*('8)*'::J8'6+('36*P3J:,*9)*A-3C',),
94*,3P6O:'I@()-.*.JAA3-(),*N-38*(@)*B+63A4*.(-JB(J-)D*&J9W)B(* (3* NJ-(@)-*,)(+':.*3N* (@)* :+8A.1* '6B:J,'6I
8+6JN+B(J-)-g.* :'()-+(J-)* (3* ,)836.(-+()* (@+(* (@)4* +-)* ,).'I6),* (3* 8'6'8'.)* I:+-)* +6,* :'I@(O.A'::1* (@)
:+8A.g* '::J8'6+6B)* :)C):*+6,*,)836.(-+('36*3N* (@)* :'I@(*.A'::* N-38*(@)* :'I@('6I*.B@)8)*(3*9)*.)BJ-),*94
B36,'('361*43J-*3NN'B)-.*+-)*.+('.N'),* (@+(* (@)* :'I@('6I*P3J:,*63(*8+()-'+::4*@+-8*6)'I@93J-'6I*-).',)6('+:
+8)6'(41* (+Q'6I* '6(3*+BB3J6(* (@)*,'.(+6B)* N-38* (@)*,)C):3A8)6(* (3* (@)*6)+-).(* -).',)6('+:*J6'(*+6,* (@)
N+B(*(@)*.'()* '.* :3B+(),* '6*+*,)6.)*J-9+6*+-)+*P@)-)*+*,)I-))*3N*3C)-6'I@(*9+BQI-3J6,* :'I@('6I* '.* (3*9)
)^A)B(),D

) 9Q4)!&<;C&>;&H)+'-)H&>C;#;',5%+;'(&'+'#&

?@)*,):'C)-').*3N*NJ):*+6,*3(@)-*.)-C'B'6I*+6,*-3J('6)*8+'6()6+6B)*_63(*)8)-I)6B4*8+'6()6+6B)`*.@3J:,
9)*-).(-'B(),*(3*3BBJ-*36:4*9)(P))6*(@)*@3J-.*3N*b+8*+6,*<A8*E36,+4.*(3*&+(J-,+4.*+6,*9)(P))6*!F+8
+6,*ZA8*36*&J6,+4.*+6,*G+6Q*;3:',+4.D

UD ;<,->$@/"'-$10")#-%=-#<,-6,>,'%01,&#

?@)* C'.J+:* '8A+B(* 3N* (@)* ,)C):3A8)6(* '.* :'8'(),1* B36.',)-'6I* (@)* 6+(J-)* 3N* (@)* )^'.('6I* B+-* A+-Q* +6,* (@)
A3.'('36* 3N* (@'.* ,)C):3A8)6(* '6* (@)* (3P6.B+A)/* P@':.(* '(* P'::* 9)* C'.'9:)* N-38* (@)* AJ9:'B* @'I@P+4* +6,
6)'I@93J-'6I* -).',)6('+:*A-3A)-(').1* '(* '.*.)(*,3P6* '6* (@)* :+6,.B+A)*+6,*.38)*,'.(+6B)* N-38* (@)*8+'6* -3+,
+6,*P3J:,*63(*9)*+*A-38'6)6(*+,,'('36*(3*(@)*(3P6.B+A)D*?@)*8+'6*+-)+*P@'B@*-)VJ'-).*+(()6('36*'.*(@)*C')P
(3*(@)*A)(-3:*.(+('36*N-38*(@)*AJ9:'B*N33(A+(@*+6,*N:+(.* (3* (@)*)+.(1*.'6B)*(@)*+,,'('36*3N* (@)*B+63A4*+6,*(@)
'6B-)+.)*'6*@+-,*:+6,.B+A'6I*@+.*(@)*A3()6('+:*(3*B+J.)*@+-8*(3*6)'I@93J-'6I*-).',)6(.D

) RQ3)!&H;,'

0*B+63A4*+6,*+*.8+::*.(-JB(J-)*(3*@3J.)*(@)*B36(-3:*)VJ'A8)6(*+-)*A-3A3.),D

?@)* B+63A4* P3J:,* 9)* !"D$<8* P',)1* !"D"U8* ,))A* +6,* .(+6,* UD!$8* +93C)* I-3J6,* :)C):* P'(@* +* ZDU8
@)'I@(* B:)+-+6B)D* T6* ()-8.* 3N* ,).'I6* '(* '.* +* B36C)6('36+:* .(-JB(J-)* 3N* (@)* (4A)* B38836:4* N3J6,* '6
+..3B'+('36* P'(@* .JA)-8+-Q)(* A)(-3:* N'::'6I* .(+('36.D* T(* P3J:,* 63(* 8+()-'+::4* @+-8* (@)* B@+-+B()-* +6,
+AA)+-+6B)* 3N* (@)* +-)+1* .J9W)B(* (3* .38)* .(-JB(J-+:* A:+6('6I* +-3J6,* (@)* N'::'6I* .(+('36* +6,* +:36I* (@)
+,W3'6'6I*93J6,+-4D

?@)* B36(-3:* )VJ'A8)6(*P3J:,*9)*@3J.),* '6* +*"8*P',)1*"8*,))A*.(-JB(J-)*P'(@*+*@)'I@(*3N* "D[8D*?@)
'8+I)*36*,-+P'6I*_M0`Fb*c)C*M!*'6,'B+().*(@'.*P3J:,*9)*N'6'.@),*'6*P@'()*I:+..*-)'6N3-B),*A:+.('B*_\cM`D
&J9W)B(* (3* +* .B@)8)* 3N* A:+6('6I* (3* '6B:J,)* .38)* .B-))6'6I* (3* (@'.* .(-JB(J-)1* (@)* A-3A3.+:* P3J:,* 63(
8+()-'+:*@+-8*(@)*B@+-+B()-*+6,*+AA)+-+6B)*3N*(@)*+-)+D

) RQ4)P+>-)+'-)H"1()<+'-H#+/;',)+'-)(>&&H

0* ,-+N(* '6,'B+('C)* :+6,.B+A'6I* .B@)8)* @+.* 9))6* .)6(* (3* 3NN'B)-.* N3::3P'6I* B36B)-6.* -+'.),* 94* 43J-
5+6,.B+A)* 3NN'B)-* (@+(* (@)* ,)C):3A8)6(* -).J:(),* '6* (@)* :3..* 3N* ).(+9:'.@),* .3N(* :+6,.B+A'6I* +6,* (@+(
.'I6'N'B+6(* +,,'('36+:* .3N(* :+6,.B+A'6I* '.* -)VJ'-),* (3* -)A:+B)* (@+(* +6,* (3* .B-))6* (@)* ,)C):3A8)6(* N-38
6)'I@93J-'6I* -).',)6(.D* ?@'.* :+6,.B+A'6I* .B@)8)* .@3P.* +,,'('36+:* (-)).* B+6* 9)* A-3C',),* (3* A-3C',)
-)A:+B)8)6(* +6,* .B-))6'6ID* 0* ,)(+':),* -)C'.),* ,-+P'6I* @+.* 63(* 4)(* 9))6* A-3C',),* 9J(* 36)* '.* )^A)B(
9)N3-)* (@)* B388'(())* ,+()* +6,* E)89)-.* P'::* 9)* JA,+(),* '6* +* &JAA:)8)6(+-4* c)A3-(D* L36,'('36.* "
_+AA-3C),*,)(+':.`*+6,*$*_:+6,.B+A'6I*,)(+':.`*P'::*9)*-)C'.),*(3*-)N:)B(*+64*6)P*A:+6D*T6*.J88+-41*.J9W)B(

Page 36



(3*(@)*A-3C'.'36*3N*,)(+':),*A:+6('6I*A:+6.*+6,*.A)B').1*(@)*A-3A3.+:*'.*B36.',)-),*+BB)A(+9:)D

T6* ()-8.* 3N* @+-,* :+6,.B+A'6I1* '(* '.* :'Q):4* (@+(* (@)* .A)B'N'B* 8+()-'+:* P'::* 6)),* (3* 9)* +9:)* (3* B3A)* P'(@
3BB+.'36+:*NJ):*.A'::.*P@':.(*+:.3*63(*A)-8'(('6I*(@)*'6N':(-+('36*3N*A3::J(+6(.*'6(3*(@)*I-3J6,*P+()-*+6,*(@J.
(@)*+).(@)('B.*3N*(@)*8+()-'+:*'.*:)..*'8A3-(+6(*(@+6*'(.*3(@)-*.A)B'N'B+('36.D*X36)(@):)..1*3NN'B)-.*P'::*P+6(
(3*)6.J-)* (@)*8+()-'+:* '.*+BB)A(+9:)* '6* ()-8.*3N*C'.J+:* '8A+B(*P@':.(*+:.3*).(+9:'.@'6I* (@+(* '(*8))(.* (@)
3(@)-*A)-N3-8+6B)*B-'()-'+D

$D 7,@0%&@,-#%-%BC,)#%+@

?@)*39W)B('36.*36*I-3J6,.*3N*(-+NN'B*'8A+B(1*@'I@P+4*+6,*A),).(-'+6*.+N)(4*+6,*'8A+B(*36*-).',)6('+:*+8)6'(4
@+C)*9))6*+,,-)..),*+93C)D*?@)*39W)B('36*-)I+-,'6I*(@)-)*+:-)+,4*9)'6I*.JNN'B')6(*6J89)-.*3N*A)(-3:*N'::'6I
.(+('36.*'6*(@)*+-)+*@+.*9))6*+,,-)..),*'6*.)B('36*_!`D

?@)*'8A+B(*36*A-3A)-(4*A-'B).*'.*63(*B36.',)-),*(3*9)*+*8+()-'+:*A:+66'6I*B36.',)-+('36*'6*(@'.*B+.)D

?@)* 39W)B('36* -)I+-,'6I* (@)* B36()6(.* 3N* (@)* :)I+:* +I-))8)6(* .'I6),* +.* A+-(* 3N* (@)* 3-'I'6+:* A:+66'6I
A)-8'..'36*_-)N/*<%#FZ![`*'.*36*(@)*9+.'.*(@+(*B:+J.)*!D!*3N*(@)*2'-.(*&B@),J:)*.(+().*(@+(*(@)*B+-*A+-Q*.@+::*9)
J.),*36:4*+.*+*.@3-(*()-8*B+-*A+-Q*N3-*C'.'(3-.*(3*(@)*0.,+*.(3-)1*(@)*?3P6*;+::1*(@)*L@+:Q@'::*E),'B+:*L)6(-)
+6,*3(@)-*:3B+:*.@3A.D*m3J-*3NN'B)-.*+-)*3N*(@)*3A'6'36*(@+(*(@'.*A-3A3.+:*P3J:,*63(*9-)+B@*(@)*()-8.*3N*B:+J.)
!D!* .'6B)* (@)* -)8+'6'6I* B+-* A+-Q* P3J:,* .('::* 9)* 93J6,* 94* (@+(* B:+J.)]* (@)* +AA:'B+('36* '.* +* A-3A)-:4*8+,)
A:+66'6I*+AA:'B+('36* N3-*+*6)P*,)C):3A8)6(*+6,*+.*.JB@* '.* (@)*+AA-3A-'+()*8)+6.*94*P@'B@* (3*+AA:4* (3* '6
)NN)B(*-),JB)*(@)*.'f)*3N*(@+(*B+-*A+-QD

bD D%&)'/@$%&

?@)*A-3A3.+:*P3J:,*63(*-).J:(*'6*+*.'I6'N'B+6(*'6B-)+.)*'6*(-+NN'B*36*:3B+:*-3+,.*3-*B36I).('36*+(*:3B+:*WJ6B('36.D
?@)*.8+::*'6B-)+.)*'6*(-+NN'B*P3J:,*63(*A3.)*+*8+()-'+:*-'.Q*(3*@'I@P+4*3-*A),).(-'+6*.+N)(4*+6,*(@)*-)8+'6'6I
A+-Q'6I*.A+B).*P3J:,*9)*+9:)*(3*+BB3883,+()*39.)-C),*A+-Q'6I*-)VJ'-)8)6(.*)^B)A(*A)-@+A.*,J-'6I*A)+Q
(-+,'6I*A)-'3,.D*?@)*A-3C'.'36*3N*+,,'('36+:*.(-JB(J-+:*:+6,.B+A'6I*P3J:,*@):A*(3*.B-))6*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(*N-38
(@)*+,W3'6'6I*AJ9:'B*N33(A+(@*+6,*(@)*6)'I@93J-'6I*-).',)6('+:*A-3A)-(').1*.J9W)B(*(3*(@)*.J98'..'36*3N*NJ-(@)-
,)(+':.D*SJ)*(3*(@)*,'.(+6B).*'6C3:C),1*'(*'.*J6:'Q):4*(@+(*"Z*@3J-*3A)-+('36*P3J:,*8+()-'+::4*@+-8*6)'I@93J-'6I
-).',)6('+:*+8)6'(4*+6,*B36(-3:.*+-)*A-3A3.),*(3*)6.J-)*,):'C)-').*+6,*3(@)-*63'.4*+B('C'(').*+-)*-).(-'B(),*(3
B)-(+'6*@3J-.*3N* (@)*,+4]*.'8':+-:41* NJ-(@)-*,)(+':.*3N* (@)* :'I@('6I*.B@)8)*+-)*-)VJ'-),*(3*)6.J-)*(@)*"Z*@3J-
:'I@('6I*,3).*63(*-).J:(*'6*J6+BB)A(+9:)*:)C):.*3N*:'I@(*A3::J('36D*m3J-*3NN'B)-.*+-)*.+('.N'),*(@+(*(@)*A-3A3.),
A)(-3:* N'::'6I* .(+('36* B38A:').* P'(@* (@)* 6+('36+:1* -)I'36+:* +6,* :3B+:* A:+66'6I* N-+8)P3-Q* +6,* +AA-3C+:* '.
-)B388)6,),D

(>CHF,H'cF('!F,@+G+F,H

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A \-+6(*L36.)6(

(>CHF,'cF('E(C,G+,E

_!` ?@)*A-3A3.),*,)C):3A8)6(*'.*'6*I)6)-+:*+BB3-,+6B)*P'(@*A3:'B').*B36(+'6),*'6*(@)/O

G-)6(*d6'(+-4*S)C):3A8)6(*M:+6*"FFZ
L)6(-+:*\3C)-68)6(*\J',+6B)
536,36*M:+6*"F!!
L3J6B':j.*&JAA:)8)6(+-4*M:+66'6I*\J',+6B)

c):)C+6(*A3:'B').*'6*(@)*0,3A(),*d6'(+-4*S)C):3A8)6(*M:+6*+-)*(@3.)*'6*(@)*N3::3P'6I
B@+A()-./O

GJ':(*=6C'-368)6(/*'6*()-8.*3N*(@)*A-3()B('36*+6,*)6@+6B)8)6(*3N*(@)*)6C'-368)6(
=6C'-368)6(+:*M-3()B('36/*'6*()-8.*3N*A-3()B('6I*.A)B'N'B*N)+(J-).*3N*(@)*)6C'-368)6(*+6,
A-3()B('6I*(@)*AJ9:'B
;3J.'6I/*'6*()-8.*3N*A-3()B('6I*-).',)6('+:*+8)6'(').*+6,*IJ','6I*6)P*,)C):3A8)6(
?-+6.A3-(/*'6*()-8.*3N*.J.(+'6+9':'(41*.+N)(4*+6,*.)-C'B'6I*6)),.

Page 37



!F,@+G+F,HV(>CHF,HA

_!` ?@)*,)C):3A8)6(*(3*P@'B@*(@'.*A)-8'..'36*-):+().*8J.(*9)*9)IJ6*63(*:+()-*(@+6*(@)*)^A'-+('36
3N*(@-))*4)+-.*9)I'66'6I*36*(@)*,+()*3N*(@'.*A)-8'..'36D

c)+.36/**?3*B36N3-8*P'(@*(@)*-)VJ'-)8)6(.*3N*&)B('36*<!*3N*(@)*?3P6*+6,*L3J6(-4*M:+66'6I
0B(*!<<FD

_"` ?@)*,)C):3A8)6(*@)-)94*A)-8'((),*.@+::*9)*B+--'),*3J(*'6*+BB3-,+6B)*P'(@*(@)*N3::3P'6I
+AA-3C),*,-+P'6I_.`*+6,#3-*,3BJ8)6(_.`/

0!"FZ#7=#_M0`F!*c)C*M! E;(&)I"#+(;"')8<+']**0!"FZ#7=#_M0`F"*c)C*M! JS;H(;',)A<"#@)8<+']
0!"FZ#7=#_M0`F[*c)C*M[ 8>"/"H&-)A<"#@)8<+']*0!"FZ#7=#_M0`FZ*c)C*MZ 8>"/"H&-)8&(>"<
E(+(;"']*0!"FZ#7=#_M0`FU*c)C*M! 8>"/"H&-)0">&#"$>()J<&C+(;"'H]*0!"FZ#7=#_M0`F$*c)C*M!
8>"/"H&-) 0">&#"$>() E&#(;"'H]* 0!"FZ#7=#_M0`Fb* c)C* M!) T"'(>"<) .""%) !&(+;<H]
0!"FZ#7=#_M0`F%*c)C*M! I;,M(;',)T"<$%')!"%&5TTLU)!&(+;<H

?-+6.A3-(*&(+()8)6(*_&T0&*5(,1*E+4*"F!"`
E+6JN+B(J-)-g.*:'()-+(J-)*M+6+.36'BNUVTNW6D)N&+(M&>).&H;H(+'()!"%&)T+%&>+
T8+I)*3N !;,;(+<)L=>&)*'1<+(">

c)+.36/**23-*(@)*+C3',+6B)*3N*,3J9(*+6,*'6*(@)*'6()-).(.*3N*A-3A)-*A:+66'6ID

_[` X3*,):'C)-').1*.)-C'B'6I*3-*-3J('6)*8+'6()6+6B)*8+4*9)*J6,)-(+Q)6*+(*(@)*.'()*)^B)A(*9)(P))6
(@)* @3J-.* 3N* FbDFF* +6,* "!DFF* E36,+4.* (3* &+(J-,+4.* +6,* 9)(P))6* !FDFF* +6,* !$DFF* 36
&J6,+4.*+6,*G+6Q*;3:',+4.

c)+.36/*'6*(@)*'6()-).(.*3N*6)'I@93J-'6I*-).',)6('+:*+8)6'(4D

_Z` M-'3-*(3*(@)*'6.(+::+('36*3N*+64*:'I@('6I1*NJ-(@)-*,)(+':.*3N*+*:'I@('6I*.B@)8)*N3-*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(
.@+::*9)*.J98'((),*(3*+6,*+AA-3C),*'6*P-'('6I*94*(@)*:3B+:*A:+66'6I*+J(@3-'(4D*&JB@*,)(+':.*.@+::
'6B:J,)/

_'`* +::* :'I@('6I* N3-* (@)*.'()1* '6B:J,'6I* (@)*+BB)..* -3+,1* N3-)B3J-(*+-)+.1*J6,)-OB+63A4* :'I@('6I
+6,*9J':,'6I*.)BJ-'(4*:'I@(.]

_''`* (@)*3J(AJ(*3N*)+B@*:'I@(*+6,*+*.'()OP',)*:'I@(O.A'::*_'::J8'6+6B)`*,'+I-+8]
_'''`* 8+6JN+B(J-)-j.* :'()-+(J-)* .@3P'6I* (@)* 83J6('6I* +6,#3-* N'^(J-).* 3N* )+B@* :'I@(* )DID

B3:J86O83J6(),1* 93::+-,O83J6(),1* B)':'6I* 9-+BQ)(O83J6(),* +6,* ,)836.(-+('6I* (@+(* (@)
-).A)B('C)*:+8A.*+-)*,).'I6),1*N3-*'6.(+6B)*P'(@*9+NN:).*3-*,'NNJ.)-.1*(3*8'6'8'.)*I:+-)*+6,
:'I@(O.A'::

?@)* P3-Q.* .@+::* 9)* B+--'),* 3J(* '6* +BB3-,+6B)* P'(@* (@)* +AA-3C),* ,)(+':.* A-'3-* (3
B388)6B)8)6(*3N*(@)*J.)*+6,*.@+::*9)*-)(+'6),*N3-*(@)*:'N)('8)*3N*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(D

c)+.36/**?3*)6.J-)*(@+(*(@)*.'()*'.*.+N):4*:'(*N3-*A),).(-'+6.*+6,*C)@'B:).*+6,*(3*)6.J-)*.JB@
'::J8'6+('36* ,3).* 63(* A-)WJ,'B)* (@)* +8)6'(').* 3N* 6)'I@93J-'6I* -).',)6(.1* I'C)6* (@)* "ZO@3J-
3A)-+('36*3N*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(D

_U` X3*P3-Q.* 3N* +64*6+(J-)* .@+::* 9)* B388)6B),* J6(':* NJ-(@)-* ,)(+':.* 3N* (@)* -+8A*+6,* -)(+'6'6I
.(-JB(J-)*@+C)*9))6*.J98'((),*(3*+6,*+AA-3C),*'6*P-'('6I*94*(@)*:3B+:*A:+66'6I*+J(@3-'(4D*&JB@
,)(+':.*.@+::*'6B:J,)/

_'`* (@)*-)(+'6'6I*.(-JB(J-)*36*(@)*P).()-6*.',)*3N*(@)*B+-*A+-Q]*+6,
_''`* (@)* -+8A*9)(P))6* (@)* N'::'6I*.(+('36* N3-)B3J-(*+6,* (@)*.(3-)g.*+BB)..* -3+,1*P@'B@*.@3J:,

,)836.(-+()*+*8+^'8J8*I-+,')6(*3N*Uk*P@)-)*'(*8))(.*(@)*+BB)..*-3+,*'N*A3..'9:)

?@)* P3-Q.* .@+::* 9)* B+--'),* 3J(* '6* +BB3-,+6B)* P'(@* (@)* +AA-3C),* ,)(+':.* '6* A-'3-* (3* (@)
B388)6B)8)6(*3N*(@)*J.)*+6,*.@+::*9)*-)(+'6),*N3-*(@)*:'N)('8)*3N*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(D

c)+.36/*T6*(@)*'6()-).(.*3N*.+N)*C)@'B:)*8+63)JC-'6I

Page 38



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& R "1 39

_$` M-'3-* (3* (@)* B388)6B)8)6(* 3N* +93C)O.J-N+B)* B36.(-JB('36*P3-Q.1* )^B:J,'6I* .'()* B:)+-+6B)1
)^B+C+('36.*+6,*I-3J6,P3-Q.1*NJ-(@)-*,)(+':.*3N*+*.B@)8)*N3-*@+-,*+6,*.3N(*:+6,.B+A'6I*.@+::
9)* .J98'((),* (3* +6,* +AA-3C),* '6* P-'('6I* 94* (@)* :3B+:* A:+66'6I* +J(@3-'(4D* &JB@* ,)(+':.* .@+::
'6B:J,)/

&JB@*+*.B@)8)*.@+::*'6B:J,)/

_'`* +::* +-)+.* 3N* @+-,* +6,* .3N(* :+6,.B+A'6I* +6,* A:+6('6I* '6B:J,'6I* .B-))6* A:+6('6I* +:36I* (@)
63-(@*+6,*)+.(*93J6,+-').]

_''`* A-3C'.'36* 3N* !Z* (-)).*+.*.@3P6*36*,-+P'6I*>>*3-* '6* .'8':+-* :3B+('36.1* '6B:J,'6I*,-3JI@(
-).'.(+6(*6+('C)*(-)).]

_'''`* (@)* ',)6('N'B+('36* +6,*A-3()B('36* 3N* )^'.('6I* (-)).*+6,* .@-J9.*63(* ,'-)B(:4* +NN)B(),*94* (@)
9J':,'6I*P3-Q.*+6,*P@'B@*+-)*(3*9)*-)(+'6),]

_'C`* )^'.('6I*B36(3J-.*+6,*+64*A-3A3.),*+:()-+('36*(3*I-3J6,*:)C):.*.JB@*+.*)+-(@*83J6,'6I*3-
-)83C+:]*+6,

_C`* ,)(+':.*3N*+::*8+()-'+:.1*'6B:J,'6I*.+8A:).*+6,#3-*8+6JN+B(J-)-j.*:'()-+(J-)1*N3-*(@3.)*+-)+.
(3* 9)* (-)+(),* 94*8)+6.*3N* @+-,* :+6,.B+A)*P3-Q./* (@).)* .@3J:,* 9)* .A)B'N'),* (3* A-)C)6(
P+()-*A3::J('36

?@)* P3-Q.* .@+::* 9)* B+--'),* 3J(* '6* +BB3-,+6B)* P'(@* (@)* +AA-3C),* ,)(+':.* '6* A-'3-* (3* (@)
B388)6B)8)6(*3N*(@)*J.)*3-*'6*+BB3-,+6B)*P'(@*+*A-3I-+88)*(3*9)*+I-)),*'6*P-'('6I*P'(@*(@)
:3B+:*A:+66'6I*+J(@3-'(4*+6,*.@+::*9)*-)(+'6),*N3-*(@)*:'N)('8)*3N*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(D

064*A:+6('6I*(@+(*'.*A+-(*3N*(@)*+AA-3C),*.B@)8)*(@+(*P'(@'6*+*A)-'3,*3N*N'C)*4)+-.*+N()-*A:+6('6I
'.* -)83C),1*,').*3-*9)B38).*.)-'3J.:4*,+8+I),*3-*,'.)+.),1*.@+::* 9)* -)A:+B),* '6* (@)*6)^(
A:+6('6I*.)+.36*+6,*+::*A:+6('6I*.@+::*9)*-)A:+B),*P'(@*3(@)-.*3N*+*.'8':+-*.'f)*+6,*.A)B').*+6,
'6* (@)*.+8)*A3.'('36.1*J6:)..* (@)*53B+:*M:+66'6I*0J(@3-'(4* N'-.(*I'C).*P-'(()6*B36.)6(* (3*+64
C+-'+('36D

c)+.36/**?3*)6.J-)*+*.+('.N+B(3-4*+AA)+-+6B)*+6,*.)(('6I*N3-*(@)*A-3A3.),*,)C):3A8)6(*+6,
)6.J-)* (@+(* '(* )6@+6B).* (@)* C'.J+:* +8)6'(4* 3N* (@)* +-)+* +6,* (3* )6.J-)* (@)* A-'C+B4* 3N
6)'I@93J-'6I*3BBJA+6(.*'.*8+'6(+'6),D

_b` X3*P3-Q.*3N*+64*6+(J-)*.@+::*9)*B388)6B),*J6(':* NJ-(@)-*,)(+':.*3N*+*.B@)8)* (3*,'.A3.)*3N
N3J:*+6,*.J-N+B)*P+()-*@+C)*9))6*.J98'((),*(3*+6,*+AA-3C),*'6*P-'('6I*94*(@)* :3B+:*A:+66'6I
+J(@3-'(4* '6* B36.J:(+('36* P'(@* (@)* =6C'-368)6(* 0I)6B4D* &JB@* ,)(+':.* .@+::* '6B:J,)1* P@)-)
+AA:'B+9:)/

_'`* 3':*+6,*A)(-3:*.)A+-+(3-.]
_''`* (-+AA),*IJ::').]*+6,
_'''`* .)+:),*-33N*,-+'6+I)

?@)* P3-Q.* .@+::* 9)* B+--'),* 3J(* '6* +BB3-,+6B)* P'(@* (@)* +AA-3C),* ,)(+':.* '6* A-'3-* (3* (@)
B388)6B)8)6(*3N*(@)*J.)*+6,*.@+::*9)*-)(+'6),*N3-*(@)*:'N)('8)*3N*(@)*,)C):3A8)6(D

c)+.36/*?3*A-)C)6(*A3::J('36*3N*(@)*P+()-*)6C'-368)6(D

+,cF(=CG+?>HA

_!` ?@)*+AA:'B+6(*.@3J:,*63()* (@+(*A)(-3:* .)-C'B)*.(+('36.*P'(@*+6*)^A)B(),*A)(-3:* (@-3JI@AJ(*3N
83-)* (@+6* UFF* BJ9'B*8)(-).* A)-* 4)+-* -)VJ'-)* +* A)-8'(* (3* 3A)-+()* J6,)-* (@)*=6C'-368)6(+:
M)-8'(('6I* c)IJ:+('36.D* ?@)* A)-8'(* P'::* -)VJ'-)* 93(@* &(+I)* !* +6,* &(+I)* "* C+A3J-* -)B3C)-4
.4.()8.* (3* 9)* '6.(+::),1* 93(@* 3N*P@'B@*P'::* 6)),* (3* 9)* +::3P),* N3-* +(* (@)* ,).'I6* .(+I)D* ?@)
A)-8'(*8J.(*9)*39(+'6),*9)N3-)* (@)*.)-C'B)*.(+('36*B388)6B).*3A)-+('36D*0AA:'B+('36* N3-8.
N3-*+6*=6C'-368)6(+:*M)-8'(*B+6*9)*39(+'6),*N-38/

&()A@)6*T6B@1*?@'-,*2:33-*G-)6(*;3J.)1*[U<O[Ub*;'I@*c3+,1*536,36*;0<*$Go1*F"F*%<[b*U"U%
.()A@)6D'6B@p9-)6(DI3CDJQ

Page 39



(>c>(>,!>'@F!M=>,GHA

064*A)-.36*P'.@'6I*(3*'6.A)B(*(@)*+93C)*A+A)-.*.@3J:,*B36(+B(*06IJ.*&+J6,)-.1*?@)*M:+66'6I*&)-C'B)1
G-)6(*;3J.)1*[Z<*;'I@*c3+,1*7)89:)41*E',,:).)^1*;0<*$Go1*?):D*X3D*F"F*%<[b UF!b

Page 40



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 3 "1 39

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5/'67189'5.:5 !2;&',"- !"#!"$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0-1)2(*3-'4+-1*&567789*:6;-56*<+2)9*<72,729*=>$*?@A

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

B6'.*4+C*'.*'2,'5+('D)*7281E

Agenda Item 5

Page 41



(=!=+>=?@ "!*F+19*"G!"

AB(?@ 0-1)2(

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ H'2I.J;-1*K*H)2(72*:72.;8(+('D)*07-;4

CE!BF+E,@ 0-1)2(*3-'4+-1*&567789*:6;-56*<+2)9*<72,729*=>$*?@A

0(E0EGBC@ A)478'('72*7L*)M'.('2I*.'2I8)*.(7-)1*J;'8,'2I.*72*(6)*)+.()-2*+2,*N).()-2*.',).
7L*(6)*.'()*O(7'8)(*J875P9*5+2())2*+2,*()+56'2I*J875P.Q*+2,*)-)5('72*7L*2)N*(N7
.(7-)1*J875P*+872I*(6)*4+'2*.7;(6*)8)D+('72*7L*(6)*.56778*+2,*(6)*N).()-2
),I)*7L*.'()*(7*C-7D',)*+,,'('72+8*58+..-774*+557447,+('72*+2,*+*2)N*.56778
.C7-(.#4;8('*;.)*6+889*N'(6*+..75'+(),*6+-,*+2,*.7L(*8+2,.5+C'2I*(7*L+5'8'(+()
)MC+2.'72*L-74*"*L7-4*)2(-1*(7*R*L7-4*)2(-1E*OS)D'.),*A).5-'C('72*T*C-7C7.),
()4C7-+-1*572.(-;5('72*.'()*+55)..*D'+*U7881*V-7D)*,;-'2I*572.(-;5('72*C)-'7,
-)47D),*L-74*C-7C7.+8Q

B00C+!B,F@ 0-1)2(*3-'4+-1*&56778*OW-)2(*:7;25'8Q

!E,FB!F@ F)(-7C78'.*38+22'2I*+2,*A).'I2

0CB,',EHG@
&))*:72,'('72*"

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,
V-+2(*572.)2(

=J+GF+,D
0-1)2(*3-'4+-1*&56778*'.*875+(),*+CC-7M'4+()81*XGG4*.7;(6*7L*(6)*H'2I.J;-1*S7+,E*B6)*C-'25'C+8*+55)..*(7
(6)* .'()* '.* L-74* :6;-56* <+2)* (7* (6)* )+.(9* N6'56* C-7D',).* .6+-),* D)6'5;8+-* +2,* C),).(-'+2* +55)..* (7* (6)
.56778E* B6)-)* '.* +2* )M'.('2I* C),).(-'+2* I+()* '2* (6)* 27-(6N).(* 57-2)-* 7L* (6)* .'()* +55)..),* D'+* U+N(67-2)
V-7D)E*B6'.*I+()*'.*27(*-)I;8+-81*;.),*+(*(6)*C-).)2(*('4)E

B6)*)M'.('2I*J;'8,'2I.*72*.'()*+-)*C-'4+-'81*"*.(7-)1.*N'(6*+* L;-(6)-*.)(*7L*R*.'2I8)*.(7-)1*7;(J;'8,'2I.E*B6)
)M'.('2I* L877-.C+5)* (7(+8.* "G!"* .Y*4E* * B6)* L-72(+I)* J;'8,'2I.* +-)* J-'5P* J;'8(* N'(6* ('8)* 57D)-'2I* (7* +* .())C
C'(56),*-77LZ*(6)*27-(6)-2*N'2I.*6+D)*L8+(*-77L.E

[2*()-4.*7L*5+C+5'(19*(6)*)M'.('2I*.56778*6+.*R?G*C;C'8.*+2,*\%*.(+LL*C-7D','2I*+*"*07-4*]2(-1*C-'4+-1*.567789
'258;,'2I*+*\G*C;C'8*2;-.)-1E

B6)* .'()* '.* J7;2,),* J1* -).',)2('+8* C-7C)-(').E* B7* (6)* N).(* 7L* (6)* .'()* +-)* (6)* -).',)2('+8* 5;8* ,)* .+5.* 7L
<+J;-2;4*V-7D)*+2,*U7881*V-7D)*+2,*(7*(6)*.7;(6*'.*&15+47-)*V-7D)E*B6)*27-(6*7L*(6)*.'()*J7-,)-.*(6)*-)+-
7L*C-7C)-(').* L-72('2I*U+N(67-2)*V-7D)*+2,* (7* (6)*)+.(*+-)* (6)* -)+-*I+-,)2.*7L*C-7C)-(').* L-72('2I*:6;-56
<+2)E

0(E0EGBC
B6'.*+CC8'5+('72*6+.*J))2*.;J4'((),*(7*L+5'8'(+()*(6)*'25-)+.)*'2*.'^)*7L*(6)*.56778*(7*+*R*0-74*]2(-1*C-'4+-1
.56778*L7-*?$"*C;C'8.*+2,*$X*.(+LL9*'258;,'2I*+*X\*C;C'8*2;-.)-1E

B6)*+CC8'5+('72*C-7C7.).*(7*,)478'.6*(6)*)M'.('2I*.'2I8)*.(7-)1*J;'8,'2I.*72*(6)*)+.()-2*.',)*7L*(6)*.'()*O(7'8)(
J875P*+2,*5+2())2Q*+2,*C-7D',)*+*2)N*(N7*.(7-)1*J875P*+872I*(6)*4+'2*.7;(6*)8)D+('72*7L*(6)*.56778*+2,*(6)
N).()-2*),I)*7L*(6)*.'()E*B6)*)M()2.'72.*'257-C7-+()*(6)*L7887N'2I/

T*!"*2)N*J;'8,*58+..-774.9*+..75'+(),*I-7;C*-774.*+2,*(7'8)(.Z
T*H'(56)2*+2,*+..75'+(),*N7-P.Z
T*F;8('T;.)*6+88*'258;,'2I*56+2I'2I*-774.Z

Page 42



T*[2()-2+8*-)47,)88'2I*7L*(6)*)M'.('2I*.56778Z
T*_.)*7L*C),).(-'+2*+55)..*L-74*U+N(67-2*V-7D)E

A;)*(7*(6)*C7.'('72'2I*7L*(6)*2)N*J875P9*(6)-)*'.*+*2)),*(7*-)572L'I;-)*(6)*-)5-)+('72*.C+5).*+5-7..*(6)*.'()E
B6)*6+-,*C8+1*+-)+*(7*(6)*.7;(6*7L*(6)*.'()*N'88*J)*-)TC-7D',),*72*(6)*.'()*7L*(6)*L7-4)-*5+2())2*J;'8,'2IE*[2
+,,'('729*+2*+-)+*7L*(6)*)M'.('2I*.7L(*C8+1*N6'56*'.*27(*7L*+,)Y;+()*.'^)*(7*L7-4*+2*+,,'('72+8*.C7-(.*C'(56*N'88
J)*572D)-(),*(7*+*6+-,*C8+1*57;-(*L7-*2)(J+88E

B6)*+CC8'5+('72*,7).*27(*C-7C7.)*(7*'25-)+.)*(6)*72T.'()*C-7D'.'72*7L*!%*C+-P'2I*.C+5).*L7-*.(+LL*+2,*D'.'(7-.9
'258;,'2I*+*,'.+J8),*C+-P'2I*J+1E*B6)*.56778*6+.*J))2*,).'I2),*N'(6*+*-+4C*8'2P'2I*(6)*4+'2*+55)..*'2(7*(6)
.'()*(7*(6)*4+'2*)2(-+25)*L71)-Z*+88*C-7C7.),*L877-*8)D)8.*+-)*(6)*.+4)*7-*+-)*+55)..),*J1*'2()-2+8*-+4C.*(7
C-7D',)*,'.+J8),*+55)..E

B6'.*+CC8'5+('72*7-'I'2+881*.7;I6(*(7*C-7D',)*+*()4C7-+-1*.'()*+55)..*'2*(6)*.7;(6*N).(*57-2)-*7L*(6)*.'()*(7
U7881*V-7D)E*B6'.*)8)4)2(*7L*(6)*C-7C7.+8*6+.*J))2*-)47D),E

K+GFE(L
F7.(*-)5)2(*C8+22'2I*6'.(7-1/

:5M:.NN' `CC8'5+('72* L7-* C-'7-* 27('L'5+('72* 7L* C-7C7.),* ,)478'('72* 7L* 7;(J;'8,'2I.* '258;,'2I* -)L)5(7-1* +2,
.'2I8)*.(7-)1*58+..-774.T*A)5'.'72*""#GX#"G!"*OC-'7-*+CC-7D+8*27(*-)Y;'-),Q

:.M5.5N ]-)5('72*7L*+2*+88TN)+(6)-*I+4).*+-)+*N'(6*a4*6'I6*C)-'4)()-*L)25)*+2,*R*L877,8'I6('2I*578;42.
T*V-+2(),9*Ga#!!#"G!GE

.OM5N/: *0;88*38+22'2I*3)-4'..'72*.7;I6(*L7-*'2.(+88+('72*7L*a*+'-*572,'('72'2I*;2'(.*(7*(6)*N).(*)8)D+('72
7L*56'8,-)2b.*5)2(-)*T*V-+2(),9*"?#!G#"GG?E

.PM5QNR 0;88*38+22'2I*3)-4'..'72*.7;I6(* L7-*,)478'('72*7L*,)-)8'5(*)M'.('2I*J;'8,'2I*+2,*)-)5('72*7L*2)N

.'2I8)*.(7-)1*J;'8,'2I*O&;-)*&(+-(*:6'8,-)2b.*:)2(-)Q9*+,c+5)2(*(7*(6)*I+-,)2.*7L*a!X*T*a!$*:6;-56*<+2)9*N'(6
'2.(+88+('72*7L*::Bd*5+4)-+.9*I+().9*6+-,.(+2,'2I*+2,*+..75'+(),*8+2,.5+C'2I*T*V-+2(),9*!a#!"#"GG%E

.PM.NRN *0;88*38+22'2I*3)-4'..'72*.7;I6(*L7-*)-)5('72*7L*+2*)M()-2+8*)2587.;-)*N'(6'2*57;-(1+-,*(7*67;.)
8'L(*.6+L(*(7*.56778*4+'2*J;'8,'2I*T*V-+2(),9*"%#GR#"GG%E

.SM.Q:N' 0;88*38+22'2I*3)-4'..'72*.7;I6(*L7-*-)C8+5)4)2(*7L*)M'.('2I*5-'((+8*.())8*N'2,7N.*N'(6*2)N*5-'((+8

.())8*N'2,7N.*(7*4+(56*)M'.('2I*.56778*T*V-+2(),9*"G#GX#"GGaE

0EC+!L'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
!"#$%&"'

:+(;"'+<)8<+'';',)8"<;#=)0>+%&?">@
B6)*=330*N+.*C;J8'.6),*72*"%*F+-56*+2,*-)C8+5),*38+22'2I*378'51*V;',+25)*+2,*38+22'2I*378'51
&(+()4)2(.*N'(6*'44),'+()*)LL)5(E*[(.*'2()2('72*'.*(7*4+P)*(6)*C8+22'2I*.1.()4*8)..*574C8)M*+2,*47-)
+55)..'J8)9*(7*C-7()5(*(6)*)2D'-724)2(*+2,*(7*C-747()*.;.(+'2+J8)*I-7N(6E*[(*'258;,). +*C-).;4C('72*'2*L+D7;-
7L*.;.(+'2+J8)*,)D)87C4)2(*'2*J7(6*C8+2*4+P'2I*+2,*,)5'.'72*4+P'2I*+2,*'(.*C;J8'5+('72E

&+D),*C78'5').*L-74*(6)*+,7C(),*_A3*N'88*6+D)*'25-)+.'2I81*8)..*N)'I6(*;28)..*(6)1*+-)*'2*572L7-4'(1*N'(6*(6)
=330*+2,*5+2*J)*,)472.(-+(),*(7*J)*.('88*-)8)D+2(E**:7-)*&(-+()I1*C78'5').*N'88*+8.7*2)),*(7*J)*'2*572L7-4'(1
N'(6*J7(6*(6)*<72,72*38+2*+2,*(6)*=330*+2,*6+D)*572.',)-+J8)*N)'I6(E

B6)*=300*C8+5).*I-)+(*'4C7-(+25)*72*)2.;-'2I*(6+(*.;LL'5')2(*.56778*C8+5).*+-)*+D+'8+J8)*(7*4))(*(6)*2)),.
7L*)M'.('2I*+2,*2)N*5744;2'(').E*<75+8*C8+22'2I*+;(67-'(').*.67;8,*(+P)*+*C-7+(5'D)9*C7.'('D)*+2,
5788+J7-+('D)*+CC-7+56*(7*4))('2I*(6'.*-)Y;'-)4)2(E*<3`b.*.67;8,*I'D)*I-)+(*N)'I6(*(7*(6)*2)),*(7*5-)+()9
)MC+2,*7-*+8()-*.56778.E

<A0*:7-)*&(-+()I1*+2,*_A3*.+D),*C78'5').*-)L)--),*(7*'2*(6)*-)C7-(*J)87N*6+D)*J))2*572.',)-),*'2*(6)
+..)..4)2(*7L*(6)*+CC8'5+('72*+2,*(6)*-)5744)2,+('72*'.*572.',)-),*(7*574C81*N'(6*(6)*=330E

()*$%&"'

Page 43



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 4 "1 39

A"'-"')8<+')4B33

&(-+()I'5*C8+22'2I* '2*<72,72* '.* (6)*.6+-),*-).C72.'J'8'(1*7L* (6)*F+17-*7L*<72,729*a"*<72,72*J7-7;I6.*+2,
(6)*:7-C7-+('72*7L*(6)*:'(1*7L*<72,72E**_2,)-*(6)*8)I'.8+('72*).(+J8'.6'2I*(6)*V-)+()-*<72,72*`;(67-'(1*OV<`Q9
(6)*F+17-*6+.*(7*C-7,;5)*+*.C+('+8*,)D)87C4)2(*.(-+()I1*O&A&Q*e*N6'56*6+.*J)574)*P27N2*+.*f(6)*<72,72
38+2g* e* +2,* (7* P))C* '(* ;2,)-* -)D')NE* * W7-7;I6.g* 875+8* ,)D)87C4)2(* ,75;4)2(.* 6+D)* (7* J)* f'2* I)2)-+8
572L7-4'(1g*N'(6*(6)*<72,72*38+29*N6'56*'.*+8.7*8)I+881*C+-(*7L*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(*C8+2*(6+(*6+.*(7*J)*(+P)2*'2(7
+557;2(*N6)2*C8+22'2I*,)5'.'72.*+-)*(+P)2*'2*+21*C+-(*7L*<72,72*;28)..*(6)-)*+-)*C8+22'2I*-)+.72.*N61*'(
.67;8,*27(E

B6)*C8+2*',)2('L').*.'M*7Jc)5('D).*(7*)2.;-)*(6+(*(6)*D'.'72*'.*-)+8'.),/

hJc)5('D)*!/** `*5'(1*(6+(*4))(.*(6)*56+88)2I).*7L*)57274'5*+2,*C7C;8+('72*I-7N(6
hJc)5('D)*"/* `2*'2()-2+('72+881*574C)('('D)*+2,*.;55)..L;8*5'(1
hJc)5('D)*a/** `*5'(1*7L*,'D)-.)9*.(-72I9*.)5;-)*+2,*+55)..'J8)*2)'I6J7;-677,.
hJc)5('D)*R/** `*5'(1*(6+(*,)8'I6(.*(6)*.)2.).
hJc)5('D)*X/* `*5'(1*(6+(*J)574).*+*N7-8,*8)+,)-*'2*'4C-7D'2I*(6)*)2D'-724)2(
hJc)5('D)*\/** `*5'(1*N6)-)* '(* '.*)+.19*.+L)*+2,*572D)2')2(* L7-*)D)-172)* (7*+55)..* c7J.9*7CC7-(;2'(').*+2,

L+5'8'(').

H)1*C78'5').*'258;,)/

&75'+8*[2L-+.(-;5(;-)
aE!\** 3-7()5('72*+2,*]26+25)4)2(*7L*&75'+8*[2L-+.(-;5(;-)
aE!?** ],;5+('72*0+5'8'(').
aE!$* &C7-(.*0+5'8'(').

<72,72g.*S).C72.)*(7*:8'4+()*:6+2I)
XE!* :8'4+()*56+2I)*4'('I+('72
XE"* F'2'4'.'2I*5+-J72*,'7M',)*)4'..'72.
XEa* &;.(+'2+J8)*,).'I2*+2,*572.(-;5('72
XE%* S)2)N+J8)*]2)-I1
XE?* [227D+('D)*)2)-I1*()562787I').
XE$* hD)-6)+('2I*+2,*5778'2I
XE!G* _-J+2*V-))2'2I
XE!!* V-))2*-77L.*+2,*,)D)87C4)2(*.'()*)2D'-72.
XE!a* &;.(+'2+J8)*A-+'2+I)

<72,72g.*B-+2.C7-(
\Ea* `..)..'2I*)LL)5(.*7L*,)D)87C4)2(*72*(-+2.C7-(*5+C+5'(1
\E%* W)(()-*.(-))(.*+2,*.;-L+5)*(-+2.C7-(
\E$* :158'2I
\E!G* >+8P'2I
\E!a* 3+-P'2I

<72,72g.*8'D'2I*C8+5).*+2,*.C+5).
%E" `2*'258;.'D)*)2D'-724)2(
%Ea A).'I2'2I*7;(*5-'4)
%ER <75+8*:6+-+5()-
%EX 3;J8'5*-)+84
%E\* `-56'()5(;-)
%E!R [4C-7D'2I*+'-*Y;+8'(1
%E!X S),;5'2I*27'.)*+2,*)26+25'2I*.7;2,.5+C).
%E!$ W'7,'D)-.'(1*+2,*+55)..*(7*2+(;-)
%E"! B-)).*+2,*N77,8+2,.

A"'-"')8<+')C8D

B6)*F+17-g.*B-+2.C7-(*&(-+()I1*OF+1*"G!GQ
&;.(+'2+J8)*A).'I2*+2,*:72.(-;5('72*e*&;CC8)4)2(+-1*38+22'2I*V;',+25)*O"GG\Q
`55)..'J8)*<72,72/*+56')D'2I*+2*'258;.'D)*)2D'-724)2(*O`C-'8*"GGRQ
38+22'2I*L7-*]Y;+8'(1*+2,*A'D)-.'(1*'2*<72,72*Oh5(7J)-*"GG%Q

Page 44



+%,"'

B6)*,)D)87C4)2(*C8+2*L7-*(6)*C;-C7.).*7L*&XR`*7L*(6)*B7N2*+2,*:7;2(-1*38+22'2I*`5(*'.*(6)*W-)2(*_2'(+-1
A)D)87C4)2(*38+2*"GGR9*(6)*W-)2(*:7-)*&(-+()I1*"G!G*+2,*(6)*<72,72*38+2*"G!!E

E>&'()F';(+>=)!&G&<"/%&'()8<+')4BBH

>'(6'2* (6)* "GGR* _A3* (6)* L7887N'2I* 8'.(* 7L* .+D),* C78'5).* +-)* 572.',)-),* (7* J)* (6)* 47.(* C)-('2)2(* (7* (6)
+CC8'5+('72E

&(-+()I'5
&BSX* S),;5).*(6)*2)),*(7*(-+D)89*).C)5'+881*J1*5+-E
&BS\* 3+-P'2I*572(-78.
&BS!"* 38+22'2I* ,)5'.'72.* .67;8,* C-7()5(* C;J8'5* 6)+8(6* +2,* .+L)(1* +2,* '2* C+-('5;8+-9* .;CC7-(* (6)

+56')D)4)2(.*7L*(+-I)(.*N'(6'2*(6)*=+('72+8*`'-*i;+8'(1*&(-+()I1E
&BS!a* ]2D'-724)2(+881*.)2.'('D)*L7-4.*7L*,)D)87C4)2(*N'88*J)*.7;I6(
&BS!R* =)N* ,)D)87C4)2(* .67;8,* 4+P)* +* C7.'('D)* 572(-'J;('72* (7* '4C-7D'2I* (6)* Y;+8'(1* 7L* (6)* ;-J+2

)2D'-724)2(

W;'8(*]2D'-724)2(
W]"* B7N2.5+C)/*<75+8*:72()M(*K*:6+-+5()-
W]a* _-J+2*&(-;5(;-)/*&C+5)*K*F7D)4)2(
W]R* `55)..*L7-*A'.+J8),*3)7C8)
W]X* _-J+2*:8+-'(1*K*&+L)(1
W]\* 3;J8'5*S)+84/*<+2,.5+C)*A).'I2
W]%* 3;J8'5*S)+84/*&(-))(.5+C)
W]$* `-56'()5(;-+8*i;+8'(1
W]!"* &;.(+'2+J8)*A).'I2*3-'25'C8).

B-+2.C7-(
BS=!* 38+22'2I* +CC8'5+('72.* N'88* J)* +..)..),9* +.* +CC-7C-'+()* L7-* (6)'-* (-+2.C7-(* '4C+5(* 72* +88* (-+2.C7-(

47,).*'258;,'2I*N+8P'2I*+2,*5158'2IE
BS=a* A'-)5(.* +* -)L;.+8* N6)-)* +2* +CC8'5+('72* N7;8,* 5+;.)* 7-* N7-.)2* +2* ;2+55)C(+J8)* )2D'-724)2(+8

'4C+5(* L-74* (-+LL'59* 27'.)9* C788;('72* '(* I)2)-+().* 7-* 'L* '(* N+.* 27(* )+.'81* +2,* .+L)81* +55)..'J8)* (7
5158'.(.*+2,*C),).(-'+2.E

BS=R* F)+.;-).*(7*4+P)*(-+2.C7-(*'4C+5(*+55)C(+J8)
BS=!G** >+8P+J8)*)2D'-724)2(.
BS=!!* B6)*<72,72*5158)*2)(N7-P9*.56)4).*.67;8,*574C81*N'(6*3&!\
BS=!"* S7+,*.+L)(1*+2,*(-+LL'5*4+2+I)4)2(
BS=!a* B-+LL'5*5+84'2I
BS=!R* =)N*6'I6N+1*8+17;(.9*D'.'J'8'(1*.C8+1),*+2,*+55)..).*(7*+2,*N'(6'2*,)D)87C4)2(*.67;8,*J)*,).'I2),

(7*+*.+('.L+5(7-1*.(+2,+-,*'2*()-4.*7L*.+L)(19*L;25('729*+55)C(+J8)*.C)),.9*8'I6('2I*+2,*+CC)+-+25)E
BS=""** h2*C+-P'2I*.(+2,+-,.*L7-*272T-).',)2('+8*,)D)87C4)2(.*-)Y;'-).*(6+(*,)D)87C4)2(.*.67;8,*C-7D',)

27*47-)*C+-P'2I*(6+2*(6)*8)D)8.*8'.(),*L7-*(6+(*(1C)*7L*,)D)87C4)2(E
BS=aG* :7+56).*+2,*(+M'.*.67;8,*J)*+557447,+(),*(7*)2.;-)*;287+,'2I*7-*+8'I6('2I*,7).*27(*7J.(-;5(*(6)

6'I6N+1
BS=aX** h2*(-+2.C7-(*+55)..*L7-*,'.+J8),*C)7C8)*+2,*C)7C8)*N'(6*47J'8'(1*,'LL'5;8(').*.(+().*(6+(*,)D)87C4)2(

.67;8,*6+D)*.;LL'5')2(*+55)..* (7*C+-P'2I*+-)+.*+2,*C;J8'5* (-+2.C7-(* L7-*,'.+J8),*C)7C8)9*+2,* (6+(
,).'I2+(),*C+-P'2I*.C+5).*.67;8,*J)*.)(*+.',)*L7-*,'.+J8),*C)7C8)*'2*574C8'+25)*N'(6*8)D)8.*8'.(),
'2*3&!XE

3&!"* :+-*C+-P'2I*.(+2,+-,.*e*:8+..*A!
3&!X* 3+-P'2I*.(+2,+-,.*L7-*,'.+J8),*C)7C8)
3&!\* :158)*C+-P'2I*.(+2,+-,.

hC)2*&C+5)9*&C7-(*K*S)5-)+('72
h&$* A;+8*_.)*hC)2*&C+5)

:744;2'(1*0+5'8'(').
:0?* &56778*]M()2.'72.
:0!G* A)D)87C4)2(*>'(6'2*&56778*V-7;2,.

Page 45



E>&'()I">&)C(>+(&,=)4B3B

B6)*L7887N'2I*.C+('+8*C78'5').*+-)*572.',)-),*-)8)D+2(*(7*(6'.*+CC8'5+('72/

:3*!** &C+('+8*,)D)87C4)2(*.(-+()I1
B6'.*.)(.*7;(*(6)*.C+('+8*.(-+()I19*7;(8'2'2I*N6)-)*I-7N(6*'.*(7*J)*L75;.),E

:3*X* 38+5)*4+P'2I
&)(.*7;(*-)Y;'-)4)2(.*L7-*C8+5)*4+P'2I*N6)2*4+c7-*,)D)87C4)2(*.56)4).*+-)*572.',)-),

:3*\* A).'I2*K*,)2.'(1*'2*C8+5)*.6+C'2I
&)(.*7;(*(6)*-)Y;'-)4)2(.*L7-*+CC-7C-'+()*,).'I2*+2,*,)2.'(1*8)D)8.*L7-*,)D)87C4)2(

:3*!X* [2L-+.(-;5(;-)*(7*.;CC7-(*,)D)87C4)2(
S)Y;'-).*(6+(*(6)*'2L-+.(-;5(;-)*-)Y;'-)4)2(.*7L*2)N*,)D)87C4)2(*+-)*4)(

:3!?* 3-7()5('72*+2,*)26+25)4)2(*7L*hC)2*&C+5)9*&C7-(.*K*W'7,'D)-.'(1
3-7()5(.*+88*7C)2*.C+5)*L-74*'2+CC-7C-'+()*,)D)87C4)2(E*3-747().*)26+25)4)2(.*(7*7C)2*.C+5)9
.C7-(.*+2,*J'7,'D)-.'(19* C+-('5;8+-81* '2*+-)+.*7L*,)L'5')251*+2,*N6)-)*+,,'('72+8*C-)..;-)*72*7C)2
.C+5)*N'88*J)*5-)+(),

:3*!$** W-)2(*.(-+()I'5*58'4+()*4'('I+('72*+2,*+,+C(+('72*4)+.;-).
U'I68'I6(.* (6)*2)),*L7-*2)N*,)D)87C4)2(* (7*)4J7,1*7-*572(-'J;()*(7*58'4+()*4'('I+('72*7Jc)5('D).9
).C)5'+881*'2*I-7N(6*+-)+.

:3*"a** 3-7()5('72*7L*)M'.('2I*+2,*C-7D'.'72*7L*2)N*5744;2'(1*+2,*5;8(;-+8*L+5'8'(').
]257;-+I).*2)N*+55)..'J8)*5744;2'(1*+2,*5;8(;-+8*L+5'8'(').*+2,*C-7()5(.*)M'.('2I*L+5'8'(').E*&)(.*+
.(+2,+-,*L7-*(6)*C-7D'.'72*7L*2)N*5744;2'(1*L+5'8'(').

E>&'()C$//<&%&'(+>=)8<+'';',)D$;-+'#&

C8D)37)J!&K;,')D$;-&)1">):&?)!&G&<"/%&'(L)M-"/(&-)N#("O&>)4BB3
3-7D',).* 574C-)6)2.'D)* +2,* ,)(+'8),* ,).'I2* I;',+25)* L7-* 2)N* ,)D)87C4)2(* N'(6'2* (6)* J7-7;I6E* * B6)
I;',+25)*.C)5'L'5+881*.)(.*7;(*+,D'5)*-)8+('2I*(7*.'('2I9*8+2,.5+C'2I9*C+-P'2I9*,).'I29*.5+8)9*,)2.'(1*+2,*8+17;(E

C8D36)JC$K(+;'+O<&)!&K;,'P)I"'K(>$#(;"')Q)8"<<$(;"')I"'(>"<L)M-"/(&-)M/>;<)4BBR
B6'.*.;CC8)4)2(+-1*C8+22'2I*I;',+25)* L75;.).*72* (6)*C-'25'C8).*+2,*C-+5('5)*7L*,).'I2.* (6+(*.+D)*)2)-I19
.;.(+'2+J8)*4+()-'+8.*+2,* -)5158'2I9*.+D'2I*N+()-*+2,*572(-788'2I*C788;(+2(.E* [(*)4C6+.'.).*)2D'-724)2(+881
.)2.'('D)9*L7-N+-,T877P'2I*,).'I29*+2,*'.*572.'.()2(*N'(6*5;--)2(*I7D)-24)2(*C78'51*+2,*'2,;.(-1*J).(*C-+5('5)9
+'4'2I*(7*J)*C-+5('5+J8)*+2,*57.(T)LL)5('D)E

!E,GTCFBF+E,
`* (7(+8* 7L* "$X* +,c7'2'2I* 7N2)-#755;C')-.* N)-)* 572.;8(),* -)I+-,'2I* (6)* +CC8'5+('729* .'()* 27('5)* ,'.C8+1),
+,c+5)2(* (7* (6)* .'()* +2,* (6)* +CC8'5+('72* N+.* C;J8'5'.),* '2* (6)* 875+8* C-)..E* `* (7(+8* 7L* R* 7Jc)5('72.* +2,* !
5744)2(*N)-)*-)5)'D),*-+'.'2I*(6)*L7887N'2I*'..;)./

! [4C+5(*7L*572.(-;5('72*+55)..*72*C+-P'2I*+872I*U7881*V-7D)Z
! U7881*V-7D)*N'88*J)574)*J;'8,'2I*.'()T*27'.)9*,'.-;C('729*,;.(9*4;,Z
! :+-.*C+-P),*+872I*+55)..*-7+,.*(7*U7881*V-7D)Z
! [2+,)Y;+()*'2L7-4+('72*+J7;(*.'()*+55)..Z
! &67;8,*,'.57;-+I)*C+-)2(.*L-74*,-'D'2I*(7*(6)*.56778Z
! [4C-7D),*C+-P'2I*-).(-'5('72.*+872I*:6;-56*<+2)Z
! <7..*7L*C-'D+519*,+18'I6(9*27'.)*(7*-).',)2(.*'2*<+J;-2;4*V-7D)Z
! =7'.)9*,'.(;-J+25)*+2,*,;.(*,;-'2I*572.(-;5('72Z
! [4C+5(*72*C-7C)-(1*D+8;)Z

hLL'5)-* :744)2(/* B6)* +J7D)*4+(()-.*N'88* J)* +,,-)..),* '2* (6) .&%+>@K .)5('72* 7L* (6)* -)C7-(E* [4C+5(* 72
C-7C)-(1*D+8;)*'.*27(*+*4+()-'+8*C8+22'2I*572.',)-+('72E

=3U$*"3#&3%'B4&3V8

&;Jc)5(* (7* +* 572,'('72* -)Y;'-'2I* 4'('I+('72* 4)+.;-).* -)8+('2I* (7* .;-L+5)* N+()-* -;2T7LL* +2,* .;-L+5)* N+()-
.(7-+I)*(7*J)*5+--'),*7;(*'2*+557-,+25)*N'(6*(6)*0S`9*27*7Jc)5('72*'.*-+'.),*(7*(6)*C-7C7.+8E

Page 46



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& R "1 39

=3U$*"3#&3%21'K&21%W

=)N*P'(56)2*8+-I)-*+2,*587.)-*(7*-).',)2(.*(6+2*(6)*)M'.('2I*L+5'8'(1*e*N'88*2)),*(7*)2.;-)*P'(56)2*)M(-+5(*N'88
27(*C7.)*7,7;-*7-*27'.)*2;'.+25)*L7-*-).',)2(.E*S)5744)2,*+*572,'('72*J)*'4C7.),E

=)N* J7'8)-.* e* -)Y;'-)* 572,'('72* L7-* ,)(+'8.* (7* ,)472.(-+()* (6+(* (6)* 2'(-7I)2* 7M',)* O=hMQ* )4'..'72.* +-)
+55)C(+J8)E

G)"*%'=34123X

&+('.L'),*(6+(*(6)*C-7C7.),*,)D)87C4)2(*4))(.*(6)*)M5)C('72*().(*]a*7L*'(.*+,7C(),*C8+1'2I*L')8,*C78'51*N6'56
.(+().*(6+(/

ST&)/>"/"K&-)-&G&<"/%&'()+11&#(K)"'<=) <+'-) ;'#+/+O<&)"1) 1">%;',P) ">) 1">%;',)/+>()"1P)+) /<+=;',)/;(#TP) +'-
-"&K)'"() >&K$<() ;') (T&) <"KK)"1)">) ;'+O;<;(=) (")%+@&)$K&)"1)+'=)/<+=;',)/;(#T) U;'#<$-;',) (T&)%+;'(&'+'#&)+'-
+-&V$+(&)K+1&(=)%+>,;'KWP)+)>&-$#(;"');')(T&)K;X&)"1)(T&)/<+=;',)+>&+)"1)+'=)/<+=;',)/;(#T)">)(T&)<"KK)"1)+'=
"(T&>)K/">(;',5+'#;<<+>=)1+#;<;(;&K)"')K;(&Y

G7;%2$32Y$1$%8

3-7C7.),* ,)D)87C4)2(* 5+2* J)* .;CC7-(),* .;Jc)5(* (7* L;-(6)-* )D',)25)* (7* .;CC7-(* .74)* +.C)5(.* 7L* (6)
.;.(+'2+J'8'(1*56)5P8'.(E

N11;#&>) I"%%&'(2 0;-(6)-* '2L7-4+('72* 6+.* J))2* .;J4'((),* '2* .;CC7-(* 7L* (6)* 56)5P8'.(* '2* +557-,+25)* N'(6
-)5744)2,+('72.E

FW2#&;'A2%&*

3-'7-*+CC-7D+8*7L*B6+4).*>+()-*N7;8,*J)*-)Y;'-),*'L*C-7C7.)*(7*,'.56+-I)*(7*+*C;J8'5*.)N)-*T*-)5744)2,
'2L7-4+('D)

F*23;)"*%2%$"3

3-7C7.+8*5+2*J)*.;CC7-(),*72*B-+2.C7-(+('72*I-7;2,.*.;Jc)5(*(7*(6)*L7887N'2I/
T*:72,'('72*-)Y;'-'2I*-)D'.),*&56778*B-+D)8*38+2Z
T*:72.(-;5('72*F+2+I)4)2(*38+2*(7*J)*.)5;-),*T*27(*;.'2I*+55)..*L-74*U7881*V-7D)Z
T*U'I6N+1*N7-P.*-)Y;'-),*(7*'4C-7D)*(6)*^)J-+*5-7..'2I*72*:6;-56*<+2)*T*'258;,'2I*(6)*-+'.'2I*7L*(6)*5+--'+I)
N+1*8)D)8*(7*C-7D',)*6;4C),*^)J-+*5-7..'2I*+2,*'4C-7D)4)2(.*(7*(6)*8'I6('2IZ
T*[4C-7D)*L77(*N+1*5722)5('72.*(7*C),).(-'+2*I+()*L-74*U+N(67-2)*V-7D)E

N11;#&>) I"%%&'(2 B6)* 5744)2(.* L-74* B-+2.C7-(+('72* N'88* J)* 572.',)-),* '2* 47-)* ,)(+'8* '2* (6)) .&%+>@K
.)5('72*7L*(6)*-)C7-(E*>'(6*-)I+-,*(7*'4C-7D'2I*(6)*L77(*N+1*(7*U+N(67-2)*V-7D)*C),).(-'+2*I+()9*+.*(6'.*'.*+2
)M'.('2I* +55)..* (6+(* 57;8,* J)* J-7;I6(* '2(7* ;.)* N'(67;(* C8+22'2I* C)-4'..'729* '(* N7;8,* J)* ;2-)+.72+J8)* (7
-)Y;'-)*+,,'('72+8*N7-P.*(7*J)*5+--'),*7;(E

F*23;)"*%'Z"*'C"3X"3'[F\C]

T*S),;5('72*'2*5+-*C+-P'2I*.;CC7-(),Z
T*W8;)*J+,I)*C+-P'2I*+2,*)8)5(-'5*C+-P'2I*C7'2(.*.67;8,*J)*C-7D',),Z
T*:158)*C+-P'2I*.67;8,*J)*'25-)+.),*(7*"G*.C+5).Z
T*S)Y;'-)*572.(-;5('72*C8+2E

F*&&'0*"%&V%$"3'EZZ$V&*'^'C23X;V2)$34

T*=7*7Jc)5('72*(7*(6)*-)47D+8*7L*(6)*(-)).*72*.'()*.;Jc)5(*(7*+CC-7C-'+()*4'('I+('72Z
T*3-'25'C8)*7L*-)47D+8*7L*(6)*6),I)*+55)C(+J8)*.;Jc)5(*(7*.)5;-'2I*-)C8+5)4)2(*L7887N'2I*574C8)('72*7L*N7-P.Z
T*B-))*C-7()5('72*L7-*-)(+'2),*(-)).*+2,*C-;2'2I*+55)C(+J8)E

(=<B(_G
[:]'0*$3V$)1&

_2,)-*.)5('72.*!a*K*!R*7L*(6)*],;5+('72*`5(*!$$\9*+.*+4)2,),*J1*(6)*],;5+('72*+2,*[2.C)5('72.*`5(*"GG\9

Page 47



+*875+8*),;5+('72*+;(67-'(1*6+.*+*.(+(;(7-1*,;(1*(7*)2.;-)*(6)-)*+-)*.;LL'5')2(*.56778*C8+5).*+D+'8+J8)*(7*4))(
(6)*2)),.*7L* (6)* C7C;8+('72* '2* '(.* +-)+9* J;(* '(* '.*27(*7J8'I),* (7* C-7D',)*+* C8+5)* '2* +* C+-('5;8+-* O7-* 2)+-).(Q
.56778E

A)4+2,* L7-* C-'4+-1* .56778* C8+5).* 2+('72+881* '.* L7-)5+.(* (7* 572('2;)* (7* )M5)),* (6)* .;CC81* 7L* C8+5).E* B6)
:7;25'8*.;J4'((),*+*-)C7-(*(7*]M)5;('D)*'2*`;I;.(*"G!!*N6'56*.)(*7;(*(6)*C-)..'2I*2)),*(7*C-7D',)*+,,'('72+8
.56778*C8+5).*'2*W-)2(*(7*4))(*'(.*.(+(;(7-1*,;(1*;C*(7*"G!R#!XZ*(6)*-)C7-(*',)2('L').*(6+(*N'(6'2*(6'.*('4)L-+4)
(6)-)*N'88*J)*+*.67-(+I)*7L*!%%?*C8+5).* 'L*27*+5('72* '.* (+P)2E*B7*4))(* (6'.*I-7N'2I*,)4+2,9*+*.;J.)Y;)2(
-)C7-(*(7*]M)5;('D)*72*"a*`C-'8*"G!"*6'I68'I6(),*L7;-*.56778.*+.*J)'2I*.;'(+J8)*L7-*)MC+2.'729*'258;,'2I*0-1)2(
3-'4+-1*&56778E

U+D'2I* ',)2('L'),* 0-1)2(* 3-'4+-1* &56778* +.* .;'(+J8)* L7-* )MC+2.'729* 572.;8(+('72* N+.* 5+--'),* 7;(* N'(6* (6)
.56778*+2,*.;J.)Y;)2(81*N'(6*875+8*-).',)2(.*C-'7-*(7*.;J4'..'72*7L*(6'.*C8+22'2I*+CC8'5+('72E

B6)*:7;25'8b.*_2'(+-1*A)D)87C4)2(*38+2*O_A3Q*+2,*47-)*-)5)2(*:7-)*&(-+()I1*)4C6+.'.).*(6)*'4C7-(+25)
7L*C-7D','2I*.;LL'5')2(*.75'+8*'2L-+.(-;5(;-)*(7*4))(*,)4+2,E*378'51*:3"a*'2*(6)*:7-)*&(-+()I1*+2,*:0?*'2*(6)
_A3* 572L'-4.* (6+(* '2* C-'25'C8)* C-7C7.+8.* +-)* .;CC7-(),* (7* )28+-I)* +* .56778* .'^)*N6)-)* '(* '.* 2)5)..+-1* (7
+557447,+()*(6)*L7-)5+.(*I-7N(6*'2*C;C'8*2;4J)-.E

B6)*)M()2.'72.*C-7C7.),*+(*0-1)2(*&56778*N7;8,*C-7D',)*+2*+,,'('72+8*(N7*L7-4.*7L*)2(-1*O;8('4+()81*5-)+('2I
+2*+,,'('72+8*R!"*C8+5).Q*(7*+..'.(*'2*4))('2I*(6)*',)2('L'),*2)),*L7-*L;-(6)-*.56778*C8+5).*N'(6'2*(6)*W7-7;I6
+.*,)(+'8),* '2*(6)*-)C7-(.*(7*]M)5;('D)E*h2*(6'.*J+.'.9*(6)*C-'25'C8)*7L* (6)*C-7C7.+8*5+2*J)*+55)C(),*+.* '(* '.
-)Y;'-),*(7*4))(*+2*',)2('L'),*2)),E

[5]'G$%$34'^'?&;$43

B6)* )M'.('2I* J;'8,'2I.* +-)* 875+(),* +(* (6)* 27-(6)-2* )2,* 7L* (6)* .'()* +55)..),* D'+* +* .6+-),* D)6'5;8+-* +2,
C),).(-'+2* +55)..E* B6)* L-72(* C+-(* 7L* (6)* .56778* J;'8,'2I* '.* 7L* ,74).('5* .5+8)9*N'(6* (6)* 8+-I)-* L8+(* -77L* (N7
.(7-)1*N'2I.*J)6'2,E* [(* '.* '4C7-(+2(* (6+(* (6)*C-7C7.),*)M()2.'72.*,7*27(*,)(-+5(* L-74* (6)*)M'.('2I*J;'8,'2I
N6'56*C-7D',).*+2*+((-+5('D)*L-72(+I)*(7*(6)*.56778*+2,*+*58)+-81*,)L'2),*C7'2(*7L*+55)..*L7-*D'.'(7-.E*[(*'.*+8.7
+5P27N8),I),*(6+(*.'^)*+2,*I)2)-+8*8+17;(*7L*(6)*)M()2.'72*'.*,)()-4'2),*J1*),;5+('72+8*-)Y;'-)4)2(.E*B6)
.'^)*+2,*.5+8)*7L* (6)*)M()2.'729*J)'2I*C+-(*.'2I8)*+2,*C+-(*(N7*.(7-)19* '.*572.',)-),*(7*-).C)5(*(6)*)M'.('2I
J;'8,'2IE

B6)*)M()2.'72.*8'2P*N'(6*(6)*)M'.('2I*.56778*J;(*+-)*27(*572.',)-),*(7*+,D)-.)81*'4C+5(*72*(6)*;.+J'8'(1*7L*(6)
)M'.('2I*58+..-774.*J1*-),;5'2I*,+18'I6('2I*(7*+2*;2+55)C(+J8)*8)D)8E*B6)*4+'2*6+88* '.*C7.'('72),*(7*C-7D',)
'2()-2+8*57;-(1+-,.*N6'569*'2*572c;25('72*N'(6*.)C+-+('2I*(6)*)M()2.'72*L-74*(6)*)M'.('2I*J;'8,'2I9*C-7D',)*+2
+-)+*L7-*C8+1E*B6)*)M()2.'72*'.*C-7C7.),*(7*J)*'2*8'2)*N'(6*(6)*4+'2*L-72(+I)*7L*(6)*.56778*J;'8,'2IZ*'(*'.*.'2I8)
.(7-)1*+2,*.)C+-+(),*J1*+*.)572,+-1*+55)..*(6)-)J1*+CC)+-'2I*+.*+*.;J.)-D')2(*+,,'('72E

B6)* (N7*.(7-)1*)8)4)2(*7L* (6)*)M()2.'72* (7* (6)*N).()-2*.',)*7L* (6)*.'()* -)C8+5).* (N7*)M'.('2I*.'2I8)*.(7-)1
C-)L+J-'5+(),*58+..-774.E*B6)*)M'.('2I*58+..-774.*+-)*'2*+*C77-*.(+()*7L*-)C+'-*+2,*(6)-)*'.*27*7Jc)5('72*(7
(6)'-*-)47D+8E*`*C-'7-*27('L'5+('72*L7-*,)478'('72*N+.*.;J4'((),*+2,*+CC-7D),*72*""*F+1*"G!"*O&)) 8<+'';',
Z;K(">=QE

B6)*C-7C7.),*)M()2.'72*,7).*27(*.))P*(7*-)C8'5+()*(6)*,).'I2*7L*(6)*7-'I'2+8*J;'8,'2IZ*67N)D)-9*(6)*4+()-'+8.
,7*-)L8)5(*(67.)*7L*(6)*)M'.('2I*J;'8,'2I*(6-7;I6*(6)*;.)*7L*+*572.'.()2(*J-'5PN7-P*C+(()-2*(7*C-7D',)*576).'72E
B6)*,)C'5('72*7L*D)-('5+8*)8)4)2(.*N'(6'2*(6)*,).'I2*6+.*J))2*;.),*(7*J-)+P*;C*(6)*J;8P*7L*(6)*2)N*)M()2.'72E
B6)* L'2.* +-)* C-7C7.),* (7* J)* J8+5P* (7* 6+-472'.)* N'(6* (6)* )M'.('2I* ('4J)-.* .)(* '2(7* -)2,)-* 7D)-* (6)* 4+'2
)2(-+25)*(7*(6)*.56778E

B6)*2;-.)-1*'.*C-7C7.),*(7*J)*875+(),*'2*(6)*27-(6N).(*57-2)-*7L*(6)*.'()*+2,*;('8'.).*(6)*)M'.('2I*C),).(-'+2
I+()*'2*(6)*27-(6N).(*57-2)-9*+55)..),*L-74*U+N(67-2*V-7D)E*B6)*.56778*+2,*2;-.)-1*N'88*J)*+J8)*(7*7C)-+()
'2,)C)2,)2(819*+887N'2I*+*I-)+()-*,)I-))*7L*572(-78*7L*C+-)2(.#D'.'(7-.*+55)..'2I*(6)*.'()*L7-*)+56*;.)E

&C7-(*]2I8+2,*'.*-)Y;'-),*(7*J)*572.;8(),*72*+21*+CC8'5+('72*N6'56*4+1*+LL)5(*C8+1'2I*C'(56).E*[2*()-4.*7L*(6)
C7.'('72*7L*(6)*C-7C7.),*)M()2.'729*'(*'.*875+(),*(7*(6)*27-(6)-2*.',)*7L*(6)*.'()*+2,*,7).*27(*'4C+5(*;C72*(6)

Page 48



;.+J'8'(1*7L*(6)*)M'.('2I*C8+1'2I*L')8,E*&C7-(*]2I8+2,*6+.*572L'-4),*(6+(*(6)1*6+D)*27*7Jc)5('72*(7*(6)*C-7C7.+8E
B6)*N7-P.* ,7* -).;8(* '2* -)572L'I;-+('72* 7L* (6)* +-)+.*7L* 6+-,* +2,* .7L(* C8+1*67N)D)-* (6)* 7D)-+88* C-7D'.'72* '2
()-4.*7L*Y;+8'(1*+2,*7D)-+88*+-)+*N'88*27(*.'I2'L'5+2(81*56+2I)E*B6)*F_V`*72*(6)*.'()*N'88*27(*J)*+LL)5(),*J1
(6)*C-7C7.+8E

[S]'+#)2V%'"3'*&;$X&3%$21'2#&3$%8

B6)* :7;25'8* .))P.* (7* C-7()5(* (6)* +4)2'(1* 7L* 2)'I6J7;-'2I* 755;C+2(.* (7* +55)C(+J8)* .(+2,+-,.* N6'8.(
-)57I2'.'2I*(6)*2)),*L7-*2)N*,)D)87C4)2(E*B6)*4+'2*'4C+5(.*72*+4)2'(1*(7*J)*572.',)-),*+-)/*7D)-J)+-'2I
'4C+5(*7L*(6)*.'^)*+2,*.5+8)*7L*(6)*)M()2.'72Z*87..*7L*7;(877P9*N6'56*'.*-)8+(),*(7*7D)-J)+-'2I*'4C+5(Z*87..*7L
C-'D+51Z*+2,*87..*7L*.;28'I6(E*07887N'2I*(6)*C78'5').*572(+'2),*N'(6'2*C+-(*aE% F>O+')!&K;,')8>;'#;/<&K*7L*(6)
E$;<()['G;>"'%&'()IT+/(&> 7L*(6)*_A39*(6)*57;25'8*6+.*C;J8'.6),*&;CC8)4)2(+-1*38+22'2I*V;',+25)*=7E*!%
jA).'I2*V;',)*L7-*=)N*A)D)87C4)2(k*O&3V!%Q*N6'56*).(+J8'.6).*I)2)-+881*+55)C(+J8)*.(+2,+-,.*-)8+('2I*(7
(6).)*4+(()-.9*+8(67;I6*.'()*.C)5'L'5*56+-+5()-'.('5.*N'88*4)+2*(6).)*.(+2,+-,.*57;8,*J)*('I6()2),*7-*-)8+M),
+557-,'2I81E

B6)*875+('72*7L*(6)*C-7C7.),*)M()2.'72*'.*.;56*(6+(*'(*'.*7281*(6)*N).()-2*J7;2,+-1*(6+(*'.*'2*587.)*C-7M'4'(1*(7
(6)* C-7C7.),* )M()2.'72E* B6)-)* +-)* L7;-* C-7C)-(').* (6+(* +,c7'2* (6)* .'()* T* (N7* 72* U7881* V-7D)* +2,* (N7* 72
<+J;-2;4*V-7D)E*V'D)2*(6)*,'.(+25)*L-74*(6)*(N7*C-7C)-(').*72*U7881*V-7D)9*(6)*C-7C7.),*)M()2.'72*'.*27(
572.',)-),*(7*-).;8(*'2*+21*.'I2'L'5+2(*+4)2'(1*'4C+5(.E

=7E* !$* <+J;-2;4*V-7D)* '.* +* (N7* .(7-)1* .)4'* ,)(+56),* 67;.)* 875+(),* 72* (6)* 27-(6)-2* .',)* 7L* <+J;-2;4
V-7D)E*B6)*L8+2P*)8)D+('72*7L*(6'.*67;.)*572(+'2.*(N7*N'2,7N.*L+5'2I*(6)*.56778*.'()*e*72)*.4+88*N'2,7N*+(
I-7;2,*L877-*+2,*72)*8+-I)-*N'2,7N*+(*L'-.(*L877-*8)D)8E*B6)*+CC8'5+2(*6+.*572L'-4),*(6+(9*6+D'2I*D')N),*C8+2.
L7-*(6)*'2()-2+8*8+17;(*7L*+*.'4'8+-*67;.)*(1C)9*(6)*L'-.(*L877-*N'2,7N*(7*(6'.*C-7C)-(1*.)-D).*(6)*8+2,'2I*+2,*(6)
I-7;2,*L877-*N'2,7N*.)-D).*(6)*)2(-+25)*6+88E*B6)-)*'.*+8.7*+*,77-*'2*(6)*L8+2P*)8)D+('72*ON'(6*58)+-*I8+^'2IQ*(7
(6)*P'(56)2Z*(6)*P'(56)2*'.*+8.7*.)-D),*J1*+*N'2,7N*(7*(6)*-)+-*)8)D+('72E*>6'8.(*'(*'.*+5P27N8),I),*(6+(*(6)-)
N'88*J)*87..*7L*8'I6(*(7*(6).)*N'2,7N.9*(6)*'4C+5(*72*+4)2'(1*7L*755;C')-.*N'88*27(*J)*.'I2'L'5+2(*I'D)2*(6+(*(6)
N'2,7N.*,7*27(*.)-D)*6+J'(+J8)*-774.*+2,*(6)*,77-*'.*27(*(6)*4+'2*.7;-5)*7L*8'I6(*(7*(6)*P'(56)2E

=7E* "G* <+J;-2;4*V-7D)* '.* +* (N7* .(7-)1* .)4'* ,)(+56),* 67;.)* 875+(),* 72* (6)* .7;(6)-2* .',)* 7L* <+J;-2;4
V-7D)E*B6)*L8+2P*)8)D+('72*7L*(6'.*67;.)*572(+'2.*72)*N'2,7N*L+5'2I*(6)*.56778*.'()*+2,*+*,77-E*B6)*L'-.(*L877-
N'2,7N*'.*7J.5;-)*I8+^),*+2,*.)-D).*+*J+(6-774E*B6)*,77-*'2*(6)*L8+2P*)8)D+('72*'.*(7*(6)*P'(56)2*N6'56*'.
+8.7*.)-D),*J1*+*N'2,7N*(7*(6)*L-72(*)8)D+('72E*`.*N'(6*27E*!$*<+J;-2;4*V-7D)9*N6'8.(*'(*'.*+5P27N8),I),*(6+(
(6)-)*N'88*J)*87..*7L*8'I6(*(7*(6)*N'2,7N*+2,*,77-9*(6)*'4C+5(*72*+4)2'(1*7L*755;C')-.*N7;8,*27(*J)*.'I2'L'5+2(
I'D)2* (6+(* (6)*N'2,7N*,7).*27(*.)-D)*+*6+J'(+J8)* -774*+2,* (6)*,77-* '.*27(* (6)*.78)*.7;-5)*7L* 8'I6(* L7-* (6)
P'(56)2E

A;)*(7*(6)*7-')2(+('72*7L*(6)*.56778*)M()2.'72*'2*-)8+('72*(7*(6)*C-7C)-(').*72*<+J;-2;4*V-7D)9*(6)-)*'.*8'P)81
(7* J)* .74)* -),;5('72* '2* .;28'I6(* (7* (6)* 2)'I6J7;-'2I* 67;.).*+2,*I+-,)2.*C+-('5;8+-81* ,;-'2I* (6)*47-2'2IZ
67N)D)-9*I'D)2* (6)*6)'I6(*+2,* -)8+('72.6'C*7L* (6)*)M()2.'72* (7* (6)*587.).(*2)'I6J7;-'2I*C-7C)-(').9* '(* '.*27(
572.',)-),*(6+(*(6)*'4C+5(*N7;8,*-),;5)*(6)*)M'.('2I*8)D)8*7L*.;28'I6(*(7*+2*;2+55)C(+J8)*,)I-))E

[2* ()-4.* 7L* C-'D+519* (6)* I-)+().(* '4C+5(*N'88* J)* +.* +* -).;8(* 7L* (6)*N'2,7N.* C-7C7.),* +(* L'-.(* L877-* 8)D)8* (7
58+..-774.*'2*(6)*N).()-2*L8+2P*)8)D+('72E*B6)*C7.'('72*7L*(6)*)M()2.'72*4)+2.*(6+(*N6)-)*(6)*)M()2.'72*'.*+(
'(.*587.).(*C7'2(* (7*(6)*.'()*J7;2,+-1*O+.*+*-).;8(*7L* (6)*(+C)-),*.'()Q9*(6)*L'-.(*L877-*N'2,7N.*N'88*27(*,'-)5(81
L+5)*)'(6)-* (6)* L8+2P*)8)D+('72*7L*27E*!$*<+J;-2;4*V-7D)*7-* (6)* -)+-*I+-,)2* (7* (6'.*C-7C)-(1E*B6)-)*N'88*J)
D')N.*L-74*(6)*L'-.(* L877-*58+..-774.*7L* (6)*L8+2P*)8)D+('72*+2,*I+-,)2*(7*"G*<+J;-2;4*V-7D)Z*67N)D)-9*+(
(6'.*C7'2(*(6)*,'.(+25)*J)(N))2*(6)*J;'8,'2I*+2,*J7;2,+-1*'.*I-)+()-9*4)+.;-'2I*\EX4*+,c+5)2(*(7*(6)*J;'8,'2I
+2,* )M()2,'2I* (7* $4E* B+P'2I* '2(7* +557;2(* (6)* ;.)* 7L* (6)* )M()2.'729* .)C+-+('72* L-74* (6)* J7;2,+-1* +2,
)M'.('2I* 8)D)8.* 7L* C-'D+519* (6)* C-7C7.+8* '.* 27(* 572.',)-),* (7* 6+D)* +* .'I2'L'5+2(* '4C+5(* 72* (6)* +4)2'(1* 7L
2)'I6J7;-'2I*755;C')-.E

`.*+*-).;8(*7L*(6)*56+2I).*'2*I-7;2,*8)D)8*+5-7..*(6)*.'()9*N'(6*(6)*I-7;2,*8)D)8*-'.'2I*(7*(6)*.7;(69*(6)*(N7
.(7-)1*)M()2.'72*N'88*J)*5;(*'2(7*(6)*I-7;2,*(7*)2.;-)*8)D)8*+55)..*'.*C-7D',),E*B6'.*+8.7*+..'.(.*'2*-),;5'2I
(6)*D'.'J8)*J;8P*7L* (6)*J;'8,'2IE*B6)*)M()2.'72*N'88*J)*aEX4*(7* (6)*N).()-2*J7;2,+-1*7L* (6)*.'()*+(* '(.*587.)(
C7'2(9*'25-)+.'2I*(7*$4*+.*+*-).;8(*7L*(6)*(+C)-),*J7;2,+-1E*B6)*I;',+25)*572(+'2),*'2*&3V!%*.)(.*7;(*(6+(

Page 49



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& H "1 39

N6)-)*+*C-7C7.),*,)D)87C4)2(*+,c7'2.*+*I+-,)29*(6)*6)'I6(*7L*(6)*C-7C7.),*J;'8,'2I*.67;8,*J)*.)(*J)87N*+
8'2)*7L*RX*,)I-)).*+(*(6)*I+-,)2*),I)*O(+P)2*+(*"4*6)'I6(Q*(7*)2.;-)*(6+(*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(*,7).*27(*+CC)+-
7D)-* ,74'2+2(* 7-* 7D)-J)+-'2IE* B6)* C-7C7.),* )M()2.'72* 574C8').* N'(6* (6)* I;',+25)* +2,* '.* 572.',)-),
+55)C(+J8)E

[2*()-4.*7L*27'.)*+.*+*-).;8(*7L*(6)*;.)9*+.*(6'.*'.*+2*)M'.('2I*.56778*.'()*'(*'.*27(*572.',)-),*(6+(*(6)*'25-)+.)
'2*+5('D'(1*N7;8,*-).;8(*'2*+*N7-.)2'2I*7L*)M'.('2I*+4)2'(1E*V)2)-+881*(6)*+5('D'(1*N'(6'2*(6)*.56778*I-7;2,.*'.
47.(*27(+J8)*,;-'2I*(6)*.56778*,+1E

[R]'C23X;V2)$34'M'F*&&;

B6)* +CC8'5+('72* C-7C7.).* (6)* 87..* 7L* !!* (-)).* '2* (7(+8* O'258;,'2I* +* 8'2)* 7L* (-)).* +,c+5)2(* (7* (6)*F_V`Q* (7
)2+J8)* (6)*,)D)87C4)2(* '258;,'2I* L'D)*4+(;-)* [2,'+2*J)+2*(-)).E*B6)*:7;25'8b.*B-))*3-7()5('72*hLL'5)-*6+.
572.',)-),* (6)* C-7C7.+8* +2,* 572L'-4),* (6+(* (6)* 87..* 7L* (6).)* (-)).* N'88* J)* +,)Y;+()81* 4'('I+(),* J1* (6)
C-7D'.'72*7L*"R*2)N*(-)).*72*.'()*L7887N'2I*574C8)('72*7L*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(E*B6).)*(-)).*+-)*C-'25'C+881*(7*J)
875+(),*+872I* (6)*N).()-2*J7;2,+-1*7L* (6)*.'()* (7*C-7D',)*+2* '4C-7D),*.5-))2* L7-* (6)* -).',)2('+8*755;C')-.
+2,* (7*27(*)25-7+56*72* (6)*;.)*7L* (6)*.C7-(.*C'(56E*B6)*C-7C7.),* (-))*C-7()5('72*4)+.;-).*.)(*7;(* '2* (6)
.;J4'((),*-)C7-(*L7-*(6)*-)(+'2),*(-)).*6+D)*J))2*-)D')N),*+2,*+-)*572.',)-),*+55)C(+J8)E

0;88* ,)(+'8.* 7L* (6)* 56+2I).* (7* (6)* 6+-,* +2,* .7L(* 8+2,.5+C'2I9* '258;,'2I* +8()-+('72.* (7* (6)* +55)..9* N'88* J)
.)5;-),*J1*572,'('72E*0;-(6)-*C8+2('2I*'.*C-7C7.),*+,c+5)2(*(7*(6)*L)25)*8'2)*7L*a"X*:6;-56*<+2)*(7*C-7D',)
.74)*.)C+-+('72*L-74*(6)*L77(C+(6E*hD)-+88*(6)*C-7C7.+8.*+-)*572.',)-),*+55)C(+J8)*+2,*N'(6*(6)*+,,'('72+8
(-))*C8+2('2I*C-7C7.),*N'88*C-7D',)*+2*+CC-7C-'+()*.)(('2I*L7-*(6)*2)N*,)D)87C4)2(E

O/]'F*23;)"*%2%$"3

_A3*C78'51*:0? C#T""<)[\(&'K;"'K*-)Y;'-).*C-7C7.+8.*(7*6+D)*+2*+55)C(+J8)*(-+2.C7-(*'4C+5(*+2,*.56)4).
N'88*J)*.;Jc)5(* (7*4)+.;-).* (7* -),;5)*5+-*;.+I)E*378'51*BS=! S>+'K/">()MKK&KK%&'(*)2.;-).*+CC8'5+('72.
N'88* J)* +..)..),* L7-* (6)'-* (-+2.C7-(* '4C+5(* +2,* ,)D)87C4)2(.* N'(6* +* C7()2('+881* .'I2'L'5+2(* '4C+5(* 72* (6)
(-+2.C7-(* 2)(N7-P* .67;8,* .;J4'(* +* B-+2.C7-(* `..)..4)2(E* 378'5').* BS="9* a* +2,* R* -)8+()* (7* ().('2I* (6+(
'4C+5(* +2,*4)+.;-).* (7*4+P)* (-+2.C7-(* '4C+5(* +55)C(+J8)E*B6)*<72,72*38+2*"G!!* 572(+'2.*+*2;4J)-*7L
-)8)D+2(* C78'5').* '258;,'2I* \E! C(>+(&,;#) M//>"+#T9* \Ea MKK&KK;',) [11&#(K) "1) !&G&<"/%&'() "') S>+'K/">(
I+/+#;(=9*\E$ I=#<;',*+2,*\E!a 8+>@;',E

B6)*.'()*'.*+55)..),*D'+*+*.'2I8)*)2(-+25)*L-74*:6;-56*<+2)9*.6+-),*J1*J7(6*D)6'58).*+2,*C),).(-'+2.E*`.
C+-(*7L* (6)*C-7C7.+89* '(* '.* (6)* '2()2('72* (7*4+P)*+8()-+('72.* (7*C-7D',)*+*.)C+-+()* L77(C+(6*+2,* L)25)* 8'2)* (7
,'D',)* (6)* -7+,*+2,* L77(C+(6E* [(* '.*+8.7*C-7C7.),* (7* '2.(+88*+*272T+;(74+(),* -)47D+J8)*J788+-,* (7*+887N* (6)
)M'.('2I* D)6'58)* I+().* (7* J)* 7C)2),* +(* (6)* 5744)25)4)2(* +2,* 574C8)('72* 7L* (6)* .56778* ,+1* (7* )+.)
572I).('72*7L*C),).(-'+2.*+(*(6).)*C)+P*('4).E

>'(6*-)I+-,*(7*C+-P'2I*C-7D'.'72*72*.'()9*(6)*+CC8'5+('72*,7).*27(*C-7C7.)*(7*'25-)+.)*(6)*72T.'()*C-7D'.'72*7L
!%*.C+5).*L7-*.(+LL*+2,*D'.'(7-.E*B6)*:7;25'8b.*C+-P'2I*.(+2,+-,.*+.*+*4+M'4;4*+887N*!*.C+5)*C)-*X*N7-P)-.
C8;.*"Gl* L7-* D'.'(7-.Z* (6)*5;--)2(*C-7D'.'72* OJ+.),*72*\R*.(+LLQ*4+-I'2+881*)M5)),.* (6'.*.(+2,+-,E*>'(6* (6)
'25-)+.)*'2*.(+LL*2;4J)-.*(7*$X*J1*(6)*('4)*(6)*.56778*'.*L;881*755;C'),9*;C*(7*""*.C+5).*N7;8,*J)*C)-4'((),
72*.'()E*B6)*C-7C7.+8*'.*N'(6'2*(6)*4+M'4;4*+887N+25)*+2,*572.',)-),*+55)C(+J8)E

:72.',)-+('72*4;.(*+8.7*J)*I'D)2*(7*(6)*'4C+5(*7L*(6)*C-7C7.),*,)D)87C4)2(*72*(6)*.;--7;2,'2I*-7+,.E*B6)
.;J4'((),*B-+2.C7-(*`..)..4)2(*6+.*I'D)2*572.',)-+('72*(7*(6)*8'P)81*'25-)+.)*'2*D)6'5;8+-*(-'C.*(7*+2,*L-74
(6)*.'()*+.*+*-).;8(*7L*(6)*'25-)+.)*'2*.(+LL*+2,*C;C'8*2;4J)-.E*B6)*-)C7-(*,)472.(-+().*(6+(*(6'.*N'88*27(*6+D)
+*.'I2'L'5+2(*'4C+5(*72*(6)*7C)-+('72*7L*(6)*c;25('72*+(*:6;-56*<+2)#H'2I.J;-1*S7+,9*N6'56*N'88*7C)-+()*N'(6'2
*5+C+5'(1E*B6)*4'2'T-7;2,+J7;(*c;25('72*7L*B;,7-*V+-,)2.*+2,*&+8472*&(-))(*'.*572.',)-),*(7*J)*+*.;LL'5')2(
,'.(+25)*L-74*(6)*.56778*L7-*(6)-)*(7*J)*27*.'I2'L'5+2(*'4C+5(*72*(6)*-7;2,+J7;(E*3+-P'2I*+(*(6)*.'()*6+.*J))2
7J.)-D),*(7*(+P)*C8+5)*587.)*(7*(6)*.'()*)2(-+25)*'2*:6;-56*<+2)*+2,*(7*+*8)..)-*)M()2(*+872I*(6)*2+--7N*.',)
-7+,.E*`21*)M()2.'72* (7*C;C'8*2;4J)-.* '.* 8'P)81* (7* '25-)+.)*(6'.9*N'(6* (6)*B-+2.C7-(*`..)..4)2(*.;II).('2I
(6+(*N'(67;(*+21*-),;5('72*'2*(6)*47,+8*.6+-)*J1*5+-9*(6)*'25-)+.)*'2*C+-P'2I*57;8,*)M5)),*(6)*.C+-)*72T.(-))(
C+-P'2I*5+C+5'(1*587.)*(7*(6)*.'()*)2(-+25)E*`.*.;569*.;'(+J8)*4'('I+('72*4)+.;-).*+-)*572.',)-),*)..)2('+8*(7

Page 50



(6'.*.56)4)9*'258;,'2I*+*B-+D)8*38+2*(7*-),;5)*5+-*c7;-2)1.9*N6'56*N'88*J)*.)5;-),*J1*572,'('72E

W'5158)*C+-P'2I* '.* -)Y;'-),*+(*!*.C+5)*C)-*!G*.(+LL9*I'D'2I*+* (7(+8* -)Y;'-)4)2(* L7-*!G*.C+5).E*B6)*C-7C7.+8
'258;,).*+2*'25-)+.)*'2*(6)*C-7D'.'72*L-74*!!*.C+5).*(7*"G*.C+5).*;2,)-*+*57D)-),*5+27C1E*B6'.*)M5)),.*(6)
.(+2,+-,.*.)(*7;(*'2*(6)*_A3*67N)D)-*'.*J)87N*(6)*-)Y;'-)4)2(.*7L*B0<E*[(*'.*572.',)-),*(6+(*+*-)+.72+J8)
+CC-7+56* '.* (6)*C-7D'.'72*7L* "G* .C+5).*72* .'()E* [(* '.*+* -)Y;'-)4)2(* 7L*B0<* (6+(* )8)5(-'5+8* 56+-I'2I*C7'2(* '.
C-7D',),*+2,*L;-(6)-*,)(+'8.*N'88*J)*.)5;-),*572,'('72E

B6)*+CC8'5+('72*,7).*27(*C-7C7.)*56+2I).*(7*(6)*N+.()*4+2+I)4)2(*+2,*5788)5('72*7-*7(6)-*.)-D'5'2IE*B6)
J'2*.(7-).*+-)*875+(),*.8'I6(81*2)+-)-*(6)*4+'2*)2(-+25)*67N)D)-*'(*'.*+2('5'C+(),*(6+(*(6)-)*N'88*J)*27*56+2I)
(7*(6)*)M'.('2I*5788)5('72.*+2,*.)-D'5'2IE

I"'K(>$#(;"')M##&KK

B6)* .56)4)* 6+.* J))2* -)D'.),* (7* 27* 872I)-* '258;,)* (6)* C-7C7.),* ;.)* 7L* U7881*V-7D)* +.* (6)* 572.(-;5('72
+55)..E* B6'.* L7887N.* 5725)-2.* -+'.),* J1* 17;-* hLL'5)-.* '2* B-+2.C7-(+('72* -)I+-,'2I* (6)* 8'P)81* ,+4+I)* (7
L77(N+1.* +2,* D)-I).9* N'(6* 5725)-2* +8.7* (6+(* (6)* .;JTJ+.)* 7L* (6).)* -).',)2('+8* -7+,.* +-)* +8.7* ;2+J8)* (7
N'(6.(+2,*6)+D1*87+,'2IE

[(*'.*(6)*'2()2('72*(6+(*572.(-;5('72*(-+LL'5*J)*-7;(),*'2(7*(6)*.56778*.'()*L-74*(6)*4+'2*)2(-+25)*L-74*:6;-56
<+2)E*`*572,'('72*N'88*J)*'4C7.),*-)Y;'-'2I*+*:72.(-;5('72*F+2+I)4)2(*38+2*(7*J)*.;J4'((),*L7-*+CC-7D+8E

[N]'=3&*48'^'G7;%2$32Y$1$%8

378'51* :3!$* '2* (6)* :7-)* &(-+()I1* .))P.* (7* )2.;-)* (6+(* +88* 2)N* ,)D)87C4)2(* 572(-'J;().* (7* +56')D'2I
.;.(+'2+J8)*,)D)87C4)2(9* '258;,'2I*58'4+()*56+2I)9*4'('I+('72*+2,*+,+C(+('72E*B6)*C-7C7.+8* '.*C-),'5(),* (7
+56')D)*+*WS]]`F*bd)-1*V77,b*-+('2IZ*2)N*,)D)87C4)2(*'.*I)2)-+881*)MC)5(),*(7*4))(*WS]]`F*b]M5)88)2(b
.(+2,+-,.E* V'D)2* (6+(* (6)* C-7C7.+8* '.* +2* )M()2.'72* (7* +2* )M'.('2I* .56778* -+(6)-* (6+2* 574C-)6)2.'D)
-),)D)87C4)2(9*+56')D'2I*WS]]`F*bd)-1*V77,b*'.*572.',)-),*+55)C(+J8)E*B6)*C-7C7.+8*+56')D).*"Xl*7D)-
3+-(*<*7L*(6)*W;'8,'2I*S)I;8+('72.*"G!G*'2*574C8'+25)*N'(6*<72,72*38+2*378'51*XE"E*[2*+,,'('729*(6)*C-7D'.'72
7L*+*C67(7D78('+5*.1.()4*72* (6)* -77L*7L* (6)*C-7C7.),*)M()2.'72*N'88* -),;5)*5+-J72*,'7M',)*)4'..'72.*J1*+(
8)+.(* "G* C)-5)2(* '2* +557-,+25)* N'(6* -)2)N+J8)* )2)-I1* (+-I)(.* .)(* 7;(* '2* <72,72* 38+2* 378'51* XE%E* B6)
C-7C7.),* ,)D)87C4)2(* '.* 572.',)-),* (7* +56')D)* +2* +55)C(+J8)* .57-)* +I+'2.(* (6)* :7;25'8b.* &;.(+'2+J'8'(1
56)5P8'.(*-)Y;'-)4)2(.E

[P]'!"##73$%8'T;&

B6)*+CC8'5+('72*C-7C7.).*+*2)N*(N7*57;-(*4;8('*;.)*6+88*4)+.;-'2I*a"R*.Y*4E*B6)*5)'8'2I*6)'I6(*'.*\E%4*(7
)2.;-)* '(* 5+2* J)* ;.),* L7-* .C7-('2I* +5('D'(').E* B6)* 6+88* 6+.* J))2* 875+(),* (7* )2+J8)* .)C+-+()* +55)..* (7* J)
C-7D',),* L7-* 5744;2'(1* ;.)* 7;(.',)* 7L* .56778* 67;-.* '258;,'2I* +55)..* (7* (6)* 56+2I'2I* L+5'8'(').E* [(* '.
-)5744)2,),*(6+(*+*572,'('72*'.*'4C7.),*(7*.)5;-)*+(*8)+.(*!X*67;-.*7L*5744;2'(1*+55)..*+*N))P*(7*+557-,
N'(6*.'4'8+-*C-7C7.+8.*'2*(6)*J7-7;I6*N'(6*L;88*,)(+'8.*.)5;-),*J1*572,'('72E

[O]'<28"*21'!+C

`.*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(*-)8+().*(7*(6)*)M()2.'72*7L*+2*),;5+('72*L+5'8'(19*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(*'.*)M)4C(*L-74*C+1'2I
:[<E

[Q]'!"3V17;$"3

B6)*C-7C7.),*.56)4)*574C8').*N'(6*(6)*-)8)D+2(*C78'5').*L7-*.56778.*,)D)87C4)2(*+(*2+('72+89*-)I'72+8*+2,
875+8*8)D)8*+2,*'2*C+-('5;8+-*N'(6*(6)*=+('72+8*38+22'2I*378'51*0-+4)N7-P*N6'56*C8+5).*I-)+(*'4C7-(+25)*72
)2.;-'2I*(6+(*.;LL'5')2(*.56778*C8+5).*+-)*+D+'8+J8)*(7*4))(*(6)*2)),.*7L*)M'.('2I*+2,*2)N*5744;2'(').Z
+557-,'2I81*17;-*7LL'5)-.*-)5744)2,*C8+22'2I*C)-4'..'72*J)*I-+2(),9*.;Jc)5(*(7*+*2;4J)-*7L*572,'('72.E

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,@ V-+2(*:72.)2(

(=BGE,'\E('D(B,F+,D

Page 51



O!Q B6)*C-7C7.),*,)D)87C4)2(*'.*'2*I)2)-+8*+557-,+25)*N'(6*C78'5').*572(+'2),*'2*(6)/T

:7-)*&(-+()I1*"G!G
W-)2(*_2'(+-1*A)D)87C4)2(*38+2*"GGR
:)2(-+8*V7D)-24)2(*V;',+25)
<72,72*38+2*"G!!
:7;25'8b.*&;CC8)4)2(+-1*38+22'2I*V;',+25)

S)8)D+2(*C78'5').*'2*(6)*`,7C(),*_2'(+-1*A)D)87C4)2(*38+2*+-)*(67.)*'2*(6)*L7887N'2I
56+C()-./T

W;'8(*]2D'-724)2(/*'2*()-4.*7L*(6)*C-7()5('72*+2,*)26+25)4)2(*7L*(6)*)2D'-724)2(
]2D'-724)2(+8*3-7()5('72/*'2*()-4.*7L*C-7()5('2I*.C)5'L'5*L)+(;-).*7L*(6)*)2D'-724)2(*+2,
C-7()5('2I*(6)*C;J8'5
U7;.'2I/*'2*()-4.*7L*C-7()5('2I*-).',)2('+8*+4)2'(').*+2,*I;','2I*2)N*,)D)87C4)2(
hC)2*&C+5)*+2,*S)5-)+('72/*(7*C-7()5(*+2,*)26+25)*(6)*C-7D'.'72*7L*.C7-(.9*8)'.;-)*+2,
2+(;-)*572.)-D+('72
B-+2.C7-(/*'2*()-4.*7L*.;.(+'2+J'8'(19*.+L)(1*+2,*.)-D'5'2I*2)),.
:744;2'(1*0+5'8'(')./*'2*()-4.*7L*4))('2I*(6)*,)4+2,*L7-*5744;2'(1*.)-D'5).

!E,?+F+E,GM(=BGE,G@

O!Q B6)*,)D)87C4)2(*(7*N6'56*(6'.*C)-4'..'72*-)8+().*4;.(*J)*J)I;2*27(*8+()-*(6+2*(6)*)MC'-+('72
7L*(6-))*1)+-.*J)I'22'2I*72*(6)*,+()*7L*(6'.*C)-4'..'72E

S)+.72/**B7*572L7-4*N'(6*(6)*-)Y;'-)4)2(.*7L*&)5('72*$!*7L*(6)*B7N2*+2,*:7;2(-1*38+22'2I
`5(*!$$GE

O"Q B6)*,)D)87C4)2(*6)-)J1*C)-4'((),*.6+88*J)*5+--'),*7;(*'2*+557-,+25)*N'(6*(6)*L7887N'2I
+CC-7D),*,-+N'2IO.Q*+2,#7-*,75;4)2(O.Q/

A-+N'2I./*!G!Z*!G"Z*!GaZ*!GRZ*!GXZ*!G\Z*!G%Z*!G?Z*!G$Z*!!GZ*!!!Z*!!"Z*!!aZ*"G!*S)D*:Z*"G"
S)D*:Z*"Ga*S)D*:Z*"GR*S)D*`Z*"GX*S)D*WZ*"G\Z*"G%Z*"G?Z*"!GZ*aGGZ*aG!Z*aG"Z*\GG*S)D*`Z*\GG
S)D*W

38+22'2I*&(+()4)2(*J1*F)(-7C78'.*T*F+1*"G!"
A).'I2*+2,*`55)..*&(+()4)2(*OF+1*"G!"*S)D*`Q
0877,*S'.P*`..)..4)2(*O0S`Q*,+(),*""*@;2)*"G!"*[..;)*a*J1*>&3*_H*<(,
`-J7-'5;8(;-+8*[4C+5(*`..)..4)2(*J1*<+2,.5+C)*38+22'2I*<(,*OF+-56*"G!"Q
0-1)2(*3-'4+-1*&56778T*B-+2.C7-(*`..)..4)2(*J1*F7((*F+5A72+8,*O`C-'8*"G!"Q
0-1)2(*3-'4+-1*&56778T*&56778*B-+D)8*38+2*J1*F7((*F+5A72+8,*O`C-'8*"G!"Q
:;8(;-+8*U)-'(+I)*`..)..4)2(*J1*3-7.C)5(*`-56+)787I1*<(,*T*<3`*"G!"#%*`C-'8*"G!"
3-7c)5(*36+.'2I*+2,*&'()*<7I'.('5.*d)-.'72*!ER*T*>+((.
&;.(+'2+J8)*A)D)87C4)2(*:6)5P8'.(*O-)D'.),*!!*@;81*"G!"Q
>+((.*8)(()-*,+(),*!!*@;81*"G!"*T*A+18'I6(*+2,*&;28'I6(*`4)2'(1

S)+.72/**07-*(6)*+D7',+25)*7L*,7;J(*+2,*'2*(6)*'2()-).(.*7L*C-7C)-*C8+22'2IE

OaQ W)L7-)*+21*572.(-;5('72*N7-P*72*.'()9*)M58;,'2I*,)478'('72*+2,*.'()*58)+-+25)9*L;-(6)-*,)(+'8.
7L*4+()-'+8.*L7-*+88*)M()-2+8*N7-P9*'258;,'2I*.+4C8).*N6)-)*.C)5'L'),9*.6+88*J)*.;J4'((),*(7*+2,
+CC-7D),* '2* N-'('2I* J1* (6)* <75+8* 38+22'2I* `;(67-'(1* J)L7-)* +21* N7-P* '.* 5744)25),E* B6)
,)(+'8.*.6+88*'258;,)/

O+Q*W-'5PN7-P*T*J8)2,),*J-'5P*(7*4+(56*)M'.('2I*O'258;,'2I*.+4C8)QZ
OJQ*S)2,)-*T*3;-)*>6'()*O'258;,'2I*.+4C8)QZ
O5Q*>'2,7N.Z
O,Q*A77-.Z
O)Q*0'2.*O'258;,'2I*.+4C8)QZ
OLQ*S77L*L'2'.6). &\#<$-;',),>&&')>""1 O'258;,'2I*.+4C8)QE

B6)*N7-P*.6+88*J)*5+--'),*7;(*'2*+557-,+25)*N'(6*(6)*+CC-7D),*,)(+'8.*+2,*-)(+'2),*(6)-)+L()-

Page 52



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& ] "1 39

L7-*(6)*8'L)('4)*7L*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(E

S)+.72/*B7*)2.;-)*+*.+('.L+5(7-1*,)D)87C4)2(*N6'56*,7).*27(*C-)c;,'5)*(6)*+4)2'(1*7L*(6)
875+8'(1E

ORQ `88*+-)+.*.67N2*72*(6)*C8+2*.6+88*J)*8+2,.5+C),*'2*+557-,+25)*N'(6*+*.56)4)*(7*J)*.;J4'((),
(7* +2,* +CC-7D),* '2* N-'('2I* J1* (6)* <75+8* 38+22'2I* `;(67-'(1* C-'7-* (7* (6)* 574C8)('72* 7L
572.(-;5('72*N7-P*72*.'()E*&;56*8+2,.5+C'2I*N7-P*.6+88*J)*574C8)(),*C-'7-*(7*755;C+('72*7L*(6)
,)D)87C4)2(*6)-)J1*+CC-7D),*7-*J1*+21*7(6)-*('4)(+J8)*+I-)),E

&;56*.56)4)*.6+88*+8.7*'2,'5+()/T

O+Q ]M'.('2I*572(7;-.*+2,*8)D)8.*+2,*+21*+8()-+('72*7L*(6)*I-7;2,*8)D)8.9*.;56*+.*I-+,'2I9*5;(
+2,*L'889*)+-(6*47;2,'2I*+2,*I-7;2,*47,)88'2IZ

OJQ* U+-,* .;-L+5).* '258;,'2I* ,)(+'8.* 7L* 4+()-'+8.* +2,* L'2'.6).* T* (6).)* .67;8,* 6+D)* +
C)-4)+J8)*572.(-;5('72Z

OJQ* 3-7C7.),*8'I6('2I*C8+2*N'(6*.C)5'L'5+('72Z
O5Q* `88*C8+2('2I*'258;,'2I*875+('729*.C)5').9*.'^)9*,)2.'(1*+2,*2;4J)-Z
O,Q* `21*.;.(+'2+J8)*572.(-;5('72*4)(67,.*N6'56*+-)*(7*J)*;.),Z
O)Q* `* ,)(+'8),* O4'2E* XT1)+-Q* 8+2,.5+C)* 4+2+I)4)2(* C8+2* .67N'2I* -)Y;'-)4)2(.* L7-* (6)

72I7'2I*4+'2()2+25)*7L*6+-,*+2,*.7L(*8+2,.5+C'2IZ
OLQ* 3-7C7.),*N+88.*+2,*L)25'2I9*'2,'5+('2I*4+()-'+8.*+2,*6)'I6(.E

`21* (-)).* +2,* .6-;J.* C8+2(),* '2* +557-,+25)* N'(6* (6)* 8+2,.5+C'2I* .56)4)* N6'569* N'(6'2* X
1)+-.* 7L* C8+2('2I* +-)* -)47D),9* ,1'2I9* .)-'7;.81* ,+4+I),* 7-* J)574)* ,'.)+.),* .6+88* J)
-)C8+5),*'2*.'4'8+-*C7.'('72.*J1*(-)).*+2,*.6-;J.*7L*.'4'8+-*.C)5').*+2,*.'^)*(7*(67.)*7-'I'2+881
C8+2(),*;28)..*7(6)-N'.)*+I-)),*'2*N-'('2I*N'(6*(6)*<75+8*38+22'2I*`;(67-'(1E

S)+.72/**B7*)2.;-)*+*.+('.L+5(7-1*.(+2,+-,*7L*+CC)+-+25)*+2,*.)(('2I*L7-*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(
+2,*(7*)2.;-)*(6+(*(6)*C-7C7.),*,)D)87C4)2(*)26+25).*(6)*D'.;+8*+4)2'(1*7L*(6)*875+8'(1*'2
(6)*'2()-).(.*7L*(6)*+4)2'(').*7L*(6)*755;C+2(.*7L*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(*+2,*(7*C-7D',)*(-))*C8+2('2I
'2*C;-.;+25)*7L*.)5('72*!$%*7L*(6)*B7N2*+2,*:7;2(-1*38+22'2I*`5(*!$$GE

OXQ 3-'7-*(7*(6)*5744)25)4)2(*7L*(6)*;.)9*+*:744;2'(1*`55)..*38+2*.6+88*J)*.;J4'((),*(7*+2,
+CC-7D),*'2*N-'('2I*J1*(6)*<75+8*38+22'2I*`;(67-'(1E*B6)*:744;2'(1*`55)..*38+2*.6+88*+887N
L7-*+*4'2'4;4*7L*!X*67;-.*7L*5744;2'(1*;.)*)+56*N))P*+2,*.6+88*'258;,)*,)(+'8.*7L*-+().*7L
6'-)* OJ+.),* ;C72* (67.)* 56+-I),* +(* 7(6)-* C;J8'5* L+5'8'(').Q9* ()-4.* 7L* +55)..9* 67;-.* 7L* ;.)9
+55)..*J1*272T.56778*;.)-.#272T4)4J)-.*+2,*4+2+I)4)2(*-).C72.'J'8'(').E

B6)* +CC-7D),* :744;2'(1* `55)..* 38+2* .6+88* J)* J-7;I6(* '2(7* 7C)-+('72* N'(6'2* a* 472(6.* 7L
755;C+('72*7L* (6)*,)D)87C4)2(*+2,*'(*.6+88*-)4+'2* '2*7C)-+('72*L7-* (6)*,;-+('72*7L* (6)*;.)*7L
(6)*,)D)87C4)2(E

S)+.72/*B7*.)5;-)*N)88T4+2+I),9*.+L)*5744;2'(1*+55)..*(7*(6)*.C7-(.*L+5'8'(19*(7*)2.;-)
.;LL'5')2(*J)2)L'(*(7*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(*7L*.C7-(*+2,*(7*+557-,*N'(6*<75+8*38+2*378'51

O\Q B6)*C-7()5('72*7L*(6)*-)(+'2),*(-)).*.6+88*J)*'4C8)4)2(),*'2*L;88*+557-,+25)*N'(6*(6)*+CC-7D),
,)(+'8.* .)(* 7;(* '2* (6)* `-J7-'5;8(;-+8* [4C+5(* `..)..4)2(* J1* <+2,.5+C)* 38+22'2I* <(,* OF+-56
"G!"Q* C-'7-* (7* 5744)25)4)2(* 7L* +21* C-)C+-+(7-1* N7-P* 7-* ,)D)87C4)2(* +2,* -)(+'2),
(6-7;I67;(*(6)*,;-+('72*7L*(6)*572.(-;5('72*N7-P.E

S)+.72/*B7*)2.;-)*+*.+('.L+5(7-1*.(+2,+-,*7L*+CC)+-+25)*+2,*.)(('2I*L7-*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(*+2,
(7*)2.;-)*(6)*D'+J'8'(1*+2,*6)+8(6*7L*(6)*)M'.('2I*(-)).E

O%Q B6)* ,)D)87C4)2(* .6+88* 27(* J)* 755;C'),* ;2('8* (6)* 5+-TC+-P'2I9* (;-2'2I* +-)+.* +2,* "G* .)5;-)
5158)*.C+5). 6+D)*J))2*C-7D',),*'2*+557-,+25)*N'(6*(6)*+CC-7D),*,)(+'8.*+2,*(6).)*.6+88*J)
-)(+'2),*(6)-)+L()-*L7-*(6)*8'L)('4)*7L*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(E

S)+.72/*[2*(6)*'2()-).(.*7L*6'I6N+1*.+L)(1*+2,*)257;-+I)*;.)*7L*.;.(+'2+J8)*(-+2.C7-(E

O?Q =7*,)D)87C4)2(*.6+88* (+P)*C8+5)9*'258;,'2I*+21*N7-P.*7L*,)478'('72*7-*.'()*58)+-+25)9*;2('8*+
:72.(-;5('72*F)(67,*&(+()4)2(*6+.*J))2*.;J4'((),*(79*+2,*+CC-7D),*'2*N-'('2I*J19*(6)* 875+8
C8+22'2I*+;(67-'(1E*B6)*+CC-7D),*&(+()4)2(*.6+88*J)*+,6)-),* (7* (6-7;I67;(* (6)*572.(-;5('72
C)-'7,E*B6)*&(+()4)2(*.6+88*C-7D',)*L7-/

Page 53



O'Q (6)*C+-P'2I*7L*D)6'58).*7L*.'()*7C)-+('D).*+2,*D'.'(7-.Z
O''Q* :72.(-;5('72* (-+LL'5* -7;().* (7* (6)* ,)D)87C4)2(* .'()* T* ;('8'.'2I* :6;-56* <+2)* .'()
+55)..*7281Z
O'''Q* 87+,'2I*+2,*;287+,'2I*7L*C8+2(*+2,*4+()-'+8.Z
O'DQ* .(7-+I)*7L*C8+2(*+2,*4+()-'+8.*;.),*'2*572.(-;5('2I*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(Z
ODQ* (6)*)-)5('72*+2,*4+'2()2+25)*7L*.)5;-'(1*67+-,'2I* '258;,'2I*,)57-+('D)*,'.C8+1.
+2,*L+5'8'(').*L7-*C;J8'5*D')N'2I9*N6)-)*+CC-7C-'+()Z
OD'Q* N6))8*N+.6'2I*L+5'8'(').*+2,*.56),;8)*7L*6'I6N+1*58)+2'2IZ
OD''Q* 4)+.;-).*(7*572(-78*(6)*)4'..'72*7L*,;.(*+2,*,'-(*,;-'2I*572.(-;5('72Z
OD'''Q* +* .56)4)* L7-* -)5158'2I#,'.C7.'2I* 7L* N+.()* -).;8('2I* L-74* ,)478'('72* +2,
572.(-;5('72*N7-P.Z
O'MQ* &567789*2;-.)-1*+2,*:6'8,-)2b.*:)2(-)*+55)..*,;-'2I*(6)*572.(-;5('72*C6+.)E

S)+.72/* B7* C-7()5(* -).',)2('+8* +4)2'(1* +2,* )2.;-)* (6)* ,)D)87C4)2(* ,7).* 27(* 6+D)* +2
+,D)-.)*'4C+5(*72*(6)*6'I6N+1E

O$Q A)(+'8.*7L*(6)*L7887N'2I*.6+88*J)*.;J4'((),*(7*+2,*+CC-7D),*'2*N-'('2I*J1*(6)*875+8*C8+22'2I
+;(67-'(1*C-'7-*(7*'2.(+88+('72/

+Q*P'(56)2*)M(-+5('72*.1.()4*+2,*L'8()-.Z
JQ*D)2('8+('72*)Y;'C4)2(Z
5Q*J7'8)-*L8;)*+2,*)4'..'72.E

B6).)*,)(+'8.*.67;8,*'258;,)*+2*+..)..4)2(*7L*(6)*'4C+5(*72*+'-*Y;+8'(1*+2,*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(
.6+88*J)*574C8)(),*'2*+557-,+25)*N'(6*(6)*,)(+'8.*.7*+CC-7D),*+2,*-)(+'2),*(6)-)+L()-*L7-*(6)
8'L)('4)*7L*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(E

S)+.72/*[2*7-,)-*(7*.+L)I;+-,*875+8*+'-*Y;+8'(1*+2,*+4)2'(').E

O!GQ =7(N'(6.(+2,'2I*(6)*C8+2.*6)-)J1*+CC-7D),9*L;-(6)-*,)(+'8.*7L*(6)*I-))2*-77L*+2,*C67(7D78(+'5
('8).*.6+88*J)*.;J4'((),*(7*+2,*+CC-7D),*'2*N-'('2I*J1*(6)*875+8*C8+22'2I*+;(67-'(1*C-'7-*(7*+21
572.(-;5('72*N7-P9*)M58;,'2I*,)478'('72*+2,*.'()*58)+-+25)E*&;56*,)(+'8.*.6+88*'258;,)/

O+Q*.C)5'L'5+('729*,)(+'8.*+2,*4+'2()2+25)*7L*(6)*I-))2*-77LZ
OJQ*,)(+'8.*7L*C67(7D78(+'5*('8).

B6)*N7-P.*.6+88*J)*5+--'),*7;(*'2*+557-,+25)*N'(6*(6)*+CC-7D),*C8+2.*C-'7-*(7*755;C+('72*+2,
-)(+'2),*(6)-)+L()-*L7-*(6)*8'L)('4)*7L*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(E

S)+.72/*[2*+557-,+25)*N'(6*<72,72*38+2*C78'51*XE!!

O!!Q >'(6'2* !"* 472(6.* 7L* 755;C+('72* 7L* (6)* )M()2.'72* 6)-)J1* +CC-7D),9* +* -)D')N* J1* +* WS]
+CC-7D),* '2,)C)2,)2(* J7,1* N6'56* D)-'L').* (6+(* (6)* ,)D)87C4)2(* 6+.* 4)(* 7-* )M5)),),* +
WS]]`F Hd)-1*V77,b*-+('2I*.6+88*J)*.;J4'((),*(7*+2,*+CC-7D),*'2*N-'('2I*J1*(6)*875+8*C8+22'2I
+;(67-'(1E* * [L* (6)* -)D')N*.C)5'L').* (6+(* (6)*,)D)87C4)2(*6+.* L+'8),* (7*4))(* (6)*+J7D)* 8)D)8.9
574C)2.+(7-1* 4)+.;-).* (7* )2.;-)* (6)* ,)D)87C4)2(* 4))(.* 7-* )M5)),.* +* WS]]`F* bd)-1
V77,b*-+('2I*.6+88*J)*.;J4'((),*(7*+2,*+CC-7D),*'2*N-'('2I*J1*(6)*875+8*C8+22'2I*+;(67-'(1*N'(6'2
"R*472(6.*7L*755;C+('72*7L*(6)*)M()2.'72*6)-)J1*+CC-7D),E

S)+.72/* B7* )2.;-)* +* .+('.L+5(7-1* ,)D)87C4)2(* N6'56* '257-C7-+().* .;.(+'2+J'8'(1* 4)+.;-).
(6+(*+-)*5744)2.;-+()*(7*(6)*.5+8)*7L*,)D)87C4)2(*C-7C7.),E

O!"Q 3-'7-* (7* (6)* 5744)25)4)2(* 7L* (6)* ;.)* 7L* (6)* J;'8,'2I.9* +* &56778* B-+D)8* 38+2* 7L* .;LL'5')2(
Y;+8'(1* (7*.57-)*+*3`&&*-+('2I*;.'2I*BL<g.*`BB-W;B]*C-7I-+44)9* (7* '257-C7-+()* (+-I)(.* L7-
4'2'4'.'2I* 5+-* ;.)9* 472'(7-'2I* 7L* (67.)* (+-I)(.* +2,* +..75'+(),* 4)+.;-).* (7* 4))(* (67.)
(+-I)(.9*.6+88*J)*.;J4'((),*(7*+2,*+CC-7D),*'2*N-'('2I*J1*(6)*<75+8*38+22'2I*`;(67-'(1*+2,*.6+88
J)*L;881*'4C8)4)2(),*+.*+CC-7D),*+2,*+,6)-),*(7E

S)+.72/*[2*(6)*'2()-).(.*7L*-),;5'2I*-)8'+25)*72*C-'D+()*47(7-*D)6'58).E

Page 54



O!aQ B6)* ,)D)87C4)2(* .6+88* J)* 5+--'),* 7;(* '2* +557-,+25)* N'(6* (6)* +CC-7D),* 0877,* S'.P
`..)..4)2(*O0S`Q*,+(),*""*@;2)*"G!"*[..;)*a*J1*>&3*_H*<(,*+2,*(6)*L7887N'2I*4'('I+('72
4)+.;-).*,)(+'8),*'2*(6)*0S`/

O'Q*<'4'('2I*.;-L+5)*N+()-* -;2T7LL*I)2)-+(),*J1* (6)*!* '2*!GG*1)+-* O'258;,'2I*+2*+887N+25)* L7-
58'4+()*56+2I)Q*5-'('5+8*.(7-4*.7*(6+(*'(*N'88*27(*)M5)),*(6)*-;2T7LL*L-74*(6)*;2,)D)87C),*.'()
+2,*27(*'25-)+.)*(6)*-'.P*7L*L877,'2I*7LLT.'()*+.*,)(+'8),*'2*.)5('72*\E"E"X*7L*(6)*0S`E
O''Q*&;-L+5)*N+()-*.(7-+I)* (7*J)*+56')D),* (6-7;I6* (6)*;.)*7L*&;.(+'2+J8)*A-+'2+I)*&1.()4.
'258;,'2I*I-))2*-77L.*+2,*C)-4)+J8)*C+D'2I*+.*,)(+'8),*'2*&)5('72.*\E"E!%T\E"E"a*7L*(6)*0S`E

B6)*4'('I+('72*4)+.;-).*.6+88*J)* L;881* '4C8)4)2(),*C-'7-* (7*755;C+('72*+2,*.;J.)Y;)2(81* '2
+557-,+25)*N'(6*(6)*('4'2I#C6+.'2I*+--+2I)4)2(.*)4J7,'),*N'(6'2*(6)*.56)4)9*7-*N'(6'2*+21
7(6)-*C)-'7,*+.*4+1*J)*.;J.)Y;)2(81*+I-)),*'2*N-'('2I*J1*(6)*875+8*C8+22'2I*+;(67-'(1E

S)+.72/*B7*C-)D)2(*L877,'2I*J1*)2.;-'2I*(6)*.+('.L+5(7-1*.(7-+I)*7L#,'.C7.+8*7L*.;-L+5)*N+()-
L-74*(6)*.'()E

O!RQ 3-'7-*(7*(6)*574C8)('72*7L*572.(-;5('72*N7-P9*+CC-7C-'+()*+--+2I)4)2(.*.6+88*J)*4+,)*'2
N-'('2I*N'(6*(6)*875+8*C8+22'2I*+;(67-'(1*(7*C-7D',)*(6)*L7887N'2I/

O'Q* [4C-7D)4)2(.*(7*^)J-+*5-7..'2I*72*:6;-56*<+2)*(7*-+'.)*(6)*5+--'+I)N+1*8)D)8*(7
C-7D',)*+*6;4C),*^)J-+*5-7..'2IZ

O''Q* [4C-7D)4)2(.*(7*^)J-+*5-7..'2I*72*:6;-56*<+2)*(7*C-7D',)*8'I6('2IE

B6)*;.)*+;(67-'.),*J1*(6'.*C)-4'..'72*.6+88*27(*J)I'2*;2('8*(6)*+J7D)*N7-P.*6+D)*J))2
574C8)(),*'2*+557-,+25)*N'(6*(6)*+J7D)*C7'2(.*+2,*6+D)*J))2*5)-('L'),*'2*N-'('2I*+.*574C8)()
J1*7-*72*J)6+8L*7L*(6)*875+8*C8+22'2I*+;(67-'(19*;28)..*7(6)-N'.)*+I-)),*'2*N-'('2I*J1*(6)*875+8
C8+22'2I*+;(67-'(1E

S)+.72/*[2*(6)*'2()-).(.*7L*6'I6N+1*+2,*C),).(-'+2*.+L)(1E

O!XQ =7(N'(6.(+2,'2I*(6)*C8+2.*6)-)J1*+CC-7D),9*L;-(6)-*,)(+'8.*7L*(6)*C-7D'.'72*7L*+2*)8)5(-'5
D)6'58)*56+-I'2I*C7'2(*OL7-*"*D)6'58).Q*.6+88*J)*.;J4'((),*(7*+2,*+CC-7D),*'2*N-'('2I*J1*(6)
875+8*C8+22'2I*+;(67-'(1*C-'7-*(7*(6)*574C8)('72*7L*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(E

B6)*N7-P.*.6+88*J)*5+--'),*7;(*'2*+557-,+25)*N'(6*(6)*+CC-7D),*C8+2.*C-'7-*(7*755;C+('72*+2,
-)(+'2),*(6)-)+L()-*L7-*(6)*8'L)('4)*7L*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(E

S)+.72/*[2*(6)*'2()-).(.*7L*58'4+()*56+2I)*4'('I+('72*+2,*(7*574C81*N'(6*<72,72*38+2*C78'51

O!\Q 3-'7-*(7*'2.(+88+('72*7L*(6)*C-7C7.),*.;J.(+('729*L;-(6)-*,)(+'8.*7L*)M()-2+8*+CC)+-+25)*+2,
.C)5'L'5+('72*.6+88*J)*.;J4'((),*(7*+2,*+CC-7D),*'2*N-'('2I*J1*(6)*875+8*C8+22'2I*+;(67-'(1E*B6)
N7-P.*.6+88*J)*5+--'),*7;(*'2*+557-,+25)*N'(6*(6)*+CC-7D),*,)(+'8.*+2,*-)(+'2),*(6)-)+L()-*L7-
(6)*8'L)('4)*7L*(6)*,)D)87C4)2(E

S)+.72/*B7*)2.;-)*(6)*)M()-2+8*+CC)+-+25)*'.*+55)C(+J8)*+2,*C-7()5(*(6)*+4)2'(1*7L*+,c7'2'2I
-).',)2(.E

+,\E(<BF+>=G@

O!Q B6)*+CC8'5+2(*'.*+,D'.),*(6+(*C-'7-*+CC-7D+8*L-74*B6+4).*>+()-*A)D)87C)-*&)-D'5).*OB)8/
G?RX*?XG*"%%%Q*'.*-)Y;'-),*'L*'(*'.*C-7C7.),*(7*,'.56+-I)*(7*+*C;J8'5*.)N)-E*B6'.*'.*(7*)2.;-)
(6)*.;-L+5)*N+()-*,'.56+-I)*L-74*(6)*.'()*.6+88*27(*J)*,)(-'4)2(+8*(7*(6)*)M'.('2I*.)N)-+I)
.1.()4E

(=\=(=,!='?E!T<=,FG@

`21*C)-.72*N'.6'2I*(7*'2.C)5(*(6)*+J7D)*C+C)-.*.67;8,*572(+5(*S+56)8*F5:722)889*B6)*38+22'2I*&)-D'5)9

Page 55



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 9 "1 39

W-)2(*U7;.)9*aR$*U'I6*S7+,9*>)4J8)19*F',,8).)M9*U`$*\Wm9*B)8E*=7E*G"G*?$a% X""a

Page 56



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453678 9+,& 3 "1 33

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:'5.;5 !2<&',"- !"#!$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1234567+'289'+:+;<9=73'+1292'>327?+5@A.B@+3C,-?+6CD-CD?
9;!$+%93

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

>@(/+E,F+(/+(D-(B,)(G*+CDHIJ

Agenda Item 6

Page 57



(>!>+?>@A !K+1,I?+"$!"

BC(@A =A--*D+L(HH

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA ;(HH*/-*D+5CD/AH),)(G*+MC.AE

DF!CG+F,A 1234567+'289'+:+;<9=73'+1292'>327?+5@A.B@+3C,-?+6CD-CD?+9;!$
%93

0(F0FHCDA =*ECH()(CD+CN+)@*+*O(/)(DP+QA(H-(DP+,D-+*.*B)(CD+CN+,+D*R+QA(H-(DP+BCD/(/)(DP+CN
=!+A/*+CD+)@*+P.CAD-+NHCC.+,D-+ST+.*/(-*D)(,H+AD()/+CD+/*G*D+AFF*.+NHCC./J

C00D+!C,GA 3ANN*HHC+6)-

!F,GC!GA >U+V*DD*))

0DC,',FIHA
!$!%WU3W!!S
!$!%WU3W!!X
!$!%WU3W!!"
!$!%WU3W!!!
!$!%WU3W!!&
!$!%WU3W!$"
!$!%WU3W!$S
!$!%WU3W!$K
!$!%WU3W!$X
!$!%WU3W!$T
!$!%WU3W!$Y
!$!%WU3W!!K
!$!%WU3W$!X
!$!%WU3W!$%
!$!%WU3W!!$
!$!%W7ZW$!!
!$!%W7ZW$$K
!$!%W7ZW$$S
!$!%W7ZW$!"
!$!%W7ZW$!K
!$!%W7ZW$$X
!$!%W7ZW$!$
!$!%W7ZW$!&
!$!%W7ZW$$!
!$!%W7ZW$$"
!$!%W7ZW$$&

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
3*NA/*+5CD/*D)

>K+HG+,E
>@*+/()*+BA..*D)HI+BCEF.(/*/+,+-(H,F(-,)*-+NC.E*.+B(D*E,#Q(DPC+@,HH+R@(B@+R,/+P.,D)*-+F*.E(//(CD+(D+!%%T+)C
B@,DP*+A/*+)C+,+B@A.B@?+,D-+(D+"$$S+R,/+,HHCR*-+)C+B.*,)*+D*R+NHCC./F,B*+,)+)@*+AFF*.+H*G*H/J+>@*+/()*+-C*/
DC)+Q*D*N()+N.CE+CNNW/).**)+B,.+F,.[(DP+C.+G*@(BAH,.+,BB*//+,..,DP*E*D)/J

>@*+/()*+(/+HCB,)*-+R()@(D+5@A.B@+7D-+,D-+H(*/+)C+)@*+'CA)@+CN+)@*+/(PD,HH*-+BCD).CHH*-+\ADB)(CD+Q*)R**D+L(P@
3C,-+ ,D-+ 5@A.B@+ 3C,-+ CD+ )@*+ *-P*+ CN+ )@*+ .*),(H+ ,.*,+ CN+ 5@A.B@+ 7D-J+ + >C+ )@*+ 9C.)@+ ,D-+ 7,/)+ ,.*+ H(P@)
(D-A/).(,H+,D-+*EFHCIE*D)+H,D-+A/*/?+(DBHA-(DP+,+LCE*Q,/*+/)C.*J++=(.*B)HI+)C+)@*+9C.)@+;*/)+CN+)@*+/()*+(/
,D+CF*D+/F,B*?+F,.)+CN+R@(B@+(/+A/*-+,/+,+B,.+F,.[+,D-+,+E,.[*)+CD+;*-D*/-,I/+,D-+',)A.-,I/J+>@*+/()*
,-\C(D/+2H*O+3C,-?+R@(B@+(/+,+.*/(-*D)(,H+.C,-+-*N(D*-+QI+)RC+/)C.*I+)*..,B*+@CA/*/J++;@()*+L,.)+6,D*+NC.E/
)@*+/()*/+9C.)@+7,/)*.D+VCAD-,.I+Q*ICD-+R@(B@+(/+)@*+MC.E*.+;@()*+L,.)+UAQ+BA..*D)HI+AD-*.+-*G*HCFE*D)+)C
F.CG(-*+,+NH,))*-+-*G*HCFE*D)J

Page 58



0(F0FHCD
UH*,/*+/**+,QCG*

L+HGF(M
2D+"$$S+,+FH,DD(DP+,FFH(B,)(CD+]3*N+9C0+$S#"YST^+NC.+)@*+(D/),HH,)(CD+CN+D*R+R(D-CR/+CD+)@*+/(-*/+,D-+N.CD)?
!K+.CCNH(P@)/?+.*NA.Q(/E*D)+CN+*O(/)(DP+N.CD)+B,DCFI?+(D/),HH,)(CD+CN+.CHH*.+/@A))*./+(D+*O(/)(DP+B,DCFI+,D-
B.*,)(CD+CN+D*R+NHCC.+/F,B*+R()@(D+)@*+*O(/)(DP+QA(H-(DP+,)+N(./)?+/*BCD-+,D-+)@(.-+NHCC.+H*G*H/+CN+B@A.B@+R,/
P.,D)*-+F*.E(//(CD

2D+!%%T+,+FH,DD(DP+,FFH(B,)(CD+]3*N+9C0+%T#$KSK^+NC.+)@*+B@,DP*+CN+A/*+CN+*O(/)(DP+QA(H-(DP+N.CE+BCE*-I
BHAQ#B(D*E,+]_/*+5H,//+="^+)C+,+B@A.B@+]_/*+5H,//+=!^+R,/+P.,D)*-+F*.E(//(CD+

2D+"$!"+,+FH,DD(DP+,FFH(B,)(CD+R,/+P.,D)*-+F*.E(//(CD+]3*N+9C0!!#"!T&^+NC.+)@*+F,.)+BCDG*./(CD+,D-
.*W-*G*HCFE*D)+CN+*O(/)(DP+QA(H-(DP+)C+N,B(H(),)*+)@*+*.*B)(CD+CN+,+T+/)C.*I+QA(H-(DP+)C+,BBCEEC-,)*+=!+A/*+CD
P.CAD-+NHCC.+,D-+"Y+.*/(-*D)(,H+AD()/+CD+AFF*.+NHCC./+]`5,.+M.**`+'B@*E*^++,D-+/AQ\*B)+)C+,+=**-+CN
4P.**E*D)+-,)*-+"&+1,.B@+"$!"+AD-*.+'*B)(CD+!$X+CN+)@*+>CRD+,D-+5CAD).I+UH,DD(DP+4B)+!%%$?+,/
,E*D-*-+CD+"%+1,.B@+"$!"J+>@(/+,FFH(B,)(CD+R,/+BCD/(-*.*-+,)+)@*+UH,DD(DP+5CEE())**+CN+!S+1,.B@+"$!"J

0FD+!M'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
V.*D)+_D(),.I+=*G*HCFE*D)+UH,D+"$$S

'>3!!+ ;@(B@+ /**[/+ )C+ F.C)*B)+ ,D-+ *D@,DB*+ )@*+ aA,H()I+ ,D-+ B@,.,B)*.+ CN+ )@*+ VC.CAP@/+ QA(H)+ ,D-+ D,)A.,H
*DG(.CDE*D)+,D-+.*/(/)+F.CFC/,H/+)@,)+@,G*+,+@,.ENAH+(EF,B)+CD+)@*+*DG(.CDE*D)+,D-+,E*D()(*/J

'>3!S+ 9*R+ -*G*HCFE*D)+ R(HH+ Q*+ *OF*B)*-+ )C+E,[*+ ,+ FC/()(G*+ BCD).(QA)(CD+ )C+ (EF.CG(DP+ )@*+ aA,H()I+ CN+ )@*
A.Q,D+*DG(.CDE*D)J

'>3!%+ 9*R+ @CA/(DP+ -*G*HCFE*D)/+ /@CAH-+ F.CG(-*+ ,-*aA,)*+ ,E*D()I?+ .*-AB*+ D**-+ NC.+ B,.+ ).,G*H+ ,D-
(EF.CG*E*D)+)C+FAQH(B+(DN.,/).AB)A.*J

V7"+ >CRD/B,F*0+6CB,H+5CD)*O)+:+5@,.,B)*.
V7X+ UAQH(B+3*,HE0+6,D-/B,F*+=*/(PD
V7T+ UAQH(B+3*,HE0+').**)/B,F*
V7%+ 4.B@()*B)A.,H+bA,H()I
L%+ =R*HH(DP+1(O
L!"+ 3*/(-*D)(,H+bA,H()I+c+6,ICA)+5CD/(-*.,)(CD/
>39"&+U,.[(DP+'),D-,.-/+c+3*/(-*D)(,H+=*G*HCFE*D)
U'!S+ U,.[(DP+'),D-,.-/
7UY+ 9C)(N(,QH*+2D/),HH,)(CD/
5M&+ 5CEEAD()I+M,B(H()(*/

H$%&'H)&N$O$N'C11"N2%$"3<'P'0*")"<&Q'H8R#$<<$"3'783&'5..S
57&J+MC.E*.+;@()*+L,.)+UL+,D-+5@A.B@

!"*&'H%*2%&49
5U+!$+W+5@A.B@+7D-+8.CR)@+4.*,
5U"!+W+V,H,DB*-+LCA/(DP+')CB[

=29"*I<'D"3Q"3'0123'5.;;

H8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'E8$Q23N&',"%&';TA'@&<$43'E8$Q&'O"*',&U'@&V&1")#&3%
H8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'@"N8#&3%A'H;./'01233$34'FR1$42%$"3<

HWHGC+,CX+D+GM'CHH>HH=>,G
;()@(D+P.CR)@+,.*,/?+D*R+1,\C.+F.CFC/,H/+,.*+.*aA(.*-+)C+,B@(*G*+,+E(D(EAE+.,)(DP+CN+5C-*+NC.+'A/),(D,QH*
LCE*/+6*G*H+S+.,)(DP?+/AQ\*B)+)C+,+/B@*E*+CN+N*,/(Q(H()IJ

>@*+ /AQE(//(CD+ E**)/+ 5C-*+ NC.+ 'A/),(D,QH*+ LCE*/+ H*G*H+ S+ ,D-+ ,B@(*G*/+ SKd+ BCEFH(,DB*+ CN+ )@*
'A/),(D,Q(H()I+5@*B[WH(/)? eM,(.HI+UC/()(G*f= +>@*+/B@*E*+(DBHA-*/+F@C)CG,H),(B/+F,D*H+,..,I+CN+!SX/aE+CD+)@*
.CCN+CN+)@*+D*R+.*/(-*D)(,H+-*G*HCFE*D)+R@(B@+RCAH-+.*-AB*+5<"+*E(//(CD/+QI+!SJ%dJ >@(/+N,HH/+/@C.)+CN+)@*
6CD-CD+UH,D+F.*/AEF)(CD+)@,)+E,\C.+-*G*HCFE*D)+F.CFC/,H/+/@CAH-+F.CG(-*+"$d+CD+/()*+.*D*R,QH*+*D*.PI
P*D*.,)(CD+]FCH(BI+KJT+W+F,.,+KJS"J+2)+F.CFC/*/+)@*+A/*+CN+BCEEAD,H+P,/+5LU+CD+/()*+)C+F.CG(-*+)C+F.CG(-*+@C)
R,)*.+,D-+@*,)(DP+ NC.+ )@*+F.CFC/*-+-*G*HCFE*D)J+>@*.*+ (/+DC+-(/).(B)+@*,)(DP+D*)RC.[+BA..*D)HI+,G,(H,QH*+ (D
)@*+,.*,J+9C+E*,/A.*/+)C+CNN/*)+)@*+H,B[+CN+CD/()*+.*D*R,QH*`/+C.+)C+,--.*//+)@*+E,))*.+CN+DC+-(/).(B)+@*,)(DP

Page 59



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453678 9+,& 4 "1 33

D*)RC.[J+>@*+5CADB(H+RCAH-+,BB*F)+,+ N(D,DB(,H+BCD).(QA)(CD+/*BA.*-+QI+,+'!$X+ (D+ )@*+,Q/*DB*+CN+,-*aA,)*
CD/()*+ .*D*R,QH*`/+,D-+,+ BCD).(QA)(CD+ )CR,.-+ /A/),(D,QH*+@*,)(DP+E*,/A.*/J LCR*G*.+ (D+ )@*+,Q/*DB*+CN+ ,
'!$X+,P.**E*D)?+)@*/*+*H*E*D)/+B,DDC)+Q*+/*BA.*-J

!F,HWDGCG+F,
>Y%&*321'''
KT+9*(P@QCA.(DP+F.CF*.)(*/+R*.*+BCD/AH)*-+CD+!X+1,I+"$!"J+>@*+6CB,H+4A)@C.()I+@,/+DC)+.*B*(G*-+,DI
CQ\*B)(CD/+)C+-,)*J

+3%&*321
>.,D/FC.)+7DP(D**.0+ 2D+ )*B@D(B,H+@(P@R,I+)*.E/+ )@*+>.,D/FC.)+7DP(D**.+@,/+DC)+CQ\*B)(CDJ+>@*+/()*+ HCB,)*-
R()@(D+,D+,.*,+CN+PCC-+).,D/FC.)+H(D[/+(/+,QH*+,BBCEEC-,)*+,+`B,.+N.**+/B@*E*`J+>@*+/(DPH*+NHCC.+=!+/F,B*+R(HH
P*D*.,)*+ + H*//+ ).,NN(B+ )@,D+ )@,)+ CN+ )@*+ *O(/)(DP+ EAH)(+ NHCC.+ =!+ /F,B*J+ >@*+ -*G*HCFE*D)+ R(HH+ Q*+ ,-*aA,)*HI
/*.G(B*-+ QI+R,I+ CN+ ,+ ).,D/()+ /(g*-+ Q,I+ ,D-+ /*BA.*+ BIBH*+ ,D-+ .*NA/*+ /)C.,P*JJ+ 2N+ )@*+ ,FFH(B,)(CD+ (/+ )C+ Q*+ ,
,FF.CG*-+,+BCD-()(CD+RCAH-+,H/C+Q*+/CAP@)+.*aA(.(DP+-*),(H/+CN+S+DCJ+FAQH(BHI+,G,(H,QH*+BIBH*+F,.[(DP+/F,B*/
R()@(D+)@*+*O)*.D,H+/F,B*+,-\,B*D)+)C+)@*+F.CFC/*-+QA(H-(DP?+(D+C.-*.+)C+/*.G*+/),NN+,D-+G(/()C./+CN+)@*+=!+AD()?
(D+C.-*.+)C+BCEFHI+R()@+UCH(BI+>39!!+,D-+U,.[(DP+'),D-,.-+U'!X+CN+)@*+_=UW"$$SJ

LCR*G*.?+>@*+F.CFC/*-+Q,HBCD(*/+R(HH+CG*.+/,(H+)@*+FAQH(B+NCC)+F,)@+QI+"E+P(G(DP+.(/*+)C+@(P@R,I+/,N*)I+(//A*/
,D-+R(HH+.*/).(B)+E,(D)*DB*+CN+/*.G(B*+]*P?+/).**)H(P@)/^+HCB,)*-+CD+)@*+F,G*E*D)J

').**)5,.*0
9C+<Q\*B)(CD+W>@*+F.CFC/*-+.*NA/*+,D-+.*BIBH(DP+/)C.,P*+,.*,+(/+BCD/(-*.*-+Q*+CN+,D+,FF.CF.(,)*+/(g*+,D-
*,/(HI+,BB*//(QH*+G(,+2H*O+3C,-

7DG(.CDE*D),H+L*,H)@0
<Q\*B)(CD+ W+ 9C(/*+ (D/AH,)(CD+ ,D-+ E*,/A.*/+ )C+ E()(P,)*+ ,P,(D/)+ -A/)+ ,D-+ N(D*+ F,.)(BH*/+ P*D*.,)*-+ )@.CAP@
-*G*HCFE*D)+@,G*+DC)+Q**D+F.CG(-*-

LCA/(DP+<NN(B*.0
<Q\*B)(CD+ W+ >@*+ HC//+ CN+ )@*+ N,E(HI+ /(g*-+ ,BBCEEC-,)(CD+ )@,)+ NC.E*-+ F,.)+ CN+ )@*+ !!#"!T&+ F*.E(//(CD+ (/
BCD).,.I+)C+5U"+,D-+5U"!J+>@*+,FFH(B,D)+@,/+/AQE())*-+,+G(,Q(H()I+/)A-I+R@(B@+ICA.+CNN(B*./+BCD/(-*.+)C+Q*
.*,/CD,QH*+(D+)*.E/+CN+-*ECD/).,)(DP+,+E,O(EAE+G(,QH*+aA,D)AE+CN+,NNC.-,QH*+@CA/(DP+(D+H(D*+R()@+FH,DD(DP
FCH(BI+.*aA(.*E*D)/J+>@*+,FFH(B,D)+@,/+F.CFC/*-+)@.**+CF)(CD/J+hCA.+CNN(B*./+BCD/(-*.+, BCEEA)*-+N(D,DB(,H
BCD).(QA)(CD+CN+iXS"?$$$+ (/+ H(*A+CN+CD+/()*+,NNC.-,QH*+@CA/(DP+)C+Q*+,D+,BB*F),QH*+,FF.C,B@J+>@*/*+E,))*./
,.*+*OF,D-*-+AFCD+Q*HCRJ

7DPH(/@+L*.(),P*
9C+<Q\*B)(CD+W+>@*+/()*+N,HH/+R()@(D+,D+4.*,+CN+4.B@*CHCP(B,H+U.(C.()I

6,D-/B,F*+<NN(B*.0
<Q\*B)(CD0+>@*+9C.)@+N,B(DP+,E*D()I+/F,B*?+*DBHC/*-+CD+)@.**+/(-*/+QI+T+,D-+Y+/)C.*I+QA(H-(DP/+H,B[/+-*),(H?
(/+DC)+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+Q*+A/*,QH*+,D-+R(HH+H(E()+FH,D)+P.CR)@J+8.CAD-+H*G*H+FH,D)*-+,.*,/+,.*+)CC+/E,HHJ+>@*/*
,.*+,H/C+-(.*B)HI+/@,-*-+QI+Q,HBCD(*/+,QCG*+R@(B@+R(HH+H(E()+,DI+FH,D)+P.CR)@J+4+BCD).(QA)(CD+CN+iST?$$$+NC.
/).**)+).**/?+,/+,P.**-+(D+,+/(E(H,.+N,/@(CD+(D+)@*+*O),D)+F*.E(//(CD+/@CAH-+Q*+/*BA.*-+QI+H*P,H+,P.**E*D)+(N
E*EQ*./+,.*+E(D-*-+)C+,FF.CG*+)@*+,FFH(B,)(CDJ

(>=C(ZH
+3%*"Q8N%$"3
>@*+,FFH(B,)(CD+/()* CBBAF(*-+QI ,+NC.E*.+B(D*E,+QA(H-(DP+F.*G(CA/HI+(D+A/*+,/+,+.*H(P(CA/+B*D).*+]_/*+5H,//
=!^+(/+HCB,)*-+CD+)@*+\ADB)(CD CN+5@A.B@+3C,-+,D-+2H*O+3C,-J >@*+*O(/)(DP+XW/)C.*I+QA(H-(DP+(/+BA..*D)HI
G,B,D)J

>@*+,.*,+(/+-*N(D*-+QI+,+E(O+CN+A/*/+R@(B@+(DBHA-*+.*/(-*D)(,H?+.*),(H+,D-+/CE*+BCEE*.B(,H+NHCC./F,B*J+>@*
N,.+*D-+CN+5@A.B@+3C,-+(/+-*/(PD,)*-+,/+,+6CB,H+5*D).*+R@*.*+,BBC.-(DP+)C+UCH(BI+'LS+CN+V.*D)`/+_=U+"$$S
/E,HH+/B,H*+.*),(H(DP+,D-+)CRD+B*D).*+A/*/+R(HH+Q*+F*.E())*-+R@*.*+)@*I+/*.G*+,+HCB,H+B,)B@E*D)+,.*,+E**)(DP
F*CFH*`/+-,I+)C+-,I+D**-/J+

>@*+QCAD-,.I+)C+)@*+DC.)@+CN+)@*+/()*+(/ -*N(D*-+QI+,+F.(G,)*+H,D*+(J*J ;@()*+L,.)+6,D*J+;@()*+L,.)+6,D*+(/
/,D-R(B@*-+Q*)R**D+)@*+NC.E*. ;@()*+L,.)+UAQH(B+@CA/*+]BA..*D)HI+AD-*.+BCD/).AB)(CD+NC.+, "?+&?+S+,D-
XW/)C.*I+QA(H-(DP?+BCEF.(/(DP+TX+CD+)@*+AFF*.+NHCC./+,D-+BCEE*.B(,H+/F,B*+CD+)@*+P.CAD-+NHCC.^ ,D-+)@*

Page 60



/AQ\*B)+/()*J+>C+)@*+/CA)@+CN+)@*+/()*+,.*+)RCW/)C.*I+)*..,B*+@CA/*/J+>C+)@*+/CA)@+R*/)+CN+)@*+/()*?+,.*+/(DPH*
/)C.*I+QA(H-(DP/+(D+BCEE*.B(,H+A/*J+>@*+/()*+(/+(D+BHC/*+F.CO(E()I+)C+)@*+\ADB)(CD+CN+5@A.B@+3C,-+,D-+L(P@
3C,-J+>C+)@*+DC.)@+/(-*+CN+)@*+L(P@+3C,-+(/+)@*+1,P(/).,)*/+5CA.)?+R@(B@+(/+,+/(OW/)C.*I+QA(H-(DPJ+4)+)@*
UH,DD(DP+5CEE())**+CN+1,.B@+"$!"?+1*EQ*./?+NCHHCR(DP+,+/()*+G(/()+,FF.CG*-+,D+,FFH(B,)(CD+NC.+"Y+NH,)/+R()@
K%SE"+CN+=!+/F,B*J

>@*+F.CFC/,H /**[/+F*.E(//(CD+-*ECH(/@+,D-+.*W-*G*HCF+)@*+*O(/)(DP+/(OW/)C.*I+QA(H-(DP (D)C+,+*(P@)W/)C.*I
QA(H-(DP?+BCEF.(/(DP+CN+=!+/F,B*+,)+P.CAD-+NHCC.+,D-+ST+.*/(-*D)(,H+AD()/+CD+)@*+AFF*.+NHCC./J+MHCC./+!+)C+T+CN
)@*+QA(H-(DP+.*F.*/*D)+)@*+.*/(-*D)(,H+*H*E*D)+(D+)@*+NC.E+CN?+SX+O+"WQ*-.CCE?+,D-+!+O+&WQ*-.CCE+](D+)C),H+ST
AD()/^J+>@*/*+AD()/+,.*+-(G(-*-+(D)C+)RC+/*B)(CD/?+,BB*//(QH*+G(,+)RC+/),(.B,/*/+R@(B@+,.*+HCB,)*-+(D+)@*+B*D).,H
BC.*+CN+)@*+QA(H-(DPJ >@*+F.CFC/,H+*DG(/,P*/+,+jB,.+N.**k+-*G*HCFE*D)+R()@+CD*+/*.G(B(DP+Q,I+NC.+,+).,D/()
G*@(BH*+R()@+,BB*//+F.CG(-*-+N.CE+;@()*+L,.)+6,D*J+>@*.*+,.*+/*F,.,)*+F*-*/).(,D+,BB*//*/+)C+)@*+=!+/F,B*
,D-+.*/(-*D)(,H+*H*E*D)/+CN+)@*+/B@*E*?+N.CE+5@A.B@+3C,-+,D-+2H*O+3C,-+.*/F*B)(G*HIJ+>@*+E,(D+B@,DP*/
DC)*-+Q*)R**D+)@*+*O),D)+F*.E(//(CD+,D-+)@*+F.CFC/,H+,.*+DC)*+,/0

>Y%23%'0&*#$<<$"3 0*")"<&Q'HN[&#&
"Y+AD()/+]S+O+!WQ*-.CCE?+"$+O+"WQ*-.CCE?+,D-+S
O+&WQ*-.CCE^

ST+AD()/+]SXO+"WQ*-.CCE+,D-+!+O+&WQ*-.CCE^

K%SE"+W+=!+/F,B* &T$E"+W+=!+'F,B*
9C+@(P@*.+)@,D+*O(/)(DP+QA(H-(DP L(P@*.+)@,D+*O(/)(DP+,D-+*O),D)+F*.E(//(CD
8CC-+NC.E+CN+.*/(-*D)(,H+,BBCEEC-,)(CD UCC.+NC.E+CN+.*/(-*D)(,H+,BBCEEC-,)(CD
9C+BCEEAD,H+*O)*.D,H+,E*D()I+/F,B* 5CEEAD,H+*O)*.D,H+,E*D()I+/F,B*

>@*/*+(//A*/+R(HH+Q*+*OF,D-*-+AFCD+Q*HCRJ

D23Q'W<&
>@* /AQ\*B) /()* )()H*-+57&+R()@(D+)@*+`'()*+'F*B(N(B+4HHCB,)(CD/+W+U.CFC/*-+'AQE(//(CD+lAD*+"$$%`+@,/+Q**D
,HHCB,)*-+)C+, `E(O*-+A/*+.*-*G*HCFE*D)+(DBHA-(DP+.*/(-*D)(,H`J+UCH(BI+5M&+CN+)@*+_=U+"$$S+/),)*/+)@*+HC//+CN
,DI+=!+BCEEAD()I+A/*+R(HH+Q*+.*/(/)*-?+ADH*//+,FF.CF.(,)*HI+.*FH,B*-?+C.+,-*aA,)*+,H)*.D,)(G*+B,D+Q*
F.CG(-*-J+>@*+5C.*+').,)*PI?+_=U+,D-+'U8!T+*DG(/,P*/+,+E(O+CN+A/*/+R()@(D+.*-*G*HCFE*D)+/B@*E*/
R@*.*+,FF.CF.(,)*? /C )C+B.*,)*+,+R*HH+A/*-?+,B)(G*+,.*,+,D-+)C+.*-AB*+)@*+D**-+)C+).,G*H+*/F*B(,HHI+QI+B,.J
>@*.*NC.*+()+(/+BCD/(-*.*-+)@*+A/*+CN+)@*+AFF*.+NHCC./+CN+)@*+QA(H-(DP+,/+,+.*/(-*D)(,H+A/*+(/+,BB*F),QH*+(D
F.(DB(FH*?+/AQ\*B)+)C+,//*//E*D)+G(*R*-+(D+.*H,)(CD+)C+NA.)@*.+FCH(B(*/+.*P,.-(DP+)@*+CG*.,HH+-*/(PD?+(EF,B)+CD
@(P@R,I/?+D*(P@QCA.(DP+,E*D()I?+).,NN(B+(EF,B)?+F.CG(/(CD+CN+,NNC.-,QH*+@CA/(DP+*)BJ+R@(B@+,.*+-(/BA//*-+(D
EC.*+-*),(H+Q*HCRJ

>@*+*O(/)(DP+F.CF*.)I+F.CG(-*-+"?%$YE"+CN+BCEEAD()I+/F,B*?+)@*+*O),D)+F*.E(//(CD+F.CG(-*-+K%SE"+R@(H/)
)@*+F.CFC/,H+R(HH+F.CG(-*+&T$E"J+=A.(DP+D*PC)(,)(CD/+CN+)@*+*O),D)+F*.E(//(CD+)@*+,FFH(B,D)+R,/+ADB*.),(D
@CR+)@*+=!+/F,B*+R,/+)C+Q*+A/*-J 2D+,D+,))*EF)+)C+,BBCEEC-,)*+)@*+G,.I(DP+*D-+A/*.]/^+)@*+5CADB(H
.*aA(.*-+)@*+/F,B*+)C+@,G*+/CE*+-*P.**+CN+NH*O(Q(H()I+/C+)C+*D/A.*+()+R,/+A/*,QH*J+>@(/+NH*O(Q(H()I+R,/
F.CFC/*-+(D+)@*+NC.E+CN+ECG*,QH*+F,.)()(CD/?+EAH)(FH*+*D).,DB*/+,D-+@(P@+B*(H(DP/+]SE+W+*OBHA-(DP+/*.G(B*/^J
>@*+F.CFC/*-+-*G*HCFE*D)+-C*/+DC)+H*D-+()/*HN+)C+/AB@+,+NH*O(QH*+A/*,QH*+/F,B* QI+.*,/CD+CN+()/+.*/).(B)*-
NHCC.,.*,+]9*)+HC//+YTd^?+/(DPH*+,BB*//+FC(D)+,D- .*-AB*- @*(P@)+)@*.*NC.*+N,(H(DP+)C+E**)+)@*+,/F(.,)(CD+)C
F.C)*B)+*O(/)(DP+BCEEAD()I+N,B(H()(*/+(-*D)(N(*-+(D 5U"&+,D-+/@CAH-+NC.E+,+.*,/CD+NC.+.*NA/,HJ

@&<$43
>@*.*+(/+DC+BCDB*.D+.*P,.-(DP+)@*+HC//+CN+)@*+*O(/)(DP+QA(H-(DP?+@CR*G*.+)@*+.*-*G*HCFE*D)+/@CAH-+Q*+CN+,
/(g*+,D-+-*/(PD+R@(B@+RCAH-+DC)+-CE(D,)*+D*(P@QCA.(DP+QA(H-(DP/+,D-+.*/F*B)+)@*+B@,.,B)*.+CN+)@*+,.*,J >@*
*O(/)(DP+E,//+,D-+FH,D+NC.E+CN+)@*+C.(P(D,H+QA(H-(DP+(/+,FF.CF.(,)*+)C+()/+A/*+,/+,+.*H(P(CA/+QA(H-(DP+@CR*G*.?
)@*+H,.P*+NHCC.+FH,)*+(/+DC)+,FF.CF.(,)*+)C+)@*+,.B@()*B)A.,H+FH,DD(DP+,D-+/*))(DP+CA)+CN+,+.*/(-*D)(,H+QA(H-(DP+,)
AFF*.+NHCC.+H*G*H/J+>@*+BC.*+RCAH-+Q*+G*.I+-,.[+,D-+AD,QH*+)C+BCEFHI+R()@+)@*+.*aA(.*E*D)/+CN+V37+QAHH*)(D
"$%J 'U8+!T+DC)*/+)@*+/(g*+,D-+/B,H*+CN+D*R+-*G*HCFE*D)+/@CAH-+.*/F*B)+)@*+@*(P@)+CN+)@*+,-\C(D(DP
QA(H-(DP/+,D-+(EE*-(,)*+,.*,J

>@* BA..*D)+/B@*E* (/+PCG*.D*-+QI+)@*+*DG*HCF*+,D-+E,//+CN+)@*+*O(/)(DP+QA(H-(DP+)C+/CE*+-*P.**J >@(/+(/
*/F*B(,HHI+).A*+CN+)@*+P.CAD-+NHCC.+R@*.*+)@*+E,\C.()I+CN+)@*+QA(H-(DP+NCC)F.(D)+@,/+Q**D+.*),(D*-?+(D+)@,)+CDHI+,
FC.)(CD+CN+)@*+P.CAD-+NHCC.+R(HH+Q*+HC/)+)C+,BBCEEC-,)*+)@*+/*.G(B(DP+Q,I+CD+;@()*+L,.)+6,D*?+*O)*.D,H
,E*D()I+/F,B*+,D-+R@,)+,FF*,./+)C+Q*+,+F*-*/).(,D+,BB*//+(D)C+,+G,B,D)+/F,B*J >@*+AFF*.+NHCC./+CN+)@*
QA(H-(DP+R(HH+Q*+/*)+(D+N.CE+;@()*+L,.)+6,D*+,D-+2H*O+3C,-+)C+NC.E+,+B,F(),H+`2`+/@,F*J+2D+)@*+F*.E())*-+/B@*E*
)@*+AFF*.+NHCC./+R*.*+.*-AB*-+)C+,+H,.P*.+-*P.**+B,A/(DP+)@*+FH,DNC.E+)C+.*/*EQH*+,+`>`+/@,F*J+>@*
F*.E())*-+/B@*E*+,H/C+/CAP@)+)C+.*-AB*+)@*+QAH[+CN+)@*+QA(H-(DP+QI+@,G(DP+)@*+)RC+AFF*.+EC/)+NHCC./+NA.)@*.
.*-AB*-+,D-+/*)+(DJ+LCR*G*.+(D+)@*+F.CFC/*-+/B@*E*+CDHI+)@*+)CF+EC/)+NHCC.+(/ /*)+(D+N.CE+)@* 7,/)*.D+*-P*

Page 61



CN /C+)C+,BBCEEC-,)*+,+.CCN+)*..,B*+)C+)@*+CDHI+)@.**+Q*-.CCE+AD()J+ >@*+@*(P@)+CN+)@*+F.CFC/*-+QA(H-(DP+R(HH
*OB**-+QC)@+)@*+*O(/)(DP+,D-+F*.E())*-+/B@*E*J+>@*+B@,DP*+(D+.CCN+-*/(PD+,D-+(DB.*,/*+(D+@*(P@)+B.*,)*/+,
EC.*+-CE(D,D)+N*,)A.*+CD+5@A.B@+3C,-?+2H*O+3C,-+,D-+;@()*+L,.)?+)@(/+(/+NA.)@*.+,EFH(N(*-+QI+(DB.*,/*+(D
E,//+CN+)@*+QA(H-(DP+](J*J+R@*D+BCEF,.*-+R()@+)@*+*O),D)+F*.E(//(CD^J

>@*+H,)*/)+()*.,)(CD+(/+AD,BB*F),QH*+(D+)*.E/+CN+E,//+,D-+/B,H*?+)@*+F.CFC/,H/+(PDC.*+F.*G(CA/+,-G(B*
)C+/*)+*H*E*D)/+CN+)@*+QA(H-(DP+Q,B[+N.CE+()/+FHC)+F*.(E*)*.+)C+.*-AB*+)@*+(EF,B)+CD+)@*+/).**)/B,F*
,D-+,HHCR+,-*aA,)*+H(G,QH*+F.CO(E()(*/+R()@(D+)@*+-*G*HCFE*D)+/()*+,D-+R()@+D*(P@QCA.(DP+QA(H-(DP/J
+>@*+H,.P*+FH,D+NC.E+R(HH+/*.(CA/HI+.*/).(B)+)@*+,Q(H()I+NC.+,-*aA,)*+H*G*H/+CN+P*D*.,H+H(P@)+)C+)@*+BC.*+CN
/CE*+CN+)@*+.*/(-*D)(,H+AD()/+]*P?+9C.)@+N,B(DP+/*)+(D+Q*-.CCE/?+(D)*.D,H+[()B@*D/+*)B^J

>@*+-*/(PD+.,)(CD,H*+NC.+)@(/+H,)*/)+,FF.C,B@+(/+)@*+FA./A()+CN+,+E,O(EAE+DAEQ*.+CN+AD()/+R()@(D+,
E,O(EAE+*DG*HCF+-*N(D*-+QI+)@*+NC.E+CN+)@*+*O(/)(DP+QA(H-(DPJ++>@(/+,FF.C,B@+H*,-/+)@*+-*/(PD*.+)C
)@(/+AD,BB*F),QHI+H,.P*+(D,.)(BAH,)*+E,//J++<G*.,HH?+)@*+E,//+,D-+NC.E+CN+)@*+C.(P(D,H+QA(H-(DP+(/+,D-
R,/+,FF.CF.(,)*+,/+,D+(D/)()A)(CD,H+,//*EQHI+QA(H-(DP+]5(D*E,#V(DPC+*G*D+7BBH*/(,/)(B,H+*)B^+R@*.*
-,I+)C+-,I+H(G(DP+/),D-,.-/+,.*+DC)+,D+(//A*J+LCR*G*.?+)@*+jBCDG*./(CD+)C+,+.*/(-*D)(,H+A/*+.*aA(.*/+,
BCEFH*)*HI+-(NN*.*D)+,FF.C,B@+)C+)@*+-*/(PD+CN+)@*+FH,D+,..,DP*E*D)J

>@*+H,)*/)+F.CFC/,H+(DBHA-*/+,+EC.*+.*/).(B)*-+F,H*))*+CN+E,)*.(,H/+,D-+BCHCA./+)@,D+)@*+F*.E())*-
/B@*E*+R@(B@+,H/C+,--/+)C+)@*+@*,GI+D,)A.*+CN+)@*+E,//J+>@*+,FFH(B,D)+E,I+/APP*/)+)@,)+)@*I+(D)*D-
,+aA,H()I+Q.(B[+,D-+,+)*..,BC)),#N,m*DB*+/CHA)(CD+@CR*G*.+-*/(PD+CNN(B*./+,.*+CN+)@*+G(*R+)@*+B@C(B*+CN
BCHCA./+,D-+)*O)A.*/+,.*+DC)+G,.(*-+*DCAP@+)C+BCD).(QA)*+)C+)@*+Q.*,[(DP+-CRD+CN+)@*+/B,H*+,D-+E,//J

>@*+C.-(D,.I+QA(H-(DP+(/+NA.)@*.+*O,B*.Q,)*-+QI+)@*+G*.I+.*PAH,.+D,)A.*+CN+)@*+*H*G,)(CD,H+,..,DP*E*D)
J+>@*+N*D*/).,)(CD+(/+G*.I+.*PAH,.+,/+(/+)@*+.@I)@E+,D-+/),[(DP+CN+)@*+Q,HBCD(*/J+_DNC.)AD,)*HI?+)@*
,.B@()*B)A.*+(/+G*.I+.*E(D(/B*D)+CN+)@*+QA(H-(DP/+)@,)+)@*+5CAD(H+,.*+/**[(DP+)C+.*FH,B*+R()@(D+CA.
P.CR)@+,.*,/J++>@*+aA,H()I+CN+-*),(H(DP+(/+DC)+BCEEAD(B,)*-+QI+)@*+*H*G,)(CD/J

>@*+H,)*/)+F.CFC/,H/+-C+DC)+E,[*+*DCAP@+-(/)(DB)(CD+Q*)R**D+)@*+(D-*F*D-*D)+A/*/?+)@*+(D/)()A)(CD,H
*H*E*D)+R()@(D+)@*+FH(D)@+(/+(D+,+-(NN*.*D)+E,)*.(,H+QA)+)@*+*OF.*//(CD+CN+)@*+,.B@()*B)A.*+-C*/+DC)+@*HF
R()@+)@*+H*P(Q(H()I+CN+)@(/+BCEEAD()I+N,B(H()I+R()@(D+)@*+D*(P@QCA.@CC-J++>@*+D,)A.*+,D-+/B,H*+CN
*D).,DB*/+(/+(EFC.),D)+,D-+NC.+,+QA(H-(DP+CN+)@(/+/(g*+)@*+*D).,DB*/+/@CAH-+Q*+,FF.CF.(,)*HI+/B,H*-+R()@
H,.P*.+-CC./+,D-+-CC.+/*)/J+>@*+-*/(PD+,FF.C,B@+(/+DC)+/AFFC.)*-+(D+F.(DB(FH*J

>@*.*+(/+DC+CQ\*B)(CD+(D+F.(DB(FH*+)C+,+H,.P*+QA(H-(DP?+,/+*G(-*D)+(D+)@*+5CADB(H+P.,D)*-+F*.E(//(CD+NC.+,
H,.P*+QA(H-(DP+(D+)@*+F*G(CA/+,FFH(B,)(CD?+@CR*G*.+)@*+F.CFC/*-+-*G*HCFE*D)?+QI+.*,/CD+CN+)@*+-*/(PD?
CG*.,HH+/(g*?+/()(DP?+QAH[?+/B,H*?+*OB*//(G*+@*(P@)+,D-+-*D/()I+RCAH-+BCD/)()A)*+NC.E+CN+-*G*HCFE*D)
)@,)+-*).,B)/+N.CE+)@*+B@,.,B)*.+CN+)@*+HCB,H()I+,D-+.*H,)*/+FCC.HI+)C+/A..CAD-(DP+NC.E/+CN
-*G*HCFE*D)J+>@*+-*G*HCFE*D)+(/+)@*.*NC.*+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+.*/AH)+(D+)@*+-*).(E*D)+CN+)@*+G(/A,H
B@,.,B)*.+,D-+,FF*,.,DB*+CN+)@(/+,.*,J

\821$%9'"O'(&<$Q&3%$21 CNN"##"Q2%$"3
>@*+5CADB(Hk/+PA(-,DB* (D+BCD\ADB)(CD+R()@+)@*+1,IC./+UH,D? CA)H(D*/+)@*+.*aA(.*E*D)/+CN+D*R+-*G*HCFE*D)+)C
F.CG(-*+,-*aA,)*+,E*D()I+NC.+CBBAF(*./?+F.CG(-(DP+/,)(/N,B)C.I (D)*.D,H+NHCC.+,.*,? /ADH(P@)?+-,IH(P@)?+F.(G,BI
,D-+CA)HCC[+NC.+NA)A.*+.*/(-*D)/-;@(H/)+,HH+F.CFC/*-+.*/(-*D)(,H+AD()/+,.*+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+Q*+H,.P*+*DCAP@?+)@*
aA,H()I+CN+/F,B*+F.CFC/*-+(/+DC)+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+Q*+,BB*F),QH*+,/+*G(-*D)+(D+,HH+Q*-.CCE+R(D-CR/+CD+)@*
F.CFC/*-+7,/)+*H*G,)(CD+Q*(DP+,DPH*-+,D-+CQ/BA.*+PH,g*-?+)@*.*QI+H(P@)+(D)C+,D-+H(E()(DP+CA)HCC[+CA)+CN+)@*
F.CFC/*-+AD()/J+MA.)@*.+)@*+/*)+Q,B[+Q*-.CCE/+CD+)@*+9C.)@+*H*G,)(CD+HCB,)*-+Q*)R**D+)@*+F.C\*B)(DP+H(N)
QHCB[/+,.*+DC)+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+P,(D+,-*aA,)*+H(P@)J+>@*/*+,..,DP*E*D)/+.*/AH)+(D+,+G*.I+FCC.+NC.E+CN
,BBCEEC-,)(CD+,D-+(/+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+Q*+.*,/CD+(D+()/*HN+)C+.*NA/*+)@*+,FFH(B,)(CDJ

4HH+D*R+NH,)/+*OB**-+)@*+E(D(EAE+NHCC.+,.*,+/),D-,.-/+/*)+CA)+)@*+1,IC./+6CD-CD+UH,D+"$!!J+'U8!T
.*aA(.*/+NH,)/+,D-+N,E(HI+/(g*-+,BBCEEC-,)(CD+)C+@,G*+"$/aE+,D-+K$/aE+CN+*O)*.D,H+,E*D()I+/F,B*
.*/F*B)(G*HI? R@(B@+RCAH-+.*/AH)+(D+,+)C),H+CN %T$/aJEJ+>@*+F.CFC/,H+BCD),(D/+F.(G,)*+Q,HBCD(*/ )C+,HH+AD()/+CN
G,.(CA/+/(g*/+,D-+BCEEAD,H *O)*.D,H+/F,B*+,)+P.CAD-NHCC.J >@*+*O)*.D,H+/F,B*+](DBHA-(DP Q,HBCD(*/+,D-+N(./)
XE+CN+/F,B*+N.CD)(DP+)@*+/).**)^+F.CFC/*-+R(HH+F.CG(-* !$TSE"J 2)+EA/)+Q*+,B[DCRH*-P*-+)@,)+)@(/+(/+AD*G*DHI
-(/).(QA)*-+,D-+,+H,.P*+FC.)(CD+CN+)@*+/F,B*+F.CG(-*-+R(HH+Q*+HCB,)*-+,)+P.CAD-+NHCC.+H*G*H+]>@*+N(./)+XE+CN
R@(B@+R(HH+D**-+)C+Q*+-(/BCAD)*-+,/+)@*+_=U+(-*D)(N(*/+)@(/+/F,B*+,/+H,D-/B,F(DP+,D-+*OBHA/(G*HI+,/+,E*D()I
/F,B*^J+>@*+BCEEAD,H+/F,B*+R(HH+Q*+/,D-R(B@*-+Q*)R**D+)@*+NC.E*.+;@()*+L,.)+UAQ+,D-+)@*+F.CFC/*-
QA(H-(DPJ+<R(DP+)C+()/+9C.)@+N,B(DP+C.(*D),)(CD+,)+HCR+H*G*H+)@*+BCEEAD,H+/F,B*+()+(/+DC)+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+P,(D+,D
,FF.CF.(,)*+H*G*H+CN+H(P@)?+.*/AH)(DP+(D+)@*+/F,B*+Q*(DP+-,.[+,D-+-,EFJ+2D+)@*+*O),D)+F*.E(//(CD?+)@*+*D)(.*
P.CAD-+NHCC.+R,/+CBBAF(*-+QI+=!+/F,B*J+<R(DP+)C+)@*+AFF*.+NHCC./+]N.CE+!/)+NHCC.+AF^+Q*(DP+/*)+(D?+)RC
)*..,B*/+R*.*+B.*,)*-+CD+)@*+NH,)+.CCN+CN+)@*+=!+/F,B*J+>@*+/B.**D*-+)*..,B*/+R*.*+/**D+)C+Q*+,D+,FF.CF.(,)*

Page 62



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453678 9+,& 8 "1 33

A/*+NC.+)@*+G,B,D)+NH,)+.CCNJ

2//A*+(/+,H/C+),[*D+R()@+)@*+.*H,)(CD/@(F+Q*)R**D+D*(P@QCA.(DP+Q,HBCD(*/+CN+)@*+F.CFC/*-+QA(H-(DP?+*JPJ?+<D
)@*+9C.)@+*H*G,)(CD?+-(.*B)+N,B(DP+Q,HBCD(*/+R(HH+Q*+HCB,)*-+,FF.CO+!$JTE+,F,.)+],/+*OF,D-*-+Q*HCR^J+;@(H*+()
(/+,BB*F)*-+)@*+F.CFC/*-+*O)*.D,H+/F,B*+R(HH+E**) aA,D)(),)(G*+.*aA(.*E*D)/?+)@*+*O)*.D,H+/F,B*+F.CG(-*-+(/
DC)+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+E**)+)@*+aA,H(),)(G*+,//*//E*D)/+-(/BA//*-+,QCG*+,D-+(/+)@*.*NC.*+DC)+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+Q*
,BB*F),QH*J

;@*.*+.*/(-*D)(,H+AD()/+,.*+FH,B*-+CD*+,QCG*+,DC)@*.?+)C+H(E()+DC(/*+(D).A/(CD+ADH*//+/ANN(B(*D)+/CAD-F.CCN(DP
B,D+Q*+(D/),HH*-?+Q*-.CCE/+/@CAH-+DC)+Q*+FH,B*-+*()@*.+,QCG*+C.+Q*HCR+H(G(DP+.CCE+,D-+[()B@*D+,.*,/+(D+C)@*.
AD()/J+>@*.*+,.*+/CE*+AD()/+)@,)+,FF*,.+)C+Q*+(D,FF.CF.(,)*HI+/),B[*-J+'F*B(N(B,HHI+Q*)R**D+AD()/ K+,D- X+CD
)@* /(O)@+,D-+/*G*D)@+NHCC.J+>@*.*+(/+,H/C+,+BCDB*.D+CG*.+DC(/*+(D).A/(CD+Q*)R**D+)@*+=!+P.CAD-+NHCC.+A/*+,D-
)@*+N(./)+NHCC.+.*/(-*D)(,H+AD()/J 9C+-*),(H/+)C+E()(P,)*+DC(/*+(D).A/(CD+Q*)R**D+)@*+(D,FF.CF.(,)*HI+/),B[*-+AD()/
,D-+)@*+P.CAD-+,D-+N(./)+NHCC. @,G*+Q**D+/AQE())*-J

2D+,//*//(DP+)@*+aA,H()I+CN+,BBCEEC-,)(CD+F.CG(-*-+()+RCAH-+,FF*,.+R@(H/)+/ANN(B(*D)+/F,B*+@,/+Q**D
F.CG(-*-?+)@*+aA,H()I+CN+)@*+/F,B*+,FF*,./+)C+Q*+G*.I+FCC.+,D-+(/+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+Q*+.*,/CD+(D+()/*HN+)C+.*NA/*
)@*+,FFH(B,)(CDJ

+#)2N%'"3',&$4[R"8*<
'U8!T+.*aA(.*/+)@*+/(g*+,D-+/B,H*+CN+D*R+-*G*HCFE*D)+)C+.*/F*B)+)@*+@*(P@)+CN+,-\C(D(DP+QA(H-(DP/+,D-+)@*
(EE*-(,)*+,.*,J+;@(H/)+()+(/+,B[DCRH*-P*-?+)@*+*O(/)(DP+QA(H-(DP+NC.E/+,+E,)*.(,H+BCD/(-*.,)(CD+(D+)@*
,//*//E*D)+CN+)@(/+,FFH(B,)(CD?+)@*+6CB,H+4A)@C.()I+/)(HH+@,/+,+.*/FCD/(Q(H)I+)C+*D/A.*+)@*+D*R+QA(H-(DP+-C*/+DC)
B,A/*+,D+CG*.Q*,.(DP+(EF,B)+CD+D*(P@QCA.(DP+,E*D()IJ

2D+)@*+*O),D)+F*.E(//(CD?+)@*+F.CFC/,H+/CAP@)+)C+/*)+)@*+QA(H-(DP+,R,I+N.CE+)@*+BCEECD+QCAD-,.I+R()@+9C+"
2H*O+3C,-+,D-+/)*F/+)@*+AFF*.+EC/)+NHCC./+]O"^+,R,I+N.CE+)@*+7,/)*.D+7H*G,)(CD+]M.CD)(DP+"+2H*O+3C,-^J+4/
*OFH,(D*-+(D+)@*+`=*/(PD`+/*B)(CD+CN+)@*+FH,D+NC.E+CN+)@*+AFF*.+NHCC./+.*/*EQH*-+,+`>`+/@,F*?+B,A/(DP+)@*+E,//
CN+)@*+QA(H-(DP+)C+Q*+HCB,)*-+CD+)@*+;*/)*.D+7H*G,)(CD+]M.CD)(DP+5@A.B@+3C,-^J
2D+)@*+BA..*D)+,FFH(B,)(CD?+)@*+QA(H-(DP+(/+/*)+,R,I+N.CE+)@*+QCAD-,.I+R()@+"+2H*O+3C,-?+(/+@(P@*.+,D-+R(-*.
)@,D+)@*+*O(/)(DP+,D-+*O),D)+F*.E(//(CD+],/+*G(-*D)+()/+B,F(),H+`2`?+FH,D+NC.E+-*/B.(Q*-+,QCG*^+R()@+CDHI+)@*+Y)@
NHCC.+Q*(DP+/*)+,R,I+N.CE+)@*+7,/)*.D+7H*G,)(CD+]M.CD)(DP+"+2H*O+3C,-^J+<R(DP+)C+)@*+D*R+-*G*HCFE*D)+Q*(DP?
H,.P*.?+@(P@*.+,D-+EC.*+QAH[I+)@,D+F.*G(CA/HI+,FF.CG*-?+)@*+F.CFC/,H+(/+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+B,A/*+,D+CG*.Q*,.(DP
(EF,B)+CD+D*(P@QCA.(DP+,E*D()I+*/F*B(,HHI+(D+)@*+B,/*+CN+9C+"J

'U8!T+.*aA(.*/+-(.*B)HI+N,B(DP+R(D-CR/+)C+Q*+HCB,)*-+"$E+,R,I+N.CE+CD*+,DC)@*.J >@*+*O),D)+F*.E(//(CD
/,R+)@*+D*R+QHCB[+Q*(DP+HCB,)*-+"$E+,R,I+N.CE+AD()/+CD+)@*+'CA)@*.D+7H*G,)(CD+]2H*O+3C,-^+,D-+!$E+,R,I
N.CE+)@*+9C.)@*.D+];@()*+L,.)^+*H*G,)(CDJ+2D+)@*+9C.)@+*H*G,)(CD+CN+)@*+*O),D)+F*.E(//(CD?+)RC+Q*-.CCE
R(D-CR/+HCB,)*-+,)+N(./)+NHCC.+H*G*H+HCC[*-+-(.*B)HI+CD)C+/B.**D*-+.CCN+)*..,B*/J+>@*+/B.**D/+R*.*+BCD/(-*.*-
)C+CQ/BA.*+-(.*B)+G(*R/+CD)C+D*(P@QCA.(DP+F.CF*.)(*/+CN+;@()*+L,.)+6,D*J+>RC+/E,HH+*,/)+N,B(DP+Q,HBCD(*/
R*.*+,H/C+F.CFC/*-+CD+)@*+9C.)@+7H*G,)(CDJ+<R(DP+)C+)@*+/*)+Q,B[+D,)A.*+CN+)@*+QA(H-(DP+,D-+CQ/BA.*-+G(*R/
B.*,)*-+QI+/B.**D(DP?+)@*+,FF.CG*-+,..,DP*E*D)+R,/+CD+Q,H,DB*+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+Q*+,BB*F),QH*J

>@*+F.CFC/*-+-*G*HCFE*D)+R(HH+/**+)@*+AFF*.+NHCC./+](J*J+,QCG*+P.CAD-NHCC.^+Q*(DP+/*)+CN+)@*+9C.)@+];@()*
L,.)+6,D*^+,D-+'CA)@+]2H*O+3C,-^+QCAD-,.(*/J+<D+)@*+'CA)@*.D+7H*G,)(CD+,+!YE+/*F,.,)(CD+N.CE+-(.*B)HI
,-\C(D(DP+F.CF*.)(*/+@,/+Q**D+B.*,)*-?+R@(B@+(/+H*//+)@,D+)@*+,BB*F),QH*+.,DP*+](J*J+"$E^+B.*,)(DP+,+HC//+CN
F.(G,BI?+,EFH(N(*-+QI+)@*+F.*/*DB*+CN+Q,HBCD(*/J+<D+)@*+9C.)@*.D+7H*G,)(CD+,+YW%E+/*F,.,)(CD+@,/+Q**D
F.CG(-*-+NC.J+>@(/+9C.)@+NH,D[+R,HH+R(HH+BCD),(D+!S+/*)Q,B[+/(DPH*+,/F*B)+Q*-.CCE+R(D-CR/?+HCB,)*-
,FF.CO(E,)*HI+!KE+,R,I+N.CE+D*(P@QCA.(DP+@,Q(),QH*+.CCE/J+>@(/+*H*G,)(CD+R(HH+,H/C+BCD),(D+T+-A,H+,/F*B)
lAH(*))*+Q,HBCD(*/++HCB,)*-+YE+,R,I+)@*+D*(P@QCA.(DP+;@()*+L,.)+QA(H-(DPJ+>@*+H,B[+CN+,D+,FF.CF.(,)*
/*F,.,)(CD+Q*)R**D+AD()/?+,EFH(N(*-+QI+lAH(*))*+Q,HBCD(*/+(/+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+@,G*+,+-*).(E*D),H+(EF,B)+CD
D*(P@QCA.(DP+,E*D()IJ

4HH+9C.)@+N,B(DP+AD()/+R(HH+,H/C+@,G*+Q,HBCD(*/+H*,-(DP+CA)+N.CE+)@*+[()B@*D#-(D(DP#H(G(DP+,.*,/J+>@*/*
Q,HBCD(*/+R(HH+Q*+HCB,)*-+,FF.CO(E,)*HI+!$JTE+,R,I+N.CE+-(.*B)HI+N,B(DP+Q,HBCD(*/+CN+D*(P@QCA.(DP+AD()/+(D+)@*
/,E*+QA(H-(DPJ+>@*+H,B[+CN+/*F,.,)(CD+Q*)R**D+Q,HBCD(*/+]EC.*+*/F*B(,HHI+,/+AFF*.+NHCC.+Q,HBCD(*/+R(HH+@,G*
)@*+,Q(H()I+)C+@,G*+-(.*B)+G(*R/+(D)C+HCR*.+Q,HBCD(*/^+R(HH+B.*,)*+,D+AD,BB*F),QH*+H*G*H+CN+CG*.HCC[(DP+,D-+H,B[
CN+F.(G,BIJ+MC.+)@*+,GC(-,DB*+CN+-CAQ)?+DC+/B.**D(DP+E*,/A.*/+@,G*+Q**D+/AQE())*-J

>@*+7,/)*.D+*H*G,)(CD+R(HH+BCD),(D+!S+CQ/BA.*+PH,g*-+,DPH*-+Q*-.CCE+R(D-CR/+,D-+,+/*)Q,B[+/B.**D*-
)*..,B*+R@(B@+R(HH+F.C)*B)+D*(P@QCA.(DP+,E*D()IJ

>@*+(D,FF.CF.(,)*+/*F,.,)(CD+Q*)R**D+AD()/?+,EFH(N(*-+QI+)@*+F.*/*DB*+CN+Q,HBCD(*/+.*/AH)/+(D+(D/ANN(B(*D)

Page 63



BCD/(-*.,)(CD+CN+)@(/+-*G*HCFE*D)/+(EF,B)+CD+D*(P@QCA.(DP+,E*D()I+,D-+(/+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+Q*+.*,/CD+(D+()/*HN
NC.+)@*+,FFH(B,)(CD+)C+Q*+.*NA/*-J

L$4[U29<'!"3<$Q&*2%$"3
2)+(/+BH*,.+)@,)+,+FH,B*+CN+RC./@(F+,..,DP*-+CG*.+CD*+H*G*H+R(HH+DC) ,)).,B)+,+H,.P*.+DAEQ*.+CN+RC./@(FF*./+)@,D
)@*+*O(/)(DP+H,.P*.+QA(H-(DPJ+MA.)@*.EC.*+)@*+F.*/*DB*+CN+,+5Un+(D+)@*+HCB,H+,.*,+R(HH+/*.G*+)C+.*/).,(D+G(/()C.
F,.[(DP?+,)+H*,/)+-A.(DP+)@*+RC.[(DP+R**[J+'AD-,I/+,.*+,+).,-()(CD,H+-,I+CN+RC./@(F+NC.+)@(/+)IF*+CN+.*H(P(CA/
QA(H-(DP+,D-+)@(/+E,I+/)(HH+B,A/*+/CE*+).,NN(B+(//A*/?+@CR*G*.+CR(DP+)C+)@*+.*-AB*-+]K%S/aE+)C+&T$/aE^
NHCC./F,B*+CN+)@*+=!+A/*?+,DI+).,NN(B+BCDP*/)(CD+B,A/*-+R(HH+Q*+/(PD(N(B,D)HI+HCR*.+)@,D+)@,)+CN+)@*+F.*W*O(/)(DP
/()A,)(CD+]2J*J+U.(C.+)C+)@*+QA(H-(DP+Q*BCE(DP+G,B,D)^+,D-+)@*.*NC.*+/@CAH-+DC)+NC.E+,+.*,/CD+NC.+.*NA/,HJ 2D
,--()(CD?+)@*+FH,DD(DP+/),)*E*D)+/,I/+)@,)+)@*+FC)*D)(,H+A/*+R(HH+,B)A,HHI+Q*+*()@*.+,+BH(D(B+C.+,+B.oB@*?+QC)@+CN
R@(B@+,.*+H([*HI+)C+@,G*+,+HCR*.+).,NN(B+(EF,B)+)@,D+,+FH,B*+CN+RC./@(FJ+MA.)@*.EC.*+)@*+F.*/*DB*+CN+,+5Un+(D
)@*+HCB,H+,.*,+R(HH+/*.G*+)C+.*/).,(D+G(/()C.+F,.[(DP?+,)+H*,/)+-A.(DP+)@*+RC.[(DP+R**[J

>@*+F.CFC/*-+.*/(-*D)(,H+,BBCEEC-,)(CD+R(HH+Q*+F*.E())*-+E,O(EAE+H*G*H/+CN+B,.+F,.[(DP+,/+/*)+CA)+(D+U'!S
CN+)@*+_D(),.I+=*G*HCFE*D)+UH,DJ+>@*+/).(B)*.+/),D-,.-/+B,D+Q*+,FFH(*-+@*.*+/(DB*+)@*+/()*+@,/+PCC-+U>46
.,)(DP/+]6*G*H+S^+,D-+H(*/+R()@(D+,+5Un?+R@*.*QI+*,B@+!WC.W"WQ*-+NH,)+B,D+Q*+F*.E())*-+AF+)C+$JT+B,.+/F,B*/
,D-+*,B@+&WQ*-+NH,)+B,D+Q*+F*.E())*-+AF+)C+!J"+B,.+/F,B*/J MC.+)@*+F.CFC/*-+E(O+CN+-R*HH(DP/+)@*+BCEQ(D*-
E,O(EAE+/),D-,.-+R(HH+Q*+&&JS+B,.+/F,B*/?+,+G*.I+/(PD(N(B,D)+(DB.*,/*+CG*.+)@*+"!JX+/F,B*/+B,HBAH,)*-+NC.
)@*+F.*G(CA/HI+,FF.CG*-+F.CFC/,HJ+>@(/+BCAH-+Q*+.*-AB*-+/CE*R@,)+QI+)@*+F.CFC/*-+CF)(CD/+NC.+,NNC.-,QH*
@CA/(DP+F.CG(/(CD?+@CR*G*.+)@*+BCEQ(D*-+F,.[(DP+-*E,D-+RCAH-+/)(HH+Q*+H([*HI+)C+*OB**-+HCB,H+F,.[(DP+/AFFHIJ
8(G*D+)@,)+)@*+(DB.*,/*+B,DDC)+Q*+,BBCEEC-,)*-+CNNW/).**)+C.+CDW/).**)+(D+)@*+HCB,H()I+CN+)@*+/()*?+,+B,.WN.**
/B@*E* BCAH-+Q*+,BB*F)*-+F.CG(-*-+)@(/+,FFH(*/+*aA,HHI+)C+,HH+)@*+F.CFC/*-+NH,)/?+,D-+(/+/*BA.*-+G(,+'!$X
4P.**E*D)?+@CR*G*.+,+H*P,H+,P.**E*D)+@,/+DC)+Q**D+/*BA.*-

>@*+F.CFC/*-+Q,HBCD(*/+,HCDP+)@*+5@A.B@+3C,-+N.CD),P*+,FF*,.+)C+CG*.+/,(H+)@*+FAQH(B+@(P@R,I?+F.C\*B)(DP
N.CE+)@*+QA(H-(DP+QI+,/+EAB@+,/+"EJ+>.,D/FC.),)(CD+R(HH+DC)+,BB*F)+)@(/+H*G*H+CN+CG*.+/,(H(DP+,/+()+RCAH-+(EF,B)
CD+L(P@R,I+/,N*)I+QI?+NC.+*O,EFH*+(D)*.N*.(DP+R()@+)@*+/*.G(B(DP+CN+/).**)+H(P@)/J+<D+)@*+/,E*+)@*E*?+)@*
F.CFC/*-+FC.B@+CG*.+)@*+5@A.B@+3C,-+*D).,DB*+)C+)@*+=!+AD()+F.C\*B)/+(D)C+)@*+@(P@R,I+QI+!E+,)+,+E(D(EAE
@*(P@)+CN+"JYE+,QCG*+)@*+@(P@R,IJ+>@(/+R(HH+DC)+BCDNH(B)+R()@+,DI+*O(/)(DP+/).**)+NA.D()A.*+,D-+/C+B,D+Q*
,BB*F)*-J+MC.+)@*+,GC(-,DB*+CN+-CAQ)+Q,HBCD(*/+CD+)@*+*O),D)+F*.E(//(CD+R*.*+DC)+,/+F.CE(D*D)+]2J*J+!E
-**F+c+,FF.CO^+,D-+-(-+DC)+F.C).A-*+,/+N,.+,/+)@C/*+F.CFC/*-+@*.*+]2J*J+"E+-**F+W+,FF.CO^

p(/()C./+)C+)@*+=!+AD()+@,G*+DC)+Q**D+F.CG(-*-+R()@+BIBH*+F,.[(DP?+R@(H*+)@(/+/@CAH-+AD-*.+U'!X+CN+)@*
_=UW"$$S+Q*+F.CG(-*-+,)+,+.,)*+CN+!+/F,B*+F*.+Y+/),NN+,D-#C.+G(/()C./J+2)+(/+DC)+,)+)@(/+FC(D)+BH*,.+@CR+E,DI
/),NN+,D-+G(/()C./+R(HH+BCE*+)C+)@*+/()*?+,/+)@*+A/*+(/+DC)+F.*B(/*HI+-*N(D*-?+,D-+*G*D+)@*+H,ICA)+CN+)@*+=!+AD()+(/
DC)+F.*/*D)HI+,G,(H,QH*J+2)+R(HH+Q*+FC//(QH*+)C+F.CG(-*+BIBH*+F,.[(DP+R()@(D+)@*+F.(G,)*+BA.)(H,P*+CN+)@*
-*G*HCFE*D)+/()*?+NC.+*O,EFH*+(D+FH,B*+CN+/CE*+CN+)@*+/CN)+H,D-/B,F(DP+CD+)@*+2H*O+3C,-+N.CD),P*J+>RC
e'@*NN(*H-f+)IF*+/),D-/+]S+/F,B*/^+RCAH-+B,)*.+NC.+AF+)C+&X+/),NN+,D-+G(/()C./?+R@(B@+/**E/+,+.*,/CD,QH*+(D()(,H
*/)(E,)*J

4HH+.*NA/*+,D-+.*BIBH(DP+R(HH+Q*+/*.G(B*-+G(,+2H*O+3C,-J+4-*aA,)*+.*NA/*+,D-+.*BIBH(DP+NC.+QC)@+A/*/+@,G*+Q**D
F.CFC/*-J+>@*+/*.G(B(DP+Q,I+R(HH+Q*+,BB*//*-+G(,+)@*+=!+/F,B*J+>@*/*+,..,DP*E*D)/+,.*+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+Q*
,BB*F),QH*

COO"*Q2R1&'L"8<$34
'()*/+CN+,QCG*+$JK+L,+C.+F.CFC/,H/+CN+,QCG*+!$+.*/(-*D)(,H+AD()/+,.*+.*aA(.*-+)C+F.CG(-*+,D+*H*E*D)+CN
,NNC.-,QH*+@CA/(DP+CDW/()*?+)C+BCD).(QA)*+)CR,.-/+)@*+QC.CAP@+R(-*+.*aA(.*E*D)+NC.+,NNC.-,QH*+@CA/(DPJ >@*
,FFH(B,D)+@,/+/AQE())*-+,+G(,Q(H()I+/)A-I+R@(B@+ICA.+CNN(B*./+BCD/(-*.+)C+Q*+.*,/CD,QH*+(D+)*.E/+CN
-*ECD/).,)(DP+,/+(D+)@*+B,/*+CN+!!#"!T&+,+E,O(EAE+G(,QH*+aA,D)AE+CN+,NNC.-,QH*+@CA/(DP+(D+H(D*+R()@
FH,DD(DP+FCH(BI+.*aA(.*E*D)/J >@*+,FFH(B,D)+@,/+F.CFC/*-+)@.**+CF)(CD/+)C+E**)+)@*+5CADB(H/+.*aA(.*E*D)/
,D-+)@*/*+R(HH+Q*+-(/BA//*-+(D+)A.D0

!^+"Xd+/@,.*-+CRD*./@(F+]!"+NH,)/^+CD+,+D(H+P.,D)+Q,/(/
"^+!Kd+,NNC.-,QH*+.*D)+]T+NH,)/^+CD+,+D(H+P.,D)+Q,/(/
&^+5CEEA)*-+/AE+CN+iXS"JYKT+(D+H(*A+CN+CDW/()*+F.CG(/(CD+]i&TK?$$$+(D+!!#"!T&^

5@A.B@+7D-+(/+B@,.,B)*.(/*-+QI+@(P@+BCDB*D).,)(CD/+CN+/CB(,H+.*D)*-+,BBCEEC-,)(CD+,D-+)@*.*NC.*+)@*
CFFC.)AD()(*/+/@CAH-+Q*+),[*D+)C+(D).C-AB*+-(NN*.*D)+)*DA.*/+(D)C+)@*+,.*,+(D+C.-*.+)C+/AFFC.)+,+Q,H,DB*-?
E(O*-+,D-+/A/),(D,QH*+BCEEAD()IJ+>@*+B@C(B*+RCAH-+)@*.*NC.*+/**E+)C+N,HH+Q*)R**D+/@,.*-+CRD*./@(F+,D-
BCEEA)*-+/AEJ

Page 64



4+DAEQ*.+CN+BCDB*.D/+R()@+)@*+/@,.*-+CRD*./@(F+CF)(CD+@,G*+Q**D+.,(/*-0+
! >@*+.*H,)(G*HI+/E,HH+DAEQ*.+CN+NH,)/+(DGCHG*-+,D-+)@*(.+HCB,)(CD+(D+,+/(DPH*+.*/(-*D)(,H+BC.*+R()@+F.(G,)*

NH,)/
! >@*+FC)*D)(,H+NC.+BCDNH(B)(DP+BCEF*)()(CD+R()@+C)@*.+/@,.*-+CRD*./@(F+/B@*E*/+(D+)@*+,.*,+]*JPJ

;@()*+L,.)+,D-+F.CFC/*-+5,),HI/)+.*-*G*HCFE*D)+CN+)@*+)CRD+B*D).*^

>@*+CF)(CD+CN+,+BCEEA)*-+/AE?+R()@+)@*+FC)*D)(,H+)C+*()@*.+A/*+)@*+ECD(*/+)C+-*H(G*.+,NNC.-,QH*+@CA/(DP+(D+)@*
HCB,H+]*JPJ+)@*+F.CFC/*-+5,),HI/)+.*-*G*HCFE*D)+CN+)@*+)CRD+B*D).*^+C.+R(-*.+,.*,+,FF*,./+)C+Q*+EC.*
,FF*,H(DP+,/+()+,NNC.-/+)@*+CFFC.)AD()I+)C+(D).C-AB*+-(NN*.*D)+)*DA.*+CF)(CD/+)C+,D+,.*,+)@,)+,FF*,./+)C+Q*
H,.P*HI+-CE(D,)*-+QI+,NNC.-,QH*+@CA/(DP+,D-+R(HH+PC+/CE*+R,I+(D+,B@(*G(DP+,+Q,H,DB*-?+E(O*-+,D-
/A/),(D,QH*+BCEEAD()IJ+>@*+BCEEA)*-+/AE+(/+)@*.*NC.*+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+Q*+,D+,BB*F),QH*+/CHA)(CDJ

L,G(DP+,//*//*-+)@*+,FFH(B,)(CD? )@*+BA..*D)+F.CFC/,H+NC.+)@*+.*-AB)(CD+(/+N,E(HI+/(g*-+,BBCEEC-,)(CD+N.CE+S
)C+!+(/+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+Q*+BCD).,.I+)C+FCH(BI+5U"+,D-+5U"!J+>@*+(DB.*,/*+(D+"WQ*-+AD()/+RCAH-+*NN*B)(G*HI
.*FH,B*+)@*+-*G*HCFE*D)+CN+D*R+N,E(HI+/(g*-+AD()/+]R@(B@+F.*G(CA/HI+P,(D*-+F*.E(//(CD^+R@(B@+RCAH-+@,G*
BCD).(QA)*-+)CR,.-/+V.*D)k/+@CA/(DP+D**-J+>@*+F.CG(/(CD+CN+D*R+N,E(HI+/(g*-+.*/(-*D)(,H+,BBCEEC-,)(CD+CD
)@*+/()*+R,/+,FF.CF.(,)*+(D+@*HF(DP+)C+E**)+,+[DCRD+D**-+(D+)@*+QC.CAP@+,D-+)C+BCD).(QA)*+)CR,.-/+V.*D)k/
@CA/(DP+),.P*)+,/+(-*D)(N(*-+(D+5U"!+,D-+5U"J

F%[&*
7DG(.CDE*D),H+L*,H)@
>@*+-*G*HCFE*D)+(/+HCB,)*-+R()@(D+,D+4(.+bA,H()I+1,D,P*E*D)+4.*,+,D-+(/+)@*.*NC.*+H([*HI+)C+BCD).(QA)*+)C
Q,B[P.CAD-++,(.+FCHHA)(CD+H*G*H/J+9C+E*,/A.*/+)C+E()(P,)*+,P,(D/)+)@*+(EF,B)/+CN+-A/)+,D-+N(D*+F,.)(BH*/
P*D*.,)*-+QI+)@*+CF*.,)(CD+@,G*+Q**D+*EFHCI*-J

6,D-/B,F*
<R(DP+)C+)@*+D,)A.*+CN+)@*+-*G*HCFE*D)+)@*.*+(/+H(E()*-+/BCF*+NC.+H,D-/B,F(DP+CD+/()*J+>@*+8.CR)@+4.*,+(/+(D
-(.*+D**-+CN+').**)+>.**/+,/+/AB@?+,+/AE+CN+i"Y?$$$+NC.+/).**)+).**/+,D-+E,(D)*D,DB*+@,-+Q**D+,P.**-+CD
)@*+F.*G(CA/+,FFH(B,)(CDJ+;@(H/)+)@*+,FFH(B,D)+@,/+/APP*/)*-+)@*(.+R(HH(DPD*//+)C+*D)*.+(D)C+/(E(H,.+D*PC(,)(CD/
)@*/*+,..,DP*E*D)/+B,D+DC)+Q*+/*BA.*-+R()@CA)+,+H*P,H+,P.**E*D)/

1,IC./+526
2N+)@*+,FFH(B,)(CD+R*.*+)C+Q*+,FF.CG*-?+()+RCAH-+D**-+)C+Q*+B@,.P*,QH*+)C+)@*+1,IC.,H+5CEEAD()I
2DN.,/).AB)A.*+6*GIJ

4.B@,*CHCP(B,H+U.(C.()I+4.*,0 >@*+/()*+(/+F,.)+CN+,D+4.B@,*CHCP(B,H+U.(C.()I+4.*,+,D-+@,/+FC)*D)(,H )C+@CA/*+)@*
.*E,(D/+CN+E*-(,*G,H+F*.(C-/J+UCH(BI+V7&$+CN+)@*+3*G(/*-+_=U+/),)*/+)@,)+)@*+,FFH(B,D)/+/@CAH-+@,G*+)@*
(EFH(B,)(CD/+CN+,DI+F.CFC/,H+(DGCHG(DP+P.CAD-RC.[/+CD+/AB@+/()*/+,//*//*-+QI+,+.*BCPD(/*-+,.B@,*CHCP(B,H
P.CAFJ+>@(/+/@CAH-+,//*//+)@*+H*G*H+CN+(EFC.),DB*+CN+,DI+N(D-/+,D-+E*,D/+CN+F.C)*B)(CDJ >@*+,FFH(B,D)+@,/
DC)+F.CG(-*-+,D+,//*//E*D)+CN+F.CFC/*-+P.CAD-+RC.[/J

5.(E*+U.*G*D)(CD+c+9C+BCEE*D)/+@,G*+Q**D+.*B*(G*-+N.CE+)@*+1*).CFCH(),D+UCH(B*+5.(E*+U.*G*D)(CD+<NN(B*.

9C)(N(,QH*+2D/),HH,)(CD/+c+<R(DP+)C+)@*+/AQ\*B)+/()*+Q*(DP+HCB,)*-+R()@(D+XE+CN+,+@(P@+F.*//A.*+F(F*H(D*+,D
,//*//E*D)+,P,(D/)+FCH(BI+7UY+(/+.*aA(.*-J+1*EQ*./+R(HH+Q*+AF-,)*-+,)+)@*+E**)(DP

!"3N18<$"3
;@(H*+)@*+F.(DB(FH*+CN+,+.*/(-*D)(,H+-*G*HCFE*D)+(/+,BB*F),QH*+,/+(D-(B,)*-+QI+)@*+,FF.CG,H+CN+!!#"!T&?++)@*
F.CFC/,H+@,/+,+DAEQ*.+CN+/*.(CA/+/@C.)BCE(DP/+R@(B@+BAEAH,)(G*HI+.*/AH)+(D+,D+AD,BB*F),QH*+/B@*E*+R@(B@
RCAH-+Q*+-*).(E*D),H+)C+D*(P@QCA.(DP+,E*D()I?+@(P@R,I+/,N*)I+,D-+RCAH-+N,(H+)C+F.CG(-*+,D+,BB*F),QH*+aA,H()I
CN+.*/(-*D)(,H+*DG(.CDE*D)+NC.+NA)A.*+CBBAF,D)/J++U.(E,.(HI?+P(G*D+)@*+CG*.Q*,.(DP+/B,H*+,D-+QAH[+CN+)@*
,F,.)E*D)+QHCB[?+)@*+-*).(E*D),H+(EF,B)+CD+D*(P@QCA.(DP+,E*D()I+,D-+FCC.+NC.E+CN+,BBCEEC-,)(CD+F.CFC/*-
R()@CA)+,+H*P,H+,P.**E*D)+)C+/*BA.*+,+B,.+N.**+-*G*HCFE*D)?+@CA/(DP+BCD).(QA)(CD/+(D+6(*A+,D-+/A/),(D,Q(H()I
E,))*./?+()+(/+BH*,.+)@,)+)@*+F.CFC/,H+.*F.*/*D)/+,D+CG*.-*G*HCFE*D)+CN+)@(/+/()*J >@*+F.CFC/,H N,(H/+)C BCEFHI
R()@+.*aA(.*E*D)/+/*)+CA)+(D+)@*+1,IC./+6CD-CD+UH,D+"$!!?+5CADB(H/+5C.*+').,)*PI+"$!$+,D-+_D(),.I
=*G*HCFE*D)+UH,D+"$$S+,D-+(/+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+Q*+,D AD,BB*F),QH*+/B@*E*J >@*+F.CFC/,H+(/+)@*.*NC.*
.*BCEE*D-*-+NC. .*NA/,H

(>CHF,H']F('!F,@+G+F,H

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A 3*NA/*+5CD/*D)

Page 65



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453678 9+,& : "1 33

!F,@+G+F,H^(>CHF,HA

]!^ >@*+F.CFC/*-+-*G*HCFE*D)?+QI+.*,/CD+CN+)@*+-*/(PD?+CG*.,HH+/(g*?+/()(DP?+QAH[?+*OB*//(G*
@*(P@)?+F.CO(E()I+)C+/()*+QCAD-,.(*/?+.*H,)(CD/@(F+)C+)@*+/).**)/B*D*+,D-+D*(P@QCA.(DP
F.CF*.)(*/?+C.-(D,.I+*H*G,)(CD,H+).*,)E*D)+,D-+F.CE(D*DB*+CD+/()*+RCAH-+BCD/)()A)*+,D
AD,BB*F),QH*+NC.E+CN+-*G*HCFE*D)?+-*).,B)(DP+N.CE+)@*+B@,.,B)*.+CN+)@*+HCB,H()I+,D-+.*H,)(DP
FCC.HI+)C+/A..CAD-(DP+NC.E/+CN+-*G*HCFE*D)+(D+F,.)(BAH,.+)C+)@*+/).**)/B*D*+CN+2H*O+,D-+5@A.B@
3C,-J+>@*+F.CFC/,H+RCAH-+)@A/+.*/AH)+(D+,+-*G*HCFE*D)+)@,)+(/+)C+)@*+-*).(E*D)+CN+)@*+G(/A,H
B@,.,B)*.+,D-+,FF*,.,DB*+CN+)@(/+,.*,J+4/+,+.*/AH)?+)@*+F.CFC/,H+RCAH-+Q*+BCD).,.I+)C+FCH(B(*/
V7"?++V7%+,D-+L!"+CN+)@*+,-CF)*-+V.*D)+_D(),.I+=*G*HCFE*D)+UH,D+"$$S+,D-+'AFFH*E*D),.I
UH,DD(DP+8A(-,DB*+!T0+=*/(PD+8A(-*+NC.+9*R+=*G*HCFE*D)

]"^ >@*+F.CFC/*-+-*G*HCFE*D)+RCAH-+.*/AH)+(D+)@*+HC//+CN+N,E(HI+/(g*-+@CA/(DP+]4/+*G(-*D)+(D
F.*G(CA/+FH,DD(DP+F*.E(//(CD/+CN+!!#&!T&^+NC.+R@(B@+)@*.*+(/+,D+(-*D)(N(*-+D**-+R()@(D+)@*
VC.CAP@+,D-+,/+/AB@+)@*+F.CFC/,H+RCAH-+Q*+BCD).,.I+)C+FCH(BI+5U"+,D-+5U"!+6CD-CD
VC.CAP@+CN+V.*D)+5C.*+').,)*PI+,-CF)*-+"$!$

]&^ >@*+F.CFC/,H+QI+.*,/CD+CN+.*-AB*-+NHCC.+/F,B*?+.*-AB*-+@*(P@)+,D-+/(DPH*+*D).I+NC.E+RCAH-
.*/AH)+(D+,+HC//+CN+5CEEAD()I+N,B(H()(*/+BCD).,.I+)C+FCH(BI+5U"&+CN+)@*+,-CF)*-+5C.*+').,)*PI
"$!$

]S^ >@*+F.CFC/*-+-*G*HCFE*D)?+QI+G(.)A*+CN+FCC.+aA,H()I+,-*aA,)*+*O)*.D,H+,E*D()I+/F,B*?
(D,FF.CF.(,)*+/),B[(DP+,D-+FCC.+CA)HCC[+(/+BCD/(-*.*-+)C+F.*/*D)+,D+AD,BB*F),QH*+NC.E+CN
,BBCEEC-,)(CD+NC.+NA)A.*+CBBAF(*./J+4/+,+.*/AH)?+)@*+F.CFC/,H+(/+BCD).,.I+)C+FCH(B(*/+L!"+,D-
V7%+CN+V.*D)`/+,-CF)*-+_D(),.I+=*G*HCFE*D)+UH,D+"$$S+,D-+'AFFH*E*D),.I+UH,DD(DP
8A(-,DB*+'U8!T0

]K^ >@*+F.CFC/*-+-*G*HCFE*D)+RCAH-?+QI+.*,/CD+CN+()/+@*(P@)?+/(g*?+/()(DP?+HCB,)(CD+CN+@,Q(),QH*
R(D-CR/+,D-+Q,HBCD(*/+Q*+-*).(E*D),H+)C+)@*+,E*D()(*/+CN+,-\C(D(DP+CBBAF(*./?+QI+.*,/CD+CN
HC//+CN+H(P@)?+HC//+CN+CA)HCC[?+HC//+CN+F.(G,BI+,D-+)@*+B.*,)(CD+CN+,D+CG*.Q*,.(DP+(EF,B)+CD
D*(P@QCA.(DP+,E*D()IJ+>@*+F.CFC/,H+RCAH-+Q*+BCD).,.I+)C+FCH(B(*/+V7%+,D-+L!X+CN+)@*+,-CF)*-
V.*D)+_D(),.I+=*G*HCFE*D)+UH,D+"$$S+,D-+'AFFH*E*D),.I+UH,DD(DP+8A(-,DB*+'U8!T0
q=*/(PD+8A(-*+NC.+9*R+=*G*HCFE*D)Jq

]X^ 2D+)@*+,Q/*DB*+CN+,+H*P,H+,P.**E*D)+)C+BCD).CH+)@*+E,))*.?+)@*+F.CFC/,H+N,(H/+)C+BCEFHI+R()@+)@*
F.(DB(FH*/+CN+/A/),(D,QH*+-*G*HCFE*D)+,D-+RCAH-+Q*+@,.ENAH+)C+)@*+,(E/+,D-+CQ\*B)(G*/+CN+)@*
5CADB(H?+R@(B@+/**[+)C+*D/A.*+)@,)+D*R+-*G*HCFE*D)+,D-+H,D-+A/*/+,B@(*G*+/A/),(D,QH*
-*G*HCFE*D)?+,D-+(/+)@*.*NC.*+BCD).,.I+)C+UCH(B(*/+'>3!S+,D-+V7!"+CN+)@*+V.*D)+_D(),.I
=*G*HCFE*D)+UH,D+"$$S+,D-+)@*+PA(-,DB*+BCD),(D*-+R()@(D+'AFFH*E*D),.I+UH,DD(DP+8A(-,DB*
'U8!%0+q'A/),(D,QH*+=*/(PD?+5CD/).AB)(CD+,D-+UCHHA)(CD+5CD).CHqJ

]T^ 2D+)@*+,Q/*DB*+CN+,+H*P,H+,P.**E*D)+)C+BCD).CH+)@*+E,))*.?+)@*+-*G*HCFE*D)+RCAH-+N,(H+)C
F.CG(-*+,D+,BB*F),QH*+E(O+,D-+aA,D)()I+CN+,NNC.-,QH*+@CA/(DP?+()+RCAH-+.*/AH)+(D+,--()(CD,H
F.*//A.*+CD+).,D/FC.)+(DN.,/).AB)A.*?+R()@CA)+,+BCD).(QA)(CD+)C+/A/),(D,QH*+).,D/FC.)
(EF.CG*E*D)/+(D+)@*+,.*,?+,D+(DB.*,/*-+F.*//A.*+NC.+)@*+A/*+CN+*O(/)(DP+CF*D+/F,B*+(D+,D+,.*,
CN+CF*D+/F,B*+-*N(B(*DBI?+R()@CA)+BCD).(QA)(CD/+)C+*D@,DB*+CF*D+/F,B*?+,D+(DB.*,/*-+F.*//A.*
NC.+FAQH(B+/FC.)/+N,B(H()(*/?+R()@CA)+,DI+BCD).(QA)(CD+)C+)@*+F.CG(/(CD+CN+/FC.)/+N,B(H()(*/?+,D-+,D
(DB.*,/*-+F.*//A.*+CD+*-AB,)(CD+(DN.,/).AB)A.*?+R()@CA)+,DI+BCD).(QA)(CD+)C+*-AB,)(CD
(EF.CG*E*D)/J+4/+,+.*/AH)?+)@*+F.CFC/,H+(/+BCD).,.I+)C+FCH(B(*/+'>3!%?+>39S?+>39"&+,D-+<'T
CN+)@*+,-CF)*-+6CD-CD+VC.CAP@+CN+V.*D)+_D(),.I+=*G*HCFE*D)+UH,D+"$$S?+FCH(BI+5U"+CN+)@*
,-CF)*-+5C.*+').,)*PI+"$!$?+)@*+1,IC./+6CD-CD+UH,D+,D-+)@*+5CADB(H/`+'AFFH*E*D),.I
UH,DD(DP+=CBAE*D)rW+/!$X+UH,DD(DP+<QH(P,)(CD/J

Page 66



]Y^ >@*+F.CFC/*-+Q,HBCD(*/+R(HH+CG*./,(H+)@*+FAQH(B+@(P@R,I+)C+)@*+-*).(E*D)+CN+@(P@R,I+,D-
F*-*/).(,D+/,N*)I+,D-+R(HH+AD,BB*F),QHI+F.*G*D)+E,(D)*D,DB*+CN+)@*+FAQH(B+@(P@R,I+,D-
/*.G(B*/+HCB,)*-+CD+()+BCD).,.I+)C+FCH(B(*/+>39&+,D-+>39&S+CN+)@*+,-CF)*-+6CD-CD+VC.CAP@+CN
V.*D)+_D(),.I+=*G*HCFE*D)+UH,D+"$$S?

+,]F(=CG+?>HA

9CD*+'F*B(N(*-
(>]>(>,!>'@F!W=>,GHA

4DI+F*./CD+R(/@(DP+)C+(D/F*B)+)@*+,QCG*+F,F*./+/@CAH-+BCD),B)+>,DA/@,+9,(-CC?+>@*+UH,DD(DP+'*.G(B*?
V.*D)+LCA/*?+&S%+L(P@+3C,-?+;*EQH*I?+1(--H*/*O?+L4%+XVn?+>*HJ+9CJ+$"$+Y%&T K"SK

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& 3 "1 8

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:'5.;5 !2<&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

()*+,-../+001 '%,23-45+/6-78+,9:-.;,<:8.:8;,=>!$,?=@

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

A3)0,4-B,)0,)8.)C-*)D+,:867E

Agenda Item 7

Page 69



(>!>+?>@A !?,FB/)6;,"$!"

BC(@A GH++8I0,J-/K

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA L)65H/8,M,L+80-6,2:80H6*-*)D+,N:/H4

DF!CG+F,A '%,23-45+/6-78+,9:-.;,<:8.:8;,=>!$,?=@

0(F0FHCDA A3+,+/+C*):8,:O,-,0)8P6+,0*:/+7,/+-/,+Q*+80):8,-8.,*3+,C:8D+/0):8,:O,*3+
5-0+4+8*,0*:/-P+,-/+-,)8*:,-,0+6O,C:8*-)8+.,O6-*

C00D+!C,GA R/,S)T-8,U6P3-8)-8

!F,GC!GA V:4+0,@+0)P8,<*.

0DC,',FIHA
W+8+/-6,R-B
V@XY$#Z$$$
V@XY$#Z$$!
V@XY$#Z$$"
V@XY$#Z$$?
V@XY$#Z$$X
V@XY$#Z$$Z
V@XY$#Z$$&
V@XY$#Z$$'

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
W/-8*,B6-88)8P,B+/4)00):8,0H5T+C*,*:,*3+,C:4B6+*):8,:O,-,0-*)0O-C*:/7,(+C*):8,!$&,:/,:*3+/,6+P-6,-P/++4+8*
-8.,.+6+P-*+,-H*3:/)*7,*:,*3+,V+-.,:O,F/+-,J6-88)8P :/,:*3+/,.H67,-H*3:/)0+.,B+/0:8 *:,-P/++,*3+,+Q-C*,*+/40
*3+/+:O,:8,-.D)C+,O/:4,*3+,@)/+C*:/,:O,<+P-6,(+/D)C+0,-8.,J/:CH/+4+8*E

H>!G+F,';.K'@>GC+DH
A3+,-BB6)C-*):8,/+[H)/+0,-,(+C*):8,!$&,FP/++4+8*;,)8,:/.+/,*:,0+CH/+,*3+,O:66:\)8P,5+8+O)*01]

! J-74+8*,:O,*3+,2:H8C)6I0,6+P-6,-8.,:*3+/,B/:O+00):8-6,C:0*0,)8,^-_,B/+B-/)8P,-8.,C:4B6+*)8P,*3+
-P/++4+8*,-8.,^5_,4:8)*:/)8P,-8.,+8O:/C)8P,)*0,B+/O:/4-8C+

! J+/4)*,O/++,@+D+6:B4+8*
! `?$$$,B+/,-..)*):8-6,5+./::4

F8.;,*:,-H*3:/)0+,*3+,V+-.,:O,F/+-,J6-88)8P;,:/,:*3+/,.H67,-H*3:/)0+.,B+/0:8;,*:,/+OH0+,B6-88)8P,B+/4)00):8,)O
*3+,-BB6)C-8*,3-0,O-)6+.,*:,.+4:80*/-*+,*3+,-5)6)*7,*:,B/:D).+,O:/,*3+,-5:D+,*+/40,-8.,4++*,*3+,B:6)C)+0,:O,*3+
a8)*-/7,@+D+6:B4+8*,J6-8,-8.,(+C*):8,!$&,J6-88)8P,b56)P-*):80,(HBB6+4+8*-/7,J6-88)8P,@:CH4+8*,57
C:8C6H.)8P,-8,-BB/:B/)-*+,-P/++4+8*E

>L+HG+,E
A3+,0)*+,)0,6:C-*+.,:8,*3+,+-0*,0).+,:O,23-45+/6-78+,9:-.,-8.,)0,:CCHB)+.,57,-,*3/++,0*:/+7,4).,*+//-C+
B/:B+/*7E,A3+,P/:H8.O6::/,C:44+/C)-6,H8)*,)0,6:C-*+.,\)*3)8,*3+,23-45+/6-78+,9:-.,J/)4-/7,(3:BB)8P
N/:8*-P+E,A3+,5H)6.)8P,)0,8:*,6:C-*+.,\)*3)8,-,2:80+/D-*):8,F/+-;,8:/,)0,-87,B-/*,:O,*3+,B/:B+/*7,-,6)0*+.
5H)6.)8PE,A3+,P/:H8.,06:B+0,-\-7,O/:4,*3+,0*/++*;,4+-8)8P,*3-*,-6*3:HP3,-CC+00,*:,*3+,03:B,^-8.,HBB+/,O6::/
O6-*0_,)0,6:C-*+.,-*,0*/++*,6+D+6,*3+,-/+-,*:,*3+,/+-/,)0,-,*/H+,6:\+/,P/:H8.,O6::/,\)*3,)*0,:\8,:B+8,0B-C+,-*,*3-*
0-4+,6+D+6E

0(F0FHCD
J6+-0+,0++,-5:D+

M+HGF(N
!"#$$$XE,c:)8*,-BB6)C-*):8,O:/,OH66,B6-88)8P,B+/4)00):8,O:/,-,0)8P6+,0*:/+7,/+-/,+Q*+80):8,:O,=:,'%,-8.,''
23-45+/6-78+,9:-.E,2:8D+/0):8,:O,5-0+4+8*,:O,8:,'',)8*:,-8,:OO)C+,-/+-,-8.,8:,'%,)8*:,3-5)*-56+,0B-C+E
>)*3./-\8,$"#$X#"$!"E

Page 70



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& 4 "1 8

!!#!%XXE,J/:B:0+.,)80*-66-*):8,:O,/+-/,.:/4+/,\)8.:\;,\)*3,:8+,/+-/,/::O6)P3*,-8.,",O/:8*,/::O6)P3*0,*:
4-)0:8+**+E,W/-8*+.,!%#$%#"$!!E

%Y#$Y!'E,NH66,B6-88)8P,B+/4)00):8,0:HP3*,O:/,C3-8P+,:O,H0+,O/:4,/+*-)6,^a0+,26-00,F!_,*:,*-K+-\-7,^a0+
26-00,F?_E,FBB+-6,@)04)00+.,!X#!"#!%%YE

0FD+!N'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
O3$%2*9'@&P&1")#&3%'0123'5..Q
R>5 A:\80C-B+1,<:C-6,2:8*+Q*,M,23-/-C*+/
R>S, F/C3)*+C*H/-6,GH-6)*7
M;/ N6-*,2:8D+/0):80
M;T A3+,GH-6)*7,:O,N6-*,2:8D+/0):80
M;S N6-*,2:8D+/0):80,d,FCC+00,M,J-/K)8P

R*&3%I<'!"*&'H%*2%&49
J:6)C7,2J"!

H8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'E8$U23V&',"%&'6A'C1%&*$34'23U'>W%&3U$34'N"8*'M"#&
H8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'E8$U23V&',"%&';/A'@&<$43'E8$U&'X"*',&Y'@&P&1")#&3%
H8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'@"V8#&3%A'H;.K'01233$34'FZ1$42%$"3<

!F,HODGCG+F,
F66,8+)P35:H/)8P,B/:B+/*)+0,3-D+,5++8,C:80H6*+.E,?,:5T+C*):80,3-D+,5++8,/+C+)D+.,:8,*3+,O:66:\)8P,P/:H8.01

!E,bD+/6::K)8P,:O,8+)P35:H/)8P,B/:B+/*7,-*,",23+D+8)8P,9:-.E
"E,=:)0+,-8.,.)0*H/5-8C+,O/:4,\:/K0,O:/,*3+,B/:B:0+.,+Q*+80):8E
?E,J/:B:0+.,5:H8.-/7,*/+-*4+8*,\:H6.,-BB+-/,:D+/,5+-/)8P,-8.,:H*,:O,K++B)8P,\)*3,*3+,C3-/-C*+/,:O,*3+,-/+-
XE,(*/HC*H/-6,.-4-P+,O/:4,+Q)0*)8P,\:/K0,.:,8:*,O)66,8+)P35:H/0,\)*3,C:8O).+8C+,*3-*,*3+,B/:B:0+.
.+D+6:B4+8*,\)66,5+,C:80*/HC*+.,)8,-,0-O+,-8.,0+CH/+,4-88+/E
ZE,A3+,B/+D):H0,-BB6)C-*):8,^9+O,=:1,!"#$$$X_,\-0,O/-H.H6+8*,)8,*3-*,8:*,-66,O/++3:6.,-8.,6+-0+3:6.,)8*+/+0*+.
B-/*)+0,\+/+,C:80H6*+.E

.&;/"';&2
! A3+,P-/.+8,)0,6-/P+,+8:HP3,*:,B/+D+8*,:D+/6::K)8P,-0,:H*6)8+.,)8,(JWZ,-8.,(JW!'
! A3+,-BB6)C-*):8,.:+0,8:*,0++K,B+/4)00):8,O:/,-,8+\,5:H8.-/7,*/+-*4+8*;,OH/*3+/,.+*-)60,:O,6-8.0C-B)8P

03-66,5+,0+CH/+.,57,C:8.)*):8
! R-**+/0,/+6-*)8P,*:,8:)0+;,.)0*H/5-8C+,-8.,0*/HC*H/-6,0*-5)6)*7,-/+,8:*,C:D+/+.,57,*3+,A:\8,-8.,2:H8*/7

J6-88)8P,FC*;,3:\+D+/,*3+,-BB6)C-8*,\)66,5+,/+4)8.+.,:O,3)0#3+/,/+0B:80)5)6)*)+0,H8.+/,*3+,J-/*7,>-66,FC*
! A3+,-BB6)C-8*,3-0,O)66+.,)8,2+/*)O)C-*+,S,0*-*)8P,-66,/+6+D-8*,B-/*)+0,3-D+,5++8,C:80H6*+.E

F66,:*3+/,4-**+/0,-/+,-../+00+.,)8,*3+,I9+4-/K0I,0+C*):8,:O,*3)0,/+B:/*E

(>=C([H
:<='#=/>&
A3+,2:H8C)6,0HBB:/*0,/+0).+8*)-6,B/:D)0):8;,\3+/+,*3+,B/:B:0+.,.+D+6:B4+8*,\)66,8:*,/+0H6*,)8,*3+,6:00,:O
O-4)67,0)e+.,-CC:44:.-*):8,-8.,\3+/+,*3+,B/:B:0+.,-CC:44:.-*):8,)0,:O,-8,-BB/:B/)-*+,0)e+,-8.,[H-6)*7,O:/
B/:0B+C*)D+,/+0).+8*0E

=:,:5T+C*):8,)0,/-)0+.,\)*3,*3+,6:00,:O,0*:/-P+,0B-C+,*:,*3+,/+*-)6,H8)*;,-0,*3+,5-0+4+8*,-0,8:*,5++8,H0+.,O:/
0*:/-P+,O:/,0:4+,*)4+,-8.,*3+,/+*-)6,H8)*,\)66,5+8+O)*,O/:4,0*:/-P+,:8,*3+,P/:H8.O6::/E

?$+>=(@)"1)A/+#&
A3+,B/:B:0+.,.+D+6:B4+8*,/+0H6*0,)8,*3+,C/+-*):8,:O,-,:8+]5+./::4,5-0+4+8*,O6-*,H8.+/8+-*3,*3+,+Q)0*)8P
/+*-)6,H8)*,\)*3,0*:/-P+,-8.,:OO)C+,-*,*3+,P/:H8.O6::/,6+D+6E,A3+,H8)*,\)66,5+,)8.+B+8.+8*67,-CC+00+.,D)-,*3+
P/:H8.O6::/E,A3+,H8)*,3-0,-,B/:B:0+.,O6::/,-/+-,:O,&'0[4;,\3)C3,+QC++.0,5:*3,*3+,<:8.:8,J6-8,-8.,(JW,!'
4)8)4H4,O6::/,-/+-,/+[H)/+4+8*0E,A3+,H8)*,\)66,-60:,3-D+,-CC+00,*:,&$0[4,:O,+Q*+/8-6,-4+8)*7,0B-C+,\3)C3
-60:,+QC++.0,*3+,(JW!',/+[H)/+4+8*,:O,"$0[4E,(JW!',/+[H)/+0,H8)*0,*:,5+,-BB/:B/)-*+67,0*-CK+.,0:,*:
4)8)4)0+,8:)0+,*/-804)00):8E,F0,*3+,8+\,O6-*,)0,6:C-*+.,5+6:\,-,03:B,-,.+*-)60,:O,-.+[H-*+,)80H6-*):8,03-66,5+
0+CH/+.,57,C:8.)*):8

Page 71



@H/)8P,*3+,6)O+*)4+,:O,*3)0,-BB6)C-*):8;,*3+,6-7:H*,:O,*3+,O6-*,3-0,5++8,0)P8)O)C-8*67,-6*+/+.,0:,*:,+80H/+
-.+[H-*+,6)P3*,-8.,:H*6::K,)0,P-)8+.E,f8,*3+,8+\,-//-8P+4+8*,*3+,:B+8,B6-8,6)D)8P#K)*C3+8,-/+-,\)66,O/:8*,*3+
/+-/,P-/.+8,-8.,P-)8,6)P3*,-8.,:H*6::K,D)-,\)8.:\0,-8.,.::/0,^Q?_,*:,*3+,0).+,/+*H/8,-8.,/+-/,P-/.+8E,A3+
8+\,5+./::4,\)66,P-)8,:H*6::K,-8.,6)P3*,D)-,*3+,0).+,/+*H/8E,(:4+*)4+0,B/:B:0-60,*:,B/:D).+,-,8+\,/+0).+8*)-6
H8)*,*:,*3+,5-CK,:O,-,C:44+/C)-6,O/:8*-P+,C-8,5+,B/:56+4-*)C,5H*,bOO)C+/0,C:80).+/,*3-*,O:/,*3+,/+-0:80,0+*
:H*,3+/+,*3)0,)0,-,0)*H-*):8,\3+/+,-8,-CC+B*-56+,[H-6)*7,:O,-CC:44:.-*):8,C-8,5+,B/:D).+.E,b\)8P,*:,*3+
6-/P+,O6::/,-/+-;,-.+[H-*+,+Q*+/8-6,-4+8)*7,0B-C+,-8.,-BB/:B/)-*+,6-7:H*,:O,*3+,O6-*;,*3+,B/:B:0+.
.+D+6:B4+8*,)0,C:80).+/+.,*:,5+,:O,-8,-CC+B*-56+,0*-8.-/.E

BC(&';="';)+'-)+>(&<+(="';
F,0)8P6+,0*:/+7,/+-/,+Q*+80):8,)0,B/:B:0+.,*:,*3+,/+-/,:O,*3+,:/)P)8-6,O:H/,0*:/+7,/+-/,B/:T+C*):8E,A3)0,\)66,3-D+
-,.+B*3,:O,?4,O/:4,*3+,/+-/,\-66,-8.,\)66,3-D+,-,O6-*,/::O,\)*3,-,3+)P3*,:O,?4,-5:D+,P/:H8.,6+D+6,-8.,\).*3
+[H-6,*:,*3-*,:O,*3+,+Q)0*)8P,/+-/,B/:T+C*):8E,A3+,B/:B:0+.,+Q*+80):8,)0,:O,-,0)e+,-8.,0C-6+,*3-*,C:4B6)+0,\)*3
2:H8C)6,PH).+6)8+0E,F0,0HC3,)*,)0,C:80).+/+.,*:,5+,:O,-,0C-6+,*3-*,)0,)8,K++B)8P,\)*3,*3+,C3-/-C*+/,-8.
-BB+-/-8C+,:O,*3+,B/:B+/*7,-8.,*3-*,\)66,8:*,3-D+,-,.+*/)4+8*-6,)4B-C*,:8,*3+,-4+8)*7,:O,8+)P35:H/)8P
/+0).+8*0E

:+<D=',
A3+,B/:B:0+.,.+D+6:B4+8*,\:H6.,/+0H6*,)8,-8,)8C/+-0+,)8,*3+,B-/K)8P,0*-8.-/.,O:/,*3+,0)*+,:O,:8+,0B-C+E,A3+
+Q)0*)8P,B/:B+/*7,C-88:*,B/:D).+,-87,B-/K)8P,O:/,*3+,+Q)0*)8P,/+0).+8*)-6,H8)*0E,F0,0HC3,*3+,B/:B:0+.,0C3+4+
\:H6.,:867,5+,-CC+B*-56+,)O,-66,/+0).+8*)-6,H8)*0,\+/+,C:D+/+.,57,-,C-/]O/++,-P/++4+8*E A3+,-BB6)C-8*,3-0
C:8O)/4+.,-,\)66)8P8+00,*:,3-D+,-66,+Q)0*)8P,-8.,B/:B:0+.,H8)*0,*:,5+,IJ+/4)*,O/++IE,=:,C3-8P+0,)8,B-/K)8P,-/+
O:/,*3+,P/:H8.,O6::/,/+*-)6,H8)*,-/+,B/:B:0+.E

27C6+,(*:/-P+
A3+,C7C6+,0*:/-P+,O/:4,*3+,/+-/,P-/.+8,3-0,5++8,5+**+/,-CC:44:.-*+.,\)*3)8,*3+,5)8,0*:/+,03:\8,H8.+/,*3+
O/:8*,:O,*3+,5H)6.)8PE

A&#(="')368
A3+,B/:B:0+.,.+D+6:B4+8*,\:H6.,3-D+,-8,)4B-C*,:8,*3+,B/:D)0):8,:O,6:C-6,0H0*-)8-56+,*/-80B:/*;,0B:/*0,-8.
:B+8,0B-C+,)8O/-0*/HC*H/+E,F,C:8*/)5H*):8,^`?$$$,B+/,-..)*):8-6,5+./::4_,)0,0:HP3*,*3/:HP3,-,0+C*):8,!$&
-P/++4+8*E

E"'#>$;="'
A3+,B/:B:0+.,.+D+6:B4+8*,)0,C:80).+/+.,*:,5+,-CC+B*-56+,C:4B6)+0,\)*3,*3+,/+6+D-8*,B:6)C7,PH).+6)8+0E
FCC:/.)8P67,)*,)0,/+C:44+8.+.,O:/,-BB/:D-6,0H5T+C*,*:,-,6+P-6,-P/++4+8*,-0,.)0CH00+.,-5:D+

(>CHF,H'\F('!F,@+G+F,H

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A W/-8*,2:80+8*,0H5T+C*,*:,<+P-6,-P/++4+8*

^!_ A3+,B/:B:0+.,.+D+6:B4+8*,)0,)8,P+8+/-6,-CC:/.-8C+,\)*3,B:6)C)+0,C:8*-)8+.,)8,*3+1]

S/+8*,a8)*-/7,@+D+6:B4+8*,J6-8,"$$X
2:H8C)6I0,(HBB6+4+8*-/7,J6-88)8P,WH).-8C+,Z,],F6*+/)8P,-8.,UQ*+8.)8P,g:H/,V:4+

9+6+D-8*,B:6)C)+0,)8,*3+,F.:B*+.,a8)*-/7,@+D+6:B4+8*,J6-8,-/+,*3:0+,)8,*3+,O:66:\)8P
C3-B*+/01]

SH)6*,U8D)/:84+8*1,)8,*+/40,:O,*3+,B/:*+C*):8,-8.,+83-8C+4+8*,:O,*3+,+8D)/:84+8*
V:H0)8P1,)8,*+/40,:O,B/:*+C*)8P,/+0).+8*)-6,-4+8)*)+0,-8.,PH).)8P,8+\,.+D+6:B4+8*

!F,@+G+F,H](>CHF,HA

^!_ A3+,.+D+6:B4+8*,*:,\3)C3,*3)0,B+/4)00):8,/+6-*+0,4H0*,5+,5+PH8,8:*,6-*+/,*3-8,*3+,+QB)/-*):8
:O,*3/++,7+-/0,5+P)88)8P,:8,*3+,.-*+,:O,*3)0,B+/4)00):8E

9+-0:81,,A:,C:8O:/4,\)*3,*3+,/+[H)/+4+8*0,:O,(+C*):8,%!,:O,*3+,A:\8,-8.,2:H8*/7,J6-88)8P

Page 72



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& F "1 8

FC*,!%%$E

^"_ A3+,.+D+6:B4+8*,3+/+57,B+/4)**+.,03-66,5+,C-//)+.,:H*,)8,-CC:/.-8C+,\)*3,*3+,O:66:\)8P
-BB/:D+.,./-\)8P01

V@XY$#Z$$X,9UhF
V@XY$#Z$$&,9UhF
V@XY$#Z$$',9UhF

9+-0:81,,N:/,*3+,-D:).-8C+,:O,.:H5*,-8.,)8,*3+,)8*+/+0*0,:O,B/:B+/,B6-88)8PE

^?_ F66, 8+\, +Q*+/8-6, \:/K, 03-66, 5+, C-//)+., :H*, )8, 4-*+/)-60, *3-*, 4-*C3;, , )8, C:6:H/;, *+Q*H/+, -8.
.+0)P8,.+*-)6,*3:0+,:O,*3+,+Q)0*)8P,5H)6.)8PE

9+-0:81,,A:,+80H/+,-,0-*)0O-C*:/7,.+D+6:B4+8*,\3)C3,.:+0,8:*,B/+TH.)C+,*3+,-4+8)*7,:O,*3+
6:C-6)*7E

^X_ A3+, -/+-, 0:, .+0)P8-*+., ^\)*3)8, *3+, /+-/, P-/.+8_, \)*3)8, *3+, 0)*+, 03-66, 5+, 6-8.0C-B+., )8
-CC:/.-8C+,\)*3,-,0C3+4+,*:,5+,0H54)**+.,*:,-8.,-BB/:D+.,)8,\/)*)8P,57,*3+,<:C-6,J6-88)8P
FH*3:/)*7,5+O:/+,-87,\:/K0,C:44+8C+,:8,0)*+;,*3+,6-8.0C-B+,\:/K,*:,5+,C:4B6+*+.,.H/)8P,*3+
O)/0*,-D-)6-56+,B6-8*)8P,0+-0:8,O:66:\)8P,C:4B6+*):8,:O,*3+,.+D+6:B4+8*,3+/+57,-BB/:D+.E, F87
B6-8*)8P,*3-*,)0,B-/*,:O,*3+,-BB/:D+.,0C3+4+,*3-*,\)*3)8,-,B+/):.,:O 1=G& 7+-/0,-O*+/,B6-8*)8P,)0
/+4:D+.;, .)+0, :/, 5+C:4+0, 0+/):H067, .-4-P+., :/, .)0+-0+.;, 03-66, 5+, /+B6-C+., )8, *3+, 8+Q*
B6-8*)8P,0+-0:8,-8.,-66,B6-8*)8P,03-66,5+,/+B6-C+.,)8,*3+,0-4+,B:0)*):80,\)*3,:*3+/0,:O,-,0)4)6-/
0)e+, -8., 0B+C)+0;, H86+00, *3+, <:C-6, J6-88)8P, FH*3:/)*7, O)/0*, P)D+0, \/)**+8, C:80+8*, *:, -87
D-/)-*):8E

9+-0:81,,A:,+80H/+,-,0-*)0O-C*:/7,0*-8.-/.,:O,-BB+-/-8C+,-8.,0+**)8P,O:/,*3+,.+D+6:B4+8*
-8.,*:,+80H/+,*3-*,*3+,B/:B:0+.,.+D+6:B4+8*,+83-8C+0,*3+,D)0H-6,-4+8)*7,:O,*3+,6:C-6)*7;,)8
*3+,)8*+/+0*0,:O,*3+,-4+8)*)+0,:O,*3+,:CCHB-8*0,:O,*3+,.+D+6:B4+8*,-8.,*:,B/:D).+,*/++,B6-8*)8P
)8,BH/0H-8C+,:O,0+C*):8,!%',:O,*3+,A:\8,-8.,2:H8*/7,J6-88)8P,FC*,!%%$E

^Z_ =:,.+D+6:B4+8*,03-66,*-K+,B6-C+,5+O:/+,-,0C3+4+,O:/,-.+[H-*+,0:H8.,)80H6-*):8,5+*\++8,*3+
B/:B:0+., O6-*, -8., *3+, HBB+/, O6::/, /+*-)6, H8)*, 3-0, 5++8, 0H54)**+., )8, -..)*):8, *:, S9W0, -8.
-BB/:D+., )8,\/)*)8P,57,*3+,<:C-6,J6-88)8P,FH*3:/)*7E,A3+,B/:B:0+.,O6-*,03-66,8:*,5+,:CCHB)+.
H8*)6,*3+,-BB/:D+.,0C3+4+,3-0,5++8,OH667,)4B6+4+8*+.E

9+-0:81,A:,0-O+PH-/.,*3+,-4+8)*)+0,:O,*3+,:CCHB)+/0E

+,\F(=CG+?>HA

^!_ A3+,B/:D)0):80,:O,A3+,J-/*7,>-66,+*CE,FC*,!%%&,4-7,5+,-BB6)C-56+,-8.,/+6-*+0,*:,\:/K,:8,-8
+Q)0*)8P,\-66,03-/+.,\)*3,-8:*3+/,B/:B+/*7i,5H)6.)8P,:8,*3+,5:H8.-/7,\)*3,-,8+)P35:H/)8P
B/:B+/*7i,:/,+QC-D-*)8P,8+-/,-,8+)P35:H/)8P,5H)6.)8PE,F8,+QB6-8-*:/7,5::K6+*,0+**)8P,:H*,7:H/
:56)P-*):80,C-8,5+,:5*-)8+.,O/:4,*3+,2:44H8)*)+0,-8.,<:C-6,W:D+/84+8*,\+50)*+
\\\EC:44H8)*)+0EP:DEHK

(>\>(>,!>'@F!O=>,GHA

F87,B+/0:8,\)03)8P,*:,)80B+C*,*3+,-5:D+,B-B+/0,03:H6.,C:8*-C*,A-8H03-,=-).::;,A3+,J6-88)8P,(+/D)C+;
S/+8*,V:H0+;,?X%,V)P3,9:-.;,>+456+7;,R)..6+0+Q;,VF%,&Sj;,A+6E,=:E,$"$,Y%?' Z"XZ

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453637 8+,& 3 "1 39

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:'5.;5 !2<&',"- !"#!$!%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0+-1+2*3-'2+-4*&516678*9+:)(16-;)*<6+,8*=)2>7)48*?@A*B<C

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

D1'.*2+;*'.*':,'5+('E)*6:74F

Agenda Item 8

Page 75



(>!>+?>@A !G*H+48*"A!"

BC(@A &I,>I-4

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA =)2>7)4*J6:.I7(+('E)*K6-I2

DF!CG+F,A 0+-1+2*3-'2+-4*&516678*9+:)(16-;)*<6+,8*=)2>7)48*?@A*B<C

0(F0FHCDA L-)5('6:*6M*(N6*.(6-)4*)O():.'6:.*(6*(1)*)O'.(':P*2+':*.51667*>I'7,':P8*5-)+('6:
6M*:)N*;),).(-'+:*+55)..*+(*.6I(1)-:*>6I:,+-4*N'(1*Q:)RD-))R?'77*<)5-)+('6:
@-)+8*,)267'('6:*6M*.':P7)*.(6-)4*:I-.)-4*>I'7,':P*(6*;-6E',)*+,,'('6:+7*;+-S':P8
+:,*-)56:M'PI-+('6:*6M*1+-,*+:,*.6M(*;7+4*+-)+.*+:,*7+:,.5+;':P*+5-6..*(1)
.'()*(6*M+5'7'(+()*)O;+:.'6:*6M*(1)*.51667*M-62*$*M6-2*):(-4*(6*B*M6-2*):(-4F

C00D+!C,GA 0+-1+2*3-'2+-4*&51667*T0-):(*J6I:5'7U

!F,GC!GA H)(-6;67'.*37+::':P*9).'P:

0DC,',FIHA
&))*56:,'('6:*"

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
V-+:(*56:.):(F

>K+HG+,E
0+-1+2*&51667*'.*+*(1-))*M6-2*6M*):(-4*;-'2+-4*.51667*765+(),*':*+*;-),62':+:(74*-).',):('+7*6M*=)2>7)4
+-)+*:)+-*(6*=)2>7)4*?'P1*<6+,*+:,*L+7':P*<6+,F*W(*5I--):(74*1+.*X"A*;I;'7.*T':57I,':P*:I-.)-4U*+:,*!AB
.(+MMF*

D1'.*.'()*1+.*'(.*E)1'5I7+-*+:,*;-':5';+7*;),).(-'+:*+55)..*M-62*9+:)(16-;)*<6+,F*@:*+,,'('6:+7*;),).(-'+:
M66(;+(1*+7.6*;-6E',).*+55)..*(6*+:,*M-62*J1+;7':*<6+,F*

D1)*.51667*'.*>6I:,),*6:*+77*.',).*>4*-).',):('+7*;-6;)-(').*+76:P*J1+;7':*<6+,8*9+:)(16-;)*<6+,8*?677+:,
<6+,*+:,*K+-2*@E):I)F*D1)*.6I(1)-:*(';*6M*(1)*.'()*+>I(.*Q:)*D-))*?'77*<)5-)+('6:*V-6I:,F

D1)**6-'P':+7**>I'7,':P**N+.**56:.(-I5(),**':**(1)**!Y$AZ.**+:,**1+.**>)):**+,,),**(6**6E)-**.)E)-+7*4)+-.F*@
7+-P)*,6I>7)*1)'P1(*&;6-(.*?+77*N+.*+,,),*!A*4)+-.*+P6F*D1)*.51667*'.*562;-'.),*6M*;-),62':+:(74*(N6
.(6-)4*M7+(*-66M),*>I'7,':P.*765+(),*N'(1':*+*(-'+:PI7+-*.1+;),*.'()F*D1)*-)2+':,)-*6M*(1)*.'()*;-6E',).
-)5-)+('6:+7*.;+5)*M6-*(1)*.51667*':57I,':P*P-+..*+:,*1+-,*.I-M+5),*.;6-(.*;'(51).*+:,*+*.6M(*;7+4*+-)+F

D1)*.'()*'.*:6(*.'(I+(),*N'(1':*+*56:.)-E+('6:*+-)+*:6-*'.*'(*+*7'.(),*>I'7,':PF

0(F0FHCD
L-)5('6:*6M*(N6*.(6-)4*)O():.'6:.*(6*(1)*)O'.(':P*2+':*.51667*>I'7,':P8*5-)+('6:*6M*:)N*;),).(-'+:*+55)..*+(
.6I(1)-:*>6I:,+-4*N'(1*Q:)RD-))R?'77*<)5-)+('6:*@-)+8*,)267'('6:*6M*.':P7)*.(6-)4*:I-.)-4*>I'7,':P*(6*;-6E',)
+,,'('6:+7*;+-S':P8*+:,*-)56:M'PI-+('6:*6M*1+-,*+:,*.6M(*;7+4*+-)+.*+:,*7+:,.5+;':P*+5-6..*(1)*.'()*(6*M+5'7'(+()
)O;+:.'6:*6M*(1)*.51667*M-62*$*M6-2*):(-4*(6*B*M6-2*):(-48*-);-).):(':P*+:*':5-)+.)*6M*"!A*;I;'7.F

D1)**2+':**(N6**.(6-)4**)O():.'6:**'.*765+(),*(6N+-,.*(1)*5):(-)*6M*(1)*)O'.(':P*.51667*562;7)O*N1'51*N'77
5-)+()*+*:)N*56I-(4+-,*5-)+(),*+(*(1)*5):(-)*6M*(1)*.51667F*DN6*.2+77)-*':M'77*)O():.'6:.*N'77*2+S)**I.)**6M
-),I:,+:(**:+--6N**.;+5).**>)(N)):**(1)**)O'.(':P**>765S.F

@.*+*-).I7(*6M*(1)*+,,'('6:+7*>I'7(*M66(;-':(*(6*(1)*5):(-)*6M*(1)*.'()*(1)*6E)-+77*;-6E'.'6:*6M*1+-,**+:,**.6M(**;7+4
1+.**>)):**-)E')N),**+:,**+:**+;;-6;-'+()**>+7+:5)**6M**(1).)**+-)+.**N'77**>)*;-6E',),*,I-':P*+:,*+M()-
56:.(-I5('6:F

L+HGF(M
0+-1+2*3-'2+-4*&51667*N+.*>I'7(*':*(1)*!Y$A.F*W(*1+.*>)):*+,,),*(6*+:,*26,'M'),*:I2)-6I.*('2).*6E)-*(1)
4)+-.*+:,*N+.*,6I>7),*':*.'[)*':*!YY!*N'(1*(1)*+,,'('6:*6M*+*:)N*N':PF*@*:)N*.;6-(.*1+77*N+.*+,,),*':*"AA!F

Page 76



D1)*26.(*-)5):(*;7+::':P*1'.(6-4*'.*.)(*6I(*>)76N/

!!#AB#"A!! 37+::':P*;)-2'..'6:*P-+:(),*M6-*(1)*)-)5('6:*6M*+*.':P7)*.(6-)4*)O():.'6:*(6
.6I(1)-:*):,*6M*.51667*(6*':5-)+.)*:I-.)-4*;-6E'.'6:*T<)M/ !!#A$GGUF

A!#A\#"A!A 37+::':P*;)-2'..'6:*P-+:(),*M6-*(1) )-)5('6:*6M*+*:)N*5+:6;4*(6*.',)*6M
3-'2+-4*&51667*T<)M/ !A#A\YXUF

!%#!!#"AA% 37+::':P*;)-2'..'6:*P-+:(),*M6-*(1)*':.(+77+('6:*+:,*-);7+5)2):(*6M*,6I>7)
P7+[),*;6N,)-*56+(),*+7I2':'I2*5+.)2):(*N':,6N.*T<)M/ A%#"%$%UF

A%#!A#"AA! 37+::':P*;)-2'..'6:*P-+:(),*M6-*(1)*)-)5('6: 6M*+*(N6R.(6-)4*)O():.'6:*(6
;-6E',)*+*.;6-(.*+:,*+-(.*>I'7,':P*(6*(1)*-)+-*6M*(1)*.51667*T<)M/ A!#!$"%UF

0FD+!M'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
!"#$%&"'

:+(;"'+<)8<+'';',)8"<;#=)0>+%&?">@
D1)*]33K*N+.*;I>7'.1),*6:*"X*H+-51*+:,*-);7+5),*37+::':P*367'54*VI',+:5)*+:,*37+::':P*367'54
&(+()2):(.*N'(1*'22),'+()*)MM)5(F*W(.*':():('6:*'.*(6*2+S)*(1)*;7+::':P*.4.()2*7)..*562;7)O*+:,*26-)
+55)..'>7)8*(6*;-6()5(*(1)*):E'-6:2):(*+:,*(6*;-626()*.I.(+':+>7)*P-6N(1F*W(*':57I,). +*;-).I2;('6:*':*M+E6I-
6M*.I.(+':+>7)*,)E)76;2):(*':*>6(1*;7+:*2+S':P*+:,*,)5'.'6:*2+S':P*+:,*'(.*;I>7'5+('6:F

&+E),*;67'5').*M-62*(1)*+,6;(),*^93*N'77*1+E)*':5-)+.':P74*7)..*N)'P1(*I:7)..*(1)4*+-)*':*56:M6-2'(4*N'(1*(1)
]33K*+:,*5+:*>)*,)26:.(-+(),*(6*>)*.('77*-)7)E+:(F**J6-)*&(-+()P4*;67'5').*N'77*+7.6*:)),*(6*>)*':*56:M6-2'(4
N'(1*>6(1*(1)*_6:,6:*37+:*+:,*(1)*]33K*+:,*1+E)*56:.',)-+>7)*N)'P1(F

D1)*]3KK*;7+5).*P-)+(*'2;6-(+:5)*6:*):.I-':P*(1+(*.IMM'5'):(*.51667*;7+5).*+-)*+E+'7+>7)*(6*2))(*(1)*:)),.
6M*)O'.(':P*+:,*:)N*5622I:'(').F*_65+7*;7+::':P*+I(16-'(').*.16I7,*(+S)*+*;-6+5('E)8*;6.'('E)*+:,
5677+>6-+('E)*+;;-6+51*(6*2))(':P*(1'.*-)`I'-)2):(F*_3@a.*.16I7,*P'E)*P-)+(*N)'P1(*(6*(1)*:)),*(6*5-)+()8
)O;+:,*6-*+7()-*.51667.F

_9K*J6-)*&(-+()P4*+:,*^93*.+E),*;67'5').*-)M)--),*(6*':*(1)*-);6-(*>)76N*1+E)*>)):*56:.',)-),*':*(1)
+..)..2):(*6M*(1)*+;;7'5+('6:*+:,*(1)*-)5622):,+('6:*'.*56:.',)-),*(6*562;74*N'(1*(1)*]33KF

()*$%&"'

A"'-"')8<+')4B33

&(-+()P'5*;7+::':P* ':*_6:,6:* '.* (1)*.1+-),*-).;6:.'>'7'(4*6M* (1)*H+46-*6M*_6:,6:8*$"*_6:,6:*>6-6IP1.*+:,
(1)*J6-;6-+('6:*6M*(1)*J'(4*6M*_6:,6:F**^:,)-*(1)*7)P'.7+('6:*).(+>7'.1':P*(1)*V-)+()-*_6:,6:*@I(16-'(4*TV_@U8
(1)*H+46-*1+.*(6*;-6,I5)*+*.;+('+7*,)E)76;2):(*.(-+()P4*T&9&U*b*N1'51*1+.*>)562)*S:6N:*+.*c(1)*_6:,6:
37+:Z* b* +:,* (6* S));* '(* I:,)-* -)E')NF* * 06-6IP1.Z* 765+7* ,)E)76;2):(* ,65I2):(.* 1+E)* (6* >)* c':* P):)-+7
56:M6-2'(4Z*N'(1*(1)*_6:,6:*37+:8*N1'51*'.*+7.6*7)P+774*;+-(*6M*(1)*,)E)76;2):(*;7+:*(1+(*1+.*(6*>)*(+S):*':(6
+556I:(*N1):*;7+::':P*,)5'.'6:.*+-)*(+S):*':*+:4*;+-(*6M*_6:,6:*I:7)..*(1)-)*+-)*;7+::':P*-)+.6:.*N14*'(
.16I7,*:6(F

D1)*;7+:*',):('M').*.'O*6>d)5('E).*(6*):.I-)*(1+(*(1)*E'.'6:*'.*-)+7'.),/

Q>d)5('E)*!/** @*5'(4*(1+(*2))(.*(1)*51+77):P).*6M*)56:62'5*+:,*;6;I7+('6:*P-6N(1
Q>d)5('E)*"/* @:*':()-:+('6:+774*562;)('('E)*+:,*.I55)..MI7*5'(4
Q>d)5('E)*$/** @*5'(4*6M*,'E)-.)8*.(-6:P8*.)5I-)*+:,*+55)..'>7)*:)'P1>6I-166,.
Q>d)5('E)*B/** @*5'(4*(1+(*,)7'P1(.*(1)*.):.).
Q>d)5('E)*%/* @*5'(4*(1+(*>)562).*+*N6-7,*7)+,)-*':*'2;-6E':P*(1)*):E'-6:2):(
Q>d)5('E)*\/** @*5'(4*N1)-)* '(* '.*)+.48*.+M)*+:,*56:E):'):(* M6-*)E)-46:)* (6*+55)..* d6>.8*6;;6-(I:'(').*+:,

M+5'7'(').

e)4*;67'5').*':57I,)/

&65'+7*W:M-+.(-I5(I-)
$F!\** 3-6()5('6:*+:,*L:1+:5)2):(*6M*&65'+7*W:M-+.(-I5(I-)

Page 77



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453637 8+,& 4 "1 39

$F!G** L,I5+('6:*K+5'7'(').
$F!Y* &;6-(.*K+5'7'(').

_6:,6:Z.*<).;6:.)*(6*J7'2+()*J1+:P)
%F!* J7'2+()*51+:P)*2'('P+('6:
%F"* H':'2'.':P*5+->6:*,'6O',)*)2'..'6:.
%F$* &I.(+':+>7)*,).'P:*+:,*56:.(-I5('6:
%FX* <):)N+>7)*L:)-P4
%FG* W::6E+('E)*):)-P4*()51:676P').
%FY* QE)-1)+(':P*+:,*5667':P
%F!A* ^->+:*V-)):':P
%F!!* V-)):*-66M.*+:,*,)E)76;2):(*.'()*):E'-6:.
%F!$* &I.(+':+>7)*9-+':+P)

_6:,6:Z.*D-+:.;6-(
\F$* @..)..':P*)MM)5(.*6M*,)E)76;2):(*6:*(-+:.;6-(*5+;+5'(4
\FX* 0)(()-*.(-))(.*+:,*.I-M+5)*(-+:.;6-(
\FY* J457':P
\F!A* =+7S':P
\F!$* 3+-S':P

_6:,6:Z.*7'E':P*;7+5).*+:,*.;+5).
XF" @:*':57I.'E)*):E'-6:2):(
XF$ 9).'P:':P*6I(*5-'2)
XFB _65+7*J1+-+5()-
XF% 3I>7'5*-)+72
XF\* @-51'()5(I-)
XF!B W2;-6E':P*+'-*`I+7'(4
XF!% <),I5':P*:6'.)*+:,*):1+:5':P*.6I:,.5+;).
XF!Y 0'6,'E)-.'(4*+:,*+55)..*(6*:+(I-)
XF"! D-)).*+:,*N66,7+:,.

A"'-"')8<+')C8D

D1)*H+46-Z.*D-+:.;6-(*&(-+()P4*TH+4*"A!AU
&I.(+':+>7)*9).'P:*+:,*J6:.(-I5('6:*b*&I;;7)2):(+-4*37+::':P*VI',+:5)*T"AA\U
@55)..'>7)*_6:,6:/*+51')E':P*+:*':57I.'E)*):E'-6:2):(*T@;-'7*"AABU
37+::':P*M6-*L`I+7'(4*+:,*9'E)-.'(4*':*_6:,6:*TQ5(6>)-*"AAXU

+%,"'

D1)*,)E)76;2):(*;7+:*M6-*(1)*;I-;6.).*6M*&%B@*6M*(1)*D6N:*+:,*J6I:(-4*37+::':P*@5(*'.*(1)*0-):(*^:'(+-4
9)E)76;2):(*37+:*"AAB8*(1)*0-):(*J6-)*&(-+()P4*"A!A*+:,*(1)*_6:,6:*37+:*"A!!F

E>&'()F';(+>=)!&G&<"/%&'()8<+')4BB9

='(1':* (1)* "AAB* ^93* (1)* M6776N':P* 7'.(* 6M* .+E),* ;67'5).* +-)* 56:.',)-),* (6* >)* (1)* 26.(* ;)-(':):(* (6* (1)
+;;7'5+('6:F

&(-+()P'5
&D<%* <),I5).*(1)*:)),*(6*(-+E)78*).;)5'+774*>4*5+-F
&D<\* 3+-S':P*56:(-67.
&D<!"* 37+::':P* ,)5'.'6:.* .16I7,* ;-6()5(* ;I>7'5* 1)+7(1* +:,* .+M)(4* +:,* ':* ;+-('5I7+-8* .I;;6-(* (1)

+51')E)2):(.*6M*(+-P)(.*N'(1':*(1)*]+('6:+7*@'-*CI+7'(4*&(-+()P4F
&D<!$* L:E'-6:2):(+774*.):.'('E)*M6-2.*6M*,)E)76;2):(*N'77*>)*.6IP1(
&D<!B* ])N* ,)E)76;2):(* .16I7,* 2+S)* +* ;6.'('E)* 56:(-'>I('6:* (6* '2;-6E':P* (1)* `I+7'(4* 6M* (1)* I->+:

):E'-6:2):(

0I'7(*L:E'-6:2):(
0L"* D6N:.5+;)/*_65+7*J6:()O(*f*J1+-+5()-
0L$* ^->+:*&(-I5(I-)/*&;+5)*f*H6E)2):(
0LB* @55)..*M6-*9'.+>7),*3)6;7)

Page 78



0L%* ^->+:*J7+-'(4*f*&+M)(4
0L\* 3I>7'5*<)+72/*_+:,.5+;)*9).'P:
0LX* 3I>7'5*<)+72/*&(-))(.5+;)
0LY* @-51'()5(I-+7*CI+7'(4
0L!"* &I.(+':+>7)*9).'P:*3-':5';7).

D-+:.;6-(
D<]!* 37+::':P* +;;7'5+('6:.* N'77* >)* +..)..),8* +.* +;;-6;-'+()* M6-* (1)'-* (-+:.;6-(* '2;+5(* 6:* +77* (-+:.;6-(

26,).*':57I,':P*N+7S':P*+:,*5457':PF
D<]$* 9'-)5(.* +* -)MI.+7* N1)-)* +:* +;;7'5+('6:* N6I7,* 5+I.)* 6-* N6-.):* +:* I:+55);(+>7)* ):E'-6:2):(+7

'2;+5(* M-62* (-+MM'58* :6'.)8* ;677I('6:* '(* P):)-+().* 6-* 'M* '(* N+.* :6(* )+.'74* +:,* .+M)74* +55)..'>7)* (6
5457'.(.*+:,*;),).(-'+:.F

D<]B* H)+.I-).*(6*2+S)*(-+:.;6-(*'2;+5(*+55);(+>7)
D<]!A** =+7S+>7)*):E'-6:2):(.
D<]!!* D1)*_6:,6:*5457)*:)(N6-S8*.51)2).*.16I7,*562;74*N'(1*3&!\
D<]!"* <6+,*.+M)(4*+:,*(-+MM'5*2+:+P)2):(
D<]!$* D-+MM'5*5+72':P
D<]!B* ])N*1'P1N+4*7+46I(.8*E'.'>'7'(4*.;7+4),*+:,*+55)..).*(6*+:,*N'(1':*,)E)76;2):(*.16I7,*>)*,).'P:),

(6*+*.+('.M+5(6-4*.(+:,+-,*':*()-2.*6M*.+M)(48*MI:5('6:8*+55);(+>7)*.;)),.8*7'P1(':P*+:,*+;;)+-+:5)F
D<]""** Q:*;+-S':P*.(+:,+-,.*M6-*:6:R-).',):('+7*,)E)76;2):(.*-)`I'-).*(1+(*,)E)76;2):(.*.16I7,*;-6E',)

:6*26-)*;+-S':P*(1+:*(1)*7)E)7.*7'.(),*M6-*(1+(*(4;)*6M*,)E)76;2):(F
D<]$A* J6+51).*+:,*(+O'.*.16I7,*>)*+556226,+(),*(6*):.I-)*I:76+,':P*6-*+7'P1(':P*,6).*:6(*6>.(-I5(*(1)

1'P1N+4
D<]$%** Q:*(-+:.;6-(*+55)..*M6-*,'.+>7),*;)6;7)*+:,*;)6;7)*N'(1*26>'7'(4*,'MM'5I7(').*.(+().*(1+(*,)E)76;2):(

.16I7,*1+E)*.IMM'5'):(*+55)..* (6*;+-S':P*+-)+.*+:,*;I>7'5* (-+:.;6-(* M6-*,'.+>7),*;)6;7)8*+:,* (1+(
,).'P:+(),*;+-S':P*.;+5).*.16I7,*>)*.)(*+.',)*M6-*,'.+>7),*;)6;7)*':*562;7'+:5)*N'(1*7)E)7.*7'.(),
':*3&!%F

3&!"* J+-*;+-S':P*.(+:,+-,.*b*J7+..*9!
3&!%* 3+-S':P*.(+:,+-,.*M6-*,'.+>7),*;)6;7)
3&!\* J457)*;+-S':P*.(+:,+-,.

Q;):*&;+5)8*&;6-(*f*<)5-)+('6:
Q&Y* 9I+7*^.)*Q;):*&;+5)

J622I:'(4*K+5'7'(').
JKG* &51667*LO():.'6:.
JK!A* 9)E)76;2):(*='(1':*&51667*V-6I:,.

E>&'()H">&)C(>+(&,=)4B3B

D1)*M6776N':P*.;+('+7*;67'5').*+-)*56:.',)-),*-)7)E+:(*(6*(1'.*+;;7'5+('6:/

J3*!** &;+('+7*,)E)76;2):(*.(-+()P4
D1'.*.)(.*6I(*(1)*.;+('+7*.(-+()P48*6I(7':':P*N1)-)*P-6N(1*'.*(6*>)*M65I.),F

J3*%* 37+5)*2+S':P
&)(.*6I(*-)`I'-)2):(.*M6-*;7+5)*2+S':P*N1):*2+d6-*,)E)76;2):(*.51)2).*+-)*56:.',)-),

J3*\* 9).'P:*f*,):.'(4*':*;7+5)*.1+;':P
&)(.*6I(*(1)*-)`I'-)2):(.*M6-*+;;-6;-'+()*,).'P:*+:,*,):.'(4*7)E)7.*M6-*,)E)76;2):(

J3*!%* W:M-+.(-I5(I-)*(6*.I;;6-(*,)E)76;2):(
<)`I'-).*(1+(*(1)*':M-+.(-I5(I-)*-)`I'-)2):(.*6M*:)N*,)E)76;2):(*+-)*2)(

J3!G* 3-6()5('6:*+:,*):1+:5)2):(*6M*Q;):*&;+5)8*&;6-(.*f*0'6,'E)-.'(4
3-6()5(.*+77*6;):*.;+5)*M-62*':+;;-6;-'+()*,)E)76;2):(F*3-626().*):1+:5)2):(.*(6*6;):*.;+5)8
.;6-(.*+:,*>'6,'E)-.'(48* ;+-('5I7+-74* ':*+-)+.*6M*,)M'5'):54*+:,*N1)-)*+,,'('6:+7*;-)..I-)*6:*6;):
.;+5)*N'77*>)*5-)+(),

J3*!Y** 0-):(*.(-+()P'5*57'2+()*2'('P+('6:*+:,*+,+;(+('6:*2)+.I-).
?'P17'P1(.* (1)*:)),*M6-*:)N*,)E)76;2):(* (6*)2>6,4*6-*56:(-'>I()*(6*57'2+()*2'('P+('6:*6>d)5('E).8
).;)5'+774*':*P-6N(1*+-)+.

J3*"$** 3-6()5('6:*6M*)O'.(':P*+:,*;-6E'.'6:*6M*:)N*5622I:'(4*+:,*5I7(I-+7*M+5'7'(').
L:56I-+P).*:)N*+55)..'>7)*5622I:'(4*+:,*5I7(I-+7*M+5'7'(').*+:,*;-6()5(.*)O'.(':P*M+5'7'(').F*&)(.*+
.(+:,+-,*M6-*(1)*;-6E'.'6:*6M*:)N*5622I:'(4*M+5'7'(').

Page 79



E>&'()C$//<&%&'(+>=)8<+'';',)D$;-+'#&

C8D)3I)J!&K;,')D$;-&)1">):&?)!&G&<"/%&'(L)M-"/(&-)N#("O&>)4BB3
3-6E',).* 562;-)1):.'E)* +:,* ,)(+'7),* ,).'P:* PI',+:5)* M6-* :)N* ,)E)76;2):(* N'(1':* (1)* >6-6IP1F* * D1)
PI',+:5)*.;)5'M'5+774*.)(.*6I(*+,E'5)*-)7+(':P*(6*.'(':P8*7+:,.5+;':P8*;+-S':P8*,).'P:8*.5+7)8*,):.'(4*+:,*7+46I(F

C8D3P)JC$K(+;'+O<&)!&K;,'Q)H"'K(>$#(;"')R)8"<<$(;"')H"'(>"<L)M-"/(&-)M/>;<)4BB6
D1'.*.I;;7)2):(+-4*;7+::':P*PI',+:5)*M65I.).*6:*(1)*;-':5';7).*+:,*;-+5('5)*6M*,).'P:.*(1+(*.+E)*):)-P48
.I.(+':+>7)*2+()-'+7.*+:,*-)5457':P8*.+E':P*N+()-*+:,*56:(-677':P*;677I(+:(.F*W(*)2;1+.'.).*):E'-6:2):(+774
.):.'('E)8*M6-N+-,R766S':P*,).'P:8*+:,*'.*56:.'.():(*N'(1*5I--):(*P6E)-:2):(*;67'54*+:,*':,I.(-4*>).(*;-+5('5)8
+'2':P*(6*>)*;-+5('5+>7)*+:,*56.(R)MM)5('E)F

!F,HNDGCG+F,
@*(6(+7*6M*"\$*+,d6':':P*6N:)-#655I;')-.*N)-)*56:.I7(),* -)P+-,':P* (1)*+;;7'5+('6:F*$*6>d)5('6:.*1+E)*>)):
-)5)'E),*-+'.':P*(1)*M6776N':P*'..I)./

! ='77* )O+5)->+()* (1)* +7-)+,4* .)E)-)* 56:P).('6:* 6:* 765+7* -6+,.* ':* N1+(* '.* .I;;6.),* (6* >)* +* `I')(
-).',):('+7*+-)+F

! _65+7*-).',):(.*1+E)*(1)'-*,-'E)N+4.*>765S),*+(*(1)*>)P'::':P*+:,*):,*6M*(1)*.51667*,+4*7)+,':P*(6
56:M-6:(+('6:.*>)(N)):*;+-):(.*+:,*-).',):(.FF

! D1)* ;-6;6.),* +55)..* E'+* (1)* .6I(1)-:* >6I:,+-4* N'77* ,6* 7'((7)* (6* 2'('P+()* (1).)* ;-6>7)2.* +:,* N'77
-),I5)*(1)*.)5I-'(4*6M*-).',):(.*N16*>+5S*6:*(6*(1)*.51667F

! D1)*:)N*+55)..*M-62*K+-2*@E):I)*N'77*):56I-+P)*;+-):(.*(6*,-6;*(1)'-*51'7,-):*6MM*+(*(1)*):,*6M*(1)
5I7R,)R.+5F

! J6:5)-:.*(1+(*:)N*7'P1(':P*N'77*5+I.)*7'P1(*;677I('6:*':*:)'P1>6I-':P*;-6;)-(').F

QMM'5)-*J622):(/*D1)*+>6E)*2+(()-.*N'77*>)*+,,-)..),*':*(1) .&%+>@K .)5('6:*6M*(1)*-);6-(F

>3O$*"3#&3%'C4&3P9

&I>d)5(* (6* +* 56:,'('6:* -)`I'-':P* 2'('P+('6:* 2)+.I-).* -)7+(':P* (6* .I-M+5)* N+()-* -I:R6MM* +:,* .I-M+5)* N+()-
.(6-+P)*(6*>)*5+--'),*6I(*':*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*(1)*K<@8*:6*6>d)5('6:*'.*-+'.),*(6*(1)*;-6;6.+7F

>3O$*"3#&3%21'L&21%Q

='77*:)),*(6*):.I-)*S'(51):*)O(-+5(*N'77*:6(*;6.)*6,6I-*6-*:6'.)*:I'.+:5)*M6-*-).',):(.F*<)5622):,*56:,'('6:
'2;6.),g

])N* >6'7)-.* b* -)`I'-)* 56:,'('6:* M6-* ,)(+'7.* (6* ,)26:.(-+()* (1+(* (1)* :'(-6P):* 6O',)* T]QOU* )2'..'6:.* +-)
+55);(+>7)F

H)"*%'>34123R

@,E'.),*(1+(*(1)4*1+E)*:6*5622):(.*(6*2+S)*-)P+-,':P*(1'.*+;;7'5+('6:F

GQ2#&<'B2%&*

3-'6-*+;;-6E+7*6M*D1+2).*=+()-*N6I7,*>)*-)`I'-),*'M*;-6;6.)*(6*,'.51+-P)*(6*+*;I>7'5*.)N)-*R*-)5622):,
':M6-2+('E)

G*23<)"*%2%$"3

D-+:.;6-(+('6:*>)7')E)*(1+(*MI-(1)-*N6-S*'.*:)5)..+-4*(6*2'('P+()*(1)*;6():('+7*'2;+5(*6M*(1'.*,)E)76;2):(8*>I(
(1+(*6E)-+77*(1)*+;;7'5+('6:*5+:*>)*+55);(),*.I>d)5(*(6*(1)*+7()-+('6:.*.)(*6I(*I:,)-*(1)*D-+:.;6-(*1)+,':P*':
(1)*<)2+-S.*.)5('6:*6M*(1'.*-);6-(F

G*23<)"*%'S"*'D"3R"3'TGUDV

R*07I)*>+,P)*;+-S':P*+:,*)7)5(-'5*;+-S':P*;6':(.*.16I7,*>)*;-6E',),g
R*J457)*;+-S':P*.16I7,*>)*':5-)+.),*(6*"A*.;+5).g

Page 80



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453637 8+,& 6 "1 39

G*&&'0*"%&P%$"3'FSS$P&*'W'D23R<P2)$34

R*]6*6>d)5('6:*(6*(1)*-)26E+7*6M*(1)*(-)).*6:*.'()*.I>d)5(*(6*+;;-6;-'+()*2'('P+('6:g
R*3-':5';7)*6M*-)26E+7*6M*(1)*1),P)*+55);(+>7)*.I>d)5(*(6*.)5I-':P*-);7+5)2):(*M6776N':P*562;7)('6:*6M*N6-S.g
R*D-))*;-6()5('6:*M6-*-)(+':),*(-)).*+:,*;-I:':P*+55);(+>7)F

(>=C(XH
T;V'0*$3P$)1&

^:,)-*.)5('6:.*!$*f*!B*6M*(1)*L,I5+('6:*@5(*!YY\8*+.*+2):,),*>4*(1)*L,I5+('6:*+:,*W:.;)5('6:.*@5(*"AA\8
+*765+7*),I5+('6:*+I(16-'(4*1+.*+*.(+(I(6-4*,I(4*(6*):.I-)*(1)-)*+-)*.IMM'5'):(*.51667*;7+5).*+E+'7+>7)*(6*2))(
(1)*:)),.*6M* (1)* ;6;I7+('6:* ':* '(.* +-)+8* >I(* '(* '.*:6(*6>7'P),* (6* ;-6E',)*+* ;7+5)* ':* +* ;+-('5I7+-* T6-* :)+-).(U
.51667F

9)2+:,* M6-* ;-'2+-4* .51667* ;7+5).* :+('6:+774* '.* M6-)5+.(* (6* 56:(':I)* (6* )O5)),* (1)* .I;;74* 6M* ;7+5).F* D1)
J6I:5'7*.I>2'((),*+*-);6-(*(6*LO)5I('E)*':*@IPI.(*"A!!*N1'51*.)(*6I(*(1)*;-)..':P*:)),*(6*;-6E',)*+,,'('6:+7
.51667*;7+5).*':*0-):(*(6*2))(*'(.*.(+(I(6-4*,I(4*I;*(6*"A!B#!%g*(1)*-);6-(*',):('M').*(1+(*N'(1':*(1'.*('2)M-+2)
(1)-)*N'77*>)*+*.16-(+P)*6M*!XXG*;7+5).* 'M*:6*+5('6:* '.* (+S):F*D6*2))(* (1'.*P-6N':P*,)2+:,8*+*.I>.)`I):(
-);6-(*(6*LO)5I('E)*6:*"$*@;-'7*"A!"*1'P17'P1(),*M6I-*.51667.*+.*>)':P*.I'(+>7)*M6-*)O;+:.'6:8* ':57I,':P*0+-
1+2*3-'2+-4*&51667F

?+E':P*',):('M'),*H'(51)77*0-66S*3-'2+-4*&51667*+.*.I'(+>7)*M6-*)O;+:.'6:8*56:.I7(+('6:*N+.*5+--'),*6I(*N'(1
(1)*.51667*+:,*.I>.)`I):(74*N'(1*765+7*-).',):(.*;-'6-*(6*.I>2'..'6:*6M*(1'.*;7+::':P*+;;7'5+('6:F

D1)*J6I:5'7Z.*^:'(+-4*9)E)76;2):(*37+:*T^93U*+:,*26-)*-)5):(*J6-)*&(-+()P4*)2;1+.'.).*(1)*'2;6-(+:5)
6M*;-6E',':P*.IMM'5'):(*.65'+7*':M-+.(-I5(I-)*(6*2))(*,)2+:,F*367'54*J3"$*':*(1)*J6-)*&(-+()P4*+:,*JKG*':*(1)
^93* 56:M'-2.* (1+(* ':* ;-':5';7)* ;-6;6.+7.* +-)* .I;;6-(),* (6* ):7+-P)* +* .51667* .'[)*N1)-)* '(* '.* :)5)..+-4* (6
+556226,+()*(1)*M6-)5+.(*P-6N(1*':*;I;'7*:I2>)-.F

D1)*)O():.'6:.*;-6;6.),*+(*0+-*1+2*3-'2+-4*&51667*N6I7,*;-6E',)*6:)*+,,'('6:+7*M6-2.*6M*):(-4*TI7('2+()74
5-)+(':P*+:*+,,'('6:+7*"!A*;7+5).U*(6*+..'.(*':*2))(':P*(1)*',):('M'),*:)),*M6-*MI-(1)-*.51667*;7+5).*N'(1':*(1)
06-6IP1*+.*,)(+'7),*':*(1)*-);6-(.*(6*LO)5I('E)F*Q:*(1'.*>+.'.8*(1)*;-':5';7)*6M*(1)*;-6;6.+7*5+:*>)*+55);(),
+.*'(*'.*-)`I'-),*(6*2))(*+:*',):('M'),*:)),F

T5V'H$%$34'W'@&<$43

D1)*2+d6-'(4*6M*(1)*:)N*.;+5)*'.*6-P+:'.),*':*+*(N6*.(6-)4*_R.1+;),*)O():.'6:*(1+(*N'77*M6-2*+*56I-(4+-,*+(
(1)*1)+-(*6M*(1)*.51667F*DN6*.2+77)-*)O():.'6:.*+-)*;-6;6.),*':M'77':P*P+;.*>)(N)):*)O'.(':P*N':P.*6M*(1)
.51667F*D1)**(6(+7**:)N**>I'7,**M766-**.;+5)**N'77**>)**+;;-6O'2+()74**!8%%G**.`2F*&62)*)O'.(':P*>I'7(*)7)2):(.
N'77*>)*,)267'.1),*(6*+776N*':()P-+('6:*N'(1*(1)*)O'.(':P*.51667F

D1)*7':)+-*+--+:P)2):(*6M*(1)*26,I7).*N'77*M+5'7'(+()*:+(I-+7*E):('7+('6:*+:,*N'77*56:(-'>I()*(6*5-)+()*E)-4*7'P1(
+:,*+'-4*5'-5I7+('6:*+:,*>-)+SR6I(*.;+5).F

D1)*6-'P':+7*.51667*N+.*>I'7(*':*(1)*!Y$A.*>I(*1+.*>)):*2I51*)O():,),*+:,*+7()-),*6E)-*(1)*4)+-.F*D1)*26.(
.'P:'M'5+:(*+,,'('6:.*>)':P*+*:)N*(N6*.(6-)4*N':P*+,,),*"A*4)+-.*+P6*+:,*+*7+-P)*.;6-(.*1+77*>I'7(*!A*4)+-.
+P6F*@.*+*-).I7(*(1)*.51667*'.*+*.;-+N7*6M*.62)N1+(*,'.;+-+()*)7)2):(.F

D1)*2+d6-'(4*6M*(1)*)7)2):(.*(1+(*2+S)*I;*(1)*)O'.(':P*562;7)O*+-)*6:)*6-*(N6*.(6-)4*M7+(*-66M),*>I'7,':P.F
D1)*;-6;6.),*)O():.'6:.*+-)* (1)-)M6-)*.'2;7)* M7+(.* -66M),*.(-I5(I-).* (1+(* ':* ()-2.*6M* (1)'-* .'[)8* .5+7)*+:,
M6-2*,6*:6(*766S*6I(*6M*;7+5)*+:,*+-)*56:.',)-),*(6*-).;)5(*(1)*)O'.(':P*>I'7,':PF*]6:)*6M*(1)*)O():.'6:.*N'77
>)*E'.'>7)*M-62*(1)*2+':*;I>7'5*):(-+:5)*(6*(1)*.51667*':*9+:)(16-;)*<6+,F

D1)*)O():.'6:.*7':S*N'(1*(1)*)O'.(':P*.51667*>I(*+-)*:6(*56:.',)-),*(6*+,E)-.)74*'2;+5(*6:*(1)*I.+>'7'(4*6M*(1)
)O'.(':P* 57+..-662.* >4* -),I5':P* ,+4* 7'P1(':P* (6* +:* I:+55);(+>7)* 7)E)7F* D1)* 2+':* (N6* .(6-)4* )O():.'6:* '.
;6.'('6:),*(6*;-6E',)*+*7+-P)*':()-:+7*56I-(4+-,*N1'518*':*56:dI:5('6:*N'(1*.);+-+(':P*(1)*)O():.'6:*M-62*(1)
)O'.(':P*>I'7,':P*(6*+776N*':*,+47'P1(*+7.6*;-6E',).*+:,*+,,'('6:+7*)O()-:+7*.;+5)F

=1'7)* (1)* ;-6;6.),* )O():.'6:.* ,6* :6(* .))S* (6* -);7'5+()* (1)* ,).'P:* 6M* (1)* 6-'P':+7* >I'7,':Pg* (1)* )O()-:+7
2+()-'+7.*+.*N)77*':57I,':P*)7)2):(.*6M*,'MM)-):(*5676I-),*-):,)-*+7.6*':57I,)*+*.'P:'M'5+:(*;-6;6-('6:*6M*>-'5S
57+,,':P*N1'51*'.*(1)*;-),62':+:(*2+()-'+7*M6I:,*N'(1':*(1)*)O'.(':P*.51667*N1'51*1)7;.*(6*+51')E)*+*,)P-))

Page 81



6M*561).'6:F

&;6-(*L:P7+:,*'.*-)`I'-),*(6*>)*56:.I7(),*6:*+:4*+;;7'5+('6:*N1'51*2+4*+MM)5(*;7+4':P*;'(51).F*W:*()-2.*6M*(1)
;6.'('6:*6M*(1)*;-6;6.),*)O():.'6:8*'(*,6).*:6(*'2;+5(*I;6:*(1)*I.+>'7'(4*6M*(1)*)O'.(':P*;7+4':P*M')7,*6-*H^V@F
D1)*;-6;6.+7*,6).* -).I7(* ':* (1)* 76..*6M* .62)*)O'.(':P*;7+4P-6I:,F*D1'.* '.* (6*>)* -);7+5),*>4*)O():,':P* (1)
;7+4P-6I:,*6E)-*)O'.(':P*I:I.),*7+:,.5+;),*+-)+.F*&;6-(*L:P7+:,*1+.*56:M'-2),*(1+(*(1)4*1+E)*:6*6>d)5('6:
(6*(1)*;-6;6.+7F

TYV'+#)2P%'"3'*&<$R&3%$21'2#&3$%9

D1)* J6I:5'7* .))S.* (6* ;-6()5(* (1)* +2):'(4* 6M* :)'P1>6I-':P* 655I;+:(.* (6* +55);(+>7)* .(+:,+-,.* N1'7.(
-)56P:'.':P*(1)*:)),*M6-*:)N*,)E)76;2):(F*D1)*2+':*'2;+5(.*6:*+2):'(4*(6*>)*56:.',)-),*+-)/*6E)->)+-':P
'2;+5(*6M*(1)*.'[)*+:,*.5+7)*6M*(1)*)O():.'6:g*76..*6M*6I(766S8*N1'51*'.*-)7+(),*(6*6E)->)+-':P*'2;+5(g*76..*6M
;-'E+54g*+:,*76..*6M*.I:7'P1(F*K6776N':P*(1)*;67'5').*56:(+':),*N'(1':*;+-(*$FX F>O+')!&K;,')8>;'#;/<&K*6M*(1)
E$;<()S'G;>"'%&'()HT+/(&> 6M*(1)*^938*(1)*56I:5'7*1+.*;I>7'.1),*&I;;7)2):(+-4*37+::':P*VI',+:5)*]6F*!X
h9).'P:*VI',)*M6-*])N*9)E)76;2):(i*T&3V!XU*N1'51*).(+>7'.1).*P):)-+774*+55);(+>7)*.(+:,+-,.*-)7+(':P*(6
(1).)*2+(()-.8*+7(16IP1*.'()*.;)5'M'5*51+-+5()-'.('5.*N'77*2)+:*(1).)*.(+:,+-,.*56I7,*>)*('P1():),*6-*-)7+O),
+556-,':P74F

<)+-* P+-,):.*6M* +,d6':':P* ;-6;)-(').*>+5S* 6:* (6* +77* (1-))* .',).*6M* (1)* .51667* .'()F*?6N)E)-* (1)* ;-6;6.),
)O():.'6:.* +-)* 765+(),*N)77* +N+4* M-62* -).',):('+7* >6I:,+-').a.* +:,* +-)* +77*N)77*N'(1':*&3V!X.*B%* +:,* $A
,)P-))*.)(*,6N:*PI',)7':).*P6E)-:':P* (1)*-)7+('6:.1';*>)(N)):*:)N*,)E)76;2):(*+:,*:)'P1>6I-':P*;-'E+()
-).',):('+7* P+-,):.F* @77* (1)* ;-6;6.),* (N6* .(6-)4* )7)2):(.* 6M* (1)* )O():.'6:.* +-)* 765+(),* N)77* 6E)-* (N):(4
2)(-).*+N+4*M-62*(1)*:)+-).(*>6I:,+-4F*D1)*:)+-).(*6M*(1)*)O():.'6:.*(6*+*:)'P1>6I-':P*>6I:,+-4*'.*.':P7)
.(6-)4*+:,*.('77*+51')E).*+*.);+-+('6:*6M*!%*2)(-).*(1)-)*'.*(1)-)M6-)*56:.',)-),*(6*>)*:6*.'P:'M'5+:(*'2;+5(
6:*;-'E+54F

W:*()-2.*6M*:6'.)*+.*+*-).I7(*6M*(1)*I.)8*+.*(1'.*'.*+:*)O'.(':P*.51667*.'()*'(*'.*:6(*56:.',)-),*(1+(*(1)*':5-)+.)
':*+5('E'(4*N6I7,*-).I7(*':*+*N6-.):':P*6M*)O'.(':P*+2):'(4F*V):)-+774*(1)*+5('E'(4*N'(1':*(1)*.51667*P-6I:,.*'.
26.(* :6(+>7)* ,I-':P* (1)* .51667* ,+4F* D1)* ;7+4P-6I:,* '.* >)':P* )O():,),* 576.)-* (6* (1)* -)+-* P+-,):.* 6M
;-6;)-(').* * ':*K+-2*@E):I)*16N)E)-*+* 7+:,.5+;),*>IMM)-* '.* (6*>)* -)(+':),*+:,*+IP2):(),*N'(1*+,,'('6:+7
;7+:(':P*(1)*,)(+'7.*6M*N1'51*N'77*>)*.)5I-),*>4*+*56:,'('6:F

@*:)'P1>6I-*1+.*)O;-)..),*56:5)-:*+>6I(*(1)*;6():('+7*6M*:I'.+:5)*>)':P*5+I.),*>4*:)N*7'P1(':P8*16N)E)-
:6*:)N*7'P1(':P*'.*;-6;6.),*+.*;+-(*6M*(1'.*+;;7'5+('6:*6(1)-*(1+:*6:)*76N*7)E)7*>677+-,*(6*>)*765+(),*+(*(1)*:)N
;),).(-'+:*):(-+:5)*(6*>)*5-)+(),*6:*(6*Q:-)*D-))*?'77*<)5F*@:6(1)-*:)'P1>6I-*1+.*)O;-)..),*56:5)-:.*(1+(
(1'.*:)N*):(-+:5)*N'77*+776N*I:+I(16-'.),*;)6;7)*':*(6*(1)*.51667.*P-6I:,.**+:,*(1I.*562;-62'.)*(1)*.)5I-'(4
6M*.I--6I:,':P*-).',):(.F*?6N)E)-*(1'.*):(-+:5)*N'77*6:74*>)*6;):*+(*(1)*.(+-(*+:,*):,*6M*(1)*.51667*,+4*+:,
N'77*>)*.I;)-E'.),*>4*.(+MM*N1):*':*I.)F*D1)*-).(*6M*(1)*('2)*'(*N'77*>)*.1I(F*&62)*:I-.)-4*51'7,-):*2+4*7)+E)
(1-6IP1*(1'.*):(-+:5)*+(*7I:51('2)*>I(*6:74*I:,)-*(1)*.I;)-E'.'6:*6M*.(+MMF*D1)*.51667*(+S).*.)5I-'(4*+:,*(1)
.+M)(4*6M*'(.*;I;'7.*E)-4*.)-'6I.74F

TZV'D23R<P2)$34'['G*&&<

0+-1+2*3-'2+-4*&51667*'.*.I>d)5(*(6*+*D-))*3-).)-E+('6:*Q-,)-*2+,)*':*K)>-I+-4*"AA\F*D1)*D3Q*;-6()5(.*+
(6(+7*6M*)'P1(*:+('E)*Q+S*(-)).*765+(),*+-6I:,*(1)*.'()*>6I:,+-48*6:)*6M*N1'51*'.*.'(I+(),*N'(1':*(1)*P+-,):*6M
+*;-6;)-(4*':*K+-2*@E):I)F*D1)*(-))*+..)..2):(*-);6-(*.(+().*(1+(*(1).)*(-)).*N'77*>)*;-6()5(),*(1-6IP16I(
(1)* ,)E)76;2):(* N'(1* (1)* ;-6E'.'6:* 6M* ;-6()5('E)* M):5':PF* D1)* (-))* 6MM'5)-* N6I7,* 7'S)* MI-(1)-* ,)(+'7.* 6M* (1)
;6.'('6:*6M*(1'.*M):5':PF

D1)*.51667*N6I7,*7'S)*(6*-)26E)*(1)*P-6I;*6M*?672*Q+S.*576.)*(6*(1)*.'()*>6I:,+-4F*D1)*J6I:5'7*'.*+N+-)
(1).)*(-)).*1+E)*5+I.),*.62)*56:5)-:*N'(1*:)'P1>6I-':P*;-6;)-(').*':*(1)*;+.(*.6*(1'.*2+4*>)*+:
6;;6-(I:'(4*(6*56:.',)-*-)26E+7*+:,*-);7+5)2):(*N'(1*+*26-)*.I'(+>7)*.;)5').*.I51*+.*+*P-6I;*6M*>'-51F

D1)*-)26E+7*6M*6(1)-*(-)).*1+.*>)):*56:.',)-),*>4*(1)*J6I:5'7a.*_+:,.5+;)*QMM'5)-*+:,*N6I7,*>)*+55);(+>7)
.I>d)5(*(6*+;;-6;-'+()*-);7+5)2):(*;7+:(':P*(6*>)*.)5I-),*>4*56:,'('6:F

T6V'G*23<)"*%2%$"3

^93*;67'54*JKG C#T""<)SU(&'K;"'K*-)`I'-).*;-6;6.+7.*(6*1+E)*+:*+55);(+>7)*(-+:.;6-(*'2;+5(*+:,*.51)2).
N'77*>)*.I>d)5(* (6*2)+.I-).* (6* -),I5)*5+-*I.+P)F*367'54*D<]! V>+'K/">()MKK&KK%&'(*):.I-).*+;;7'5+('6:.
N'77* >)* +..)..),* M6-* (1)'-* (-+:.;6-(* '2;+5(* +:,* ,)E)76;2):(.* N'(1* +* ;6():('+774* .'P:'M'5+:(* '2;+5(* 6:* (1)
(-+:.;6-(* :)(N6-S* .16I7,* .I>2'(* +* D-+:.;6-(* @..)..2):(F* 367'5').* D<]"8* $* +:,* B* -)7+()* (6* ().(':P* (1+(

Page 82



'2;+5(* +:,*2)+.I-).* (6*2+S)* (-+:.;6-(* '2;+5(* +55);(+>7)F*D1)*_6:,6:*37+:*"A!!* 56:(+':.*+*:I2>)-*6M
-)7)E+:(* ;67'5').* ':57I,':P* \F! C(>+(&,;#) M//>"+#T8* \F$ MKK&KK;',) S11&#(K) "1) !&G&<"/%&'() "') V>+'K/">(
H+/+#;(=8*\FY H=#<;',*+:,*\F!$ 8+>@;',F

D1)*.'()*1+.*+:*)O'.(':P*5+-*;+-S*+76:P*(1)*:6-(1)-:*+:,*)+.()-:*.',).*6M*(1)*.'()*;-6E',':P*$%*;+-S':P
.;+5).8*+55)..),*M-62*9+:)(16-;)*<6+,FF*3),).(-'+:*+55)..*'.*+E+'7+>7)*M-62*J1+;7':*<6+,*(6*(1)*:6-(1*+.
N)77*+.*M-62*9+:)(16-;)*<6+,*(6*(1)*)+.(F

@.*+*-).I7(*6M*(1)*.51667*)O;+:.'6:*5+-*;+-S':P*N'77*>)*-)56:M'PI-),*-).I7(':P*':*+*-),I5('6:*':*;+-S':P*(6*$"
.;+5).8* (N6* 6M*N1'51*N'77* >)* M6-* ,'.+>7),* ,-'E)-.F* D1'.* )O5)),.* (1)*2+O'2I2* .(+:,+-,* 6M* $A* .;+5).* (1+(
N6I7,*+;;74*(6*(1)*)O():,),*.51667

@*:)N*;),).(-'+:* +55)..* -6I()* M-62*K+-2*@E):I)* (6* (1)* .6I(1RN).(*6M* (1)* .'()* +5-6..* (1)*Q:)*D-))*?'77
Q;):*&;+5)*'.*;-6;6.),F

9+:)(16-;)*<6+,*'.*+*765+7*+55)..*-6+,*N1'51*'.*:6(*,)M':),*+.*>)':P*1)+E'74*;+-S),F*D1)*.'()*7').*6I(.',)
+:4* J3j8* )O5);(* 6:* =)2>7)4* LE):(* 9+4.8* +:,* 1+.* M+'-74* 76N* +55)..'>'7'(4* N'(1* +* 3D@_* -+(':P* 6M* 7)E)7F
&I,>I-4*D6N:*&(+('6:*T3'55+,'774* (I>)U* '.*N'(1':*N+7S':P*,'.(+:5)*6M* (1)*.'()8*+:,*M'E)*>I.*-6I().*+-)* 765+774
+E+'7+>7)F

&)-E'5':P

&)-E'5':P*+--+:P)2):(.*N'77*-)2+':*I:51+:P),*N'(1*-)MI.)*+:,*,)7'E)-4*E)1'57).*):()-':P*+:,*7)+E':P*(1)*.'()
M-62*9+:)(16-;)*<6+,F*@,,'('6:+7*(-+5S':P*':M6-2+('6:*1+.*>)):*-)`I).(),*(6*):.I-)*(1+(*(1)*)O():.'6:.*+:,
-)56:M'PI-),*5+-*;+-S':P*N'77*.('77*+776N*-662*M6-*.)-E'5':P*E)1'57).*(6*(I-:*+-6I:,*N'(1':*(1)*.'()*F

J457)*3+-S':P

3&!\*6M*(1)*^93R"AAB*-)5622):,.*+*;-6E'.'6:*6M*!*5457)*.;+5)*;)-*!A*.(+MM*M6-*+*3-'2+-4*&51667*.'()F*D1'.
N6I7,*2)+:*+*;-6E'.'6:*6M*!!*.;+5).* M6-* (1)*;-6;6.),*.(+MM* M6776N':P* (1)*;-6;6.),* ':5-)+.)* ':* (1)*6E)-+77
.51667*.'[)F*DN):(4*5457)*.;+5).*+-)*;-6;6.),*N1'51*N6I7,*562M6-(+>74*)O5)),*(1)*2':'2I2*-)`I'-)2):(.
+:,*.6*'.*N)7562),F

D-+E)7*37+:

@*-)E'.),*&51667*D-+E)7*37+:*1+.*>)):*.I>2'((),*':*6-,)-*(6*+(()2;(*2'('P+('6:*6M*(1)*'2;+5(*6M*(1)*;-6;6.),
':5-)+.)* ':* ;I;'7.* +:,* .(+MMF* @7(16IP1* (1)* D@* .IPP).(.* (1'.* '2;+5(* N'77* :6(* >)* .'P:'M'5+:(8* D-+:.;6-(+('6:
N)7562)*(1)*;-6E'.'6:*6M*+:*I;,+(),*D-+E)7*37+:*>I(*(6*):.I-)*'(.*+2>'('6I.*(+-P)(.*+-)*2)(8*MI-(1)-*,)(+'7.*6M
+* 26-)* -6>I.(* ;-6P-+22)* 6M* 26:'(6-':P* +:,* +,,'('6:+7* 2)+.I-).* +-)* :)),),F* D1'.* N'77* >)* .)5I-),* >4
56:,'('6:F

T\V'>3&*49'W'H8<%2$32]$1$%9

367'54* J3!Y* ':* (1)* J6-)* &(-+()P4* .))S.* (6* ):.I-)* (1+(* +77* :)N* ,)E)76;2):(* 56:(-'>I().* (6* +51')E':P
.I.(+':+>7)*,)E)76;2):(8* ':57I,':P*57'2+()*51+:P)8*2'('P+('6:*+:,*+,+;(+('6:F*D1)*;-6;6.+7* '.*;-),'5(),* (6
+51')E)*+*0<LL@H*ak)-4*V66,a*-+(':Pg*:)N*,)E)76;2):(*'.*P):)-+774*)O;)5(),*(6*2))(*0<LL@H*aLO5)77):(a
.(+:,+-,.F* V'E):* (1+(* (1)* ;-6;6.+7* '.* +:* )O():.'6:* (6* +:* )O'.(':P* .51667* -+(1)-* (1+:* 562;-)1):.'E)
-),)E)76;2):(8*+51')E':P*0<LL@H*ak)-4*V66,a*'.*56:.',)-),*+55);(+>7)F*D1)*;-6;6.+7*+51')E).*"%l*6E)-
3+-(*_*6M*(1)*0I'7,':P*<)PI7+('6:.*"A!A*':*562;7'+:5)*N'(1*_6:,6:*37+:*367'54*%F"F*W:*+,,'('6:8*(1)*;-6E'.'6:
6M*+*;16(6E67('+5*.4.()2*6:* (1)* -66M*6M* (1)*;-6;6.),*)O():.'6:*N'77* -),I5)*5+->6:*,'6O',)*)2'..'6:.*>4*+(
7)+.(* "A* ;)-5):(* ':* +556-,+:5)* N'(1* -):)N+>7)* ):)-P4* (+-P)(.* .)(* 6I(* ':* _6:,6:* 37+:* 367'54* %FXF* D1)
;-6;6.),* ,)E)76;2):(* '.* 56:.',)-),* (6* +51')E)* +:* +55);(+>7)* .56-)* +P+':.(* (1)* J6I:5'7a.* &I.(+':+>'7'(4
51)5S7'.(*-)`I'-)2):(.F

T^V'!"##83$%9'N<&

D1)*)O'.(':P*.;6-(.*1+77*'.*+7-)+,4*I.),*>4*(1)*5622I:'(48*+*56:,'('6:*6M*'(.*&;6-(*L:P7+:,*MI:,':P8*+:,*(1'.
N6:a(*51+:P)*+.*+*-).I7(*6M*(1'.*+;;7'5+('6:F*?6N)E)-*(6*):.I-)*(1+(*+:*+;;-6;-'+()*7)E)7*6M*5622I:'(4*+55)..
(6* (1)* .;6-(* 1+77* '.* -)(+':),* '(* '.* -)5622):,),* (1+(* +* 56:,'('6:* '.* '2;6.),* (6* .)5I-)* +(* 7)+.(* !%* 16I-.*6M
5622I:'(4* +55)..* +* N))S* (6* +556-,* N'(1* .'2'7+-* ;-6;6.+7.* ':* (1)* >6-6IP1* N'(1* MI77* ,)(+'7.* .)5I-),* >4
56:,'('6:F

T/V'=29"*21'!+D

Page 83



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453637 8+,& 9 "1 39

@.*(1)*,)E)76;2):(*-)7+().*(6*(1)*)O():.'6:*6M*+:*),I5+('6:*M+5'7'(48*(1)*,)E)76;2):(*'.*)O)2;(*M-62*;+4':P
JW_F

T_V'!"3P18<$"3

D1)*;-6;6.),*.51)2)*562;7').*N'(1*(1)*-)7)E+:(*;67'5').*M6-*.51667.*,)E)76;2):(*+(*:+('6:+78*-)P'6:+7*+:,
765+7*7)E)7*+:,*':*;+-('5I7+-*N'(1*(1)*]+('6:+7*37+::':P*367'54*K-+2)N6-S*N1'51*;7+5).*P-)+(*'2;6-(+:5)*6:
):.I-':P*(1+(*.IMM'5'):(*.51667*;7+5).*+-)*+E+'7+>7)*(6*2))(*(1)*:)),.*6M*)O'.(':P*+:,*:)N*5622I:'(').g
+556-,':P74*46I-*6MM'5)-.*-)5622):,*;7+::':P*;)-2'..'6:*>)*P-+:(),8*.I>d)5(*(6*+*:I2>)-*6M*56:,'('6:.F

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A V-+:(*J6:.):(

(>CHF,'UF('E(C,G+,E

T!U

T"U D1)*;-6;6.),*,)E)76;2):(*'.*':*P):)-+7*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*;67'5').*56:(+':),*':*(1)/R

J6-)*&(-+()P4*"A!A
0-):(*^:'(+-4*9)E)76;2):(*37+:*"AAB
J):(-+7*V6E)-:2):(*VI',+:5)
_6:,6:*37+:*"A!!
J6I:5'7a.*&I;;7)2):(+-4*37+::':P*VI',+:5)

<)7)E+:(*;67'5').*':*(1)*@,6;(),*^:'(+-4*9)E)76;2):(*37+:*+-)*(16.)*':*(1)*M6776N':P
51+;()-./R

0I'7(*L:E'-6:2):(/*':*()-2.*6M*(1)*;-6()5('6:*+:,*):1+:5)2):(*6M*(1)*):E'-6:2):(
L:E'-6:2):(+7*3-6()5('6:/*':*()-2.*6M*;-6()5(':P*.;)5'M'5*M)+(I-).*6M*(1)*):E'-6:2):(*+:,
;-6()5(':P*(1)*;I>7'5
?6I.':P/*':*()-2.*6M*;-6()5(':P*-).',):('+7*+2):'(').*+:,*PI',':P*:)N*,)E)76;2):(
Q;):*&;+5)*+:,*<)5-)+('6:/*(6*;-6()5(*+:,*):1+:5)*(1)*;-6E'.'6:*6M*.;6-(.8*7)'.I-)*+:,
:+(I-)*56:.)-E+('6:
D-+:.;6-(/*':*()-2.*6M*.I.(+':+>'7'(48*.+M)(4*+:,*.)-E'5':P*:)),.
J622I:'(4*K+5'7'(')./*':*()-2.*6M*2))(':P*(1)*,)2+:,*M6-*5622I:'(4*.)-E'5).

!F,@+G+F,H[(>CHF,HA

T!U D1)*,)E)76;2):(*(6*N1'51*(1'.*;)-2'..'6:*-)7+().*2I.(*>)*>)PI:*:6(*7+()-*(1+:*(1)*)O;'-+('6:
6M*(1-))*4)+-.*>)P'::':P*6:*(1)*,+()*6M*(1'.*;)-2'..'6:F

<)+.6:/**D6*56:M6-2*N'(1*(1)*-)`I'-)2):(.*6M*&)5('6:*Y!*6M*(1)*D6N:*+:,*J6I:(-4*37+::':P
@5(*!YYAF

T"U D1)*,)E)76;2):(*1)-)>4*;)-2'((),*.1+77*>)*5+--'),*6I(*':*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*(1)*M6776N':P
+;;-6E),*,-+N':PT.U*+:,#6-*,65I2):(T.U/

9-+N':P./*A$#!A!g*A$#!A"g*A$#!A$g*A$#!ABg*A$#!A%g*A$#!A\g*A$#!AXg*A$#!AGg*A$#"A!0g*A$#"A"g
A$#"A$g*A$#"ABg*A$#"A%g*f*A$#"AX

37+::':P*&(+()2):(*>4*H)(-6;67'.*R*H+4*"A!"
9).'P:*+:,*@55)..*&(+()2):(*TH+4*"A!"*<)E*@U
K766,*<'.S*@..)..2):(*TK<@U*,+(),*"%*H+4*"A!"*>4*=&3*^e*_(,
@->6-'5I7(I-+7*W2;+5(*@..)..2):(*>4*_+:,.5+;)*37+::':P*_(,*T@;-'7*"A!"U
0+-1+2*3-'2+-4*&51667R*D-+:.;6-(*@..)..2):(*>4*H6((*H+596:+7,*T@;-'7*"A!"U
0+-1+2*3-'2+-4*&51667R*&51667*D-+E)7*37+:*>4*H6((*H+596:+7,*T@;-'7*"A!"U
JI7(I-+7*?)-'(+P)*@..)..2):(*>4*3-6.;)5(*@-51+)676P4*_(,*R*_3@*"A!"#G*@;-'7*"A!"
0+-1+2*0-66S*3-'2+-4*&51667*3-6d)5(*31+.':P*+:,*_6P'.('5.*QI(7':)*<)`I'-)2):(.*k)-.'6:
!F!

Page 84



&I.(+':+>7)*9)E)76;2):(*J1)5S7'.(*T-)E'.),*!"*mI74*"A!"U

<)+.6:/**K6-*(1)*+E6',+:5)*6M*,6I>(*+:,*':*(1)*':()-).(.*6M*;-6;)-*;7+::':PF

T$U 0)M6-)*+:4*56:.(-I5('6:*N6-S*6:*.'()8*)O57I,':P*,)267'('6:*+:,*.'()*57)+-+:5)8*MI-(1)-*,)(+'7.
6M*2+()-'+7.*M6-*+77*)O()-:+7*N6-S8*':57I,':P*.+2;7).*N1)-)*.;)5'M'),8*.1+77*>)*.I>2'((),*(6*+:,
+;;-6E),* ':* N-'(':P* >4* (1)* _65+7* 37+::':P* @I(16-'(4* >)M6-)* +:4* N6-S* '.* 5622):5),F* D1)
,)(+'7.*.1+77*':57I,)/

T+U*0-'5SN6-S*R*>7):,),*>-'5S*(6*2+(51*)O'.(':P*T':57I,':P*.+2;7)Ug
T>U*<):,)-*R*3I-)*=1'()*T':57I,':P*.+2;7)Ug
T5U*=':,6N.g
T,U*966-.g
T)U*<66M*M':'.1).*T':57I,':P*.+2;7)UF

D1)*N6-S*.1+77*>)*5+--'),*6I(*':*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*(1)*+;;-6E),*,)(+'7.*+:,*-)(+':),*(1)-)+M()-
M6-*(1)*7'M)('2)*6M*(1)*,)E)76;2):(F

<)+.6:/*D6*):.I-)*+*.+('.M+5(6-4*,)E)76;2):(*N1'51*,6).*:6(*;-)dI,'5)*(1)*+2):'(4*6M*(1)
765+7'(4F

TBU @77*+-)+.*.16N:*6:*(1)*;7+:*.1+77*>)*7+:,.5+;),*':*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*+*.51)2)*(6*>)*.I>2'((),
(6* +:,* +;;-6E),* ':* N-'(':P* >4* (1)* _65+7* 37+::':P* @I(16-'(4* ;-'6-* (6* (1)* 562;7)('6:* 6M
56:.(-I5('6:*N6-S*6:*.'()F*&I51*7+:,.5+;':P*N6-S*.1+77*>)*562;7)(),*;-'6-*(6*655I;+('6:*6M*(1)
,)E)76;2):(*1)-)>4*+;;-6E),*6-*>4*+:4*6(1)-*('2)(+>7)*+P-)),F

&I51*.51)2)*.1+77*+7.6*':,'5+()/R

T+U LO'.(':P*56:(6I-.*+:,*7)E)7.*+:,*+:4*+7()-+('6:*6M*(1)*P-6I:,*7)E)7.8*.I51*+.*P-+,':P8*5I(
+:,*M'778*)+-(1*26I:,':P*+:,*P-6I:,*26,)77':Pg

T>U* ?+-,* .I-M+5).* ':57I,':P* ,)(+'7.* 6M* 2+()-'+7.* +:,* M':'.1).* R* (1).)* .16I7,* 1+E)* +
;)-2)+>7)*56:.(-I5('6:g

T>U* 3-6;6.),*7'P1(':P*;7+:*N'(1*.;)5'M'5+('6:g
T5U* @77*;7+:(':P*':57I,':P*765+('6:8*.;)5').8*.'[)8*,):.'(4*+:,*:I2>)-g
T,U* @:4*.I.(+':+>7)*56:.(-I5('6:*2)(16,.*N1'51*+-)*(6*>)*I.),g
T)U* @* ,)(+'7),* T2':F* %R4)+-U* 7+:,.5+;)* 2+:+P)2):(* ;7+:* .16N':P* -)`I'-)2):(.* M6-* (1)

6:P6':P*2+':():+:5)*6M*1+-,*+:,*.6M(*7+:,.5+;':Pg
TMU* 3-6;6.),*N+77.*+:,*M):5':P8*':,'5+(':P*2+()-'+7.*+:,*1)'P1(.F

@:4* (-)).* +:,* .1-I>.* ;7+:(),* ':* +556-,+:5)* N'(1* (1)* 7+:,.5+;':P* .51)2)* N1'518* N'(1':* %
4)+-.* 6M* ;7+:(':P* +-)* -)26E),8* ,4':P8* .)-'6I.74* ,+2+P),* 6-* >)562)* ,'.)+.),* .1+77* >)
-);7+5),*':*.'2'7+-*;6.'('6:.*>4*(-)).*+:,*.1-I>.*6M*.'2'7+-*.;)5').*+:,*.'[)*(6*(16.)*6-'P':+774
;7+:(),*I:7)..*6(1)-N'.)*+P-)),*':*N-'(':P*N'(1*(1)*_65+7*37+::':P*@I(16-'(4F

<)+.6:/**D6*):.I-)*+*.+('.M+5(6-4*.(+:,+-,*6M*+;;)+-+:5)*+:,*.)((':P*M6-*(1)*,)E)76;2):(
+:,*(6*):.I-)*(1+(*(1)*;-6;6.),*,)E)76;2):(*):1+:5).*(1)*E'.I+7*+2):'(4*6M*(1)*765+7'(4*':
(1)*':()-).(.*6M*(1)*+2):'(').*6M*(1)*655I;+:(.*6M*(1)*,)E)76;2):(*+:,*(6*;-6E',)*(-))*;7+:(':P
':*;I-.I+:5)*6M*.)5('6:*!YX*6M*(1)*D6N:*+:,*J6I:(-4*37+::':P*@5(*!YYAF

T%U 3-'6-*(6*(1)*5622):5)2):(*6M*(1)*I.)8*+*J622I:'(4*@55)..*37+:*.1+77*>)*.I>2'((),*(6*+:,
+;;-6E),*':*N-'(':P*>4*(1)*_65+7*37+::':P*@I(16-'(4F*D1)*J622I:'(4*@55)..*37+:*.1+77*+776N
M6-*+*2':'2I2*6M*!%*16I-.*6M*5622I:'(4*I.)*)+51*N))S*+:,*.1+77*':57I,)*,)(+'7.*6M*-+().*6M
1'-)* T>+.),* I;6:* (16.)* 51+-P),* +(* 6(1)-* ;I>7'5* M+5'7'(').U8* ()-2.* 6M* +55)..8* 16I-.* 6M* I.)8
+55)..*>4*:6:R.51667*I.)-.#:6:R2)2>)-.*+:,*2+:+P)2):(*-).;6:.'>'7'(').F

D1)* +;;-6E),* J622I:'(4* @55)..* 37+:* .1+77* >)* >-6IP1(* ':(6* 6;)-+('6:* N'(1':* $* 26:(1.* 6M
655I;+('6:*6M* (1)*,)E)76;2):(*+:,*'(*.1+77*-)2+':* ':*6;)-+('6:*M6-* (1)*,I-+('6:*6M* (1)*I.)*6M
(1)*,)E)76;2):(F

<)+.6:/*D6*.)5I-)*N)77R2+:+P),8*.+M)*5622I:'(4*+55)..*(6*(1)*.;6-(.*M+5'7'(48*(6*):.I-)
.IMM'5'):(*>):)M'(*(6*(1)*,)E)76;2):(*6M*.;6-(*+:,*(6*+556-,*N'(1*_65+7*37+:*367'54

T\U D1)*;-6()5('6:*6M*(1)*-)(+':),*(-)).*.1+77*>)*'2;7)2):(),*':*MI77*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*(1)*+;;-6E),

Page 85



,)(+'7.* .)(* 6I(* ':* (1)*@->6-'5I7(I-+7* W2;+5(*@..)..2):(* >4* _+:,.5+;)*37+::':P* _(,* ;-'6-* (6
5622):5)2):(*6M*+:4*;-);+-+(6-4*N6-S*6-*,)E)76;2):(*+:,*-)(+':),*(1-6IP16I(*(1)*,I-+('6:
6M*(1)*56:.(-I5('6:*N6-S.F

<)+.6:/*D6*):.I-)*+*.+('.M+5(6-4*.(+:,+-,*6M*+;;)+-+:5)*+:,*.)((':P*M6-*(1)*,)E)76;2):(*+:,
(6*):.I-)*(1)*E'+>'7'(4*+:,*1)+7(1*6M*(1)*)O'.(':P*(-)).F

TXU D1)* ,)E)76;2):(* .1+77* :6(* >)* 655I;'),* I:('7* (1)* 5+-R;+-S':P8* (I-:':P* +-)+.* +:,* "A* .)5I-)
5457)*.;+5). 1+E)*>)):*;-6E',),*':*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*(1)*+;;-6E),*,)(+'7.*+:,*(1).)*.1+77*>)
-)(+':),*(1)-)+M()-*M6-*(1)*7'M)('2)*6M*(1)*,)E)76;2):(F

<)+.6:/*W:*(1)*':()-).(.*6M*1'P1N+4*.+M)(4*+:,*):56I-+P)*I.)*6M*.I.(+':+>7)*(-+:.;6-(F

TGU ]6*,)E)76;2):(*.1+77* (+S)*;7+5)8*':57I,':P*+:4*N6-S.*6M*,)267'('6:*6-*.'()*57)+-+:5)8*I:('7*+
J6:.(-I5('6:*H)(16,*&(+()2):(*1+.*>)):*.I>2'((),*(68*+:,*+;;-6E),*':*N-'(':P*>48*(1)* 765+7
;7+::':P*+I(16-'(4F*D1)*+;;-6E),*&(+()2):(*.1+77*>)*+,1)-),* (6* (1-6IP16I(* (1)*56:.(-I5('6:
;)-'6,F*D1)*&(+()2):(*.1+77*;-6E',)*M6-/

T'U (1)*;+-S':P*6M*E)1'57).*6M*.'()*6;)-+('E).*+:,*E'.'(6-.g
T''U J6:.(-I5('6:* (-+MM'5* -6I().* (6* (1)* ,)E)76;2):(* .'()* R* I('7'.':P* J1I-51* _+:)* .'()
+55)..*6:74g
T'''U 76+,':P*+:,*I:76+,':P*6M*;7+:(*+:,*2+()-'+7.g
T'EU .(6-+P)*6M*;7+:(*+:,*2+()-'+7.*I.),*':*56:.(-I5(':P*(1)*,)E)76;2):(g
TEU (1)*)-)5('6:*+:,*2+':():+:5)*6M*.)5I-'(4*16+-,':P* ':57I,':P*,)56-+('E)*,'.;7+4.
+:,*M+5'7'(').*M6-*;I>7'5*E')N':P8*N1)-)*+;;-6;-'+()g
TE'U N1))7*N+.1':P*M+5'7'(').*+:,*.51),I7)*6M*1'P1N+4*57)+:':Pg
TE''U 2)+.I-).*(6*56:(-67*(1)*)2'..'6:*6M*,I.(*+:,*,'-(*,I-':P*56:.(-I5('6:g
TE'''U +* .51)2)* M6-* -)5457':P#,'.;6.':P* 6M* N+.()* -).I7(':P* M-62* ,)267'('6:* +:,
56:.(-I5('6:*N6-S.g
T'OU &51667*+:,*:I-.)-4*+55)..*,I-':P*(1)*56:.(-I5('6:*;1+.)F

<)+.6:/* D6* ;-6()5(* -).',):('+7* +2):'(4* +:,* ):.I-)* (1)* ,)E)76;2):(* ,6).* :6(* 1+E)* +:
+,E)-.)*'2;+5(*6:*(1)*1'P1N+4F

TYU 9)(+'7.*6M*(1)*M6776N':P*.1+77*>)*.I>2'((),*(6*+:,*+;;-6E),*':*N-'(':P*>4*(1)*765+7*;7+::':P
+I(16-'(4*;-'6-*(6*':.(+77+('6:/

+U*S'(51):*)O(-+5('6:*.4.()2*+:,*M'7()-.g
>U*E):('7+('6:*)`I';2):(g
5U*>6'7)-*M7I)*+:,*)2'..'6:.F

D1).)*,)(+'7.*.16I7,*':57I,)*+:*+..)..2):(*6M*(1)*'2;+5(*6:*+'-*`I+7'(4*+:,*(1)*,)E)76;2):(
.1+77*>)*562;7)(),*':*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*(1)*,)(+'7.*.6*+;;-6E),*+:,*-)(+':),*(1)-)+M()-*M6-*(1)
7'M)('2)*6M*(1)*,)E)76;2):(F

<)+.6:/*W:*6-,)-*(6*.+M)PI+-,*765+7*+'-*`I+7'(4*+:,*+2):'(').F

T!AU ]6(N'(1.(+:,':P* (1)* ;7+:.* 1)-)>4* +;;-6E),8* MI-(1)-* ,)(+'7.* 6M* (1)* ;16(6E67(+'5* ('7).* .1+77* >)
.I>2'((),* (6*+:,*+;;-6E),* ':*N-'(':P*>4* (1)* 765+7*;7+::':P*+I(16-'(4*;-'6-* (6*+:4*56:.(-I5('6:
N6-S8*)O57I,':P*,)267'('6:*+:,*.'()*57)+-+:5)F*&I51*,)(+'7.*.1+77*':57I,)/

T+U*.;)5'M'5+('6:8*,)(+'7.*+:,*2+':():+:5)*6M*(1)*P-)):*-66Mg
T>U*,)(+'7.*6M*;16(6E67(+'5*('7).

D1)*N6-S.*.1+77*>)*5+--'),*6I(*':*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*(1)*+;;-6E),*;7+:.*;-'6-*(6*655I;+('6:*+:,
-)(+':),*(1)-)+M()-*M6-*(1)*7'M)('2)*6M*(1)*,)E)76;2):(F

<)+.6:/*W:*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*_6:,6:*37+:*;67'54*%F!!

T!!U ='(1':* !"* 26:(1.* 6M* 655I;+('6:* 6M* (1)* )O():.'6:* 1)-)>4* +;;-6E),8* +* -)E')N* >4* +* 0<L
+;;-6E),* ':,);):,):(* >6,4* N1'51* E)-'M').* (1+(* (1)* ,)E)76;2):(* 1+.* 2)(* 6-* )O5)),),* +
0<LL@H Ik)-4*V66,a*-+(':P*.1+77*>)*.I>2'((),*(6*+:,*+;;-6E),*':*N-'(':P*>4*(1)*765+7*;7+::':P

Page 86



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453637 8+,& 7 "1 39

+I(16-'(4F* * WM* (1)* -)E')N*.;)5'M').* (1+(* (1)*,)E)76;2):(*1+.* M+'7),* (6*2))(* (1)*+>6E)* 7)E)7.8
562;):.+(6-4* 2)+.I-).* (6* ):.I-)* (1)* ,)E)76;2):(* 2))(.* 6-* )O5)),.* +* 0<LL@H* ak)-4
V66,a*-+(':P*.1+77*>)*.I>2'((),*(6*+:,*+;;-6E),*':*N-'(':P*>4*(1)*765+7*;7+::':P*+I(16-'(4*N'(1':
"B*26:(1.*6M*655I;+('6:*6M*(1)*)O():.'6:*1)-)>4*+;;-6E),F

<)+.6:/* D6* ):.I-)* +* .+('.M+5(6-4* ,)E)76;2):(* N1'51* ':56-;6-+().* .I.(+':+>'7'(4* 2)+.I-).
(1+(*+-)*5622):.I-+()*(6*(1)*.5+7)*6M*,)E)76;2):(*;-6;6.),F

T!"U 3-'6-* (6* (1)* 5622):5)2):(* 6M* (1)* I.)* 6M* (1)* >I'7,':P.8* +* &51667* D-+E)7* 37+:* 6M* .IMM'5'):(
`I+7'(4* (6*.56-)*+*3@&&*-+(':P*I.':P*DM_Z.*@DD-0IDL*;-6P-+22)8* (6* ':56-;6-+()* (+-P)(.* M6-
2':'2'.':P* 5+-* I.)8* 26:'(6-':P* 6M* (16.)* (+-P)(.* +:,* +..65'+(),* 2)+.I-).* (6* 2))(* (16.)
(+-P)(.8*.1+77*>)*.I>2'((),*(6*+:,*+;;-6E),*':*N-'(':P*>4*(1)*_65+7*37+::':P*@I(16-'(4*+:,*.1+77
>)*MI774*'2;7)2):(),*+.*+;;-6E),*+:,*+,1)-),*(6F

<)+.6:/*W:*(1)*':()-).(.*6M*-),I5':P*-)7'+:5)*6:*;-'E+()*26(6-*E)1'57).F

T!$U D1)* ,)E)76;2):(* .1+77* >)* 5+--'),* 6I(* ':* +556-,+:5)* N'(1* (1)* +;;-6E),* K766,* <'.S
@..)..2):(*TK<@U*,+(),*"%*H+4*"A!"*>4*=&3*^e*_(,*+:,*(1)*M6776N':P*2'('P+('6:*2)+.I-).
,)(+'7),*':*(1)*K<@/

T'U*_'2'(':P*.I-M+5)*N+()-* -I:R6MM*P):)-+(),*>4* (1)*!* ':*!AA*4)+-* T':57I,':P*+:*+776N+:5)* M6-
57'2+()*51+:P)U*5-'('5+7*.(6-2*.6*(1+(*'(*N'77*:6(*)O5)),*(1)*-I:R6MM*M-62*(1)*I:,)E)76;),*.'()
+:,*:6(*':5-)+.)*(1)*-'.S*6M*M766,':P*6MMR.'()*+.*,)(+'7),*':*(1)*K<@F
T''U*&I-M+5)*N+()-*.(6-+P)*(6*>)*+51')E),*(1-6IP1*(1)*I.)*6M*&I.(+':+>7)*9-+':+P)*&4.()2.*+.
,)(+'7),*':*(1)*K<@F

D1)*2'('P+('6:*2)+.I-).*.1+77*>)* MI774* '2;7)2):(),*;-'6-* (6*655I;+('6:*+:,*.I>.)`I):(74* ':
+556-,+:5)*N'(1*(1)*('2':P#;1+.':P*+--+:P)2):(.*)2>6,'),*N'(1':*(1)*.51)2)8*6-*N'(1':*+:4
6(1)-*;)-'6,*+.*2+4*>)*.I>.)`I):(74*+P-)),*':*N-'(':P*>4*(1)*765+7*;7+::':P*+I(16-'(4F

<)+.6:/*D6*;-)E):(*M766,':P*>4*):.I-':P*(1)*.+('.M+5(6-4*.(6-+P)*6M#,'.;6.+7*6M*.I-M+5)*N+()-
M-62*(1)*.'()F

T!BU 3-'6-*(6*(1)*562;7)('6:*6M*56:.(-I5('6:*N6-S8*+;;-6;-'+()*+--+:P)2):(.*.1+77*>)*2+,)*':
N-'(':P*N'(1*(1)*765+7*;7+::':P*+I(16-'(4*(6*;-6E',)*(1)*M6776N':P/

T'U* @*:)N*;),).(-'+:*M66(;+(1*M-62*K+-2*@E):I)*(6*(1)*:)N*.51667*):(-+:5)*6:*(6
Q:)*D-))*?'77*<)5-)+('6:*V-6I:,

D1)*I.)*+I(16-'.),*>4*(1'.*;)-2'..'6:*.1+77*:6(*>)P':*I:('7*(1)*+>6E)*N6-S.*1+E)*>)):
562;7)(),*':*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*(1)*+>6E)*;6':(.*+:,*1+E)*>)):*5)-('M'),*':*N-'(':P*+.*562;7)()
>4*6-*6:*>)1+7M*6M*(1)*765+7*;7+::':P*+I(16-'(48*I:7)..*6(1)-N'.)*+P-)),*':*N-'(':P*>4*(1)*765+7
;7+::':P*+I(16-'(4F

<)+.6:/*W:*(1)*':()-).(.*6M*1'P1N+4*+:,*;),).(-'+:*.+M)(4F

T!%U ]6(N'(1.(+:,':P*(1)*;7+:.*1)-)>4*+;;-6E),8*MI-(1)-*,)(+'7.*6M*(1)*;-6E'.'6:*6M*+:*)7)5(-'5
E)1'57)*51+-P':P*;6':(*TM6-*"*E)1'57).U*.1+77*>)*.I>2'((),*(6*+:,*+;;-6E),*':*N-'(':P*>4*(1)
765+7*;7+::':P*+I(16-'(4*;-'6-*(6*(1)*562;7)('6:*6M*(1)*,)E)76;2):(F

D1)*N6-S.*.1+77*>)*5+--'),*6I(*':*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*(1)*+;;-6E),*;7+:.*;-'6-*(6*655I;+('6:*+:,
-)(+':),*(1)-)+M()-*M6-*(1)*7'M)('2)*6M*(1)*,)E)76;2):(F

<)+.6:/*W:*(1)*':()-).(.*6M*57'2+()*51+:P)*2'('P+('6:*+:,*(6*562;74*N'(1*_6:,6:*37+:*;67'54

T!\U 3-'6-*(6*':.(+77+('6:*6M*(1)*;-6;6.),*.I>.(+('6:8*MI-(1)-*,)(+'7.*6M*)O()-:+7*+;;)+-+:5)*+:,
.;)5'M'5+('6:*.1+77*>)*.I>2'((),*(6*+:,*+;;-6E),*':*N-'(':P*>4*(1)*765+7*;7+::':P*+I(16-'(4F*D1)
N6-S.*.1+77*>)*5+--'),*6I(*':*+556-,+:5)*N'(1*(1)*+;;-6E),*,)(+'7.*+:,*-)(+':),*(1)-)+M()-*M6-
(1)*7'M)('2)*6M*(1)*,)E)76;2):(F

Page 87



<)+.6:/*D6*):.I-)*(1)*)O()-:+7*+;;)+-+:5)*'.*+55);(+>7)*+:,*;-6()5(*(1)*+2):'(4*6M*+,d6':':P
-).',):(.F

+,UF(=CG+?>HA

T!U D1)*+;;7'5+:(*'.*+,E'.),*(1+(*;-'6-*+;;-6E+7*M-62*D1+2).*=+()-*9)E)76;)-*&)-E'5).*TD)7/
AGB%*G%A*"XXXU*'.*-)`I'-),*'M*'(*'.*;-6;6.),*(6*,'.51+-P)*(6*+*;I>7'5*.)N)-F*D1'.*'.*(6*):.I-)
(1)*.I-M+5)*N+()-*,'.51+-P)*M-62*(1)*.'()*.1+77*:6(*>)*,)(-'2):(+7*(6*(1)*)O'.(':P*.)N)-+P)
.4.()2F

@:4*;)-.6:*N'.1':P*(6*':.;)5(*(1)*+>6E)*;+;)-.*.16I7,*56:(+5(*])'7*H5J7)77+:8*D1)*37+::':P*&)-E'5)8*0-):(
?6I.)8*$BY*?'P1*<6+,8*=)2>7)48*H',,7).)O8*?@Y*\0j8*D)7F*]6F*A"A*GY$X %"B$

Page 88



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456738 9+,& 3 "1 :

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:'5.;5 !2<&',"- !"#$%!&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 !$&1!$2+3,4(56+78,-9+:*;<4*=9+>?$+%@A

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

BC(/+;,D+(/+(5-(E,)(F*+854=G

Agenda Item 9

Page 89



(>!>+?>@A !&+H*<.I,.=9+"$!"

BC(@A ?4D*.)85

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA :*;<4*=+J85/I4),)(F*+H8.I;

DF!CG+F,A !$&1!$2+3,4(56+78,-9+:*;<4*=9+>?$+%@A

0(F0FHCDA A.8D8/*-+-*;84()(85+,5-+.*E85/).IE)(85+8K+*L(/)(56+)M81/)8.*=+.*),(4+I5()+(5
8.-*.+)8+E.*,)*+,+)C.**1/)8.*=+.*),(4+I5()+(5E8.D8.,)(56+,+5*M+/C8D+K.85)9+5*M
<,/*;*5)9+5*M+/*E85-+K488.+D.8F(-(56+2NO+/P;+8K+6.8//+K488.+/D,E*+(5E4I-(569
?!+.*),(49+,5E(44,.=+/)8.,6*9+8KK(E*+,5-+/),KK+K,E(4()(*/9+E8F*.*-+.*KI/*+/)8.,6*
,.*,9+5*M+).**/+,5-+,5+Q+;*).*+/*.F(E(56+<,=+)8+)C*+.*,.G

C00D+!C,GA R.+S+R*C),

!F,GC!GA ?+T+S+?.EC()*E)/+U)-

0DC,',FIHA
V'**+J85-()(85+"+K8.+)C*+,DD.8F*-+D4,5/W

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
?DD.8F*

>K+HG+,E
BC*+,DD4(E,)(85+/()*+(/+48E,)*-+85+)C*+*,/)*.5+/(-*+8K+3,4(56+78,-+MC(EC+(/+-*/(65,)*-+,/+,+U85-85+X(/).(<I)8.
78,-G+ BC*+ /()*+ (/+ M()C(5+ )C*+ 3,4(56+ 78,-+ B8M5+ J*5).*+ ,5-+ EI..*5)4=+ E8;D.(/*/+ 5I;<*./+ !$&1!$2+ 3,4(56
78,-9+,+-8I<4*+K.85)*-+.*),(4+I5()G+BC*+K(./)+K488.+8K+)C*+<I(4-(56+(/+D,.)4=+(5+I/*+,/+,+/84(E()8./+8KK(E*9+,4856+M()C
,+/*4K1E85),(5*-+)M81<*-.88;+K4,)+G+BC*+,.*,+(/+;(L*-+(5+EC,.,E)*.+M()C+,+F,.(*)=+8K+E8;;*.E(,4+I/*/+/())(56
,4856/(-*+.*/(-*5)(,4+D.8D*.)(*/G

BC*+/()*+(/+58)+M()C(5+,+J85/*.F,)(85+?.*,9+58.+(/+()+,+U(/)*-+@I(4-(56G

@>?>DF0=>,G'H!L>@MD>
BC*+),<4*V/W+<*48M+(5-(E,)*+)C*+*L(/)(56+,5-+D.8D8/*-+I/*/+,)+)C*+/()*+,5-+)C*(.+.*/D*E)(F*+K488./D,E*+,5-+,
<.*,Y-8M5+8K+,5=+-M*44(56/+D.8D8/*-+,)+)C*+/()*G
N1""*<)2O&'P*&2QR"S3

MH>
,8#T&* 0*$#2*9'M<& H8T'M<&
! 'C8D/

NDFF(H0C!>'$3'<U#
,8#T&* >V$<%$34 (&%2$3&R D"<% ,&S ,&%'42$3
! N%! N%! 2NO Z"%

GFGCDH'$3'<U#
G"%21< >V$<%$34 (&%2$3&R D"<% ,&S ,&%'42$3

N%! N%! 2NO Z"%

R,=8.(4+J[U+;I4)(D4(*.+(/+\ZO+D*.+']R+8K+)8),4+5*)+6,(5+K488./D,E*9+)C*.*K8.*+?;8I5)+A,=,<4*+(/ \!!9Z%$G$$G
0(F0FHCD
A,.)+-*;84()(859+,4)*.,)(85+,5-+.*E85/).IE)(85+8K+*L(/)(56+)M81/)8.*=+.*),(4+I5()+(5+8.-*.+)8+E.*,)*+,+)C.**1/)8.*=
.*),(4+I5()+(5E8.D8.,)(56+,+5*M+/C8D+K.85)9+5*M+<,/*;*5)9+5*M+/*E85-+K488.+D.8F(-(56+2NO+/P;+8K+6.8//+K488.

Page 90



/D,E*+ (5E4I-(56+?!+.*),(49+,5E(44,.=+/)8.,6*9+8KK(E*+,5-+/),KK+ K,E(4()(*/9+E8F*.*-+.*KI/*+/)8.,6*+,.*,+,5-+,5+Q
;*).*+/*.F(E(56+<,=G

L+HGF(W
;;X5YZ5'['C))1$O2%$"3'B$%\R*2S3
A.8D8/*-+-*;84()(85+8K+*L(/)(56+"1/)8.*=+<I(4-(56+K.85)(56+3,4(56+78,-+,5-+*.*E)(85+8K+.*D4,E*;*5)+Z1/)8.*=
<I(4-(569+M()C+<,/*;*5)+4*F*49+K8.+.*),(4+I/*+V^/*+J4,//+?!WG

0FD+!W'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
S,)(85,4+A4,55(56+A84(E=+H.,;*M8.Y+VSAAHW+1+"$!"

BC*+K8448M(56+D84(E(*/+,5-+/),5-,.-/+E85),(5*-+M()C(5+)C*+J8I5E(4_/+?-8D)*-+^5(),.=+X*F*48D;*5)+A4,5+"$$%
,.*+E85/(-*.*-+)8+<*+.*4*F,5)+)8+E85/(-*.,)(85+8K+)C*+,DD4(E,)(85G

P*&3%]<'M3$%2*9'@&^&1")#&3%'0123'5.._

HG(;;'` )C*+PI,4()=+,5-+EC,.,E)*.+8K+)C*+@8.8I6C/+<I(4)+,5-+5,)I.,4+*5F(.85;*5)+(/+D.8)*E)*-
P>5+`+B8M5/E,D*0+U8E,4+E85)*L)9+,5-+EC,.,E)*.
P>a+1+^.<,5+/).IE)I.*9+/D,E*+,5-+;8F*;*5)
P>_'`+?EE*//+K8.+-(/,<4*-+D*8D4*
P>6+`+^.<,5+J4,.()=+,5-+',K*)=
P>Z+`+AI<4(E+7*,4;+U,5-/E,D*+X*/(65
P>b+`+AI<4(E+7*,4;+').**)/E,D*
P>/+`+?.EC()*E)I.,4+]I,4()=
P>;5'` 'I/),(5,<4*+X*/(65+A.(5E(D4*/
L5.+`+H4,)/+8F*.+,5-+,-a8(5(56+<I(4-(56/+(5+'C8DD(56+J*5).*/
L551+A.8)*E)(85+8K+7*/(-*5)(,4+?;*5()=
G(,a'` 35F(.85;*5),4+(;D,E)+8K+).,KK(E
G(,_ `R*,/I.*/+)8+;,Y*+B.,5/D8.)+(;D,E)+,EE*D),<4*
G(,;;+`+BC*+U85-85+J=E4*+S*)M8.Y
G(,5.+`+U85-85+X(/).(<I)8.+78,-/
G(,55 `+A,.Y(56+'),5-,.-/+S851.*/(-*5)(,4+X*F*48D;*5)/
G(,a_`+'*.F(E(56+(5+S*M+X*F*48D;*5)
G(,a6'[ B.,5/D8.)+,EE*//+K8.+-(/,<4*-+D*8D4*+T+8)C*./+M()C+;8<(4()=+-(KK(EI4)(*/
HL;/+`+7*,.+'*.F(E(56
HL5;1+'C8DK.85)+X*/(65
HLa;'` X*F*48D;*5)+8K+3,4(56+B8M5+J*5).*

D@N'P*&3%'!"*&'H%*2%&49'5.;.

!06'[ A4,E*;,Y(56
!0;Z'[ B8M5+J*5).*/

H8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'E8$R23O&'cH0Ed';b+1+bX*/(65+cI(-*+K8.+S*M+X*F*48D;*5)/b;

H8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'@"O8#&3%++1+'!$N+A4,55(56+d<4(6,)(85/G

HMHGC+,CP+D+GW'CHH>HH=>,G
S8)+,DD4(E,<4*+,/+)C(/+58)+E4,//*-+,/+,+_;,a8._+-*F*48D;*5)G

!F,HMDGCG+F,
!Z+R,.EC+"$!"+`+&!+D.8D*.)(*/+E85/I4)*-G

BC.**+4*))*./+8K+8<a*E)(85+C,F*+<**5+.*E*(F*-+.,(/(56+)C*+K8448M(56+(//I*/0

! <=&)-&>&?"/%&'()@A??)B?"#C)?A,=()(")/D"/&D(A&E)+()(=&)D&+D)"1)(=&)EA(&)FG&E(B$DH)I>&'$&J;
! G"$?-)?&+-)(")+)?"EE)"1)/DA>+#H)(")/D"/&D(A&E)+()(=&)D&+D;
! <=&)A'#D&+E&)A')=&A,=()@"$?-)=+D%)(=&)#=+D+#(&D)"1)(=&)+D&+)+'-)#=+',&)(=&)1+#&)"1)K+?A',)."+-;
! L"AE&)1D"%)(=&)#"'E(D$#(A"')@"DCE)@"$?-)#+$E&)-AE($DB+'#&;

Page 91



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456738 9+,& 4 "1 :

D23R<O2)& 1+ dKK(E*./+ M*.*5_)+ -(.*E)4=+ E85/I4)*-G+ BC*=+ -(-+ ,-F(/*+ -I.(56+ D.*1,DD4(E,)85+ -(EI//(85/+ MC,)
/D*E(*/+M8I4-+<*+,DD.8D.(,)*+K8.+D4,5)(56+5*M+).**/+,4856+)C*+<,EY+*-6*+8K+)C*+/()*G

>3^$*"3#&3%21'L&21%\+`
?.*+8K+)C*+8D(5(85+)C,)+)C*.*+(/+D8)*5)(,4+K8.+4(6C)+(5)8+)C*+5*(6C<8I.(56+<I(4-(56+<*(56+.*-IE*-9+-I*+)8+)C*
K8.M,.-+D.8a*E)(85+8K+)C*+<I(4-(56G

L$4\S29< `
BC*+,DD4(E,)(85+/()*+(/+48E,)*-+85+)C*+*,/)*.5+/(-*+8K+3,4(56+78,-G+BC*+/()*+4(*/+M()C(5+JAe+f3g+MC(EC+8D*.,)*/
$Q0$$+1+"!0$$+VR851'I5W9+,5-+C,/+688-+,EE*//(<(4()=+M()C+,+AB?U+.,)(56+8K+4*F*4+%G

BC*+D,.Y(56+/),5-,.-+K8.+)C*+*L(/)(56+<I(4-(56+(/+K8I.+/D,E*/+V585*+D.8F(-*-WG+^5-*.+^XA+/),5-,.-+A'!&+,
.*),(4+I5()+/C8I4-+D.8F(-*+/*.F(E(56+K,E(4()(*/+/I(),<4*+K8.+,+fKI441/(h*-g+F*C(E4*9+,5-+,5+,</84I)*+;(5(;I;+8K+,
).,5/()+/(h*-+<,=G

BC*+ D.8D8/*-+ .*),(4+ D.*;(/*/+ M(44+ D.8F(-*+ ,+ )8),4+ 8K+ 2"N+ /P;+ 8K+ K488.+ ,.*,9+ ;*,5(56+ )C,)+ )C*+ ;,L(;I;
D*.;(//(<4*+E,.+D,.Y(56+M(44+.(/*+)8+/(L+/D,E*/G+BC(/+(/+E85/(-*.*-+)8+<*+,+/(65(K(E,5)+(5E.*,/*G

BC*+/()*+ ()/*4K+ E,558)+,EE8;;8-,)*+E,.+D,.Y(569+,5-+,5+ (5E.*,/*+ (5+D,.Y(56+85+3,4(56+78,-+M8I4-+58)+<*
,EE*D),<4*G+?5=+8F*./D(44+D,.Y(56+M(44+<*+4(;()*-+<=+)C*+*L(/)(56+JAe+MC(EC+8D*.,)*/+*F*.=+-,=+8K+)C*+M**Y9
MC(EC+(5+B.,5/D8.),)(85_/+F(*M+/C8I4-+D.8F(-*+/IKK(E(*5)+;()(6,)(85+8K+)C(/+(//I*G

[)+ (/+58)+D8//(<4*+ )8+D.8F(-*+/*.F(E(56+ K8.+,+ KI441/(h*-+F*C(E4*9+ <I)+ K8.+,+D.8D8/*-+D.*;(/*/+8K+ )C(/+ /(h*+ ()+ (/
.*,/85,<4*+)8+/**Y+,)+4*,/)+K,E(4()(*/+K8.+,5+Q;+.(6(-+F*C(E4*G+?+/I(),<4*+<,=+VQ;+<=+ZGO;W+(/+D.8F(-*-+,5-+)C*
;,58*IF.(56+/D,E*+,F,(4,<4*+M(44+/IKKIE*9+,EE*//+(/+6,(5*-+F(,+>,=5*/+78,-G

BC*+.*KI/*#.*E=E4(56+/)8.,6*+,..,56*;*5)/+,.*+E85/(-*.*-+)8+<*+,EE*D),<4*G

[5+/I;;,.=+)C*.*+(/+58+).,5/D8.),)(85+8<a*E)(859+/I<a*E)+)8+,+E85-()(85+.*PI(.(56+)C*+D.8F(/(85+8K+)M8+'C*KK(*4-
)=D*+E=E4*+/),5-/9+M()C(5+)C*+K.85),6*G

M*T23'R&<$43 1
! BC*+/E,4*9+C*(6C)+,5-+;,//(56+(/+E85/(-*.*-+)8+<*+,DD.8D.(,)*G
! S8)+*58I6C+(5K8.;,)(85+C,/+<**5+/I<;())*-+)8+-*;85/).,)*+;,)*.(,4/+,5-+K(5(/CG
! BC*+4,EY+8K+(5K8.;,)(85+,<8I)+;,)*.(,4/+;,Y*/+()+-(KK(EI4)+)8+I5-*./),5-+)C(/+E85)*;D8.,.=+,DD.8,ECG

(>=C(eH
+3%*"R8O%$"3
BC*+ ,DD4(E,)(85+ D.8D8/*/+ )C*+ -*;84()(85+ 8K+ *L(/)(56+ "1/)8.*=+ <I(4-(56/+ ,5-+ *.*E)(85+ 8K+ ,+ E85)*;D8.,.=
Z1/)8.*=+<I(4-(56+(5E8.D8.,)(56+,+4,.6*.+.*),(4+I5()9+M()C+,5E(44,.=+,EE8;;8-,)(859+(;D.8F*-+/*.F(E(56+K,E(4()(*/
,5-+4,5-/E,D(56+(;D.8F*;*5)/G

N1""*<)2O&'T*&2QR"S3
>V$<%$34'c<U#d 0*")"<&R'c<U#d
c.8I5-+H488.+1+%Q&+V"%O+/P;+8K+.*),(4+K488./D,E*W @,/*;*5)+1+Z$$+V,44+.*),(4+K488./D,E*W
H(./)+H488.+1+!"% c.8I5-+H488.+1+%ZQ+V"Z!+/P;+8K+.*),(4+K488./D,E*W
'*E85-+H488.+1+Z$ H(./)+H488.+1+!!O+V!$!+/P;+8K+.*),(4+K488./D,E*W

'*E85-+H488.+1+!!"+VQ2+/P;+8K+.*),(4+K488./D,E*W
B8),4+i+N%! B8),4+i+2NO
B8),4+8K+.*),(4+K488./D,E*+i+"%O B8),4+8K+.*),(4+K488./D,E*+i+&"!

BC(/+.*/I4)/+(5+,5+(5E.*,/*+8K+%&N+/P;+8K+.*),(4+K488./D,E*9+,5-+,5+8F*.,44+K488./D,E*+(5E.*,/*+8K+Z"%+/P;G

0"1$O9'$<<8&<'2*$<$34'f*"#'0*")"<&R'M<&<
BC*+D.8D8/,4+M(44+4*,-+)8+,+5*)+,--()(85+8K+%&N+/P;+8K+.*),(4+K488./D,E*G+BC*+/()*+(/+M()C(5+3,4(56+78,-+B8M5
J*5).*9+)C(/+;*,5/+)C,)+)C*+/*PI*5)(,4+,DD.8,EC+)8+-*F*48D;*5)+(/+/,)(/K(*-+,/+)C*+(5E.*,/*+(/+E85/84(-,)*-
M()C(5+,5+*L(/)(56+E*5).*9+,5-+;**)/+J8.*+').,)*6=+D84(E=+JA!NG

BC*+ 48//+ 8K+ )C*+ /84(E()8./+ 8KK(E*+ 85+ )C*+ K(./)+ K488.+ (/+ 58)+ D.8)*E)*-+ <=+ ,5=+ *L(/)(56+ D84(E(*/G+ ?5+ *L(/)(56
"1<*-.88;+K4,)+(/+)8+<*+48/)9+<I)+)C*.*+(/+58+8<a*E)(85+.,(/*-+)8+)C*+48//+8K+.*/(-*5)(,4+,EE8;;8-,)(859+M()C8I)
,-*PI,)*+ .*D4,E*;*5)+ ,/+ )C(/+ D.8D8/,4+ -8*/+ 58)+ .*/I4)+ (5+ )C*+ 48//+ 8K+ ;IEC+ 5**-*-+ K,;(4=+ /(h*-

Page 92



,EE8;;8-,)(85G

HO21&:'#2<<$34'g'R&<$43
BC*+*L(/)(56+<I(4-(56/+,.*+"1/)8.*=j/+C(6C9+,5-+,.*+K4,5Y*-+<=+/(;(4,.+,6*-+<I(4-(56/+*()C*.+/(-*9+,4/8+8K+)C(/
/E,4*G+?+5I;<*.+8K+*L,;D4*/+,.*+ K8I5-+M()C(5+E48/*+D.8L(;()=+MC*.*+<I(4-(56/+,.*+C(6C*.+ )C8I6C9+,5-+,4/8
;8.*+;8-*.5+ (5+ )C*(.+ )=D*+8K+,.EC()*E)I.*G+221!$!+3,4(56+78,-+MC(EC+ (/+,)+ )C*+8)C*.+*5-+8K+ )C(/+ )*..,E*+ (/
Z1/)8.*=j/+ C(6CG+ 34/*MC*.*+ 85+ 3,4(56+ 78,-+ (/+ ,+ O1/)8.*=+ <I(4-(569+ MC(EC+ /()/+ 85+ )C*+ /()*+ 8K+ )C*+ K8.;*.
JC*PI*./+AI<(E+>8I/*9+ )C(/+C,/+.*E*5)4=+<**5+E8;D4*)*-+85+/()*G+?5-+2Z12&+3,4(56+78,-+MC(EC+ (/+85+ )C*
E8.5*.+ M()C+ X8I64,/+ ?F*5I*+ (/+ EI..*5)4=+ I5-*.+ E85/).IE)(85+ C,F(56+ <**5+ 6.,5)*-+ (5+ dE)8<*.+ "$$Q9+ V.*Kk
$Q#"!O!W+)C(/+M,/+,DD.8F*-+<=+J8;;())**+(5+dE)8<*.+"$$Q+,5-+M(44+/**+,+D,.)+Z+,5-+%1/)8.*=+<I(4-(56+<I(4)
M()C(5+O$+;*).*/+8K+ )C*+/()*G+BC*/*+*L,;D4*/+C(6C4(6C)+ )C*+;(L*-9+,5-+EC,56(56+EC,.,E)*.+8K+3,4(56+78,-
B8M5+J*5).*9+M()C+<I(4-(56/+8K+F,.=(56+C*(6C)/+D,.)+8K+)C(/+EC,.,E)*.G

BC*+ *L(/)(56+ <I(4-(56+ (/+ QG&;+ C(6C9+ ,5-+ )C*+ D.8D8/*-+ <I(4-(56+ M(44+ <*+ !$GO;+ C(6CG+ BC(/+ (5+ ()/*4K+ (/+ 58)
E85/(-*.*-+)8+<*+,+/(65(K(E,5)+(5E.*,/*G+BC*+5*M+<I(4-(56+M8I4-+D.8a*E)+,<8F*+()/+5*(6C<8I./+*()C*.+/(-*9+<I)
)C(/+ (/+ 58+ -(KK*.*5)+ )8+ )C*+ .*4,)(85/C(D+ 8K+ 221!$!+ 3,4(56+ 78,-+ M()C+ !$Z1!$O+ 3,4(56+ 78,-9+ 8.+ 8)C*.+ /(;(4(,.
.*4,)(85/C(D/+(5+)C*+)8M5+E*5).*+,5-+K8.+)C(/+.*,/85+()+(/+58)+E85/(-*.*-+()+M8I4-+488Y+D,.)(EI4,.4=+I5I/I,4+(5+()/
/I..8I5-(56/+ 8.+ 8I)+ 8K+ D.8D8.)(85G+ ?+ Z1/)8.*=+ <I(4-(56+ (/+ D.8D8/*-9+ ,5-+ -*F*48D;*5)+ 8K+ )C(/+ /E,4*+ (/
E85/(-*.*-+,DD.8D.(,)*+K8.+,5+I.<,59+f)8M5+E*5).*g+/()*+/IEC+,/+)C(/G

?+4,.6*.+K88)D.(5)+8K+<I(4-(56+(/+D.8D8/*-9+)C(/+(5E.*,/*+M(44+<*+K*4)+)8M,.-/+)C*+.*,.+8K+)C*+/()*9+;,(54=+85+)C*
6.8I5-+K488.G+3L(/)(56+/(564*+/)8.*=+<I(4-(56/+M(44+<*+-*;84(/C*-G+?+;(58.+(5E.*,/*+)8+)C*+K88)D.(5)+(/+D.8D8/*-
,)+K(./)+K488.+4*F*4G

BC*+ ,.EC()*E)I.,4+ ,DD.8,EC+ (/+ E85)*;D8.,.=9+ D.8D8/(56+ ,+ KI44=+ 64,h*-+ K.85)+ *4*F,)(85+ MC(EC+ (/+ -*/(65*-+ (5
/IEC+,+M,=+)C,)+()+488Y/+4(Y*+)C*+<I(4-(56+(/+4*,5(56+K8.M,.-G+?+/(;D4*+64,//+E,58D=+(/+*5F(/,6*-+)8+(-*5)(K=+)C*
*5).,5E*+ )8+ )C*+<I(4-(56G+B8+<.*,Y+ID+ )C*+,;8I5)+8K+64,h(56+,5-+ )8+,--+,58)C*.+ (5)*.*/)(56+*4*;*5)+ )8+ )C*
<I(4-(56+D*.K8.,)*-+;*/C+(/+<*(56+D.8D8/*-9+)C(/+M8I4-+M.,D+,.8I5-+)C*+E8.5*.+8K+)C*+<I(4-(569+,5-+()+ (/+K*4)
)C(/+ E8I4-+ ,--+ ,5+ (5)*.*/)(56+ E85).,/)G+ BC*+ -*/(65+ ,DD.8,EC9+ I/*+ 8K+ ;,)*.(,4/+ (5E.*,/*+ (5+ /E,4*9+ ,5-+ )C*
D.8a*E)(56+*4*;*5)/+M(44+6(F*+)C(/+<I(4-(56+D.8;(5*5E*+(5+)C*+/).**)/E*5*+BC(/+,DD.8,EC+(/+K*4)+)8+<*+(558F,)(F*
,5-+ M(44+ (5).8-IE*+ ,5+ (E85(E+ <I(4-(56+ (5)8+ )C(/+ D,.)+ 8K+ )C*+ )8M5+ E*5).*9+ ,--(56+ ,5+ (5)*.*/)(56+ D(*E*+ 8K
,.EC()*E)I.*+ (5)8+ )C*+/).**)/E*5*G+BC*+64,h(56+*4*;*5)/+M.,D+,.8I5-+ )C*+<I(4-(56+85)8+ )C*+/(-*+*4*F,)(85+ (5
D,.)9+,5-+<*C(5-+)C(/+)C*+<I(4-(56+M8I4-+<*+K(5(/C*-+(5+<.(EY+M8.Y+85+)C*+48M*.+4*F*4G+?+<4I*#6.*=+E848I.+<.(EY+(/
*5F(/,6*-G+?<8F*+ )C*+<.(EYM8.Y+85+ K(./)+,5-+ /*E85-+ K488./+ )*..,E8)),+ E4,--(56+ )(4*/+,.*+D.8D8/*-9+,5-+ )C(/
*4*F,)(85+(/+<.8Y*5+ID+)C.8I6C+)C*+(5/*.)(85+8K+M(5-8M/G

BC*+ D,4*))*+ 8K+ ;,)*.(,4/+ D.8D8/*-+ ,.*+ (5+ Y**D(56+ M()C+ )C*+ E85)*;D8.,.=+ ,DD.8,EC9+ ,5-+ KI.)C*.+ -*),(4/+ 8K
)C*/*+M(44+<*+,DD.8F*-+,/+,+E85-()(85+8K+,5=+,DD.8F,4+(5+8.-*.+)8+*5/I.*+688-+PI,4()=+;,)*.(,4/+,.*+I/*-G

BC*+*L(/)(56+/()*+K.85),6*+85+3,4(56+78,-+E85/(/)/+*5)(.*4=+8K+,+C,.-/),5-(56+K8.*E8I.)+MC(EC+E85).(<I)*/+F*.=
4())4*+)8+)C*+/).**)/E*5*G+BC*+D.8D8/*-+-*/(65+.*/D*E)/+)C*+<I(4-(5614(5*+,)+6.8I5-+K488.+4*F*4+,5-+/**/+)C(/+,/
,5+8DD8.)I5()=+)8+ID6.,-(56+)C*+K8.*E8I.)+/*))(56G+S*M+K8.*E8I.)+D,F(56+(/+)8+<*+4,(-9+,5-+)C(/+M(44+D.8F(-*+4*F*4
,EE*//+)8+)C*+<I(4-(569+,/+M*44+,/+(;D.8F(56+)C*+/*))(56+8K+)C*+<I(4-(56G

BC*+ D.8D8/*-+ <I(4-(56+ D.8F(-*/+ /C8D+ M(5-8M/+ MC(EC+ ,4)C8I6C+ ,.*+ 58)+ E8;D,)(<4*+ M()C+ )C*+ ).,-()(85,4
/C8DK.85)/+,-F8E,)*-+M()C(5+@.*5)j/+'Ac&9+,.*+,+;8-*.5+-*/(65+)C,)+E8;D4(;*5)/+)C*+D.8D8/*-+<I(4-(56+,5-
()/+,.EC()*E)I.,4+,DD.8,ECG+BC*+-*/(65+D.8F(-*/+,5+,E)(F*+/).**)+K.85),6*G

+#)2O%<'"3'2Rh"$3$34'*&<$R&3%$21'R&^&1")#&3%
d<a*E)(85/+C,F*+<**5+ .*E*(F*-+ K.8;+ )C(.-+D,.)(*/+ 4(F(56+ )8+ )C*+*,/)+8K+ )C*+/()*9+85+:*/)<I.=+?F*5I*G+BC*=
.,(/*+E85E*.5/+)C,)+,+Z1/)8.*=+<I(4-(56+M(44+ .*/I4)+ (5+,+ 48//+8K+ 4(6C)+,5-+48//+8K+D.(F,E=+)8+)C*(.+D.8D*.)(*/9+,/
M*44+,/+<*(56+8I)+8K+EC,.,E)*.+M()C+)C*+,.*,G

BC*+*L(/)(56+/(564*+/)8.*=+/).IE)I.*/+*L)*5-+ID+)8+)C*+.*,.+<8I5-,.=+)C,)j/+/C,.*-+M()C+.*/(-*5)(,4+D.8D*.)(*/9
85+:*/)<I.=+?F*5I*G+^5-*.+)C*/*+D.8D8/,4/+)C*+5*M+<I(4-(56+M8I4-+<*+/*)+KI.)C*.+8KK+)C*+<8I5-,.=9+<=+";9
,5-+,+4,5-/E,D(56+/).(D+MC(EC+M(44+/**+5*M+).**/+D4,5)*-+,4856+)C*+*-6*+(/+D.8D8/*-+(5+)C*+/D,E*+(5+<*)M**5G
?/+M*44+,/+D.8F(-(56+/8;*+;IEC+5**-*-+ 4,5-/E,D(56+ )8+ )C*+,.*,+ )C*+ ).**/+M(44+ ,4/8+,//(/)+ (5+D.8F(-(56+,5
,)).,E)(F*+F(/I,4+/E.**5+<*)M**5+.*/(-*5)(,4+D.8D*.)(*/+*,/)+8K+)C*+/()*9+,5-+)C*+D.8D8/*-+<I(4-(56G+?)+K(./)+K488.
4*F*4+)C*+<I(4-(56+M(44+58)+D.8a*E)+,5=+-**D*.+)C,5+)C*+*L(/)(56+K88)D.(5)9+/8+(5+)C,)+/*5/*+5*(6C<8I./+*()C*.+/(-*
M8I4-+58)+<*+(;D,E)*-+,5=+-(KK*.*5)4=G+?5+,--()(85,4+K488.+(/+D.8D8/*-9+MC(EC+8M(56+)8+()/+K88)D.(5)+M(44+58)+C,F*
,+C,.;KI4+(;D,E)+85+5*(6C<8I./+*()C*.+/(-*G+A.8D*.)(*/+)8+)C*+.*,.9+,4856+:*/)<I.=+?F*5I*+,.*+,+/(65(K(E,5)
-(/),5E*+,M,=9+M()C+,+-(/),5E*+8K+"&;+<*(56+;,(5),(5*-+ K.8;+)C*+ K(./)+ K488.+8K+ )C*+D.8D8/*-+<I(4-(56+ )8+ )C*
6,.-*5+*-6*G+:()C+/IEC+6*5*.8I/+/*D,.,)(85+-(/),5E*/+(5F84F*-+)C*+D.8D8/,4+-8*/+58)+E85K4(E)+M()C+'Ac!&

Page 93



M(5-8M1)81M(5-8M+"$;+-(/),5E*/9+58.+-8*/+()+E85K4(E)+M()C+)C*+Z$+8.+%O+-*6.**+)*/)/+,4/8+/*)+8I)+M()C(5+)C*
/,;*+6I(-,5E*G+BC*/*+ )*/)/+,.*+ (5+ D4,E*+ )8+ *5/I.*+ <I(4-(56/+ ,.*+ 8K+ ,5+ ,DD.8D.(,)*+ /(h*+ ,5-+ /E,4*+ )8+ 85*
,58)C*.9+,5-+)8+;(5(;(/*+,5=+48//+8K+D.(F,E=G

?/+ M*44+ ,/+ ;**)(56+ @.*5)_/+ 8M5+ )*/)/+ )C*+ D.8D8/*-+ -*F*48D;*5)+ ,4/8+ E8;D4(*/+ M()C+ )C*+ "O+ -*6.**+ )*/)9
(//I*-+ <=+ )C*+ @I(4-(56+ 7*/*,.EC+ 3/),<4(/C;*5)+ V@73W9+ ,5-+ I/*-+ ,/+ ,+ )884+ 85+ -*F*48D;*5)/+ )8+ ,//*//
MC*)C*.+)C*.*+M(44+<*+/(65(K(E,5)+48//+8K+4(6C)+(5)8+,+5*(6C<8I./+C,<(),<4*+.88;9+8.+6,.-*5G+BC*+"O+-*6.**+)*/)9
;*,/I.*-+K.8;+)C*+;(--4*+/*E)(85+8K+)C*+C,<(),<4*+M(5-8M+E85/(-*./+)C*+(;D,E)/+8K+<I(4-(56+8DD8/()*+*,EC
8)C*.9+ ,5-+ E8;D4(,5E*+ M()C+ )C(/+ *5/I.*/+ )C,)+ )C*+ ,;8I5)+ 8K+ -,=4(6C)+ (5/(-*+ ,+ .88;+ (/5_)+ .*-IE*-+ )8
I5,EE*D),<4*+4*F*4/G

X*/D()*+.*/(-*5)/+ K*,./9+ 48//+8K+D.(F,E=+(/+58)+ (-*5)(K(*-+,/+<*(56+,5+ (//I*+<=+dKK(E*._/G+BC*+K(./)+K488.+8K+ )C*
D.8D8/*-+<I(4-(56+(/+,DD.8L(;,)*4=+"&;+,M,=+K.8;+)C*+6,.-*5+*-6*+V/,;*+,/+)C*+*L(/)(56+.*4,)(85/C(DW9+M()C
,5+,--()(85,4+!$;+)8+ )C*+.*,.+ K,E(56+M(5-8M/+85+ )C*/*+D.8D*.)(*/G+BC*/*+-(/),5E*/+,.*+ K,.+;8.*+6*5*.8I/
)C,5+'Ac!&+/),5-,.-/+M8I4-+/**YG+[5+,5=+*F*5)+)C*+.*,.+K,E(56+M(5-8M/+8K+)C*+D.8D8/*-+<I(4-(56+,.*+/*.F(56
,5E(44,.=+<,EY+8KK(E*+.88;/9+,5-+-I*+)8+)C*+5,)I.*+8K+C8M+)C*/*+M8I4-+<*+I/*-+(5+)C*+KI)I.*+()+(/+C(6C4=+I54(Y*4=
)C*=+M8I4-+6(F*+.(/*+)8+-(.*E)+8F*.488Y(56+8.+48//+D.(F,E=G

02*Q$34'23R'<&*^$O$34
BC*+/()*+ 4(*/+ (5+,+E85).844*-+D,.Y(56+h85*9+M()C+688-+,EE*//+)8+DI<4(E+ ).,5/D8.)+VAB?U%W+M()C+D.8L(;,)*+.,(4
/),)(85/+,5-+<I/+/)8D/G+S8+D,.Y(56+*L(/)/+EI..*5)4=9+,5-+585*+(/+D.8D8/*-+K8.+)C*+-*F*48D;*5)G+:C(4/)+^XA
/),5-,.-/+M8I4-+58.;,44=+/**Y+ID+)8+N+/D,E*/+K8.+,+-*F*48D;*5)+/IEC+,/+)C(/9+)C*+K,E)+)C,)+585*+(/+D.8F(-*-
(/+58)+/**5+,/+<*(56+,+E85E*.59+,5-+ (/+58+-(KK*.*5)+ )8+ )C*+*L(/)(56+/()I,)(85G+BC*+ .*,/85+ K8.+ )C(/+ (/+ )C,)+ )C*
JAe9+ MC(EC+ 8D*.,)*/+ 48E,44=+ R851'I5+ M(44+ <*+ /*4K+ D84(E(569+ )C(/+ M(44+ ;(5(;(/*+ )C*+ (;D,E)/+ 8K+ ,5=+ 8F*./D(44
D,.Y(56+85+)C*+/I..8I5-(56+.8,-/G+:C*.*+D,.Y(56+(/+,F,(4,<4*+851/).**)+)C(/+(/+,F,(4,<4*+(5+-*/(65,)*-+_D,=+T
-(/D4,=_+D,.Y(56+<,=/9+)C*/*+M(44+C*4D+)8+.*6I4,)*+)C*+4*F*4/+8K+D,.Y(56+85+/).**)G

BC*+ D.8D8/,4+ ;,Y*/+ D.8F(/(85+ K8.+ ,5+ Q;+ F*C(E4*+ 48,-(56#/*.F(E(56+ <,=9+ M()C+ /,K*+ ,EE*//+ D.8F(-*-+ K.8;
>,=5*/+78,-G+BC(/+M(44+/,)(/K=+^XA+A84(E=+B7SZ%+,5-+(/+,EE*D),<4*+K8.+,+.*),(4+I5()+8K+)C(/+/(h*9+,/+()+(/+58)
K*,/(<4*+)8+/*.F(E*+)C*+/()*+<=+,+KI44+/(h*-+,.)(EI4,)*-+48..=G+BC(/+,..,56*;*5)+(/+/IDD8.)*-+<=+B.,5/D8.),)(85
dKK(E*._/

7*KI/*+,5-+.*E=E4(56+/)8.,6*+,..,56*;*5)/+,.*+K8I5-+)8+<*+,EE*D),<4*G

,"$<&
BC*+ D.8D8/*-+ -*F*48D;*5)+ -8*/+ 58)+ 6(F*+ .(/*+ )8+ ,5=+ 58(/*+ .*4,)*-+ E85E*.5/G+ d<a*E)8./+ C,F*+ D8(5)*-+ )8
E85/).IE)(85+58(/*+,/+<*(56+,+/8I.E*+8K+-(/)I.<,5E*G+BC(/+C8M*F*.+(/+58)+,+;,)*.(,4+D4,55(56+E85/(-*.,)(85G
35F(.85;*5),4+>*,4)C+C,F*+/*D,.,)*+D8M*./+MC(EC+E85).84+)C*+C8I./+8K+8D*.,)(85+85+/()*G

D23R<O2)$34
BC*+/()*+(/+4,EY(56+(5+,5=+4,5-/E,D(56+MC,)/8*F*.G+BC*+D.8D8/,4/+M(44+/**+,5+(;D.8F*;*5)+(5+)C(/+/()I,)(85+,/
()+ (/+ D.8D8/*-+ )8+ D4,5)+ L+ %+ @*)I4,+ A*5-I4,+ ).**/+ ,4856+ )C*+ <,EY+ *-6*+ 8K+ )C*+ /()*G+ BC*/*+ M(44+ D.8F(-*+ ,5
*KK*E)(F*+<IKK*.+<*)M**5+)C*+.*,.+/*.F(E*+=,.-+,5-+)C*+,-a8(56+.*/(-*5)(,4+6,.-*5/+,4856+:*/)<I.=+?F*5I*9+,/
M*44+,/+*5C,5E(56+)C*+F(/I,4+,;*5()(*/+8K+)C*+,.*,9+,5-+)C(/+(/+M*4E8;*-G

?+6.**5#<.8M5+ .88K+ (/+ ,4/8+ D.8D8/*-+ 85+ )C*+ D,.)+ 8K+ )C*+ <I(4-(569+MC(EC+M(44+ C*4D+M()C+ .,(5M,)*.+ .I58KK+ ,5-
(5E.*,/*+<(8-(F*./()=+85+)C*+/()*G+HI.)C*.+-*),(4/+8K+)C*+/=/)*;+M(44+<*+-*,4)+M()C+<=+E85-()(85G

N1""R'($<Q
BC*+/()*+(/+M()C(5+H488-+e85*+!+,5-+(/+4*//+)C,5+!+C*E),.*+(5+/(h*k+)C*.*K8.*+58+-*),(4*-+K488-+.(/Y+/),)*;*5)+(/
.*PI(.*-G

<;.Z
BC*+5*)+(5E.*,/*+(5+K488./D,E*+(/+4*//+)C,5+O$$+/P;+,5-+K8.+)C(/+.*,/85+58+(5K.,/).IE)I.*+E85).(<I)(85/+,.*
<*(56+/8I6C)G

!"##83$%9'+3f*2<%*8O%8*&'D&^9'['!+D
BC*+R,=8.j/+J8;;I5()=+ [5K.,/).IE)I.*+ U*F=9+ 8)C*.M(/*+ Y58M5+,/+J[U+ <*E,;*+*KK*E)(F*+ K.8;+ )C*+ !/)+?D.(4
"$!"+85M,.-/G

BC*+A4,55(56+?E)+"$$Q+6,F*+D8M*./+)8+)C*+R,=8.+8K+U85-85+MC(EC+,448M+,+U85-85+M(-*+J[U+)8+<*+EC,.6*-+85
*4(6(<4*+-*F*48D;*5)/+(5+8.-*.+ )8+C*4D+KI5-+/).,)*6(E+ (5K.,/).IE)I.*+D.8a*E)/G+BC*+R,=8.+C,/+58M+-*E(-*-+)8
EC,.6*+J[U+(5+8.-*.+)8+.,(/*+,DD.8L(;,)*4=+\Z$$;+MC(EC+M(44+<*+DI)+)8M,.-+U85-85j/+/C,.*+8K+)C*+J.8//.,(4

Page 94



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456738 9+,& M "1 :

KI5-(56+D,EY,6*+,6.**-+M()C+E*5).,4+c8F*.5;*5)G+BC(/+;*,5/+)C,)+,44+*4(6(<4*+-*F*48D;*5)/+6.,5)*-+D4,55(56
D*.;(//(85+ K.8;+ !+ ?D.(4+ "$!"+ M(44+ <*+ 4(,<4*+ )8+ D,=+ R,=8.,4+ J[U+ .*6,.-4*//+ 8K+ MC*5+ )C*+ ,DD4(E,)(85+ M,/
/I<;())*-+)8+)C*+J8I5E(4+8.+,5=+.*/84I)(85+)8+6.,5)+D4,55(56+D*.;(//(85+<=+)C*+J8I5E(4j/+A4,55(56+J8;;())**G

R,=8.,4+J[U+C,/+<**5+/*)+,)+\ZO+D*.+/P;+85+-*F*48D;*5)/+(5F84F(56+,5+(5E.*,/*+(5+K488./D,E*+8F*.+!$$/P;9
,5-+)C(/+D.8D8/,4+M8I4-+PI,4(K=+,/+EC,.6*,<4*+-*F*48D;*5)G+d5+)C*+<,/(/+8K+)C*+,--()(85,4+K488./D,E*+<*(56
E.*,)*-+MC(EC+(/+Z"%+/P;G

?EE8.-(564=+)C*+/EC*;*+M8I4-+,)).,E)+,+;(5(;I;+J[U+,;8I5)+8K+\!!9+Z%$+VZ"%/P;+L+\ZO+D*.+/P;WG

H8##2*9
BC*+D.8D8/*-+-*F*48D;*5)+M8I4-+/**+)C*+(5).8-IE)(85+8K+,5+(5)*.*/)(569+E85)*;D8.,.=+<I(4-(56+(5)8+3,4(56
78,-+B8M5+J*5).*G+dKK(E*._/+,.*+E8;K8.),<4*+M()C+)C*+/E,4*+8K+)C*+-*F*48D;*5)9+,5-+()+(/+E85/(-*.*-+)C,)+)C(/
M(44+C,F*+,5+,EE*D),<4*+(;D,E)+85+)C*+,;*5()=+8K+/I..8I5-(56+8EEID(*./G

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A c.,5)+J85/*5)

(>CHF,'NF('E(C,G+,E

V!W BC*+D.8D8/*-+-*F*48D;*5)+(/+(5+6*5*.,4+,EE8.-,5E*+M()C+D84(E(*/+E85),(5*-+(5+)C*01

@.*5)+^5(),.=+X*F*48D;*5)+A4,5+"$$%
J8I5E(4_/+'IDD4*;*5),.=+A4,55(56+cI(-,5E*

7*4*F,5)+D84(E(*/+(5+)C*+?-8D)*-+^5(),.=+X*F*48D;*5)+A4,5+,.*+)C8/*+(5+)C*+K8448M(56
EC,D)*./01

@I(4)+35F(.85;*5)0+(5+)*.;/+8K+)C*+D.8)*E)(85+,5-+*5C,5E*;*5)+8K+)C*+*5F(.85;*5)
35F(.85;*5),4+A.8)*E)(850+(5+)*.;/+8K+D.8)*E)(56+/D*E(K(E+K*,)I.*/+8K+)C*+*5F(.85;*5)+,5-
D.8)*E)(56+)C*+DI<4(E
>8I/(560+(5+)*.;/+8K+D.8)*E)(56+.*/(-*5)(,4+,;*5()(*/+,5-+6I(-(56+5*M+-*F*48D;*5)
B8M5+J*5).*/+,5-+'C8DD(560+(5+)*.;/+8K+)C*+.,56*+,5-+,EE*//(<(4()=+8K+/*.F(E*/+,5-+)C*(.
,)).,E)(F*5*//
B.,5/D8.)0+(5+)*.;/+8K+/I/),(5,<(4()=9+/,K*)=+,5-+/*.F(E(56+5**-/
J8;;I5()=+H,E(4()(*/0+(5+)*.;/+8K+;**)(56+)C*+-*;,5-+K8.+E8;;I5()=+/*.F(E*/

!F,@+G+F,HX(>CHF,HA

V!W BC*+-*F*48D;*5)+)8+MC(EC+)C(/+D*.;(//(85+.*4,)*/+;I/)+<*+<*6I5+58)+4,)*.+)C,5+)C*+*LD(.,)(85
8K+)C.**+=*,./+<*6(55(56+85+)C*+-,)*+8K+)C(/+D*.;(//(85G

7*,/850++B8+E85K8.;+M()C+)C*+.*PI(.*;*5)/+8K+'*E)(85+2!+8K+)C*+B8M5+,5-+J8I5).=+A4,55(56
?E)+!22$G

V"W BC*+-*F*48D;*5)+C*.*<=+D*.;())*-+/C,44+<*+E,..(*-+8I)+(5+,EE8.-,5E*+M()C+)C*+K8448M(56
,DD.8F*-+-.,M(56V/W+,5-#8.+-8EI;*5)V/W0

?71A!
?71A"
?71AZ
?71A%9.*F@
?71AO9.*F@
?71AN9.*F@

7*,/850++H8.+)C*+,F8(-,5E*+8K+-8I<)+,5-+(5+)C*+(5)*.*/)/+8K+D.8D*.+D4,55(56G

VZW BC*+=,.-+,.*,+/C8M5+85+ )C*+,DD.8F*-+D4,5/+,/+ _48,-(56+<,=_+/C,44+<*+ .*),(5*-+,5-+/C,44+<*
I/*-+ 854=+ K8.+ )C*+ DI.D8/*/+ 8K+ D,.Y(56+ ,5-+ 48,-(56#I548,-(56+ 8K+ /*.F(E(56+ F*C(E4*/+ (5
,//8E(,)(85+M()C+)C*+I/*+8K+)C*+<I(4-(56G+S8+8I)/(-*+/)8.,6*+(/+D.8C(<()*-+(5+)C(/+D,.)+8K+)C*+/()*G

Page 95



7*,/850+B8+*5/I.*+)C,)+)C*+D.8D8/*-+-*F*48D;*5)+-8*/+58)+D.*aI-(E*+)C*+K.**+K48M+8K+).,KK(E+8.
)C*+E85-()(85/+8K+6*5*.,4+/,K*)=+,4856+)C*+5*(6C<8I.(56+C(6CM,=/+,5-+)8+;,(5),(5+/D*E(K(*-
/*.F(E(56+,.*,G

V%W BC*+4,5-/E,D*+M8.Y/+,5-+D4,5)(56+/C8M5+85+)C*+,DD.8F*-+D4,5/+/C,44+<*+E,..(*-+8I)01

V,W+D.(8.+)8+)C*+8EEID,)(85+8K+,5=+D,.)+8K+)C*+-*F*48D;*5)
V<W+,5-+,+D.8)*E)(F*+<,..(*.+/C,44+<*+D.8F(-*-+D,.,44*4+ )8+ )C*+-*/(65,)*-+ 48,-(56+<,=+,5-+ )C*
4,5-/E,D(56+/).(D

?5=+D4,5)(56+)C,)+(/+D,.)+8K+)C*+,DD.8F*-+/EC*;*+)C,)+M()C(5+,+D*.(8-+8K 1A>& =*,./+,K)*.+D4,5)(56
(/+ .*;8F*-9+-(*/+8.+<*E8;*/+/*.(8I/4=+-,;,6*-+8.+-(/*,/*-9+/C,44+ <*+ .*D4,E*-+ (5+ )C*+5*L)
D4,5)(56+/*,/85+,5-+,44+D4,5)(56+/C,44+<*+.*D4,E*-+M()C+8)C*./+8K+,+/(;(4,.+/(h*+,5-+/D*E(*/+,5-
(5+ )C*+ /,;*+ D8/()(859+ I54*//+ )C*+ U8E,4+ A4,55(56+ ?I)C8.()=+ K(./)+ 6(F*/+ M.())*5+ E85/*5)+ )8+ ,5=
F,.(,)(85G

7*,/850++B8+*5/I.*+,+/,)(/K,E)8.=+,DD*,.,5E*+,5-+/*))(56+K8.+)C*+-*F*48D;*5)+,5-+)8+*5/I.*
)C,)+)C*+D.8D8/*-+-*F*48D;*5)+*5C,5E*/+)C*+F(/I,4+,;*5()=+8K+)C*+,.*,G

VOW ?44+I548,-(56#48,-(56+8K+/*.F(E(56+F*C(E4*/+/C,44+<*+E,..(*-+8I)+)8+)C*+.*,.+,5-+,EE*//*-+F(,
>,=5*/+78,-+854=G

7*,/85k+B8+*5/I.*+)C*+D.8D8/,4+-8*/+58)+D.*aI-(E*+)C*+K.**+K48M+,5-+/,K*+;8F*;*5)+8K+).,KK(E
,4856+3,4(56+78,-G

VNW HI.)C*.+-*),(4/+8K+)C*+(44I;(5,)(85+4*F*4/+8K+,5=+/(65,6*+/C,44+<*+/I<;())*-+)8+,5-+,DD.8F*-+(5
M.()(56+<=+)C*+U8E,4+D4,55(56+?I)C8.()=+D.(8.+)8+(5/),44,)(85+85+/()*G

7*,/85k+B8+/,K*6I,.-+)C*+,;*5()(*/+8K+5*(6C<8I.(56+8EEID(*./+,5-+(5+)C*+(5)*.*/)/+8K+C(6CM,=
/,K*)=G

V&W ?5=+D,.)+8K+)C*+<I(4-(56+/C,44+58)+<*+/I<1-(F(-*-+8.+8)C*.M(/*+,4)*.*-+M()C8I)+)C*+D.(8.+,DD.8F,4
8K+)C*+U8E,4+A4,55(56+?I)C8.()=G

7*,/850+B8+*5/I.*+)C,)+58+/*D,.,)*+I/*+E8;;*5E*/9+)C,)+/*.F(E(56+/),5-,.-/+,.*+;*)+,5-
)C,)+58+,/D*E)+8K+)C*+,DD.8F*-+I/*+(/+(5,DD.8D.(,)*4=+(5)*5/(K(*-+M()C8I)+)C*+,DD.8F,4+8K+)C*
U8E,4+A4,55(56+?I)C8.()=G

VQW S8+/).IE)I.*/9+*()C*.+)*;D8.,.=+8.+D*.;,5*5)+,.*+D*.;())*-+)8+<*+*.*E)*-+85+)C*+K.85)
K8.*E8I.)9+,5-+)C(/+,.*,+(/+58)+D*.;())*-+)8+<*+I/*-+K8.+).,-(56+DI.D8/*/+*()C*.+(5+,//8E(,)(85
M()C+)C*+;,(5+<I(4-(56+8.+(5-*D*5-*5)4=9+8.+K8.+8I)/(-*+/)8.,6*9+I54*//+8)C*.M(/*+,6.**-+(5
M.()(56+<=+)C*+U8E,4+A4,55(56+?I)C8.()=G

7*,/85k+[5+)C*+(5)*.*/)/+8K+;,(5),(5(56+)C*+F(/I,4+,;*5()(*/+8K+)C*+,.*,G

V2W HI.)C*.+-*),(4/+8K+,5=+*L)*.5,4+4(6C)(56+85+/()*9+(5E4I-(56+(44I;(5,5E*+4*F*4/+/C,44+<*+/I<;())*-
)8+,5-+,DD.8F*-+(5+M.()(56+<=+)C*+U8E,4+A4,55(56+?I)C8.()=+D.(8.+)8+(5/),44,)(85+85+/()*G

7*,/85k+B8+/,K*6I,.-+)C*+,;*5()(*/+8K+5*(6C<8I.(56+8EEID(*./+,5-+(5+)C*+(5)*.*/)/+8K+C(6CM,=
/,K*)=G

V!$W ?+ /,;D4*+ <8,.-+ /C,44+ <*+ /I<;())*-+ (5E4I-(56+ -*),(4/+ 8K+;,)*.(,4/+ K8.+ ,44+ *L)*.5,4+ M8.YG+ BC(/
/C,44+<*+/I<;())*-+)8+,5-+,DD.8F*-+(5+M.()(56+<=+)C*+U8E,4+A4,55(56+?I)C8.()=+<*K8.*+,5=+M8.Y
(/+ E8;;*5E*-G+ BC*.*,K)*.+ )C*+ M8.Y+ /C,44+ <*+ E,..(*-+ 8I)+ (5+ ,EE8.-,5E*+ M()C+ )C*+ ,DD.8F*-
-*),(4/+I54*//+8)C*.M(/*+,6.**-+(5+M.()(56+<=+)C*+U8E,4+A4,55(56+?I)C8.()=G

7*,/850+B8+*5/I.*+,+/,)(/K,E)8.=+-*F*48D;*5)+MC(EC+-8*/+58)+D.*aI-(E*+)C*+,;*5()=+8K+)C*
48E,4()=G

V!!W HI.)C*.+-*),(4/+8K+)C*+6.**5#<.8M5+.88K+/=/)*;+)8+<*+(5/),44*-+/C,44+<*+/I<;())*-+)8+,5-
,DD.8F*-+(5+M.()(56+D.(8.+)8+(5/),44,)(859+,4856+M()C+,+/()*+M(-*+4,5-/E,D*+;,(5)*5,5E*+D4,5G

7*,/85k+B8+*5/I.*+,+/,)(/K,E)8.=+/),5-,.-+8K+-*F*48D;*5)G

Page 96



V!"W ?+;(5(;I;+8K+"+/*EI.*+E=E4*+D,.Y(56+/D,E*/+/C,44+<*+D.8F(-*-+85+)C*+K.85)+K8.*E8I.)+D.(8.+)8
8EEID,)(859+,5-+)C*.*,K)*.+)C*/*+K,E(4()(*/+/C,44+<*+.*),(5*-+KI44=G

7*,/850++B8+*5/I.*+/,)(/K,E)8.=+K,E(4()(*/+K8.+E=E4(/)/G

+,NF(=CG+?>HA

V!W BC*+D.8F(/(85/+8K+BC*+A,.)=+:,44+*)EG+?E)+!22N+;,=+<*+,DD4(E,<4*+,5-+.*4,)*/+)8+M8.Y+85+,5
*L(/)(56+M,44+/C,.*-+M()C+,58)C*.+D.8D*.)=k+<I(4-(56+85+)C*+<8I5-,.=+M()C+,+5*(6C<8I.(56
D.8D*.)=k+8.+*LE,F,)(56+5*,.+,+5*(6C<8I.(56+<I(4-(56G+?5+*LD4,5,)8.=+<88Y4*)+/*))(56+8I)+=8I.
8<4(6,)(85/+E,5+<*+8<),(5*-+K.8;+)C*+J8;;I5()(*/+,5-+U8E,4+c8F*.5;*5)+M*</()*
MMMGE8;;I5()(*/G68FGIY

V"W BC(/+6.,5)+8K+D4,55(56+D*.;(//(85+-8*/+58)+6(F*+*LD.*//+E85/*5)+K8.+)C*+-(/D4,=+8K+,-F*.)/G
A.(8.+E85/*5)+;,=+<*+.*PI(.*-+I5-*.+)C*+B8M5+,5-+J8I5).=+A4,55(56+VJ85).84+8K
?-F*.)(/*;*5)/W+7*6I4,)(85/+!22$+K8.+)C*+*.*E)(85+8.+,4)*.,)(85+8K+,5=
V,W+(44I;(5,)*-+K,/E(,+/(65/
V<W+D.8a*E)(56+<8L+/(65/
VEW+,-F*.)(/(56+/(65/
V-W+C8,.-(56/

VZW BC*+,DD4(E,5)+(/+.*;(5-*-+)C,)+)C(/+(/+E85/(-*.*-+)8+<*+-*F*48D;*5)+MC(EC+(/+4(,<4*+)8+)C*
R,=8._/+J8;;I5()=+[5K.,/).IE)I.*+U*F=9+8)C*.M(/*+Y58M5+,/+J[UG+BC*+J[U+4*F=+(/+E,4EI4,)*-+,)
\ZO+D*.+/P;9+8K+5*)+,--()(85,4+K488./D,E*+,5-+)C*+4*F=+(/+-I*+)8+<*+D,(-+ID85+;,)*.(,4
E8;;*5E*;*5)+8K+)C*+-*F*48D;*5)G

?5=+D*./85+M(/C(56+)8+(5/D*E)+)C*+,<8F*+D,D*./+/C8I4-+E85),E)+c,.=+RI.DC=9+BC*+A4,55(56+'*.F(E*9+@.*5)
>8I/*9+Z%2+>(6C+78,-9+:*;<4*=9+R(--4*/*L9+>?2+N@e9+B*4G+S8G+$"$+Q2Z& O""&

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 3 "1 39

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:'5/.5 !2;&',"- !"#!"$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0'(12)33*4-556*7-'8+-9*&12553:*4-',;)*<5+,:*=5>,5>:*?@!A*$4B

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

C2'.*8+D*'.*'>,'1+('E)*5>39F

Agenda Item 10

Page 99



(=!=+>=?@ "!*0+9:*"A!"

AB(?@ &(5>)G-',;)

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ H+-3).,)>*I5>.J3(+('E)*K5-J8

CE!BF+E,@ 0'(12)33*4-556*7-'8+-9*&12553:*4-',;)*<5+,:*=5>,5>:*?@!A*$4B

0(E0EGBC@ L)853'('5>*5M*M5-8)-*1+-)(+6)-N.*25J.):*)-)1('5>*5M*D+-(*(O5:*D+-(*.'>;3)*.(5-)9
)P()>.'5>*(5*)P'.('>;*.12553:*'>13J,'>;*+*(2'-,*.(5-)9*D3+>(*-558:*158D-'.'>;
>)O*,'>'>;*2+33:*.D5-(.*2+33:*-)1)D('5>*+-)+:*6'(12)>.*+>,*5MM'1).:*-)5-;+>'.+('5>
+>,*-)MJ-G'.28)>(*5M*)P'.('>;*GJ'3,'>;*+>,*)P()->+3*D3+9*+-)+.*(5*M+1'3'(+()
)PD+>.'5>*M-58*"*M5-8*)>(-9*(5*Q*M5-8*)>(-9F

B00C+!B,F@ 0'(12)33*4-556*7-'8+-9*&12553*R4-)>(*I5J>1'3S

!E,FB!F@ 0)(-5D53'.*73+>>'>;*+>,*L).';>

0CB,',EHG@
&))*15>,'('5>*"

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,
T-+>(*15>.)>(F

=J+GF+,D
0'(12)33*4-556*&12553*'.*+*(O5*M5-8*5M*)>(-9*D-'8+-9*.12553*351+(),*5>*4-',;)*<5+,*.)-E'>;*(2)*0'(12)33
4-556:*4-)>(M')3,*+>,*&(*<+D2+)3.*+-)+F*U(*+115885,+().*V"A*12'3,-)>:*.D+>>'>;*W*9)+-.*RK5J>,+('5>
(2-5J;2*(5*9)+-*XSF

C2)*.12553*'.*+*3+-;)*D-),58'>+>(39*(O5*.(5-)9*G-'16*GJ'3,'>;*O'(2*+*D'(12),*-55MF*U(*2+.*2+-,*.J-M+1),*D3+9
+>,*.D5-(*+-)+.*351+(),*(5*(2)*M5>(*+>,*G+16F*C2)*.12553*2+.*>5*;-+..),*D3+9'>;*.J-M+1).F

T'GG5>.*<)1-)+('5>*T-5J>,*'.*351+(),*(5*(2)*-)+-*+>,*5>)*.',)*5M*(2)*.12553F*Y*DJG3'1*D+(2*-J>.*+35>;*(2)
>5-(2)->*G5J>,+-9*5M*(2)*.12553*D-5E','>;*+11)..*(5*T'GG5>.*<)1-)+('5>*T-5J>,*M-58*4-',;)*<5+,F*Z>*(2)
5(2)-*.',)*5M*(2'.*D+(2*'.*(2)*H+-85>9*I2'3,-)>[.[*I)>(-)F*Z>*(2)*5DD5.'()*.',)*5M*4-',;)*<5+,*+-)*+*-5O*5M
(O5*.(5-)9*M3+(.F

C2)*.12553*'.*>5(*351+(),*O'(2'>*+*15>.)-E+('5>*+-)+*>5-*'.*+>9*D+-(*5M*'(*3'.(),F

0(E0EGBC
L)853'('5>*5M*M5-8)-*1+-)(+6)-N.*25J.)*+>,*(2)*)-)1('5>*5M*+**D+-(*(O5:*D+-(*.'>;3)*.(5-)9*)P()>.'5>*(5*(2)
M-5>(*5M*(2)*.12553*5>*3+>,*D+-(39*511JD'),*G9*+>*)P'.('>;*D3+9;-5J>,F*C2)*)P()>.'5>*158D-'.).*+*>)O*,'>'>;
2+33:*.D5-(.*2+33:*-)1)D('5>*+-)+:*.12553*6'(12)>*+>,*5MM'1).F*C2)*D-5D5.+3*+3.5*'>13J,).*(2)*-)5-;+>'.+('5>*+>,
-)MJ-G'.28)>(*5M*)P'.('>;*GJ'3,'>;.*+>,*D3+9'>;*+-)+.F

C2)*O5-6.*+-)*(5*M+1'3'(+()*(2)*)PD+>.'5>*5M*(2)*.12553*M-58*+*"*K5-8*\>(-9*(5*+*Q*K5-8*\>(-9*D-'8+-9*.12553:
'>1-)+.'>;*(2)*.12553.*1+D+1'(9*M-58*V"A*(5*XQA*DJD'3.F*C2'.*'.*)P13J,'>;*(2)*)P'.('>;*XA*DJD'3*>J-.)-9*O2'12
'.*(5*G)*-)351+(),*(5*(2)*H+-85>9*I2'3,-)>N.*I)>(-)*>)P(*,55-F

K+GFE(L
C2)*1J--)>(*0'(12)33*4-556*&12553*O+.*GJ'3(*,J-'>;*(2)*M'-.(*O5-3,*O+-F*U(*2+.*G))>*+,,),*(5*+>,*85,'M'),*5E)-
(2)*9)+-.*GJ(*'.*.('33*15>(+'>),*85.(39*O'(2'>*(2)*M+G-'1*5M*(2)*5-';'>+3*GJ'3,'>;F*C2)*85.(*-)1)>(*D3+>>'>;
2'.(5-9*'.*.)(*5J(*G)35O/

AX#AX#"A!" 73+>>'>;*+DD3'1+('5>*.JG8'((),*M5-*)>+G3'>;*O5-6.*(5*M+1'3'(+()*(2)*)P()>.'5>*5M
(2)*.12553*+>,*'(.*)PD+>.'5>*M-58*"*(5*Q*M5-8.*5M*)>(-9*R.JG])1(*(5*+*.)D+-+()
D3+>>'>;*+DD3'1+('5>*-)M)-)>1)/*!"#!"$%SF*@5-6.*158D-'.)*(2)*,)853'('5>*5M
(2)*M5-8)-*1+-)(+6)-N.*25J.):*(2)*)-)1('5>*5M*+*.'>;3)*.(5-)9*)P()>.'5>*(5*(2)

Page 100



)P'.('>;*2+33*+(*(2)*.5J(2)->*)>,*5M*.'()*M-5>('>;*4-',;)*<5+,^*15>.(-J1('5>*5M
>)O*.'>;3)*.(5-)9*35GG9*+>,*)>(-+>1)*5>*(2)*M-5>(*M+1+,)^*)-)1('5>*5M*.'>;3)
.(5-)9*3'>6*G3516*(5*)>135.)*@I.*5>*(2)*O).()->*)3)E+('5>*+>,*+..51'+(),
,)853'('5>*+>,*.'()*13)+-+>1)*O5-6._***R<)M/*!"#!V`XSF?5(*9)(*,)()-8'>),F

!%#A!#"A!" 73+>>'>;*D)-8'..'5>*;-+>(),*M5-*(2)*15>E)-.'5>*5M*+>*)P'.('>;*)>135.),
.2)3()-*'>(5*+*13+..-558:*'>13J,'>;*(2)*'>.(+33+('5>*5M*>)O*O'>,5O.:*,55-.*+>,
+*1+>5D9*(5*D-5E',)*+*3'>6*G)(O))>*(2)*>)O*13+..-558*+>,*8+'>*.12553
GJ'3,'>;**R<)M/*!!#""$VSF

!!#A!#"A!! 73+>>'>;*D)-8'..'5>*;-+>(),*M5-*(2)*)-)1('5>*5M*+*.'>;3)*.(5-)9*)P()>.'5>*(5
.12553*R<)M/*!A#"`AXSF

AQ#!A#"AA` 73+>>'>;*D)-8'..'5>*;-+>(),*M5-*(2)*)-)1('5>*5M*+*.'>;3)*.(5-)9*.',)*)P()>.'5>
+>,*(2)*)-)1('5>*5M*+*1+>5D9*(5*.12553*GJ'3,'>;*R<)M/*A`#!`QXSF

"Q#!"#"AA" 73+>>'>;*D)-8'..'5>*;-+>(),*M5-*(2)*'>.(+33+('5>*5M*-)D3+1)8)>(*J7aI
O'>,5O.*(5*.12553*GJ'3,'>;:*>)O*;3+b),*)>(-+>1)*,55-.:*O',)>'>;*5M*M-5>(*.'()
)>(-+>1):*)-)1('5>*5M*>)O*.())3*;+().:*85,'M'1+('5>*5M*)P'.('>;*M55(D+(2
1-5..5E)-*+>,*;J+-,*-+'3'>;.*'>*M-5>(*5M*8+'>*;+().*R<)M/*A"#"WX%SF

0EC+!L'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
!"#$%&"'

:+(;"'+<)8<+'';',)8"<;#=)0>+%&?">@
C2)*?77K*O+.*DJG3'.2),*5>*"W*0+-12*+>,*-)D3+1),*73+>>'>;*753'19*TJ',+>1)*+>,*73+>>'>;*753'19
&(+()8)>(.*O'(2*'88),'+()*)MM)1(F*U(.*'>()>('5>*'.*(5*8+6)*(2)*D3+>>'>;*.9.()8*3)..*158D3)P*+>,*85-)
+11)..'G3):*(5*D-5()1(*(2)*)>E'-5>8)>(*+>,*(5*D-585()*.J.(+'>+G3)*;-5O(2F*U(*'>13J,). +*D-).J8D('5>*'>*M+E5J-
5M*.J.(+'>+G3)*,)E)35D8)>(*'>*G5(2*D3+>*8+6'>;*+>,*,)1'.'5>*8+6'>;*+>,*'(.*DJG3'1+('5>F

&+E),*D53'1').*M-58*(2)*+,5D(),*cL7*O'33*2+E)*'>1-)+.'>;39*3)..*O)';2(*J>3)..*(2)9*+-)*'>*15>M5-8'(9*O'(2*(2)
?77K*+>,*1+>*G)*,)85>.(-+(),*(5*G)*.('33*-)3)E+>(F**I5-)*&(-+();9*D53'1').*O'33*+3.5*>)),*(5*G)*'>*15>M5-8'(9
O'(2*G5(2*(2)*=5>,5>*73+>*+>,*(2)*?77K*+>,*2+E)*15>.',)-+G3)*O)';2(F

C2)*?7KK*D3+1).*;-)+(*'8D5-(+>1)*5>*)>.J-'>;*(2+(*.JMM'1')>(*.12553*D3+1).*+-)*+E+'3+G3)*(5*8))(*(2)*>)),.
5M*)P'.('>;*+>,*>)O*1588J>'(').F*=51+3*D3+>>'>;*+J(25-'(').*.25J3,*(+6)*+*D-5+1('E):*D5.'('E)*+>,
1533+G5-+('E)*+DD-5+12*(5*8))('>;*(2'.*-)dJ'-)8)>(F*=7Y[.*.25J3,*;'E)*;-)+(*O)';2(*(5*(2)*>)),*(5*1-)+():
)PD+>,*5-*+3()-*.12553.F

=LK*I5-)*&(-+();9*+>,*cL7*.+E),*D53'1').*-)M)--),*(5*'>*(2)*-)D5-(*G)35O*2+E)*G))>*15>.',)-),*'>*(2)
+..)..8)>(*5M*(2)*+DD3'1+('5>*+>,*(2)*-)1588)>,+('5>*'.*15>.',)-),*(5*158D39*O'(2*(2)*?77KF

()*$%&"'

A"'-"')8<+')4B33

&(-+();'1*D3+>>'>;* '>*=5>,5>* '.* (2)*.2+-),*-).D5>.'G'3'(9*5M* (2)*0+95-*5M*=5>,5>:*Q"*=5>,5>*G5-5J;2.*+>,
(2)*I5-D5-+('5>*5M*(2)*I'(9*5M*=5>,5>F**c>,)-*(2)*3);'.3+('5>*).(+G3'.2'>;*(2)*T-)+()-*=5>,5>*YJ(25-'(9*RT=YS:
(2)*0+95-*2+.*(5*D-5,J1)*+*.D+('+3*,)E)35D8)>(*.(-+();9*R&L&S*e*O2'12*2+.*G)158)*6>5O>*+.*f(2)*=5>,5>
73+>N* e* +>,* (5* 6))D* '(* J>,)-* -)E')OF* * 45-5J;2.N* 351+3* ,)E)35D8)>(* ,51J8)>(.* 2+E)* (5* G)* f'>* ;)>)-+3
15>M5-8'(9N*O'(2*(2)*=5>,5>*73+>:*O2'12*'.*+3.5*3);+339*D+-(*5M*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(*D3+>*(2+(*2+.*(5*G)*(+6)>*'>(5
+115J>(*O2)>*D3+>>'>;*,)1'.'5>.*+-)*(+6)>*'>*+>9*D+-(*5M*=5>,5>*J>3)..*(2)-)*+-)*D3+>>'>;*-)+.5>.*O29*'(
.25J3,*>5(F

C2)*D3+>*',)>('M').*.'P*5G])1('E).*(5*)>.J-)*(2+(*(2)*E'.'5>*'.*-)+3'.),/

ZG])1('E)*!/** Y*1'(9*(2+(*8))(.*(2)*12+33)>;).*5M*)15>58'1*+>,*D5DJ3+('5>*;-5O(2
ZG])1('E)*"/* Y>*'>()->+('5>+339*158D)('('E)*+>,*.J11)..MJ3*1'(9
ZG])1('E)*Q/** Y*1'(9*5M*,'E)-.):*.(-5>;:*.)1J-)*+>,*+11)..'G3)*>)';2G5J-255,.
ZG])1('E)*V/** Y*1'(9*(2+(*,)3';2(.*(2)*.)>.).
ZG])1('E)*`/* Y*1'(9*(2+(*G)158).*+*O5-3,*3)+,)-*'>*'8D-5E'>;*(2)*)>E'-5>8)>(
ZG])1('E)*X/** Y*1'(9*O2)-)* '(* '.*)+.9:*.+M)*+>,*15>E)>')>(* M5-*)E)-95>)* (5*+11)..* ]5G.:*5DD5-(J>'(').*+>,

Page 101



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 4 "1 39

M+1'3'(').

g)9*D53'1').*'>13J,)/

&51'+3*U>M-+.(-J1(J-)
QF!X** 7-5()1('5>*+>,*\>2+>1)8)>(*5M*&51'+3*U>M-+.(-J1(J-)
QF!%** \,J1+('5>*K+1'3'(').
QF!$* &D5-(.*K+1'3'(').

=5>,5>N.*<).D5>.)*(5*I3'8+()*I2+>;)
`F!* I3'8+()*12+>;)*8'(';+('5>
`F"* 0'>'8'.'>;*1+-G5>*,'5P',)*)8'..'5>.
`FQ* &J.(+'>+G3)*,).';>*+>,*15>.(-J1('5>
`FW* <)>)O+G3)*\>)-;9
`F%* U>>5E+('E)*)>)-;9*()12>535;').
`F$* ZE)-2)+('>;*+>,*1553'>;
`F!A* c-G+>*T-))>'>;
`F!!* T-))>*-55M.*+>,*,)E)35D8)>(*.'()*)>E'-5>.
`F!Q* &J.(+'>+G3)*L-+'>+;)

=5>,5>N.*C-+>.D5-(
XFQ* Y..)..'>;*)MM)1(.*5M*,)E)35D8)>(*5>*(-+>.D5-(*1+D+1'(9
XFW* 4)(()-*.(-))(.*+>,*.J-M+1)*(-+>.D5-(
XF$* I913'>;
XF!A* @+36'>;
XF!Q* 7+-6'>;

=5>,5>N.*3'E'>;*D3+1).*+>,*.D+1).
WF" Y>*'>13J.'E)*)>E'-5>8)>(
WFQ L).';>'>;*5J(*1-'8)
WFV =51+3*I2+-+1()-
WF` 7JG3'1*-)+38
WFX* Y-12'()1(J-)
WF!V U8D-5E'>;*+'-*dJ+3'(9
WF!` <),J1'>;*>5'.)*+>,*)>2+>1'>;*.5J>,.1+D).
WF!$ 4'5,'E)-.'(9*+>,*+11)..*(5*>+(J-)
WF"! C-)).*+>,*O55,3+>,.

A"'-"')8<+')C8D

C2)*0+95-N.*C-+>.D5-(*&(-+();9*R0+9*"A!AS
&J.(+'>+G3)*L).';>*+>,*I5>.(-J1('5>*e*&JDD3)8)>(+-9*73+>>'>;*TJ',+>1)*R"AAXS
Y11)..'G3)*=5>,5>/*+12')E'>;*+>*'>13J.'E)*)>E'-5>8)>(*RYD-'3*"AAVS
73+>>'>;*M5-*\dJ+3'(9*+>,*L'E)-.'(9*'>*=5>,5>*RZ1(5G)-*"AAWS

+%,"'

C2)*,)E)35D8)>(*D3+>*M5-*(2)*DJ-D5.).*5M*&`VY*5M*(2)*C5O>*+>,*I5J>(-9*73+>>'>;*Y1(*'.*(2)*4-)>(*c>'(+-9
L)E)35D8)>(*73+>*"AAV:*(2)*4-)>(*I5-)*&(-+();9*"A!A*+>,*(2)*=5>,5>*73+>*"A!!F

E>&'()F';(+>=)!&G&<"/%&'()8<+')4BB9

@'(2'>* (2)* "AAV* cL7* (2)* M5335O'>;* 3'.(* 5M* .+E),* D53'1).* +-)* 15>.',)-),* (5* G)* (2)* 85.(* D)-('>)>(* (5* (2)
+DD3'1+('5>F

&(-+();'1
&C<`* <),J1).*(2)*>)),*(5*(-+E)3:*).D)1'+339*G9*1+-F
&C<X* 7+-6'>;*15>(-53.
&C<!"* 73+>>'>;* ,)1'.'5>.* .25J3,* D-5()1(* DJG3'1* 2)+3(2* +>,* .+M)(9* +>,* '>* D+-('1J3+-:* .JDD5-(* (2)

+12')E)8)>(.*5M*(+-;)(.*O'(2'>*(2)*?+('5>+3*Y'-*hJ+3'(9*&(-+();9F
&C<!Q* \>E'-5>8)>(+339*.)>.'('E)*M5-8.*5M*,)E)35D8)>(*O'33*G)*.5J;2(
&C<!V* ?)O* ,)E)35D8)>(* .25J3,* 8+6)* +* D5.'('E)* 15>(-'GJ('5>* (5* '8D-5E'>;* (2)* dJ+3'(9* 5M* (2)* J-G+>

Page 102



)>E'-5>8)>(

4J'3(*\>E'-5>8)>(
4\"* C5O>.1+D)/*=51+3*I5>()P(*i*I2+-+1()-
4\Q* c-G+>*&(-J1(J-)/*&D+1)*i*05E)8)>(
4\V* Y11)..*M5-*L'.+G3),*7)5D3)
4\`* c-G+>*I3+-'(9*i*&+M)(9
4\X* 7JG3'1*<)+38/*=+>,.1+D)*L).';>
4\W* 7JG3'1*<)+38/*&(-))(.1+D)
4\$* Y-12'()1(J-+3*hJ+3'(9
4\!"* &J.(+'>+G3)*L).';>*7-'>1'D3).

C-+>.D5-(
C<?!* 73+>>'>;* +DD3'1+('5>.* O'33* G)* +..)..),:* +.* +DD-5D-'+()* M5-* (2)'-* (-+>.D5-(* '8D+1(* 5>* +33* (-+>.D5-(

85,).*'>13J,'>;*O+36'>;*+>,*1913'>;F
C<?Q* L'-)1(.* +* -)MJ.+3* O2)-)* +>* +DD3'1+('5>* O5J3,* 1+J.)* 5-* O5-.)>* +>* J>+11)D(+G3)* )>E'-5>8)>(+3

'8D+1(* M-58* (-+MM'1:* >5'.):* D533J('5>* '(* ;)>)-+().* 5-* 'M* '(* O+.* >5(* )+.'39* +>,* .+M)39* +11)..'G3)* (5
1913'.(.*+>,*D),).(-'+>.F

C<?V* 0)+.J-).*(5*8+6)*(-+>.D5-(*'8D+1(*+11)D(+G3)
C<?!A** @+36+G3)*)>E'-5>8)>(.
C<?!!* C2)*=5>,5>*1913)*>)(O5-6:*.12)8).*.25J3,*158D39*O'(2*7&!X
C<?!"* <5+,*.+M)(9*+>,*(-+MM'1*8+>+;)8)>(
C<?!Q* C-+MM'1*1+38'>;
C<?!V* ?)O*2';2O+9*3+95J(.:*E'.'G'3'(9*.D3+9),*+>,*+11)..).*(5*+>,*O'(2'>*,)E)35D8)>(*.25J3,*G)*,).';>),

(5*+*.+('.M+1(5-9*.(+>,+-,*'>*()-8.*5M*.+M)(9:*MJ>1('5>:*+11)D(+G3)*.D)),.:*3';2('>;*+>,*+DD)+-+>1)F
C<?""** Z>*D+-6'>;*.(+>,+-,.*M5-*>5>_-).',)>('+3*,)E)35D8)>(.*-)dJ'-).*(2+(*,)E)35D8)>(.*.25J3,*D-5E',)

>5*85-)*D+-6'>;*(2+>*(2)*3)E)3.*3'.(),*M5-*(2+(*(9D)*5M*,)E)35D8)>(F
C<?QA* I5+12).*+>,*(+P'.*.25J3,*G)*+115885,+(),*(5*)>.J-)*J>35+,'>;*5-*+3';2('>;*,5).*>5(*5G.(-J1(*(2)

2';2O+9
C<?Q`** Z>*(-+>.D5-(*+11)..*M5-*,'.+G3),*D)5D3)*+>,*D)5D3)*O'(2*85G'3'(9*,'MM'1J3(').*.(+().*(2+(*,)E)35D8)>(

.25J3,*2+E)*.JMM'1')>(*+11)..* (5*D+-6'>;*+-)+.*+>,*DJG3'1* (-+>.D5-(* M5-*,'.+G3),*D)5D3):*+>,* (2+(
,).';>+(),*D+-6'>;*.D+1).*.25J3,*G)*.)(*+.',)*M5-*,'.+G3),*D)5D3)*'>*158D3'+>1)*O'(2*3)E)3.*3'.(),
'>*7&!`F

7&!"* I+-*D+-6'>;*.(+>,+-,.*e*I3+..*L!
7&!`* 7+-6'>;*.(+>,+-,.*M5-*,'.+G3),*D)5D3)
7&!X* I913)*D+-6'>;*.(+>,+-,.

ZD)>*&D+1):*&D5-(*i*<)1-)+('5>
Z&$* LJ+3*c.)*ZD)>*&D+1)

I588J>'(9*K+1'3'(').
IK%* &12553*\P()>.'5>.
IK!A* L)E)35D8)>(*@'(2'>*&12553*T-5J>,.

E>&'()H">&)C(>+(&,=)4B3B

C2)*M5335O'>;*.D+('+3*D53'1').*+-)*15>.',)-),*-)3)E+>(*(5*(2'.*+DD3'1+('5>/

I7*!** &D+('+3*,)E)35D8)>(*.(-+();9
C2'.*.)(.*5J(*(2)*.D+('+3*.(-+();9:*5J(3'>'>;*O2)-)*;-5O(2*'.*(5*G)*M51J.),F

I7*`* 73+1)*8+6'>;
&)(.*5J(*-)dJ'-)8)>(.*M5-*D3+1)*8+6'>;*O2)>*8+]5-*,)E)35D8)>(*.12)8).*+-)*15>.',)-),

I7*X* L).';>*i*,)>.'(9*'>*D3+1)*.2+D'>;
&)(.*5J(*(2)*-)dJ'-)8)>(.*M5-*+DD-5D-'+()*,).';>*+>,*,)>.'(9*3)E)3.*M5-*,)E)35D8)>(

I7*!`* U>M-+.(-J1(J-)*(5*.JDD5-(*,)E)35D8)>(
<)dJ'-).*(2+(*(2)*'>M-+.(-J1(J-)*-)dJ'-)8)>(.*5M*>)O*,)E)35D8)>(*+-)*8)(

I7!%* 7-5()1('5>*+>,*)>2+>1)8)>(*5M*ZD)>*&D+1):*&D5-(.*i*4'5,'E)-.'(9
7-5()1(.*+33*5D)>*.D+1)*M-58*'>+DD-5D-'+()*,)E)35D8)>(F*7-585().*)>2+>1)8)>(.*(5*5D)>*.D+1):
.D5-(.*+>,*G'5,'E)-.'(9:* D+-('1J3+-39* '>*+-)+.*5M*,)M'1')>19*+>,*O2)-)*+,,'('5>+3*D-)..J-)*5>*5D)>
.D+1)*O'33*G)*1-)+(),

I7*!$** 4-)>(*.(-+();'1*13'8+()*8'(';+('5>*+>,*+,+D(+('5>*8)+.J-).

Page 103



H';23';2(.* (2)*>)),*M5-*>)O*,)E)35D8)>(* (5*)8G5,9*5-*15>(-'GJ()*(5*13'8+()*8'(';+('5>*5G])1('E).:
).D)1'+339*'>*;-5O(2*+-)+.

I7*"Q** 7-5()1('5>*5M*)P'.('>;*+>,*D-5E'.'5>*5M*>)O*1588J>'(9*+>,*1J3(J-+3*M+1'3'(').
\>15J-+;).*>)O*+11)..'G3)*1588J>'(9*+>,*1J3(J-+3*M+1'3'(').*+>,*D-5()1(.*)P'.('>;*M+1'3'(').F*&)(.*+
.(+>,+-,*M5-*(2)*D-5E'.'5>*5M*>)O*1588J>'(9*M+1'3'(').

E>&'()C$//<&%&'(+>=)8<+'';',)D$;-+'#&

C8D)3I)J!&K;,')D$;-&)1">):&?)!&G&<"/%&'(L)M-"/(&-)N#("O&>)4BB3
7-5E',).* 158D-)2)>.'E)* +>,* ,)(+'3),* ,).';>* ;J',+>1)* M5-* >)O* ,)E)35D8)>(* O'(2'>* (2)* G5-5J;2F* * C2)
;J',+>1)*.D)1'M'1+339*.)(.*5J(*+,E'1)*-)3+('>;*(5*.'('>;:*3+>,.1+D'>;:*D+-6'>;:*,).';>:*.1+3):*,)>.'(9*+>,*3+95J(F

C8D36)JC$K(+;'+O<&)!&K;,'P)H"'K(>$#(;"')Q)8"<<$(;"')H"'(>"<L)M-"/(&-)M/>;<)4BBR
C2'.*.JDD3)8)>(+-9*D3+>>'>;*;J',+>1)* M51J.).*5>* (2)*D-'>1'D3).*+>,*D-+1('1)*5M*,).';>.* (2+(*.+E)*)>)-;9:
.J.(+'>+G3)*8+()-'+3.*+>,* -)1913'>;:*.+E'>;*O+()-*+>,*15>(-533'>;*D533J(+>(.F* U(*)8D2+.'.).*)>E'-5>8)>(+339
.)>.'('E):*M5-O+-,_3556'>;*,).';>:*+>,*'.*15>.'.()>(*O'(2*1J--)>(*;5E)->8)>(*D53'19*+>,*'>,J.(-9*G).(*D-+1('1):
+'8'>;*(5*G)*D-+1('1+G3)*+>,*15.(_)MM)1('E)F

!E,GMCFBF+E,
Y*(5(+3*5M*!$V*+,]5'>'>;*5O>)-#511JD')-.*O)-)*15>.J3(),*-);+-,'>;*(2)*+DD3'1+('5>*+>,*+*.'()*>5('1)*,'.D3+9),
+,]+1)>(*(5*(2)*.'()F*!*5G])1('5>*+>,*!*1588)>(*2+E)*G))>*-)1)'E),*-+'.'>;*(2)*M5335O'>;*'..J)./

! H5O*35>;*O'33*15>.(-J1('5>*3+.(j
! @'33*4-',;)*<5+,*2+E)*(5*G)*135.),*,J-'>;*15>.(-J1('5>j
! U>.JMM'1')>(*D+-6'>;*'>*4-',;)*<5+,*(5*+115885,+()*+,,'('5>+3*DJD'3.*+>,*()+12)-.F
! <).',)>(.*+>,*()+12)-.*1+-.*D+-6),*5>*4-',;)*<5+,*2+E)*.JMM)-),*,+8+;)F
! ?5*D-5E'.'5>*2+.*G))>*8+,)*M5-*D+-6'>;*O'(2'>*(2)*.12553*;-5J>,.F
! Z>* )E)>(* ,+9.* O2)>* D+-6'>;* '.* .J.D)>,),* '>* 4-',;)* <5+,:* ()+12)-.* D+-6* 5>* (2)* D3+9;-5J>,* _

D-)E)>('>;*'(.*J.)*G9*DJD'3.F
! 73+>.*(5*-),J1)*1+-*J.)*G9*'>(-5,J1'>;*85-)*1913)*D+-6'>;*+(*(2)*.12553*+-)*J>-)+3'.('1F
! <).',)>(.*'>*4-',;)*<5+,*.25J3,*G)*+335O),*,-'E)O+9.*5>*O2'12*(5*D+-6*(2)'-*1+-.F

ZMM'1)-*I588)>(/*C2)*+G5E)*8+(()-.*O'33*G)*+,,-)..),*'>*(2) .&%+>@K .)1('5>*5M*(2)*-)D5-(F

=3N$*"3#&3%21'K&21%O

?)O*6'(12)>*3+-;)-*+>,*135.)-*(5*-).',)>(.*(2+>*(2)*)P'.('>;*M+1'3'(9*e*O'33*>)),*(5*)>.J-)*6'(12)>*)P(-+1(*O'33
>5(*D5.)*5,5J-*5-*>5'.)*>J'.+>1)*M5-*-).',)>(.F*<)1588)>,*15>,'('5>*'8D5.),^

?)O* G5'3)-.* e* -)dJ'-)* 15>,'('5>* M5-* ,)(+'3.* (5* ,)85>.(-+()* (2+(* (2)* >'(-5;)>* 5P',)* R?ZPS* )8'..'5>.* +-)
+11)D(+G3)F

G)"*%'=34123P

Y,E'.),*(2+(*(2)9*2+E)*>5*1588)>(.*(5*8+6)*-);+-,'>;*(2'.*+DD3'1+('5>F

FO2#&;'A2%&*

7-'5-*+DD-5E+3*5M*C2+8).*@+()-*O5J3,*G)*-)dJ'-),*'M*D-5D5.)*(5*,'.12+-;)*(5*+*DJG3'1*.)O)-*_*-)1588)>,
'>M5-8+('E)

F*23;)"*%2%$"3

C-+>.D5-(+('5>*G)3')E)*(2+(*MJ-(2)-*O5-6*'.*>)1)..+-9*(5*8'(';+()*(2)*D5()>('+3*'8D+1(*5M*(2'.*,)E)35D8)>(:*GJ(
(2+(*5E)-+33*(2)*+DD3'1+('5>*1+>*G)*+11)D(),*.JG])1(*(5*(2)*+3()-+('5>.*.)(*5J(*J>,)-*(2)*C-+>.D5-(*2)+,'>;*'>
(2)*<)8+-6.*.)1('5>*5M*(2'.*-)D5-(F

F*&&'0*"%&Q%$"3'ERR$Q&*'S'C23P;Q2)$34

_*?5*5G])1('5>*(5*(2)*-)85E+3*5M*(2)*(-)).*5>*.'()*.JG])1(*(5*+DD-5D-'+()*8'(';+('5>^

Page 104



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& R "1 39

_*C-))*D-5()1('5>*M5-*-)(+'>),*(-)).*+>,*D-J>'>;*+11)D(+G3)F

(=<B(TG
U.V'0*$3Q$)1&

c>,)-*.)1('5>.*!Q*i*!V*5M*(2)*\,J1+('5>*Y1(*!$$X:*+.*+8)>,),*G9*(2)*\,J1+('5>*+>,*U>.D)1('5>.*Y1(*"AAX:
+*351+3*),J1+('5>*+J(25-'(9*2+.*+*.(+(J(5-9*,J(9*(5*)>.J-)*(2)-)*+-)*.JMM'1')>(*.12553*D3+1).*+E+'3+G3)*(5*8))(
(2)*>)),.*5M* (2)* D5DJ3+('5>* '>* '(.* +-)+:* GJ(* '(* '.*>5(*5G3';),* (5* D-5E',)*+* D3+1)* '>* +* D+-('1J3+-* R5-* >)+-).(S
.12553F

L)8+>,* M5-* D-'8+-9* .12553* D3+1).* >+('5>+339* '.* M5-)1+.(* (5* 15>('>J)* (5* )P1)),* (2)* .JDD39* 5M* D3+1).F* C2)
I5J>1'3*.JG8'((),*+*-)D5-(*(5*\P)1J('E)*'>*YJ;J.(*"A!!*O2'12*.)(*5J(*(2)*D-)..'>;*>)),*(5*D-5E',)*+,,'('5>+3
.12553*D3+1).*'>*4-)>(*(5*8))(*'(.*.(+(J(5-9*,J(9*JD*(5*"A!V#!`^*(2)*-)D5-(*',)>('M').*(2+(*O'(2'>*(2'.*('8)M-+8)
(2)-)*O'33*G)*+*.25-(+;)*5M*!WW%*D3+1).* 'M*>5*+1('5>* '.* (+6)>F*C5*8))(* (2'.*;-5O'>;*,)8+>,:*+*.JG.)dJ)>(
-)D5-(* (5* \P)1J('E)* 5>* "Q* YD-'3* "A!"* 2';23';2(),* M5J-* .12553.* +.* G)'>;* .J'(+G3)* M5-* )PD+>.'5>:* '>13J,'>;
0'(12)33*4-556*7-'8+-9*&12553F

H+E'>;*',)>('M'),*0'(12)33*4-556*7-'8+-9*&12553*+.*.J'(+G3)*M5-*)PD+>.'5>:*15>.J3(+('5>*O+.*1+--'),*5J(*O'(2
(2)*.12553*+>,*.JG.)dJ)>(39*O'(2*351+3*-).',)>(.*D-'5-*(5*.JG8'..'5>*5M*(2'.*D3+>>'>;*+DD3'1+('5>F

C2)*I5J>1'3N.*c>'(+-9*L)E)35D8)>(*73+>*RcL7S*+>,*85-)*-)1)>(*I5-)*&(-+();9*)8D2+.'.).*(2)*'8D5-(+>1)
5M*D-5E','>;*.JMM'1')>(*.51'+3*'>M-+.(-J1(J-)*(5*8))(*,)8+>,F*753'19*I7"Q*'>*(2)*I5-)*&(-+();9*+>,*IK%*'>*(2)
cL7* 15>M'-8.* (2+(* '>* D-'>1'D3)* D-5D5.+3.* +-)* .JDD5-(),* (5* )>3+-;)* +* .12553* .'b)*O2)-)* '(* '.* >)1)..+-9* (5
+115885,+()*(2)*M5-)1+.(*;-5O(2*'>*DJD'3*>J8G)-.F

C2)* )P()>.'5>.*D-5D5.),* +(*0'(12)33*4-556*&12553*O5J3,* D-5E',)* 5>)* +,,'('5>+3* M5-8.* 5M* )>(-9* RJ3('8+()39
1-)+('>;*+>*+,,'('5>+3*"!A*D3+1).S*(5*+..'.(*'>*8))('>;*(2)*',)>('M'),*>)),*M5-*MJ-(2)-*.12553*D3+1).*O'(2'>*(2)
45-5J;2*+.*,)(+'3),*'>*(2)*-)D5-(.*(5*\P)1J('E)F*Z>*(2'.*G+.'.:*(2)*D-'>1'D3)*5M*(2)*D-5D5.+3*1+>*G)*+11)D(),
+.*'(*'.*-)dJ'-),*(5*8))(*+>*',)>('M'),*>)),F

U5V'G$%$34'S'?&;$43

C2)*)P'.('>;*.12553*M+1).*5>(5*4-',;)*<5+,F*U(*15>.'.(.*5M*5>)*3+-;)*8+'>*GJ'3,'>;*.D+>>'>;*85.(*5M*(2)*O',(2
5M*(2)*.'()*O'(2*D3+9;-5J>,.*351+(),*(5*(2)*M-5>(*+>,*-)+-F**C2)*8+'>*GJ'3,'>;**2+.*+*(O5*.(5-)9*1)>(-+3*.)1('5>
M3+>6),*G9*(O5*.'>;3)*.(5-)9*O'>;.F*4J'3(*,J-'>;*(2)*M'-.(*O5-3,*O+-*(2)*.12553* '.*5M*+*(-+,'('5>+3*G-'16*,).';>
O'(2*+*3+-;)*D'(12),*-55M**Y3(25J;2*'(*2+.*G))>*+3()-),*+>,*+,,),*(5*5E)-*(2)*9)+-.*'(*'.*.('33*-)15;>'.+G39*(2)
.12553*GJ'3(*>)+-39*!AA*2J>,-),*9)+-.*+;5F

C2)*)P()>.'5>* '.* (5*G)*.'(),* (5* (2)* M-5>(*5M* (2)*.12553* '>* (2)*>5-(2*)+.(* 15->)-*5M* (2)*.'()*5E)-*D+-(* 5M* (2)
D3+9;-5J>,F*Y*85,J3+-* M5-8*5M*15>.(-J1('5>* '.*D-5D5.),*+>,* (2)*)P()>.'5>*+DD)+-.*+.*+*.)-').*5M*.()DD),
-)1(+>;J3+-*)3)8)>(.:*.'>;3)*.(5-)9*+(*(2)*M-5>(*-'.'>;*(5*(O5*.(5-)9.*O2)-)*(2)*)P()>.'5>*3'>6.*(5*(2)*)P'.('>;
8+'>*.12553*GJ'3,'>;F*Y*.8+33)-*(2'-,*.(5-)9*O'33*25J.)*(2)*D3+>(*-558F

&'()* 15>.(-+'>(.* +>,* (2)* +85J>(* 5M* +,,'('5>+3* .D+1)* -)dJ'-),* 8)+>.* (2+(* (2'.* O'33* G)* +* 3+-;)* D-58'>)>(
+,,'('5>*(5*(2)*)P'.('>;*.12553F*U(*O+.*M)3(*(2+(*+(()8D('>;*(5*15D9*(2)*+-12'()1(J-+3*.(93)*5M*(2)*)P'.('>;*GJ'3,'>;
O5J3,* -).J3(* '>* +* -+(2)-* J>15>E'>1'>;* +>,* GJ369* D+.('12)* 5M* (2)* 5-';'>+3F* &58)* )3)8)>(.* 5M* (2)* )P'.('>;
GJ'3,'>;*.J12*+.* (2)*.(516*+>,* M)+(J-)*G-'16.*+>,* (2)*E)-('1+3*)8D2+.'.*5M* (2)*O'>,5O*5D)>'>;.*+-)*G)'>;
1+--'),* (2-5J;2* '>(5* (2)* >)O*)P()>.'5>* 25O)E)-* +>* J>+.2+8),39* 15()8D5-+-9* +DD-5+12* '.* G)'>;* M5335O),
(2+(*'.*,).';>),*(5*,)3'G)-+()39*15>(-+.(*O'(2*(2)*+-12'()1(J-)*5M*(2)*8+'>*GJ'3,'>;F

C2)* )P()>.'5>*O'33* G)158)* (2)*8+'>* E'.'(5-* )>(-+>1)* M5-* (2)* .12553* +.*O)33* +.* 25J.'>;* +* >)O* ,'>'>;* 2+33:
.D5-(.*2+33:*-)1)D('5>*+-)+:*3'G-+-9:*(2-))*>)O*13+..-558.:*.12553*6'(12)>*+>,*5MM'1).F

YD+-(*M-58*.58)*)>+G3'>;*O5-6.*(2+(*+-)*(2)*.JG])1(*5M*+*.)D+-+()*+DD3'1+('5>*(2+(*'>13J,).*(2)*,)853'('5>*5M
+*.8+33*>J8G)-*-),J>,+>(*5J(GJ'3,'>;.*+>,*8'>5-*)P()>.'5>.*(2)*)P()-'5-*M+G-'1*5M*(2)*-)8+'>'>;*D+-(.*5M*(2)
)P'.('>;*8+'>*GJ'3,'>;*+-)*>5(*G)'>;*+3()-),F*C2)*-).(*5M*(2)*O5-6.*15>.'.(*5M*+>*'>()->+3*-)MJ-G'.28)>(*+>,
-)5-;+>'.+('5>* 5M* (2)* )P'.('>;* '>()-'5-* (5* 1-)+()* +,,'('5>+3* 13+..* -558.F* Y33* (2)* -).J3('>;* 13+..-558.* +>,
),J1+('5>+3*.D+1).*2+E)*G))>*+--+>;),*(5*)>.J-)* (2)9*-)1)'E)*+,)dJ+()*>+(J-+3* 3';2(*+>,*E)>('3+('5>F*Z>39
.(5-)*-558.*+>,*(5'3)(.*O'33*G)*)>('-)39*'>()->+3'.),F

&D5-(*\>;3+>,*'.*-)dJ'-),*(5*G)*15>.J3(),*5>*+>9*+DD3'1+('5>*O2'12*8+9*+MM)1(*.D5-(.*D-5E'.'5>F*C2)*.12553.
)>('-)* )P()->+3* D3+9* +-)+.* 15>.'.(.* 5M* * (+-8+1*D3+9;-5J>,.F*@2'3)* .58)* 5M* (2'.*O'33* G)* 35.(* (2)* .12553*O'33
8+'>(+'>* (2)* -)dJ'-),* 8'>'8J8* +-)+.* 5M* 2+-,* D3+9* -)dJ'-),* G9* (2)* )PD+>,),* .12553* '>* +115-,+>1)* O'(2

Page 105



4J'3,'>;*4J33)('>* $$* R* (2)*LM\[.* .D+1)*;J',)3'>).* M5-* D-'8+-9* .12553.SF* C2)* .12553*O'33* 15>('>J)* (5* J.)* (2)
+,]+1)>(*T'GG5>.*<)1-)+('5>*T-5J>,*M5-*;-+..*.D5-(.*O2)>*>)1)..+-9F

UWV'+#)2Q%'"3'*&;$P&3%$21'2#&3$%9

C2)* I5J>1'3* .))6.* (5* D-5()1(* (2)* +8)>'(9* 5M* >)';2G5J-'>;* 511JD+>(.* (5* +11)D(+G3)* .(+>,+-,.* O2'3.(
-)15;>'.'>;*(2)*>)),*M5-*>)O*,)E)35D8)>(F*C2)*8+'>*'8D+1(.*5>*+8)>'(9*(5*G)*15>.',)-),*+-)/*5E)-G)+-'>;
'8D+1(*5M*(2)*.'b)*+>,*.1+3)*5M*(2)*)P()>.'5>:*35..*5M*5J(3556:*O2'12*'.*-)3+(),*(5*5E)-G)+-'>;*'8D+1(^*35..*5M
D-'E+19^*+>,*35..*5M*.J>3';2(F*K5335O'>;*(2)*D53'1').*15>(+'>),*O'(2'>*D+-(*QFW F>O+')!&K;,')8>;'#;/<&K*5M*(2)
E$;<()S'G;>"'%&'()HT+/(&> 5M*(2)*cL7:*(2)*15J>1'3*2+.*DJG3'.2),*&JDD3)8)>(+-9*73+>>'>;*TJ',+>1)*?5F*!W
kL).';>*TJ',)*M5-*?)O*L)E)35D8)>(l*R&7T!WS*O2'12*).(+G3'.2).*;)>)-+339*+11)D(+G3)*.(+>,+-,.*-)3+('>;*(5
(2).)*8+(()-.:*+3(25J;2*.'()*.D)1'M'1*12+-+1()-'.('1.*O'33*8)+>*(2).)*.(+>,+-,.*15J3,*G)*(';2()>),*5-*-)3+P),
+115-,'>;39F

C2)-)*+-)*>5*-).',)>('+3*>)';2G5J-.*+,]5'>'>;*(2)*.'()F*C2)*135.).(*25J.'>;*(5*(2)*D-5D5.),*)P()>.'5>*+-)*(2)
(O5*.(5-)9*M3+(.*351+(),*5>*(2)*5DD5.'()*.',)*5M*4-',;)*<5+,*(5*(2)*.12553F*C2)*)P()>.'5>*2+.*G))>*,).';>),
(5* 8'>'8'.)* +>9* '8D+1(* 5>* (2).)* -).',)>(.F* C2)* 135.).(* .'>;3)* .(5-)9* )3)8)>(* 5M* (2)* )P()>.'5>* (5* (2).)
D-5D)-(').*'.*5E)-*!W*8)(-).*+O+9F*C2)*2';2)-*(O5*.(5-)9*)3)8)>(*'.*.)(*G+16*MJ-(2)-*'>(5*(2)*.'()*+>,*'.*"`
8)(-).*+O+9*M-58*(2)*>)+-).(*M3+(F*C2)*)P()>.'5>*'.*15>.',)-),*M+-*)>5J;2*+O+9*M-58*(2)*>)+-).(*-).',)>('+3
D-5D)-(').*M5-*'(*>5(*(5*-).J3(*'>*+>9*.';>'M'1+>(*+8)>'(9*'8D+1(.F

UXV'C23P;Q2)$34'Y'F*&&;

C2)*+DD3'1+('5>*-)dJ'-).*(2)*35..*5M*W*(-)).*'>*(5(+3F*C2)9*+-)*5M*E+-9'>;*dJ+3'(9*+>,*.';>'M'1+>1)*+>,*(2)-)*'.
>5* -)+3*.15D)* M5-*D3+>('>;* -)D3+1)8)>(.*O'(2'>*O2+(* '.*+*E)-9*15>.(-+'>),*.'()F*H5O)E)-* (2)-)* '.*.15D)* M5-
5MM_.'()*D3+>('>;*)'(2)-* '>*(2)*M5-8*5M*>)O*.(-))(*(-)).*'>*4-',;)*<5+,*5-*>)O*(-)).*'>*(2)*+,]5'>'>;*T'GG5>.
<)1-)+('5>*T-5J>,F*K5-*(25.)*(-)).*(5*G)*-)(+'>),*5>*5-*135.)*(5*(2)*.'()*(2)*D-5D5.),*D-5()1('5>*8)+.J-).
.)(*5J(*'>*(2)*.JG8'((),*-)D5-(*G))>*-)E')O),*+>,*+-)*15>.',)-),*+11)D(+G3)F

KJ33* ,)(+'3.* 5M* (2)* 12+>;).* (5* (2)* 2+-,* +>,* .5M(* 3+>,.1+D'>;:* '>13J,'>;* +3()-+('5>.* (5* (2)* +11)..:* O'33* G)
.)1J-),*G9*15>,'('5>F

U6V'F*23;)"*%2%$"3
cL7*D53'19*IK% C#T""<)SU(&'K;"'K*-)dJ'-).*D-5D5.+3.*(5*2+E)*+>*+11)D(+G3)*(-+>.D5-(*'8D+1(*+>,*.12)8).
O'33*G)*.JG])1(* (5*8)+.J-).* (5* -),J1)*1+-*J.+;)F*753'19*C<?! V>+'K/">()MKK&KK%&'(*)>.J-).*+DD3'1+('5>.
O'33* G)* +..)..),* M5-* (2)'-* (-+>.D5-(* '8D+1(* +>,* ,)E)35D8)>(.* O'(2* +* D5()>('+339* .';>'M'1+>(* '8D+1(* 5>* (2)
(-+>.D5-(* >)(O5-6* .25J3,* .JG8'(* +* C-+>.D5-(* Y..)..8)>(F* 753'1').* C<?":* Q* +>,* V* -)3+()* (5* ().('>;* (2+(
'8D+1(* +>,*8)+.J-).* (5*8+6)* (-+>.D5-(* '8D+1(* +11)D(+G3)F*C2)*=5>,5>*73+>*"A!!* 15>(+'>.*+*>J8G)-*5M
-)3)E+>(* D53'1').* '>13J,'>;* XF! C(>+(&,;#) M//>"+#T:* XFQ MKK&KK;',) S11&#(K) "1) !&G&<"/%&'() "') V>+'K/">(
H+/+#;(=:*XF$ H=#<;',*+>,*XF!Q 8+>@;',F

C2)*.'()* '.* 351+(),*5>*(2)*O).()->*.',)*5M*4-',;)*<5+,F*Y3(25J;2*(2'.*'.*+* 351+3*+11)..*-5+,:* '(* '.*6>5O>*(5
1+--9* (2-5J;2* (-+MM'1* G)(O))>* ?5-(2* I'-1J3+-* <5+,* +>,* I2J-12* <5+,* '>* @'33).,)>F* C2)* -5+,* M)+(J-).* +>
)P()>.'E)*.)-').*5M*-5+,*2J8D.*+.*(-+MM'1*1+38'>;*M)+(J-).*+>,*+*2J8D),*b)G-+*1-5..'>;*2+.*-)1)>(39*G))>
'>.(+33),*'>*M-5>(*5M*(2)*.12553F*'.*+3.5*351+(),*+35>;*G5(2*.',).*5M*(2)*.(-))(*5J(.',)*(2'.*.'()F

Z>_.(-))(*1+-*D+-6'>;*'>*4-',;)*<5+,*'.*;)>)-+339*J>-).(-'1(),:*+3(25J;2*.12553*6))D*13)+-*b';_b+;*8+-6'>;.
+>,*)P()>.'E)*;J+-,*-+'3'>;*+35>;*G5(2*.',).*5M* (2)*-5+,*,5* 3'8'(* (2)*+85J>(*5M*D+-6'>;*5J(.',)* (2)*.12553F
@2)-)*D+-6'>;*'.*+E+'3+G3):*(2'.*'.*O'(2'>*8+-6),*G+9.F

4-',;)* <5+,* '.* >5(* ,)M'>),* +.* G)'>;* 2)+E'39* D+-6),:* O'(2* (2)* D+-6'>;* .J-E)9* J>,)-(+6)>* +.* D+-(* 5M* (2)
C-+>.D5-(* Y..)..8)>(* R+>,* +.* E)-'M'),* G9* (2)* (-+>.D5-(* 5MM'1)-N.* 5G.)-E+('5>.* 5M* (2)* .'()S* .J;;).('>;* (2+(
D+-6'>;*G+9.*'>*(2)*.(-))(*+-)*;)>)-+339*+G5J(*XAm*511JD'),*+(*D-).)>(*+(*.12553*5D)>'>;*+>,*135.'>;*('8).F
C2)-)*+-)*""*5>_.(-))(*.D+1).* 351+(),*+35>;*(2)*.',)*5M* (2)*.(-))(*+,]+1)>(*(5* (2)*.12553*+>,*(2)*T'GG5>.
<)1-)+('5>*T-5J>,* (2+(*,5*>5(*2+E)*+* -).',)>('+3* M-5>(+;)* (2+(*15J3,*G)*J.),*G9*.12553*.(+MM*+>,*D+-)>(.:
+335O'>;*(2)*D+-6'>;*.(+>,+-,*(5*G)*3+-;)39*8)(*5>_.(-))(*O'(25J(*G)'>;*5M*2J;)*,)(-'8)>(*(5*351+3*-).',)>(.F*U(
.25J3,*G)*>5(),*(2+(*>5*D+-6'>;*O'33*G)*+E+'3+G3)*M5-*.(+MM*5>*.(+,'J8*)E)>(*,+9.*+>,*(2'.*'.*+>*'..J)*(2+(*O'33
>)),*(5*G)*+,,-)..),*G9*(2)*.12553*(2-5J;2*(2)'-*C-+E)3*73+>F

&)-E'1'>;

LJ)*(5*(2)*15>.(-+'>(.*5M*(2)*.'()*'(*'.*>5(*D5..'G3)*(5*D-5E',)*+*,),'1+(),*.)-E'1'>;*G+9*O'(2'>*(2)*.'()*8)+>'>;
(2+(* (2)*.12553* 1+>*5>39*G)*.)-E'1),* M-58*4-',;)*<5+,F*@2'3)* (2'.* '.* M+-* M-58* ',)+3* '(* '.*25O* (2)*.12553* '.

Page 106



1J--)>(39* .)-E'1),F* U(* '.* .J;;).(),* G9* (2)* (-+>.D5-(* 5MM'1)-* (2+(* 5>)*O+9* 5M* '8D-5E'>;* (2)* 1J--)>(* .'(J+('5>
O5J3,*G)*(5*D-5E',)*+*,),'1+(),* 35+,'>;*G+9*5>_.(-))(*O'(2'>* (2)*.D+1)*G)(O))>*(2)*6)-G*GJ'3,_5J(.*M5-* (2)
b)G-+* 1-5..'>;* +>,* (2)* M55(D+(2* (5* (2)* >5-(2F* C2'.* O'33* -).J3(* '>* (2)* 35..* 5M* (O5* 5>_.(-))(* D+-6'>;* .D+1).
5J(.',)* (2)* .12553* +>,* O'33* -)dJ'-)* +* C-+MM'1* <);J3+('5>* Z-,)-:* O2'12* O'33* '>* (J->* G)* .JG])1(* (5* DJG3'1
15>.J3(+('5>F*C2)*.12553*O'33*+3.5*G)*)PD)1(),*(5*D-5,J1)*+*L)3'E)-9*i*&)-E'1'>;*0+>+;)8)>(*73+>*(5*15>(-53
(2)*('8).*O2)>*(2'.*G+9*O'33*G)*-)dJ'-),*+>,*)>.J-)*(2+(*.J'(+G39*.'b),*E)2'13).*+-)*+11)..'>;*(2)*.'()F

Y.*(2)*D-5E'.'5>*5M*(2)*35+,'>;*G+9*O'33*2+E)*6>516_5>*)MM)1(.*O'(2*-);+-,*(5*.(+MM:*D+-)>(*+>,*-).',)>(*D+-6'>;
5J(.',)*(2)*.'()*M5-*(2)*.12553:*(2)-)*'.*>5*;J+-+>())*(2+(*'(*O5J3,*+1(J+339*G)*,)3'E)-+G3)*'>*D-+1('1)F*UM*'(*'.>[(
D5..'G3)* (5* D-5E',)* (2)* ,),'1+(),* .)-E'1'>;* G+9* +,,'('5>+3*8)+.J-).*8+9*G)* -)dJ'-),* '>* (2)* (-+E)3* D3+>* (5
8'(';+()*(2)*(-+>.D5-(*'8D+1(.*5M*(2)*.12553*)PD+>.'5>F

C2)*.12553*O'33*>)),*(5*MJ>,*(2)*D-51)..'>;*5M*(2)*>)1)..+-9*C-+MM'1*<);J3+('5>*Z-,)-*+>,*'M*.J11)..MJ3:*(2)
D-5E'.'5>*5M*+DD-5D-'+()*3'>).*+>,*.';>+;)F

I913)*7+-6'>;

7-'8+-9*.12553.*.25J3,*D-5E',)*1913)*D+-6'>;*+(*+*-+()*5M*!*.D+1)*D)-*!A*.(+MM*J>,)-*.(+>,+-,*7&!X*5M* (2)
cL7_"AAVF* C2)* 2';2)-* M';J-)* M5-* D-5D5.),* .(+MM* D-5E',),* '>* (2)* +DD3'1+('5>* ,51J8)>(.* '.* $!* MJ33_('8)
)dJ'E+3)>(*.(+MM:*-'.'>;*(5*!A$*.(+MM*O'(2*(2)*)P()>.'5>:*.5*+(*3)+.(*!!*.D+1).*.25J3,*G)*D-5E',),F

C2)-)*+-)*>5*)P'.('>;*M5-8+3*1913)*D+-6'>;*M+1'3'(').*+(*(2)*.'():*GJ(*+*(5(+3*5M*!V*>5F*.)1J-)*1913)*.D+1).*+-)
D-5D5.),F*C2'.*'.*O)3158),*+>,*(2)*.D+1).*O'33*G)*O'(2'>*+*.J'(+G3)*15E)-),*.2)3()-F

7),).(-'+>*Y11)..

C2)*8+'>*D),).(-'+>*+11)..*(5*(2)*)P()>,),*.12553*O'33*G)*M-58*4-',;)*<5+,:*'>*(2)*351+('5>*5M*(2)*)P'.('>;
E)2'1J3+-*+11)..F*@'(2*(2)*+..51'+(),*1-5..5E)-*G)158'>;*-),J>,+>(:*'(.*-).(5-+('5>*(5*6)-G_+>,_12+>>)3*'.
)..)>('+3:*(5;)(2)-*O'(2*(2)*'>.(+33+('5>*5M*D),).(-'+>*;J+-,_-+'3'>;*'>*M-5>(*5M*(2'.*)>(-+>1):*(5*D-)E)>(*12'3,-)>
-J>>'>;*,'-)1(39*5J(*5M*(2)*.12553*;+().*'>(5*(2)*.(-))(F*@2'3)*(2)-)*'.*+3-)+,9*+*2';2*3)E)3*5M*;J+-,_-+'3*'>*(2)
351+3'(9:* (2'.* O'33* G)* 5>)* 5M* (2)* 85.(* '8D5-(+>(* D5'>(.* '>* ()-8.* 5M* .+M);J+-,'>;* EJ3>)-+G3)* D),).(-'+>.F
KJ-(2)-85-):*(2)*+,,'('5>+3*-+'3'>;.*O'33*,'.15J-+;)*'>M5-8+3*1+-_G+.),*D'16_JD*+>,*,-5D_5MM*M-58*(2'.*351+('5>F

C2)*C-+>.D5-(*Y..)..8)>(*2+.*+3.5* ',)>('M'),* (2)*>)),* (5* '8D-5E)*D),).(-'+>*1-5..'>;*D5'>(.* (5* (2)*>5-(2
+>,*.5J(2*5M* (2)*.12553*+>,*.25J3,*G)* '>E).(';+(),*+.*D+-(*5M* (2)* -)E')O*5M* (2)* -5+,* 3+95J(* '>* M-5>(*5M* (2)
.12553*.J;;).(),*+G5E)F

C-+E)3*73+>

Y*&12553*C-+E)3*73+>*2+.*G))>*.JG8'((),*O'(2*(2)*+DD3'1+('5>:*O2'12*+'8.*(5*'>1-)+.)*(2)*D-5D5-('5>*5M*.(+MM
+>,*DJD'3.* (2+(* (-+E)3* (5* (2)*.'()*G9*1+-F*C2'.* '.* '8D5-(+>(*+.*(2)-)*2+,*>5(*G))>*+>*JD_(5_,+()*D3+>* M5-* (2)
.12553*M5-*.)E)-+3*9)+-.:*+115-,'>;*(5*I5J>1'3*-)15-,.F*KJ-(2)-85-):*J>3)..*(2)*(+-;)(.*'>*(2)*C-+E)3*73+>*+-)
8)(:*'(*O'33*G)*85-)*,'MM'1J3(*(5*6))D*(2)*'8D+1(*5M*(2)*D-5D5.+3*5>*(-+MM'1*+>,*D+-6'>;*3)E)3.*'>*(2)*+-)+*(5*+>
+11)D(+G3)*3)E)3F

C2)*C-+E)3*73+>*+'8.*(5*-),J1)*(2)*D)-1)>(+;)*5M*DJD'3.*(-+E)33'>;*G9*1+-*M-58*"`m*(5*!"m*G9*(2)*('8)*(2)
.12553*)PD+>.'5>*'.*158D3)(),*'>*"A!%:*O'(2*(2)*D-5D5-('5>*5M*.(+MM*(-+E)33'>;*G9*1+-*D-5D5.),*(5*M+33*M-58*XAm
(5*`AmF*UM*.J11)..MJ3:*(2)-)*O5J3,*G)*>5*5E)-+33*'>1-)+.)*'>*(2)*(5(+3*>J8G)-*5M*1+-*(-'D.*(5*+>,*M-58*(2)*.'()
+.*+*-).J3(*5M*(2)*.12553N.*)PD+>.'5>F*@2'3)*(2).)*+8G'('5J.*(+-;)(.*+-)*O)3158),:*'(*'.*15>.',)-),*(2+(*85-)
15J3,*G)*,5>):*'>13J,'>;*(2)*.)(('>;*JD*5M*O+36'>;*GJ.).*RD5..'G39*M-58*85-)*-)85()*1+-*D+-6'>;*+-)+.*(5
)>15J-+;)*D+-)>(.*>5(*(5*,-5D*12'3,-)>*,'-)1(39*5J(.',)*(2)*.12553*)>(-+>1)S:*1+-*.2+-'>;*.12)8).*)(1FSF
C2).)*8)+.J-).*.25J3,*G)*MJ-(2)-*'>E).(';+(),:*;'E)>*(2)*'8D5-(+>1)*5M*(2)*C-+E)3*73+>*(5*(2)*5E)-+33
+11)D(+G'3'(9*5M*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(F*Y*15>,'('5>*'.*-)1588)>,),*-)dJ'-'>;*,)(+'3.*5M*MJ-(2)-*8)+.J-).:*'>13J,'>;
+,,'('5>+3*8)+.J-).*(5*15>(-53*.)-E'1'>;:*+>,*+*85-)*-5GJ.(*85>'(5-'>;*D-5;-+88)F

UZV'=3&*49'S'G8;%2$32[$1$%9

753'19* I7!$* '>* (2)* I5-)* &(-+();9* .))6.* (5* )>.J-)* (2+(* +33* >)O* ,)E)35D8)>(* 15>(-'GJ().* (5* +12')E'>;
.J.(+'>+G3)*,)E)35D8)>(:* '>13J,'>;*13'8+()*12+>;):*8'(';+('5>*+>,*+,+D(+('5>F*C2)*D-5D5.+3* '.*D-),'1(),* (5
+12')E)*+*4<\\Y0*[a)-9*T55,[*-+('>;^*>)O*,)E)35D8)>(*'.*;)>)-+339*)PD)1(),*(5*8))(*4<\\Y0*[\P1)33)>([
.(+>,+-,.F* T'E)>* (2+(* (2)* D-5D5.+3* '.* +>* )P()>.'5>* (5* +>* )P'.('>;* .12553* -+(2)-* (2+>* 158D-)2)>.'E)
-),)E)35D8)>(:*+12')E'>;*4<\\Y0*[a)-9*T55,[*'.*15>.',)-),*+11)D(+G3)F*C2)*D-5D5.+3*+12')E).*"`m*5E)-
7+-(*=*5M*(2)*4J'3,'>;*<);J3+('5>.*"A!A*'>*158D3'+>1)*O'(2*=5>,5>*73+>*753'19*`F"F*U>*+,,'('5>:*(2)*D-5E'.'5>

Page 107



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 9 "1 39

5M*+*D25(5E53('+1*.9.()8*5>* (2)* -55M*5M* (2)*D-5D5.),*)P()>.'5>*O'33* -),J1)*1+-G5>*,'5P',)*)8'..'5>.*G9*+(
3)+.(* "A* D)-1)>(* '>* +115-,+>1)* O'(2* -)>)O+G3)* )>)-;9* (+-;)(.* .)(* 5J(* '>* =5>,5>* 73+>* 753'19* `FWF* C2)
D-5D5.),* ,)E)35D8)>(* '.* 15>.',)-),* (5* +12')E)* +>* +11)D(+G3)* .15-)* +;+'>.(* (2)* I5J>1'3[.* &J.(+'>+G'3'(9
12)163'.(*-)dJ'-)8)>(.F

U\V'!"##83$%9'M;&

C2)*+DD3'1+('5>*D-5D5.).*+*.D5-(.*2+33*8)+.J-'>;*!W".d8*O'(2*+*2)';2(*5M*W8*(5*)>.J-)*'(*1+>*G)*J.),*M5-
.D5-('>;*+1('E'(').F*U(*1+>*G)*158G'>),*O'(2*(2)*!WQ.d8*,'>'>;*O2'12*'.*.)D+-+(),*G9*D+-('('5>*(5*1-)+()*+*3+-;)
158G'>),* .D+1)* 5M* QV`* .d8F* C2)* 2+33* 2+.* G))>* 351+(),* (5* )>+G3)* .)D+-+()* +11)..* (5* G)* D-5E',),* M5-
1588J>'(9* J.)* 5J(.',)* 5M* .12553* 25J-.* O'(2* +11)..* (5* (2)* 12+>;'>;* M+1'3'(').F* U(* '.* -)1588)>,),* (2+(* +
15>,'('5>* '.* '8D5.),* (5* .)1J-)* +(* 3)+.(* !`* 25J-.* 5M* 1588J>'(9* +11)..* +* O))6* (5* +115-,* O'(2* .'8'3+-
D-5D5.+3.*'>*(2)*G5-5J;2*O'(2*MJ33*,)(+'3.*.)1J-),*G9*15>,'('5>F

U]V'<29"*21'!+C

Y.*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(*-)3+().*(5*(2)*)P()>.'5>*5M*+>*),J1+('5>*M+1'3'(9:*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(*'.*)P)8D(*M-58*D+9'>;
IU=F

U^V'!"3Q18;$"3

C2)*D-5D5.),*.12)8)*158D3').*O'(2*(2)*-)3)E+>(*D53'1').*M5-*.12553.*,)E)35D8)>(*+(*>+('5>+3:*-);'5>+3*+>,
351+3*3)E)3*+>,*'>*D+-('1J3+-*O'(2*(2)*?+('5>+3*73+>>'>;*753'19*K-+8)O5-6*O2'12*D3+1).*;-)+(*'8D5-(+>1)*5>
)>.J-'>;*(2+(*.JMM'1')>(*.12553*D3+1).*+-)*+E+'3+G3)*(5*8))(*(2)*>)),.*5M*)P'.('>;*+>,*>)O*1588J>'(').^
+115-,'>;39*95J-*5MM'1)-.*-)1588)>,*D3+>>'>;*D)-8'..'5>*G)*;-+>(),:*.JG])1(*(5*+*>J8G)-*5M*15>,'('5>.F

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,@ T-+>(*I5>.)>(

(=BGE,'_E('D(B,F+,D

R!S C2)*D-5D5.),*,)E)35D8)>(*'.*'>*;)>)-+3*+115-,+>1)*O'(2*D53'1').*15>(+'>),*'>*(2)/_

I5-)*&(-+();9*"A!A
4-)>(*c>'(+-9*L)E)35D8)>(*73+>*"AAV
I)>(-+3*T5E)->8)>(*TJ',+>1)
=5>,5>*73+>*"A!!
I5J>1'3[.*&JDD3)8)>(+-9*73+>>'>;*TJ',+>1)

<)3)E+>(*D53'1').*'>*(2)*Y,5D(),*c>'(+-9*L)E)35D8)>(*73+>*+-)*(25.)*'>*(2)*M5335O'>;
12+D()-./_

4J'3(*\>E'-5>8)>(/*'>*()-8.*5M*(2)*D-5()1('5>*+>,*)>2+>1)8)>(*5M*(2)*)>E'-5>8)>(
\>E'-5>8)>(+3*7-5()1('5>/*'>*()-8.*5M*D-5()1('>;*.D)1'M'1*M)+(J-).*5M*(2)*)>E'-5>8)>(*+>,
D-5()1('>;*(2)*DJG3'1
H5J.'>;/*'>*()-8.*5M*D-5()1('>;*-).',)>('+3*+8)>'(').*+>,*;J','>;*>)O*,)E)35D8)>(
ZD)>*&D+1)*+>,*<)1-)+('5>/*(5*D-5()1(*+>,*)>2+>1)*(2)*D-5E'.'5>*5M*.D5-(.:*3)'.J-)*+>,
>+(J-)*15>.)-E+('5>
C-+>.D5-(/*'>*()-8.*5M*.J.(+'>+G'3'(9:*.+M)(9*+>,*.)-E'1'>;*>)),.
I588J>'(9*K+1'3'(')./*'>*()-8.*5M*8))('>;*(2)*,)8+>,*M5-*1588J>'(9*.)-E'1).

!E,?+F+E,GY(=BGE,G@

R!S C2)*,)E)35D8)>(*(5*O2'12*(2'.*D)-8'..'5>*-)3+().*8J.(*G)*G);J>*>5(*3+()-*(2+>*(2)*)PD'-+('5>
5M*(2-))*9)+-.*G);'>>'>;*5>*(2)*,+()*5M*(2'.*D)-8'..'5>F

<)+.5>/**C5*15>M5-8*O'(2*(2)*-)dJ'-)8)>(.*5M*&)1('5>*$!*5M*(2)*C5O>*+>,*I5J>(-9*73+>>'>;
Y1(*!$$AF

R"S C2)*,)E)35D8)>(*2)-)G9*D)-8'((),*.2+33*G)*1+--'),*5J(*'>*+115-,+>1)*O'(2*(2)*M5335O'>;
+DD-5E),*,-+O'>;R.S*+>,#5-*,51J8)>(R.S/

Page 108



L-+O'>;./*A"#!AA^*A"#!A!^*A"#!A"^*A"#!AQ^*A"#!AV^*A"#!AX^*A"#!AW^*A"#!A%^*A"#!A$^*A"#"A!Y^
A"#"A"Y^*A"#"AQ^*A"#"AV^*A"#"A`4^*A"#"AW^*A"#"A%*i*A"#"!A4

73+>>'>;*&(+()8)>(*G9*0)(-5D53'.*_*0+9*"A!"
L).';>*+>,*Y11)..*&(+()8)>(*R0+9*"A!"*<)E*YS
K355,*<'.6*Y..)..8)>(*RK<YS*,+(),*"`*0+9*"A!"*G9*@&7*cg*=(,
Y-G5-'1J3(J-+3*U8D+1(*Y..)..8)>(*G9*=+>,.1+D)*73+>>'>;*=(,*RYD-'3*"A!"S
7-'8+-9*&12553_*C-+>.D5-(*Y..)..8)>(*G9*05((*0+1L5>+3,*RYD-'3*"A!"S
0'(12)33*4-556*7-'8+-9*&12553_*&12553*C-+E)3*73+>*G9*05((*0+1L5>+3,*RYD-'3*"A!"S
IJ3(J-+3*H)-'(+;)*Y..)..8)>(*G9*7-5.D)1(*Y-12+)535;9*=(,*_*=7Y*"A!"#$*YD-'3*"A!"
0'(12)33*4-556*7-'8+-9*&12553*=5;'.('1.*+>,*72+.'>;*ZJ(3'>)*<)dJ'-)8)>(.*a)-.'5>*Q*K'>+3
&J.(+'>+G3)*L)E)35D8)>(*I2)163'.(*R-)E'.),*!!*nJ39*"A!"S

<)+.5>/**K5-*(2)*+E5',+>1)*5M*,5JG(*+>,*'>*(2)*'>()-).(.*5M*D-5D)-*D3+>>'>;F

RQS 4)M5-)*+>9*15>.(-J1('5>*O5-6*5>*.'():*)P13J,'>;*,)853'('5>*+>,*.'()*13)+-+>1):*MJ-(2)-*,)(+'3.
5M*8+()-'+3.*M5-*+33*)P()->+3*O5-6:*'>13J,'>;*.+8D3).*O2)-)*.D)1'M'),:*.2+33*G)*.JG8'((),*(5*+>,
+DD-5E),* '>* O-'('>;* G9* (2)* =51+3* 73+>>'>;* YJ(25-'(9* G)M5-)* +>9* O5-6* '.* 1588)>1),F* C2)
,)(+'3.*.2+33*'>13J,)/

R+S*4-'16O5-6*_*G3)>,),*G-'16*(5*8+(12*)P'.('>;*R'>13J,'>;*.+8D3)S^
RGS*<)>,)-*_*7J-)*@2'()*R'>13J,'>;*.+8D3)S^
R1S*@'>,5O.^
R,S*L55-.^
RMS*<55M*M'>'.2). &U#<$-;',),>&&')>""1 R'>13J,'>;*.+8D3)SF

C2)*O5-6*.2+33*G)*1+--'),*5J(*'>*+115-,+>1)*O'(2*(2)*+DD-5E),*,)(+'3.*+>,*-)(+'>),*(2)-)+M()-
M5-*(2)*3'M)('8)*5M*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(F

<)+.5>/*C5*)>.J-)*+*.+('.M+1(5-9*,)E)35D8)>(*O2'12*,5).*>5(*D-)]J,'1)*(2)*+8)>'(9*5M*(2)
351+3'(9F

RVS Y33*+-)+.*.25O>*5>*(2)*D3+>*.2+33*G)*3+>,.1+D),*'>*+115-,+>1)*O'(2*+*.12)8)*(5*G)*.JG8'((),
(5* +>,* +DD-5E),* '>* O-'('>;* G9* (2)* =51+3* 73+>>'>;* YJ(25-'(9* D-'5-* (5* (2)* 158D3)('5>* 5M
15>.(-J1('5>*O5-6*5>*.'()F*&J12*3+>,.1+D'>;*O5-6*.2+33*G)*158D3)(),*D-'5-*(5*511JD+('5>*5M*(2)
,)E)35D8)>(*2)-)G9*+DD-5E),*5-*G9*+>9*5(2)-*('8)(+G3)*+;-)),F

&J12*.12)8)*.2+33*+3.5*'>,'1+()/_

R+S \P'.('>;*15>(5J-.*+>,*3)E)3.*+>,*+>9*+3()-+('5>*5M*(2)*;-5J>,*3)E)3.:*.J12*+.*;-+,'>;:*1J(
+>,*M'33:*)+-(2*85J>,'>;*+>,*;-5J>,*85,)33'>;^

RGS* H+-,* .J-M+1).* '>13J,'>;* ,)(+'3.* 5M* 8+()-'+3.* +>,* M'>'.2).* _* (2).)* .25J3,* 2+E)* +
D)-8)+G3)*15>.(-J1('5>^

RGS* 7-5D5.),*3';2('>;*D3+>*O'(2*.D)1'M'1+('5>^
R1S* Y33*D3+>('>;*'>13J,'>;*351+('5>:*.D)1').:*.'b):*,)>.'(9*+>,*>J8G)-^
R,S* Y>9*.J.(+'>+G3)*15>.(-J1('5>*8)(25,.*O2'12*+-)*(5*G)*J.),^
R)S* Y* ,)(+'3),* R8'>F* `_9)+-S* 3+>,.1+D)* 8+>+;)8)>(* D3+>* .25O'>;* -)dJ'-)8)>(.* M5-* (2)

5>;5'>;*8+'>()>+>1)*5M*2+-,*+>,*.5M(*3+>,.1+D'>;^
RMS* 7-5D5.),*O+33.*+>,*M)>1'>;:*'>,'1+('>;*8+()-'+3.*+>,*2)';2(.F

Y>9* (-)).* +>,* .2-JG.* D3+>(),* '>* +115-,+>1)* O'(2* (2)* 3+>,.1+D'>;* .12)8)* O2'12:* O'(2'>* `
9)+-.* 5M* D3+>('>;* +-)* -)85E),:* ,9'>;:* .)-'5J.39* ,+8+;),* 5-* G)158)* ,'.)+.),* .2+33* G)
-)D3+1),*'>*.'8'3+-*D5.'('5>.*G9*(-)).*+>,*.2-JG.*5M*.'8'3+-*.D)1').*+>,*.'b)*(5*(25.)*5-';'>+339
D3+>(),*J>3)..*5(2)-O'.)*+;-)),*'>*O-'('>;*O'(2*(2)*=51+3*73+>>'>;*YJ(25-'(9F

<)+.5>/**C5*)>.J-)*+*.+('.M+1(5-9*.(+>,+-,*5M*+DD)+-+>1)*+>,*.)(('>;*M5-*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(
+>,*(5*)>.J-)*(2+(*(2)*D-5D5.),*,)E)35D8)>(*)>2+>1).*(2)*E'.J+3*+8)>'(9*5M*(2)*351+3'(9*'>
(2)*'>()-).(.*5M*(2)*+8)>'(').*5M*(2)*511JD+>(.*5M*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(*+>,*(5*D-5E',)*(-))*D3+>('>;
'>*DJ-.J+>1)*5M*.)1('5>*!$W*5M*(2)*C5O>*+>,*I5J>(-9*73+>>'>;*Y1(*!$$AF

R`S 7-'5-*(5*(2)*1588)>1)8)>(*5M*(2)*J.):*+*I588J>'(9*Y11)..*73+>*.2+33*G)*.JG8'((),*(5*+>,
+DD-5E),*'>*O-'('>;*G9*(2)*=51+3*73+>>'>;*YJ(25-'(9F*C2)*I588J>'(9*Y11)..*73+>*.2+33*+335O

Page 109



M5-*+*8'>'8J8*5M*!`*25J-.*5M*1588J>'(9*J.)*)+12*O))6*+>,*.2+33*'>13J,)*,)(+'3.*5M*-+().*5M
2'-)* RG+.),* JD5>* (25.)* 12+-;),* +(* 5(2)-* DJG3'1* M+1'3'(').S:* ()-8.* 5M* +11)..:* 25J-.* 5M* J.):
+11)..*G9*>5>_.12553*J.)-.#>5>_8)8G)-.*+>,*8+>+;)8)>(*-).D5>.'G'3'(').F

C2)* +DD-5E),* I588J>'(9* Y11)..* 73+>* .2+33* G)* G-5J;2(* '>(5* 5D)-+('5>* O'(2'>* Q* 85>(2.* 5M
511JD+('5>*5M* (2)*,)E)35D8)>(*+>,*'(*.2+33*-)8+'>* '>*5D)-+('5>*M5-* (2)*,J-+('5>*5M* (2)*J.)*5M
(2)*,)E)35D8)>(F

<)+.5>/*C5*.)1J-)*O)33_8+>+;),:*.+M)*1588J>'(9*+11)..*(5*(2)*.D5-(.*M+1'3'(9:*(5*)>.J-)
.JMM'1')>(*G)>)M'(*(5*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(*5M*.D5-(*+>,*(5*+115-,*O'(2*=51+3*73+>*753'19

RXS C2)*D-5()1('5>*5M*(2)*-)(+'>),*(-)).*.2+33*G)*'8D3)8)>(),*'>*MJ33*+115-,+>1)*O'(2*(2)*+DD-5E),
,)(+'3.* .)(* 5J(* '>* (2)* Y-G5-'1J3(J-+3* U8D+1(* Y..)..8)>(* G9* =+>,.1+D)* 73+>>'>;* =(,* R0+-12
"A!"S* D-'5-* (5* 1588)>1)8)>(* 5M* +>9* D-)D+-+(5-9* O5-6* 5-* ,)E)35D8)>(* +>,* -)(+'>),
(2-5J;25J(*(2)*,J-+('5>*5M*(2)*15>.(-J1('5>*O5-6.F

<)+.5>/*C5*)>.J-)*+*.+('.M+1(5-9*.(+>,+-,*5M*+DD)+-+>1)*+>,*.)(('>;*M5-*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(*+>,
(5*)>.J-)*(2)*E'+G'3'(9*+>,*2)+3(2*5M*(2)*)P'.('>;*(-)).F

RWS C2)* ,)E)35D8)>(* .2+33* >5(* G)* 511JD'),* J>('3* (2)* 1+-_D+-6'>;:* (J->'>;* +-)+.* +>,* "A* .)1J-)
1913)*.D+1). 2+E)*G))>*D-5E',),*'>*+115-,+>1)*O'(2*(2)*+DD-5E),*,)(+'3.*+>,*(2).)*.2+33*G)
-)(+'>),*(2)-)+M()-*M5-*(2)*3'M)('8)*5M*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(F

<)+.5>/*U>*(2)*'>()-).(.*5M*2';2O+9*.+M)(9*+>,*)>15J-+;)*J.)*5M*.J.(+'>+G3)*(-+>.D5-(F

R%S ?5*,)E)35D8)>(*.2+33* (+6)*D3+1):*'>13J,'>;*+>9*O5-6.*5M*,)853'('5>*5-*.'()*13)+-+>1):*J>('3*+
I5>.(-J1('5>*0)(25,*&(+()8)>(*2+.*G))>*.JG8'((),*(5:*+>,*+DD-5E),*'>*O-'('>;*G9:*(2)* 351+3
D3+>>'>;*+J(25-'(9F*C2)*+DD-5E),*&(+()8)>(*.2+33*G)*+,2)-),* (5* (2-5J;25J(* (2)*15>.(-J1('5>
D)-'5,F*C2)*&(+()8)>(*.2+33*D-5E',)*M5-/

R'S (2)*D+-6'>;*5M*E)2'13).*5M*.'()*5D)-+('E).*+>,*E'.'(5-.^
R''S* I5>.(-J1('5>*(-+MM'1*-5J().*(5*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(*.'()^
R'''S* 35+,'>;*+>,*J>35+,'>;*5M*D3+>(*+>,*8+()-'+3.^
R'ES* .(5-+;)*5M*D3+>(*+>,*8+()-'+3.*J.),*'>*15>.(-J1('>;*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(^
RES* (2)*)-)1('5>*+>,*8+'>()>+>1)*5M*.)1J-'(9*25+-,'>;* '>13J,'>;*,)15-+('E)*,'.D3+9.
+>,*M+1'3'(').*M5-*DJG3'1*E')O'>;:*O2)-)*+DD-5D-'+()^
RE'S* O2))3*O+.2'>;*M+1'3'(').*+>,*.12),J3)*5M*2';2O+9*13)+>'>;^
RE''S* 8)+.J-).*(5*15>(-53*(2)*)8'..'5>*5M*,J.(*+>,*,'-(*,J-'>;*15>.(-J1('5>^
RE'''S* +* .12)8)* M5-* -)1913'>;#,'.D5.'>;* 5M* O+.()* -).J3('>;* M-58* ,)853'('5>* +>,
15>.(-J1('5>*O5-6.^
R'PS* &12553*+>,*I2'3,-)>[.*I)>(-)*+11)..*,J-'>;*(2)*15>.(-J1('5>*D2+.)F

<)+.5>/* C5* D-5()1(* -).',)>('+3* +8)>'(9* +>,* )>.J-)* (2)* ,)E)35D8)>(* ,5).* >5(* 2+E)* +>
+,E)-.)*'8D+1(*5>*(2)*2';2O+9F

R$S L)(+'3.*5M*(2)*M5335O'>;*.2+33*G)*.JG8'((),*(5*+>,*+DD-5E),*'>*O-'('>;*G9*(2)*351+3*D3+>>'>;
+J(25-'(9*D-'5-*(5*'>.(+33+('5>/

+S*6'(12)>*)P(-+1('5>*.9.()8*+>,*M'3()-.^
GS*E)>('3+('5>*)dJ'D8)>(^
1S*G5'3)-*M3J)*+>,*)8'..'5>.F

C2).)*,)(+'3.*.25J3,*'>13J,)*+>*+..)..8)>(*5M*(2)*'8D+1(*5>*+'-*dJ+3'(9*+>,*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(
.2+33*G)*158D3)(),*'>*+115-,+>1)*O'(2*(2)*,)(+'3.*.5*+DD-5E),*+>,*-)(+'>),*(2)-)+M()-*M5-*(2)
3'M)('8)*5M*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(F

<)+.5>/*U>*5-,)-*(5*.+M);J+-,*351+3*+'-*dJ+3'(9*+>,*+8)>'(').F

R!AS ?5(O'(2.(+>,'>;*(2)*D3+>.*2)-)G9*+DD-5E),:*MJ-(2)-*,)(+'3.*5M*(2)*;-))>*-55M*+>,*D25(5E53(+'1
('3).*.2+33*G)*.JG8'((),*(5*+>,*+DD-5E),*'>*O-'('>;*G9*(2)*351+3*D3+>>'>;*+J(25-'(9*D-'5-*(5*+>9
15>.(-J1('5>*O5-6:*)P13J,'>;*,)853'('5>*+>,*.'()*13)+-+>1)F*&J12*,)(+'3.*.2+33*'>13J,)/

R+S*.D)1'M'1+('5>:*,)(+'3.*+>,*8+'>()>+>1)*5M*(2)*;-))>*-55M^

Page 110



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& W "1 39

RGS*,)(+'3.*5M*D25(5E53(+'1*('3).

C2)*O5-6.*.2+33*G)*1+--'),*5J(*'>*+115-,+>1)*O'(2*(2)*+DD-5E),*D3+>.*D-'5-*(5*511JD+('5>*+>,
-)(+'>),*(2)-)+M()-*M5-*(2)*3'M)('8)*5M*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(F

<)+.5>/*U>*+115-,+>1)*O'(2*=5>,5>*73+>*D53'19*`F!!

R!!S @'(2'>* !"* 85>(2.* 5M* 511JD+('5>* 5M* (2)* )P()>.'5>* 2)-)G9* +DD-5E),:* +* -)E')O* G9* +* 4<\
+DD-5E),* '>,)D)>,)>(* G5,9* O2'12* E)-'M').* (2+(* (2)* ,)E)35D8)>(* 2+.* 8)(* 5-* )P1)),),* +
4<\\Y0 Ha)-9*T55,[*-+('>;*.2+33*G)*.JG8'((),*(5*+>,*+DD-5E),*'>*O-'('>;*G9*(2)*351+3*D3+>>'>;
+J(25-'(9F* * UM* (2)* -)E')O*.D)1'M').* (2+(* (2)*,)E)35D8)>(*2+.* M+'3),* (5*8))(* (2)*+G5E)* 3)E)3.:
158D)>.+(5-9* 8)+.J-).* (5* )>.J-)* (2)* ,)E)35D8)>(* 8))(.* 5-* )P1)),.* +* 4<\\Y0* [a)-9
T55,[*-+('>;*.2+33*G)*.JG8'((),*(5*+>,*+DD-5E),*'>*O-'('>;*G9*(2)*351+3*D3+>>'>;*+J(25-'(9*O'(2'>
"V*85>(2.*5M*511JD+('5>*5M*(2)*)P()>.'5>*2)-)G9*+DD-5E),F

<)+.5>/* C5* )>.J-)* +* .+('.M+1(5-9* ,)E)35D8)>(* O2'12* '>15-D5-+().* .J.(+'>+G'3'(9* 8)+.J-).
(2+(*+-)*1588)>.J-+()*(5*(2)*.1+3)*5M*,)E)35D8)>(*D-5D5.),F

R!"S 7-'5-* (5* (2)* 1588)>1)8)>(* 5M* (2)* J.)* 5M* (2)* GJ'3,'>;.:* +* &12553* C-+E)3* 73+>* 5M* .JMM'1')>(
dJ+3'(9* (5*.15-)*+*7Y&&*-+('>;*J.'>;*CM=N.*YCC-4JC\*D-5;-+88):* (5* '>15-D5-+()* (+-;)(.* M5-
8'>'8'.'>;* 1+-* J.):* 85>'(5-'>;* 5M* (25.)* (+-;)(.* +>,* +..51'+(),* 8)+.J-).* (5* 8))(* (25.)
(+-;)(.:*.2+33*G)*.JG8'((),*(5*+>,*+DD-5E),*'>*O-'('>;*G9*(2)*=51+3*73+>>'>;*YJ(25-'(9*+>,*.2+33
G)*MJ339*'8D3)8)>(),*+.*+DD-5E),*+>,*+,2)-),*(5F

<)+.5>/*U>*(2)*'>()-).(.*5M*-),J1'>;*-)3'+>1)*5>*D-'E+()*85(5-*E)2'13).F

R!QS 7-'5-*(5*(2)*158D3)('5>*5M*15>.(-J1('5>*O5-6:*+DD-5D-'+()*+--+>;)8)>(.*.2+33*G)*8+,)*'>
O-'('>;*O'(2*(2)*351+3*D3+>>'>;*+J(25-'(9*(5*D-5E',)*(2)*M5335O'>;/

R'S* <)'>.(+()8)>(*5M*(2)*)P'.('>;*E)2'1J3+-*1-5..5E)-*(5*(2)*.'()*(5*M55(O+9*O'(2*;J+-,
-+'3'>;^

R''S* +8)>,8)>(.*(5*O+'('>;*-).(-'1('5>.*'>*(2)*.(-))(*(5*'>13J,)*+*35+,'>;*G+9*5J(.',)
(2)*.12553^

R'''S* -)E')O*5M*)P'.('>;*&IHZZ=*g\\7*I=\Y<*8+-6'>;.^
R'ES* -+('5>+3'.+('5>*5M*)P'.('>;*;J+-,*-+'3'>;*+35>;*(2)*.(-))(*RD+-('1J3+-39*+35>;*'(.

O).()->*.',)S^
RES* D-5E'.'5>*5M*,-5DD),*6)-G.*+>,*(+1('3)*D+E'>;*+(*.J'(+G3)*D),).(-'+>*1-5..'>;

D5'>(.^
RE'S* D-5E'.'5>*5M*+,,'('5>+3*G533+-,.*(5*D-)E)>(*J>.+M)*M55(O+9*D+-6'>;F

C2)*J.)*+J(25-'.),*G9*(2'.*D)-8'..'5>*.2+33*>5(*G);'>*J>('3*(2)*+G5E)*O5-6.*2+E)*G))>
158D3)(),*'>*+115-,+>1)*O'(2*(2)*+G5E)*D5'>(.*+>,*2+E)*G))>*1)-('M'),*'>*O-'('>;*+.*158D3)()
G9*5-*5>*G)2+3M*5M*(2)*351+3*D3+>>'>;*+J(25-'(9:*J>3)..*5(2)-O'.)*+;-)),*'>*O-'('>;*G9*(2)*351+3
D3+>>'>;*+J(25-'(9F

<)+.5>/*U>*(2)*'>()-).(.*5M*2';2O+9*+>,*D),).(-'+>*.+M)(9F

R!VS ?5(O'(2.(+>,'>;*(2)*D3+>.*2)-)G9*+DD-5E),:*MJ-(2)-*,)(+'3.*5M*(2)*D-5E'.'5>*5M*+>*)3)1(-'1
E)2'13)*12+-;'>;*D5'>(*RM5-*"*E)2'13).S*.2+33*G)*.JG8'((),*(5*+>,*+DD-5E),*'>*O-'('>;*G9*(2)
351+3*D3+>>'>;*+J(25-'(9*D-'5-*(5*(2)*158D3)('5>*5M*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(F

C2)*O5-6.*.2+33*G)*1+--'),*5J(*'>*+115-,+>1)*O'(2*(2)*+DD-5E),*D3+>.*D-'5-*(5*511JD+('5>*+>,
-)(+'>),*(2)-)+M()-*M5-*(2)*3'M)('8)*5M*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(F

<)+.5>/*U>*(2)*'>()-).(.*5M*13'8+()*12+>;)*8'(';+('5>*+>,*(5*158D39*O'(2*=5>,5>*73+>*D53'19

R!`S 7-'5-*(5*'>.(+33+('5>*5M*(2)*D-5D5.),*.JG.(+('5>:*MJ-(2)-*,)(+'3.*5M*)P()->+3*+DD)+-+>1)*+>,
.D)1'M'1+('5>*.2+33*G)*.JG8'((),*(5*+>,*+DD-5E),*'>*O-'('>;*G9*(2)*351+3*D3+>>'>;*+J(25-'(9F*C2)

Page 111



O5-6.*.2+33*G)*1+--'),*5J(*'>*+115-,+>1)*O'(2*(2)*+DD-5E),*,)(+'3.*+>,*-)(+'>),*(2)-)+M()-*M5-
(2)*3'M)('8)*5M*(2)*,)E)35D8)>(F

<)+.5>/*C5*)>.J-)*(2)*)P()->+3*+DD)+-+>1)*'.*+11)D(+G3)*+>,*D-5()1(*(2)*+8)>'(9*5M*+,]5'>'>;
-).',)>(.F

+,_E(<BF+>=G@

R!S C2)*+DD3'1+>(*'.*+,E'.),*(2+(*D-'5-*+DD-5E+3*M-58*C2+8).*@+()-*L)E)35D)-*&)-E'1).*RC)3/
A%V`*%`A*"WWWS*'.*-)dJ'-),*'M*'(*'.*D-5D5.),*(5*,'.12+-;)*(5*+*DJG3'1*.)O)-F*C2'.*'.*(5*)>.J-)
(2)*.J-M+1)*O+()-*,'.12+-;)*M-58*(2)*.'()*.2+33*>5(*G)*,)(-'8)>(+3*(5*(2)*)P'.('>;*.)O)-+;)
.9.()8F

Y>9*D)-.5>*O'.2'>;*(5*'>.D)1(*(2)*+G5E)*D+D)-.*.25J3,*15>(+1(*?)'3*01I3)33+>:*C2)*73+>>'>;*&)-E'1):*4-)>(
H5J.):*QV$*H';2*<5+,:*@)8G3)9:*0',,3).)P:*HY$*X4o:*C)3F*?5F*A"A*%$QW `"VQ

Page 112



\\cslsrv02.brent.gov.uk\ModernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\7\8\AI00006879\$tr3e2l0y.docx 

PLANNING & ENFORCEMENT APPEALS 
 

June 2012 
  

Received           4/01 
 
Decided          4/02  
  
Selected Decisions         4/03  
  
Copies of selected Decisions        4/04 
 
 

Agenda Annex

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2012 30-Jun-2012

Planning Committee: 25 July, 2012

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/0169

Proposal:
Flat 3, 17 Brondesbury Villas, London, NW6 6AH

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission07/06/2012

Installation of replacement white UPVC windows to rear of second floor flat

Application Number:

Location:

12/0175

Proposal:
343A Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7QB

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission19/06/2012

Conversion of existing 4 bedroom flat into 3 studio flats and one 3 bed flat, involving a first and second floor rear 
extension and mansard roof extension

Application Number:

Location:

12/0376

Proposal:
39 Queens Walk, London, NW9 8ES

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission29/06/2012

Retrospective application for a single storey front extension and canopy to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/0380

Proposal:
251 Edgware Road, Kingsbury, London, NW9 6LU

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission18/06/2012

Change of use from printing shop (Use Class A1) to restaurant and takeaway (Use Class A3/A5)

Application Number:

Location:

12/0411

Proposal:
3 Manor Parade, Station Road, London, NW10 8TR

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission28/06/2012

Retrospective application for use of ground floor to hot food take-away (Use Class A5)

Application Number:

Location:

12/0484

Proposal:
9 & 11, Alder Grove, London, NW2 7DA

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission21/06/2012

Erection of a two storey detached dwellinghouse (2 bedroom) at the rear of the existing dwellinghouses, fronting 
Paddock Road.

Application Number:

Location:

12/0505

Proposal:
21 Tennyson Road, London, NW6 7RT

Application Type CLU OtherTeam: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission18/06/2012

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed erection of upper second floor to rear projection, rear dormer window and 
two front rooflights to dwellinghouse

Page 115



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2012 30-Jun-2012

Planning Committee: 25 July, 2012

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/0609

Proposal:
721, 721A & Units 1-14 inc r/o 721 North Circular Road, Neasden, London, NW2 7AH

Application Type ADV OtherTeam: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission25/06/2012

Erection of internally illuminated double panel sign (2.8m wide by 4.8m high) on 8.3m high structural support to 
advertise industrial area

Application Number:

Location:

12/0833

Proposal:
52 Honeypot Lane, London, NW9 9QL

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission20/06/2012

Rebuilding of detached outbuilding to include a reduction in height and change from a pitch to a flat roof in the rear 
garden of dwellinghouse

Page 116



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 25 July, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jun-2012 and 30-Jun-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/08/0208

6A Buckley Road, London, NW6 7NE
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 08/06/2012

Without planning permission, the construction of a basement and its use as landlord's storage, and the erection of 
a rear dormer window and single storey outbuilding in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/08/0554

64A Rainham Road, London, NW10 5DJ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 28/06/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey extension to the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/08/0818

21 Avondale Avenue, London, NW2 7PB
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 19/06/2012

Without planning permission, the material change of use from a house to a mixed use as a house and 
office/business use.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/10/0682

19 Greystone Gardens, Harrow, HA3 0EF
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 27/06/2012

Without planning permission, the partial removal of the front boundary wall and the installation of hard surfacing to
 the front garden of the premises.

(The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/10/0953

Studios 1 to 6, 2A Wendover Road, London, NW10 4RW
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 27/06/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a two-storey building to form six self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 117



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 25 July, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jun-2012 and 30-Jun-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0502

First Floor and rear yard of 2 Library Parade, Craven Park Road, London, NW10 8SG
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 14/06/2012

Without planning permission, the change of use of the first floor and rear yard of the premises to a bar, and the 
erection of a single storey timber-framed structure to rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised change of use and development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0613

8 Beechcroft Gardens, Wembley, HA9 8EP
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 28/06/2012

Without planning permission,  the erection of a building ('the building') in the rear garden of the premises and its 
use as residential accommodation ('the use').

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0084

129A-B Dollis Hill Avenue, London, NW2 6RB
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 19/06/2012

The change of use of the premises from a house to two self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Page 118



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2012 30-Jun-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 25-Jul-2012

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2222 Southern Team

1078 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5NL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 28/06/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/217630

Retention of two storey extension and conversion of two existing studio units to rear at first and second floor level 
into one self-contained dwelling unit

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/3077 Western Team

39 Pebworth Road, Harrow, HA1 3UD

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 07/06/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2173088

First floor side extension and rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/3360 Northern Team

49 Brook Road, London, NW2 7BN

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 06/06/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2172865

Erection of a single and two storey side extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0120 Southern Team

27 Brooksville Avenue, London, NW6 6TH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 21/06/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2174847

Single storey side infill extension with lightwell to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0237 Western Team

96 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PN

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 21/06/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2174931

Retrospective application for the retention of 2 air conditioning units on the front elevation and one air conditioning 
unit on the rear elevation of the dwellinghouse, with one additional proposed air conditioning unit on the rear 
elevation

Page 119



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



\\Bhh2nt40\arp\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 25 July, 2012
1-Jun-2012 and 30-Jun-2012

PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Planning Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those applications that have been allowed or partly allowed on appeal, are attached to the agenda.  These
 include the following:

Our reference:

Location:

11/3360

49 Brook Road, London, NW2 7BN

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 06/06/2012
Team: Northern Team

Erection of a single and two storey side extension to dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

12/0237

96 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PN

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 21/06/2012
Team: Western Team

Retrospective application for the retention of 2 air conditioning units on the front elevation and one air conditioning unit 
on the rear elevation of the dwellinghouse, with one additional proposed air conditioning unit on the rear elevation

Background Information

Any persons wishing to inspect  an appeal decision not set out in full on the agenda should check the application 
details on our website or contact the Technical Support Team, Planning and Development, Brent House, 349 High 
Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.  Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email tps@brent.gov.uk 

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 25 July, 2012

1-Jun-2012 and 30-Jun-2012

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT
Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Enforcement Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those cases where Enforcement action has been initiated and the appeal has been allowed or part 
allowed, are attached to the agenda.  These include the following:

Our reference:

Location: 41 Fryent Way, London, NW9 9SL

Proposal:

E/11/0526
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 15/06/2012

Team: Northern Team

Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the side of the dwellinghouse.

Our reference:

Location: 65 Montpelier Rise, Wembley, HA9 8RQ

Proposal:

E/11/0702
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 20/06/2012

Team: Western Team

Without planning permission, the erection of two buildings in the rear garden of the premises.

Background Information

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Any persons wishing to inspect appeal decision letters not set out in full on the agenda should contact the Planning 
Service Technical Support Team, The Planning Service, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.
Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email: tps@brent/gov/uk.

Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
��������������

�������������������������

�����
�����������	�������������������������������������� �	�	�
�����������!�"��������

���	
	�������#�$�% ���&'(&�

�
����������#����)�*(*')�)(&)&(+&,$*�
-.�����/�����0��12�120�23&�+�2�
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
������#������	�$����%%��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������&�����#���$�������	����������������
��
!�'
��
��(
�
�	��
!�(������
�� �������������
��)�!������*��������!�����&���
������������+�,�&������������
�� ��������
��������
�
��������������
-��
����������������	��-��
����������.�����
���
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������!
�����������
-��
����
������������	��-��
����������.�����
�����/%�(�

��)
��0�'123120�24���(2�����
���
����������������������
!��������������
�0�)�!������*�0����������3����&���
����0���&5�����
�����!
��
���	��
�����
��6�� � �

�7� ��������
����������&������������������&�	����
�������������������������
!�
�����������
!������������
���

�7� ��������
����������&������������������&����������
���������
������������
����!
��
���	�����
��������6��(��% ���0��(��� ���������
����
��������

�7� ���������������
�&���������������
��������
��
!������.����������!�����
!�
�����.�����
������&��������������������������
����������������.�����	�
&������	��

��	��	

 ��

��� �����������������������!!����
!�������
�
����
�������������������������������
!�
�����.�����	��������	�����������������������

���
��
�

��� 1���
!���������
����
!�����"
�����8����������������#������	�9��������2
�+�:�
��������	
��	��������	����	�����;�#97�����
��������������.�����
������������
����	���������
���������&
��������.�����	��������	������������	�&
���

����
<����������������
���
�����.�����
�����
����&��
!�����=�0��������������	����
�
�
����������������������
������������������	���$����	��������������������
�.�����
�����
����&������&����!�
��!�
���&������	������������������	�����	���
��
����&���
�������������������
������(������
!��.�������
������������������!���
���&��������
����
��������
��
!����������
������-����������
���������&��
���������������
��
!�����������
�������$��
���������	�����	������
����&���
����
�
�������������������������
!������.�����
���

Page 125



$������3�����
���$##��+�+��3�������� *+�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
������������

/�� (�

��)
��������������������&�����������������������������������
�����!�
����
�����������	��
!�����	����������������������������!�
���&������	�����������
����
&�
����&��
�����
������
���
����	�&������
5����
��������
�������=����
��������
1����������&����������
.���������������
��
�!
����������	�0���������������
�
�������	�������������
�	������
��0�������������	�����	����������	�����������
�����
�
��������
���������������	�����1�������������������������������������&�����
�	�
�
��=
����������0�������������������!
�������

+�� �������������������������$���������������
����������
�������������������!
��0�

��������������$��������
��������3����
���������	�����	�
�����������������	��
���	���
!�����$��������
����������
��������������
!�2
�+���������������!������
������

!�
!�����$��������
�������������������������������������
������	������
�����������	���������
�������������������������

*�� 4��������$������������������.�����
���
�����
������������.�����	�!�
�������
�����&������	��������������	�����	����������!���������
���
����������������
��
�
���
����������	������
!������.�����	���������
����&���
����������!�
��
���������������������������.�����	��������	���$���������������
����������������
��!������������
�	��
��=
����������0�������������������!
������
!�����������������
�����
!�
����������������������
���������$��������������������
������������������
������

!����	��
!�������
������&���	��
�	��������
������������	�����������
!�
�������������������
������

��� "
��������������������������!������.�����
���������
�������	�������������������
&����!�
������!�
���&������	�����0����������������������	��
������������
�
���������
��

����������������
���
!�������	�������������������������
�����

 �� $�����������������������
�����
�����������
�����(>%�
!�����'
��
��(
�
�	��
!�
(�����?�������3���
������#����;?3#7���<����@�������.�����
����
�&��
!��������0�
������	��������	���������������
��������
�����������	������
���������
����
�A��
�
�������������
�������
��������	������������������
!���5
����	�����
�����A�����
�
��.��&������
�������������������
������������������
��
!����������������
!�����
��
�����������

%�� <���
�������
�&���
��������������������
���
�����.�����
����������
�����������

!�����������������������
���
�����.�����
��
������
��
����������
!�����5�����
��
���������
����)
������������.�����
������������������
!����������������������
����������������
�����0����������������������
���
��������������������	����
���
�����&�����������&���������������������������
��������������������$�������
��������
��������������.�����
��������!�����&������	��������������	�����	����
��������������������������
���������&
��������.�����	��������	���������
���	�&
���

����4����������������
����������
�����	��������������
����������
�#90�������
������������������
����

����,�����������"
������������		�������������
����
��
!����
�����
����@�����	�����
����
!��������	��.����������������0���������������������
�����������������
�.�����
��&��������������!���
���������������
����������	���<��������
�0���
�
�����
����������@��������������
�������
�&����������
���������
������������
������&�������������	���������������!
�������
�������
!��
�&�������������
����������
!���
�����������	����

����<��
������������������
�
�����
�����������������
���������������������������
�����������
!������
����������	������������������������$�����������
�����
�����
������
�����(>%�
!�����?3#0���������
���
!������#9����������
��������������
2���
����#������	�#
�����,�����
���;2##,7���<��������
���
�����	������2##,�

Page 126



$������3�����
���$##��+�+��3�������� *+�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
������������

����������������
���������
��������
����
��
��������������������!���������
���������
!��
��������
�����	�0������������&���	��������������������

�

�������	
���������

<2�#>"�1)�

Page 127



��

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
���������������

�����������������������������

�����
�����������	�������������������������������������� �	�	�
�������������!��������

���	
	�������"�#$�% ���#&$#�

�
����������"����'�($(&'�'$#'#$)*+,$�
+-������.�����/�0�����/��	����
�1/���+�-�2�
�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%��

�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������&"�'��(����'���
�����	����������������
��
 �)
��
��*
�
�	��
 �

*�����!
�������
�� �������������
��+� ������,�������� �����&"��
�������������$�����������
�� ��������
��������
�
�������������
�����������������
�� 
�������������
��
 �������

�
�����
���	�������
������ �
���������
������
��������
�����
���	������
�����������
������
��
 ������������	��
���-������
���������
������
�
���������
�����
���	������
��
���������������
���

�

�

���	
	���

��� ���������������������������
 ������������������
������������
��
 ��������
�����
���	�
������
������ �
���������
���������������������
�������
 ������������������
�����
�������
��
 �
��������
�����
���	������
�����������������
��
 ������������	�
�
���-������
���������
������
�
���������
�����
���	������
�����������������
�-�
�����������	���������
�����	������� 
�������������
��
 �
��������
�����
���	������

�����������������
��
 ������������	��
���������
���������
������
�
��������
�
�����
���	������
�����������������
�����%.�/���
��+
��-�0��&��"-�'�������1-�
/$%�.#2�������
����������������������
 ��������������
��+� ������,�-�������
��3�&����"�����-����������������&����������������
� ���������������
�����������

 ���������
����������&"�����������������&4�����
����� 
��
���	��
�����
��5��

�6� ��������
����������&"�����������������&�	����
�������������������"�����
 �
�����������
 ������������
���

�6� ����������
 ���������
����������&"�����������������&����������
������
���
����������������
�������
����������&�������������������������
��
���������7#)$2�-�8)89$�:(2�;��

,6� $��������	�&����������
���������������������
�����
���	�����������&"�
����
���������&���  �1�������
����
����
��������������������������-�����
��������
 ��������
����
����
�����&������&���������������������
����
������������	�&"������
�����������	�����
���"�&� 
�������	�
����
 �

����������������������

������ �����������

��� �������������
�����������������
����������������
����
���  �����"��
���������
��
 �
�����������	���������

Page 128



$������<�����
��$##�������<�������=%,��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
������������

��	���

 ��

,�� :��
�������������������������  ����
 �������
�
����
��������������������
�����������
 ������������

���
��
�

=�� �������������
����"����������
��"����>���������
���� ����	���&��"���&���
��
�
�	� ����?����$=�=6���$������ �
��-������������
�����
���	������������������
��
������������
 �������	��������
��"�&�"�����
�-��������������&�����������	�
����
���� ����� �

������
��������"�
����"������
 ����������������������"�����������
����
�
�����������&��������&����	�����������
��������
����������������������
@������
�����&��-������������"���������	
��	��������
�������
 ������
�����
�������
���������������������������������
��������	�� ������"� �
������ �����
 �����
&�"-�������������	����������
�������������������������"���
�����������"��������
�
�&������
��"�������
 ������������
���������������
 �/���
��+
��-�������
�
������������1�
 �����
��"���&��&����
����	���������������
�&��
 ������>����

��	���������������������
��������������
����������������-������������� �
������
�����������
 �������
����"������������������

��� ����	�
�����
 ����������������������
������
�������7�������
���
���"����������
�������������������
�	���
����������������&"������
�����
���	����������
��������������������������&"������������������
������ �
���������
�������
���
��
����������������
���������;�������������������
���/
����-�����������������
	
������&"���  �������
���������
���������"��
��������@�������������	�
��������
����:����"����������������������������������"�������-����������
&��
���	��
��
�������������������-��
�����
������"�����4���� "�����
�����	���
�����"���
 ���������������� 
���
 ���
�������"������������
�����
���	���������:�
�
�����������-���������&������
 ���"���������
 ���������"-�����������
������
 �
���
 �������������������
����&���������������������������
 ����������������
 �
����������

.�� $����������-����������������"����������������������������
����
����1���
����� �����
 �

������
��������
����
�����&
�����"�������
�%=���:�����@������
�����&������
�
�������� �
������������
���?0"���0�"6-�&������
���������
&�������&"��������
���������������:�����������������
�������������������	���
���������
���&
�������
�������������
��%.��������
�&�������������������������
 �����������������������
�
�����
���	�������
��������� ����	������
��
 ����� �
���
 ����
��
�A�����	��"�
��
����
��
����������
 �0"���0�"���(��&������-�:��
���������������� ����� �

����������
����������
����
�������������������
��������������������
������1����������
�������	���������
�� 
�������
����&�������������������
�
���������������������
�
����&����
����
�	�
��������-�����������������������������
�����������&����
	��������:������
�����
����"�����������
 �������
�
������
�����
����
����������

��� �����
����
���	�
 �
���
 ������������������ �
�����
����
��������������
����������
&�"�
 ��
�%=��
������������ �
������
���

�� �
��������
������������  ����������
���	����
��"��
������
������� �
���
 �������
����"��/
����-�����
�����
��
 �
����� ��������������
����	��������	���������
��������!
�����A������
��������
���������������
���������������"��
���� �
�������������
�����
�������"�������&�
�������	�&
��A������	��
�����
����

��� (������:��
�������������������
�����
���	�������
������ �
���������
������
���������"����� ����
������������������������������
 ������
������&��&����������
���������
�����"��
���������
����
 ��
�������*8�-�*8��B�*8%�
 �����)
��
��
*
�
�	��
 �*�����C�����"�<���
������#����?���=6-������
���"�!#����������

Page 129



$������<�����
��$##�������<�������=%,��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
����������,�

)
��
��*
�
�	��
 �*�����)
����<���
������3�����
���!
���������	"�?����6���
$�
�	�
���������	�-��������
�������������
���
��������������������������������
��&��&�������������
 �����&
�
�	���

%�� :����
��
�����������������1�����	�������
�
�����������������������
�����
��
��	�� ������"�����������������������������������
 ������
������&��&����������
�������������
�����
��&������
� ���������������
��������������&
����:���
� ������

���
 �����������������"����
�&�����������-�������������
����
����&����&4�����
�
����������
�"���������
����:��������
�-�:��
��������������������������"��������
���������
 ����������������
 �����������������"���&���	����
����������������
����
�����������
����&�� �1���������
����
���
�������������������������������
3�����"-�
���������������������
�����������������
�������
�����
������� 
������
�
�������
 ��
�&�����������������������
 ���
�����������	-���������������"������
������
�
��������
������������&����������
���������
��������������������
���
�������

���:��������� ������������������
�����
���	�������
������ �
������������������
�������
��"������"��������������������������������������	���������������
���
�����
��
����
����������
���������
���
 �������������
��������

���(����������� 
���:��
�������������������������
����&�����
�������������
� ������
���������
 �������
����"�����
�������-�&���������������������������
�����������
��
���� �
���������
����

����������

:2�#8!�(+�

Page 130



��

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
��������������

����������
���������
����������
���������

�����
�����������	���������������������� ������� ���!�""#�	�	�
�����������$�%���"����

���	
	�������&�'(��#���)*')�

�
��������� &����+�('(*+!+''+)',-'*-�
.'�/������0�����������102�2���
�� ������������������������������
������
 ������
�������!
������"������	�#����$$�����

��������%������"������	�����!
��������
��#����$$���
�� �������������������%�����"����&
�����	���	����������� 
���������
������������%������

!
������
 �����'
��
��(
�
�	��
 �(������
�� ����!
�����)���� ����������*�����+�,��
�� �����
����������������
���+�-
��%����������
�� ����%������
 ��������	��
���
���������	�����������
�������.�����
����������	���������
�.�

����������
��
 ���%������	��
����������
 ������������	�
�����
�� ������/����������
 ������
����������
����
���������%������	.����
����������������

��%����������	� �
����������
����
���������
�������������������
����������������
������
����������
������ �
����������������

�� ��������
�� 
���
��������������������/�������������,��
������
�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
�����0�10�1�
 ������
�������

!
������"������	�#����$$���������������
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���.������� 
���������
��������/������������������	�
��������
�����	�������
���������������
����������
�����%���������������
�����
�����0+1�
 ������$$��#�������������� 
����������
��������������
��������
��.������������������
��
 ���%������	��
����������
 ������������	�
����

�������������2������3��.�'
��
��-3$�$�'��� �������
���������
������

����	"	�����"������

��� # �����������������������.��������	���������
������	�������
���+�2�%������
����� 
������%������	���%&����
 ������� 
���������
�����
�������4��������������
5� 6�#""��+�+��7������,��$����(��������
 �������
���
���
 ����4�0�1�
 �����
�
�������!
������"������	�#����$$�.������� 
���������
�����������������
�
�����  �����
� ���������
���������������������������
����-
������������	�����.�
����!
����������������
���������������
����.������������������������
�����������
������������������!
��������		�����������������	���������
����
�����
��%��
	������.�������������
�
%&����
���
�����
��	��
��

���
��
�

� ��������	
�	���	�����	���	����������������������������	�����

8�� ����9������
����
����
����������������� �������
��%
�� 
�������������
�	��
���������	�
 �����%������	������
�����������������
 ���������.�����

�����
����
 �
�����������������������������
 ���������
���	�
 ������
�����������������
 �����
�����������.��������������
����
�������
������������������������������
 �����

Page 131



#������7�����
��#""��+�+��!������,�����
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����������������

�������:������� 
��� 
�����
��
� �������������������
 �"
�������(*������(*$�
 �
����(�����;�������7���
������"�����

��� ������������������
������������������	���������
������	������� 
������%������	�
���������
����������������
���������
����3������9�������������
���
�����������
 �������
�
���.�9������
�����
���
���  ��� �
����������
�������
 
������ 
�����
���	��������4����������9������ 
����
����������������
����
��������������
�������
������������������������������
 �����
����
�����	�����.������
����
���
� ��������������;7"��
��������� �������
��%
���

+�� ����������������
 ������
�����������%��/������
���������
����������������
�.�
����-���
����"������	�"
�����2�����
���0����2�����
��1�����%������%���������
:
����.�����
���������
���
�
���	

������	����9��������	���
 �����
��������������
 ����������.�������������%������
 ���%�����������������
�����
�
������.�9� �����������������
������������
��������� �������
������
������
� �����
���������2�����
��.��������������������
�����
���
���
����������������������
�	������������������;7"��
��������

,�� ����!
�����������
����		�����������
�����
�������9��
�������������
������
�����������

��� 2
����������
���	�����%
�.�9��
�������������������������
����%�����
���.�����
������������	���������
��%��	����������������
�����%��/��������

��������	
�

9-�"*!�<5�

�

Page 132



��

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
��������������

����������
���������
����������
���������

�����
�����������	���������������������� ������� ���!�""#�	�	�
�����������$�%���"����

���	
	�������&�'(��#���'()'�

�
��������� &����*�+)+(*!*)'*'),-.('�
,+��������	����	
���/�"������	����
�0���1�-�2�
�� ������������������������������
������
 ������
�������!
������"������	�#����$$�����

��������%������"������	�����!
��������
��#����$$���
�� �������������������%��������������%��	���	����������� 
���������
������������%������

!
������
 �����&
��
��'
�
�	��
 �'������
�� ����!
�����(���� ����������)����������
�� �����
����������������
����*����%����������
�� ����%������
 ��������	��
���
���������	�����������
�������+�����
����������	���������
�+�

����������
��
 ���
�%������	��������������	������
 ���������������
�� ������,����������
 ������
����������
����
�������
�%������	��������������	������
 �����

��������+����
������������������%����������	� �
����������
����
���������
������
�������������
����������������������
����������
������ �
����������������

�� ��������
�� 
���
��������������������,�������������-��
������
�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
�����.�/.�/�����. /�
 �����

�
�������!
������"������	�#����$$���������������
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���+������� 
���������
��������,������������������	�
��������
�����	�������
���������������
����������
�����%���������������
�����
�����.0/�
 ������$$��#�������������� 
����������
��������������
��������
��+������������������
��
 ���
�%������	��������������	������
 �����
���������
����������10��
���������2���+�3��%���+���������4�5#$�627��� ������
�
���������
������

������#����"������

��� #������������%������%������� �
���
��
�����
����������%�������������������
����������������������
�8���������������������������+�%��������
������
�����
������������+�%
���
 ���
�������
��������
������������������
 ������������
��
��������������������������
���������������������������
��� 
������
9������
���������
������9������
��������������	�����������%��������
��
��
�
�
����%�����:���������
��������������+���������� 
���9����������������������
��
���
������������3���
�����
���	���������������������
 �����
%:���
�+����
��������������	��������9��  
�������

���
��
�

;�
����.�/�

-�� �����������������������  ����
����������	��
�����
���
 ����	�%
����	�
��������+�
������������������	�����
�
���

���

Page 133



#������*�����
��#""��0�0��!������16����
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����������������

��� �����������������
�������
 �������<�����������
���
�����
������������
�	������
	����������������
��������%:����
 ������
������
����������
���
������������
%������	�������������
 �����	��������������������
 �����%������	��������
 �

�������
 ��%
����1��,��+������������	���
 ���������������� �

�������
 �
�%
���-���,���+� �����	������
 �����������
 �����	��������'
���%������	��������
���	�������
���	��

 ��
�������������-����	�����������	������
�����������
��������
 �����%������	����� ������
���������������������
 �	����,�������+��������
�������	���
 �������
����������%���
 �%�	������������ �
������������	������ 
��
�������	�����������	��������	����

0�� �����������	���
 ��%
�������%������������������
 �������
�%������	����������
���	�����
����������4�����
��
 ������
���+������������������������
��	�������
����������
������
�����
���������������������������
�������%������������������
�����������������%������	���
��
���������
������������������� �
������%��
�
�����������	������
 ������������������������
����%����
��<%
������ �����	�
�%
�����6����	�+��������������%������	����
�������%
�������%���%
������
��
�
����

1�� ����%������	���%����������	�%
����	�%
���������
 �������:�������
���������2����
��
�������� 
��������������������
 �����
�����������	���������	������3����������
�
�%�������=��
 �������
�%������	����� ��������%��������+�%�������
 ��������	��
��=��
 �����	�����+�������
��
���������
���
 �������
���,���=������������	���
 �
����%������	�������
���������������� ����  ����
�����	�%
���8�
���

�>����������
��������
��%�����	��
��
%�������%�����������������
 �����%������	�����%���

��������
��
 �����%
������� ��������������������������	�����������������
 �
����	���������������
����������	��=����

��������

�����
�����	���������������
������������  ����
�����	�%
���8���������

��� 9��
 �����������������	��
��������������
�������+�����%������	��������
����
�����
�
����������)���������;������+�%�������������� �����������
�+����������������
�����
�����
����
���%���%����

�����#�	���	��������
����������
 ������
���+�����
�	���+�9��������� ����������������	���
 �������
�%������	��.����
����
�����������
���%��� �
������	������
 ��������
�����/��
�����
���������
��������������	��
���������� �
���������
�������

6�� 3�������������������������� �������
�������������������
������ ���%�������
��������
 �����	�
����. /�������+����������
������������
���������
��������
	�
����.�/+�����������������%������	�+�%����
������	���
 ���0�+��
���� �����������
������������
�������
������!�����)�.�/�
 �"������
 �������������
�����?�����������
 �������������;
���������������������� �����
���
�� 
��%������	��:���������
��
�
��
�����������
���%��������������
������	������9�������������
����
���+�����
��������� 
���������������������%������	��������������
����������������

$�� �������������������� ����������
����������������
��+�%����������������  �������
�� 
�����
���%
�����������
������������
����������
����%��������� ������
�
�
������
���
��������������������������+�������9������
���������
������
���
�������������!
���������
���%�������-��������������
�������������������
����
���������!
�����8�������������
������������+����
�������������������
�
�������������	�
����.�/+����������
����+��
���������� 
�����
�%����������
�
���	�%
���8�
���

�+����������������	������������������������������� �
���������
?����
��������.2� �@�#""��0�0��!������$�A�����6��/����������
������
���
������������
����������+�%�����������������
������%������	����,�����
�����������
�
%����
������ �
��
�����%������	��������������+�����%������	��������
����
�����
�������	�����	���	����������������B�������
��+��������������  ��������� 
�����
��

Page 134



#������*�����
��#""��0�0��!������16����
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
���������������-�

��������������������
���%
�������������
������%�����������%������	��������������
�����������	�%
����	�	��������

����9������ 
����
�������
��������������������������
��������������
����������
������
���������	��
�����
���
 ����	�%
����	�
��������+�������������������	����
�
�
���

�+������
�����
��
� ���������������'�����C�������*���
������"����
.C*"/�"
�����')$��������������������������������,���������3�����������
�����
����	������
� ����������"
�����')�+�������
�����������������
���������
�����
���4��
�������������������
����
����������
������  ����
�����	�%
���8�����	��
�����
��+�
�����������������
 �����������������B
��������������
��+�"
�����!"���
 �����'�����
!
���������	������
��������������������
������������������������������������
�������
��	�
����.�/�����������

������������	�

���������������
 ������������
 �
%:����
���� �������
��%
�������4���������
������
�%
�����������
 �����%������	��%����
����
��������������
���������
 ������������
��
������������!
�����������
������	��������������	� �
����������
 �����
%������	�+�����9�����������	���������������������
�����%���	� 
��%������	���
�%��
����� 
������
����������������
�������:
������
 ������������	��
��������������
3��������%������	��
�%������� 
������
�����
�����4������������
����������������
�������������	��
 ����+����������!
�������
�������������������� 
��������
����
����
�������%�� 
�����4���������
��
��
��

�������������������	�
 �����������+�����D���
����"������	�"
�����B�����
���.����
B�����
��/�����%������%������+�������9��������������
����
����������
������
����#���
�	������������������������	��������
��
���������
��
������
��
���������������������
��+��
�����
������������������������������������%���
������%�����9������
��%������
����������������%����������������������
�
�������������
��
�����������������
��������� �������
��%
����������
� �����
���������B�����
�����#��
����	��+�����B�����
��������
����������
�����������
��  ������
������������
���

�-������!
�����������
����		�����������
�����
��+�����9��
�������������
������
�����������


����	����

����B
����������
���	�����%
�+�9��
�������������������������
����%�����
��������
�������	���������
�����	������� 
����������
��������%:����
 ������
������

��������	
�

9D�")!�?2�

�

Page 135



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 All Flats at Jubilee Heights, Shoot Up Hill, London, NW2 (Ref: 12/0817)
	4 Asda, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9EX (12/1268)
	5 Fryent Primary School, Church Lane, London, NW9 8JD (12/1297)
	6 MIRACLE SIGNS & WONDERS MININSTRIE, Church Road, London, NW10 9NR (12/1093)
	7 79 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3ND (12/0967)
	8 Barham Primary School, Danethorpe Road, Wembley, HA0 4RQ (12/1315)
	9 107-109 Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4BP (12/0417)
	10 Mitchell Brook Primary School, Bridge Road, London, NW10 9BX (12/1298)
	PLANNING APPEALS - 1 June-30 June 2012
	1  Received PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	2  Received ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates
	3  Decided PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	5  Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	6  Selected decisions ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates
	7  Copies of selected appeals


